
 
 

7110 West Q Avenue 
Kalamazoo, MI 49009 

P: 269.375.1591 
F: 269.375.0791 

www.texastownship.org 
 

The main meeting room at the Texas Township hall is barrier free and Texas Township will provide the necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, 
such as signers for hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting 
upon seven (7) days notice to the Texas Township Office.  Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Township by 
writing or calling the Township Office. 
 

 
TOWNSHIP BOARD SPECIAL MEETING | October 5, 2020 

AGENDA @ 6:00 p.m. 
Meeting Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87973592628 

 
 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
ITEM 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
ITEM 3. ROLL CALL 
ITEM 4 PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS (LIMIT TO 3 MINUTES) 
ITEM 5.  PRESENTATION / PUBLIC HEARINGS / COUNTY COMMISSIONER 
   Public Hearing Public Road and Bridge Improvements Assessment District #1 
 BUSINESS 

A. Adoption of Resolution # 20-19 Township Wide Road and Bridge SAD: Plans, Cost 
Estimate and Final Determination of Special Assessment District 

B. Adoption of Resolution # 20-20 Township Wide Road and Bridge SAD Filing of Special 
Assessment Roll and Notice of Public Hearing 

C. Accept Resignation of Administrative Assistant and Post Job Opening 
 

ITEM 6 .  BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENTS (LIMIT TO 2 MINUTES)  
ITEM 7 .  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS  
ITEM 8 . ADJOURNMENT 
 

NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING / October 12, 2020 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87973592628
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87973592628


ROAD/BRIDGE SPECIAL 

ASSESSMENT HEARING

October 5, 2020 6:00pm

Texas Township Zoom Call



Roads in Texas Township

TEXAS TOWNSHIP ROAD SAD PUBLIC HEARING - OCTOBER 5, 2020

Primary Roads – 38 Miles (RCKC selects and maintains these roads)
• Q Avenue
• 8th Street
• P Avenue
• OP Avenue
• 6th Street (PQ Avenue to North Township Line)
• S Avenue (West of 8th Street)
• 3rd Street
• Texas Drive
• 9th Street
• O Avenue (East of 6th Street)
• N Avenue
• ON Avenue
• 11th Street
• 5th Street

Secondary Roads – 34.8 Miles
• All other lettered and numbered roads (i.e. R Ave, RS Ave, 10th Street, etc.)

Neighborhood Roads – 57.55 Miles
• Plat and local roads



!"̀$

!"̀$

IÇ

Eagle Lake Bass
Lake

Crooked Lake
Pine Isle

Lake

Pretty Lake

Weeds Lake

Paw Paw Lake

S 3
rd 

St

S 4
th 

St

W P Q Ave

Glade Trl

W P Ave

Cypress Bay Dr

Sh
an

e S
t

Pe
tos

key
 St

S 9
th 

St

Veronica St

Texas Heights Dr

Sw
an

 St

S 1
st S

t

Ali
do

r S
t

Embassy St

Bar
on

y P
t

S 5
th 

St
W O P Ave

N V
an

 Ka
l St

Sierra Madre Trl

Saddle Club Dr

P Q Ave

S 1
st S

t

De
na

li S
t

Texas Dr

Plo
ver

 Dr

Blue Jay Dr

W O Ave

Swallow Ave

Foxcroft Dr

Beatrice Dr

S 11th St

5th St

Riedell Dr

Stoney Brook Rd

W N Ave

Mystic Trl

Dustin Cir

Pennycress Ln

Finnegan Dr

W R Ave

W Q Ave

S 1
st S

t

S V
an

 Ka
l St

W O Ave

S 6
th 

St

S 1
0th

 St

S 1
2th

 St

Stadium Ave

Maricopa Trl

5th
 St

W O Ave
S 3

rd 
St

S 6
th 

St S 8
th 

St

W O N Ave
2n

d S
t

Chicory Trl

Paw Paw Lake Dr

W S AveW S Ave

W R S Ave

P Q Ave

10
/1/

20
20

  3
:05

:04
 PM

  | 
 S:

\En
gin

ee
rin

g\M
ap

s a
nd

 G
IS\

Ma
ps

\R
ati

ng
s\2

02
0 P

lai
n.m

xd

2020 Current Asset Management Ratings Map
Ü

Road Classifications
LEGALSYS, SURFTYPE

State Trunkline
County Primary
County Local
County Local - Gravel
City
Private

Boundary Designations
Township/City
Lakes & Rivers
City/Village Limits

Asset Management is a systematic
approach to selecting the best
investment at the right time to
maximize the life of the asset being
measured, in this case, road surface 
conditions.  The goal is to maintain 
our roads in good condition,
making periodic investments in the
pavement, rather than letting it
deteriorate to a level that requires a 
major investment to bring it back to a
good condition.  Periodic maintenance
investments typically total less than the
major investment required to
rebuild a road.

Township Key

PASER stands for Pavement 
Surface Evaluation and Rating.
The PASER rating scale ranges
from 1, failed condition, to10, 
brand new pavement. A pavement
will only be a 10 the first year of
its life, the second year it may
automatically become a 9.  Any 
condition of 8 or greater is
considered to be a good 
condition, 7, 6 or 5 are fair, 
4 or lower is poor.

The RCKC determines the best fix to optimize
service life for each of our projects. Good pavement 
management involves less expensive treatments
earlier in the life of
the pavement in 
order to take full
advantage of 
infrastructural 
investments.

ASSET MANAGEMENT PASER RATINGS THE RIGHT FIX AT THE RIGHT TIME

For more information on this,
as well as on other topics,

please feel free to contact our office
or visit our website.

Texas Twp

- PASER based on physcial ratings and
  project improvements.
 -Private roads not rated.

IBR SYSTEM
IBR stands for Inventory Based
Rating. Condition assessment of 
unpaved/gravel roads is based on
the Surface Width, Drainage 
Adequacy and Structural Adequacy
of the roadway.  Each of these three 
assessment areas are then aggregated 
to the IBR rating for good, fair, poor 
ranging from 1, poor condition, to
10, good condition. Once initial ratings 
are established, updates only occur 
when a construction or rehabilitation 
activity is completed. The
baselineIBR rating occurred 
in 2015.

Last Updated: 10/1/2020

2020 Texas Township Road Map



How Road Maintenance is Funded

TEXAS TOWNSHIP ROAD SAD PUBLIC HEARING - OCTOBER 5, 2020

Currently the township is solely responsible for maintaining 92.35 miles of local roads 
(secondary and neighborhood roads) in the township. The township receives matching 
PAR funds (participation funds) from the road commission to help with the maintenance 
of the roads. However, the township has to spend an equal amount of dollars to receive 
the matching PAR funds. 

Prior to 2011, the roads in the township were maintained through general fund dollars 
and matching PAR funds from the Road Commission of Kalamazoo County (RCKC). 

In 2010, a $60 per parcel road special assessment (on all buildable parcels) was passed 
by the Texas Township Board. It was realized with the growth of the township that only 
using general fund dollars was not going to be able to keep up with the demand of 
maintenance on the roads that township residents expect.

Using the $60/parcel assessment + PAR Funds + Township general fund dollars from 
2011-2020 allowed the Township to catch up on maintenance of roads that were 
otherwise neglected prior to 2011.



Snapshot of Road Expenditures 

TEXAS TOWNSHIP ROAD SAD PUBLIC HEARING - OCTOBER 5, 2020

Year-by-Year Township Road Expenditures (Assessment + General Fund)
Total Expenditure 

PAR Funds (Including PAR Funds)
• 2008 - $94,512 $106,938 $201,450
• 2009 - $122,053 $112,434 $234,487
• 2010 - $171,599 $108,541 $280,140

• 2011 - $575, 045 $108,951 $683,996
• 2012 - $357,173 $174,737 (Extra Allocation) $531,911
• 2013 - $433,030 $132,806 $565,836
• 2014 - $369,996 $136,223 $506,219
• 2015 - $625,439 $154,345 $779,785
• 2016 - $531,438 $157,073 $725,128
• 2017 - $400,806 $188,214 $589,019
• 2018 - $412,308 $217,738 $672,274
• 2019 - $630,514 $237,348 $867,862
• 2020 - $568,400 (Estimate) $261,600 $830,000



!"̀$

!"̀$

IÇ

Eagle
Lake Bass

Lake

Crooked
Lake

Pine
Isle

Lake

Pretty
Lake

Weeds
Lake

Paw Paw
Lake

1

6

9

8

7

4

5

9

4

9

9

8

9

4

6

8

7

6

4

8

6

3

4

8
6

5

4

7

7

2

5

9

8

73

6

8

8

9

9

5

6

4

8

6

8

58

9

5

6
6

8

7

8

7

68
8

8
9

6

4

6

87

8

4

5

6

8

6

8

8

6

6

9

5

9

7

4

9

5

6

8

4

2

9

34

8

8

4

9
8

4

6

6

4

7

9

9

6

8

6

8

5

7

4

6

3

5

9

6

7

5

7

7

8

5

9

7

4

5

7 8

59

6

8

9

9

5

9

5

6

8

8

8

4

8

5

6

5

7
3

7

85
6

4
8

5

3

4

9

6

1

5

7

4

6

3

5

4

7

4

6

8 6

4

4

5

4

8

4

6

8
8

7

7

5
4

8

6

6

6

6

8

9

5

9

3

6

9

5

5

4

6

75

8

4

7

8

9

1

6

4

8

56

6

8
8

5

7

5

8

4

7

5

4
5 5

8

8

6

7

8

8

7
7

9

88

7

7

7

9
9

77

8

8

99

5 5

6

6
8

8

7

6

6

66

88

4

55

55

4

4

4

4

6
6

6

6
5

5

77

9

9

6
6

9

9

88

6

6

1

8 8

5

4

4

66

8

8

7

4

8
4

8

8

8

6

8

8
4

8

9

6

8

8

8

9

7

7

6

8
8

4

4
7

7

6
6

85

5

5

5

6

7
7

8

8

8

8

4

3

3

7
7

8

8

5

5

8

8

7

7

9
9

9

9

8

8

9

9

99
6

8

6

8

W Q Ave

S 4
th 

St

S 3
rd 

St

S 4
th 

St

W P Q Ave

S 6
th 

St

W O Ave

Dn
r S

t

S9
th

St

Ver on icaSt

Sw
an

St

S 1
st S

t

W P Ave

S V
an

 Ka
l St

S 8
th 

St

Saddle Club Dr

Blue Jay Dr

W O Ave

S 11th St

5th St
Bo

yn
e S

t

Riedell Dr Mystic Trl

5th
 St

Dustin Cir
S 9

th 
St

S 9th St

Finnega nDr

W O N Ave
Maricopa Trl

W N Ave

W O Ave

S4t hS t

S 5
th 

St

Stadium Ave

W P Q Ave

W Q Ave

W O P Ave

Ali
do

r S
t

Stadium Ave
W N Ave

S 1
st S

t

Beatrice Dr

S 6
th 

St

S 1
0th

 St

S 1
2th

 St

Paw Paw Lake Dr

Maricopa Trl

W Q Ave

S 8
th 

St

W Q Ave

W S Ave

S 3
rd 

St

S 1
st S

t

W Q Ave

Texas Dr

S 6
th 

St
S 6

th 
St

2n
d S

t

W R S Ave

Hidden Cove Pl

Chicory Trl

Glenwynd Dr

W S Ave

S 1
st S

t

W S Ave

Pennycress Ln

W O Ave

W R Ave

S V
an

 Ka
l St

2n
d S

t

S 1
0th

 St
S 1

0th
 St

W S Ave

W R S AveW R S Ave

P Q Ave

1/2
1/2

02
0  

9:5
7:5

2 A
M 

 |  
S:\

En
gin

ee
rin

g\M
ap

s a
nd

 G
IS\

Ma
ps

\R
ati

ng
s\C

urr
en

t R
ati

ng
 M

ap
s\2

02
0 C

urr
en

t_R
AT

IN
G.

mx
d

2020 Current Asset Management Ratings Map
Ü

Road Classification
State Trunkline
County Primary
County Local - Gravel
City
Private

Gravel Road Ratings
Good (10, 9, 8)
Fair (7, 6, 5)
Poor (4, 3, 2, 1)

Road Ratings
Good (10, 9, 8)
Fair (7, 6, 5)
Poor (4, 3, 2, 1)
Private Roads (Not Rated)

Boundary Designations
Township/City
Lakes & Rivers
City/Village Limits

Asset Management is a systematic
approach to selecting the best
investment at the right time to
maximize the life of the asset being
measured, in this case, road surface 
conditions.  The goal is to maintain 
our roads in good condition,
making periodic investments in the
pavement, rather than letting it
deteriorate to a level that requires a 
major investment to bring it back to a
good condition.  Periodic maintenance
investments typically total less than the
major investment required to
rebuild a road.

Township Key

PASER stands for Pavement 
Surface Evaluation and Rating.
The PASER rating scale ranges
from 1, failed condition, to10, 
brand new pavement. A pavement
will only be a 10 the first year of
its life, the second year it may
automatically become a 9.  Any 
condition of 8 or greater is
considered to be a good 
condition, 7, 6 or 5 are fair, 
4 or lower is poor.

The RCKC determines the best fix to optimize
service life for each of our projects. Good pavement 
management involves less expensive treatments
earlier in the life of
the pavement in 
order to take full
advantage of 
infrastructural 
investments.

ASSET MANAGEMENT PASER RATINGS THE RIGHT FIX AT THE RIGHT TIME

For more information on this,
as well as on other topics,

please feel free to contact our office
or visit our website.

Texas Twp

- PASER based on physcial ratings and
  project improvements.
 -Private roads not rated.

IBR SYSTEM
IBR stands for Inventory Based
Rating. Condition assessment of 
unpaved/gravel roads is based on
the Surface Width, Drainage 
Adequacy and Structural Adequacy
of the roadway.  Each of these three 
assessment areas are then aggregated 
to the IBR rating for good, fair, poor 
ranging from 1, poor condition, to
10, good condition. Once initial ratings 
are established, updates only occur 
when a construction or rehabilitation 
activity is completed. The
baselineIBR rating occurred 
in 2015.

Last Updated: 1/21/2020



Road Maintenance Options

TEXAS TOWNSHIP ROAD SAD PUBLIC HEARING - OCTOBER 5, 2020

There are two main options the Township currently utilizes for maintenance of the secondary 
and neighborhood roads. The Township works closely with RCKC to determine the correct 
application to use on a road utilizing a number of factors (PASER, previous application, etc.)

• Mill and Hot-Mix Asphalt Overlay (HMA)
• This involves milling the top 1-1/2” of pavement on the existing road and 

replacing with new paving.
• The expected life span of HMA overlay before another round of maintenance 

needs to be performed is approximately 6-8 years.

• Crack Fill/Chip Seal/Fog Seal
• This method is utilized between HMA projects on a road. 
• The cracks in the road are filled with an asphaltic material.
• The road is then coated with an asphalt slurry, stones are applied to the road 

and rolled into the slurry. The stones are then allowed to adhere to the slurry.
• Shortly after (2-3 weeks estimated) a coat of fog seal is applied to seal in the 

stones further and allow the road to have a “black look”.
• An average chip seal/fog seal will last approximately 6-7 years before another 

treatment needs to be applied to the road. 
• Typically 2-3 chip seals can be applied to a road before mill and HMA needs to 

be performed on the road again.



Year-by-Year Breakdown

TEXAS TOWNSHIP ROAD SAD PUBLIC HEARING - OCTOBER 5, 2020

HMA/Chip Seal breakdown by year (since $60 assessment)

Total Miles HMA Mileage Chip Seal Mileage HMA/CS
• 2011 – 12.6 2.81 9.78 22%/78%
• 2012 - 4.92* 1.79 3.13 36%/64%
• 2013 - 6.82 4.52 2.29 66%/34%
• 2014 - 9.92 3.93 5.98 40%/60%
• 2015 - 10.09 6.17 3.92 61%/39%
• 2016 - 17.25 3.85 13.40 22%/78%
• 2017 - 8.72 2.91 5.81 33%/67%
• 2018 - 9.60 3.28 6.31 34%/66%
• 2019 - 10.11 5.06 5.05 50%/50%
• 2020 - 10.84 3.05 7.78 39%/61%

*2012 also included 18.5 miles of crack fill/crack seal on various roads



!"̀$

!"̀$

IÇ

Eagle Lake Bass
Lake

Crooked Lake
Pine Isle

Lake

Pretty Lake

Weeds Lake

Paw Paw Lake

S 3
rd 

St

S 4
th 

St

W P Q Ave

Glade Trl

W P Ave

Cypress Bay Dr

Sh
an

e S
t

Pe
tos

key
 St

S 9
th 

St

Veronica St

Texas Heights Dr

Sw
an

 St

S 1
st S

t

Ali
do

r S
t

Embassy St

Bar
on

y P
t

S 5
th 

St
W O P Ave

N V
an

 Ka
l St

Sierra Madre Trl

Saddle Club Dr

P Q Ave

S 1
st S

t

De
na

li S
t

Texas Dr

Plo
ver

 Dr

Blue Jay Dr

W O Ave

Swallow Ave

Foxcroft Dr

Beatrice Dr

S 11th St

5th St

Riedell Dr

Stoney Brook Rd

W N Ave

Mystic Trl

Dustin Cir

Pennycress Ln

Finnegan Dr

W R Ave

W Q Ave

S 1
st S

t

S V
an

 Ka
l St

W O Ave

S 6
th 

St

S 1
0th

 St

S 1
2th

 St

Stadium Ave

Maricopa Trl

5th
 St

W O Ave
S 3

rd 
St

S 6
th 

St S 8
th 

St

W O N Ave
2n

d S
t

Chicory Trl

Paw Paw Lake Dr

W S AveW S Ave

W R S Ave

P Q Ave

10
/1/

20
20

  3
:05

:04
 PM

  | 
 S:

\En
gin

ee
rin

g\M
ap

s a
nd

 G
IS\

Ma
ps

\R
ati

ng
s\2

02
0 P

lai
n.m

xd

2020 Current Asset Management Ratings Map
Ü

Road Classifications
LEGALSYS, SURFTYPE

State Trunkline
County Primary
County Local
County Local - Gravel
City
Private

Boundary Designations
Township/City
Lakes & Rivers
City/Village Limits

Asset Management is a systematic
approach to selecting the best
investment at the right time to
maximize the life of the asset being
measured, in this case, road surface 
conditions.  The goal is to maintain 
our roads in good condition,
making periodic investments in the
pavement, rather than letting it
deteriorate to a level that requires a 
major investment to bring it back to a
good condition.  Periodic maintenance
investments typically total less than the
major investment required to
rebuild a road.

Township Key

PASER stands for Pavement 
Surface Evaluation and Rating.
The PASER rating scale ranges
from 1, failed condition, to10, 
brand new pavement. A pavement
will only be a 10 the first year of
its life, the second year it may
automatically become a 9.  Any 
condition of 8 or greater is
considered to be a good 
condition, 7, 6 or 5 are fair, 
4 or lower is poor.

The RCKC determines the best fix to optimize
service life for each of our projects. Good pavement 
management involves less expensive treatments
earlier in the life of
the pavement in 
order to take full
advantage of 
infrastructural 
investments.

ASSET MANAGEMENT PASER RATINGS THE RIGHT FIX AT THE RIGHT TIME

For more information on this,
as well as on other topics,

please feel free to contact our office
or visit our website.

Texas Twp

- PASER based on physcial ratings and
  project improvements.
 -Private roads not rated.

IBR SYSTEM
IBR stands for Inventory Based
Rating. Condition assessment of 
unpaved/gravel roads is based on
the Surface Width, Drainage 
Adequacy and Structural Adequacy
of the roadway.  Each of these three 
assessment areas are then aggregated 
to the IBR rating for good, fair, poor 
ranging from 1, poor condition, to
10, good condition. Once initial ratings 
are established, updates only occur 
when a construction or rehabilitation 
activity is completed. The
baselineIBR rating occurred 
in 2015.

Last Updated: 10/1/2020

2011 HMA
2012 HMA
2013 HMA
2014 HMA
2015 HMA
2016 HMA
2017 HMA
2018 HMA
2019 HMA
2020 HMA

2011-2020 Texas Township HMA
Projects



!"̀$

!"̀$

IÇ

Eagle Lake Bass
Lake

Crooked Lake
Pine Isle

Lake

Pretty Lake

Weeds Lake

Paw Paw Lake

S 3
rd 

St

S 4
th 

St

W P Q Ave

Glade Trl

W P Ave

Cypress Bay Dr

Sh
an

e S
t

Pe
tos

key
 St

S 9
th 

St

Veronica St

Texas Heights Dr

Sw
an

 St

S 1
st S

t

Ali
do

r S
t

Embassy St

Bar
on

y P
t

S 5
th 

St
W O P Ave

N V
an

 Ka
l St

Sierra Madre Trl

Saddle Club Dr

P Q Ave

S 1
st S

t

De
na

li S
t

Texas Dr

Plo
ver

 Dr

Blue Jay Dr

W O Ave

Swallow Ave

Foxcroft Dr

Beatrice Dr

S 11th St

5th St

Riedell Dr

Stoney Brook Rd

W N Ave

Mystic Trl

Dustin Cir

Pennycress Ln

Finnegan Dr

W R Ave

W Q Ave

S 1
st S

t

S V
an

 Ka
l St

W O Ave

S 6
th 

St

S 1
0th

 St

S 1
2th

 St

Stadium Ave

Maricopa Trl

5th
 St

W O Ave
S 3

rd 
St

S 6
th 

St S 8
th 

St

W O N Ave
2n

d S
t

Chicory Trl

Paw Paw Lake Dr

W S AveW S Ave

W R S Ave

P Q Ave

10
/1/

20
20

  3
:05

:04
 PM

  | 
 S:

\En
gin

ee
rin

g\M
ap

s a
nd

 G
IS\

Ma
ps

\R
ati

ng
s\2

02
0 P

lai
n.m

xd

2020 Current Asset Management Ratings Map
Ü

Road Classifications
LEGALSYS, SURFTYPE

State Trunkline
County Primary
County Local
County Local - Gravel
City
Private

Boundary Designations
Township/City
Lakes & Rivers
City/Village Limits

Asset Management is a systematic
approach to selecting the best
investment at the right time to
maximize the life of the asset being
measured, in this case, road surface 
conditions.  The goal is to maintain 
our roads in good condition,
making periodic investments in the
pavement, rather than letting it
deteriorate to a level that requires a 
major investment to bring it back to a
good condition.  Periodic maintenance
investments typically total less than the
major investment required to
rebuild a road.

Township Key

PASER stands for Pavement 
Surface Evaluation and Rating.
The PASER rating scale ranges
from 1, failed condition, to10, 
brand new pavement. A pavement
will only be a 10 the first year of
its life, the second year it may
automatically become a 9.  Any 
condition of 8 or greater is
considered to be a good 
condition, 7, 6 or 5 are fair, 
4 or lower is poor.

The RCKC determines the best fix to optimize
service life for each of our projects. Good pavement 
management involves less expensive treatments
earlier in the life of
the pavement in 
order to take full
advantage of 
infrastructural 
investments.

ASSET MANAGEMENT PASER RATINGS THE RIGHT FIX AT THE RIGHT TIME

For more information on this,
as well as on other topics,

please feel free to contact our office
or visit our website.

Texas Twp

- PASER based on physcial ratings and
  project improvements.
 -Private roads not rated.

IBR SYSTEM
IBR stands for Inventory Based
Rating. Condition assessment of 
unpaved/gravel roads is based on
the Surface Width, Drainage 
Adequacy and Structural Adequacy
of the roadway.  Each of these three 
assessment areas are then aggregated 
to the IBR rating for good, fair, poor 
ranging from 1, poor condition, to
10, good condition. Once initial ratings 
are established, updates only occur 
when a construction or rehabilitation 
activity is completed. The
baselineIBR rating occurred 
in 2015.

Last Updated: 10/1/2020

2011 Chip Seal
2012 Chip Seal
2013 Chip Seal
2014 Chip Seal
2015 Chip Seal
2016 Chip Seal
2017 Chip Seal
2018 Chip Seal
2019 Chip Seal
2020 Chip Seal

2011-2020 Texas Township Chip Seal
Projects



New 2021-2030 Assessment Proposal

TEXAS TOWNSHIP ROAD SAD PUBLIC HEARING - OCTOBER 5, 2020

$120 Assessment on all improved/buildable parcels (except as noted below)
• Multifamily parcels (multiple residential units on one parcel) would be assessed at a 0.1 

share for each unit ($12/year/unit) unless the total assessment for the multifamily parcel is 
less than $120 per year, then that parcel would be assessed at the $120.

• Beatrice Drive, Corporate Woods and Financial Parkway are excluded from the assessment. 
Because of the industrial nature of those roads, the parcels along those roads would be 
specially assessed for repairs to those roads.

The new assessment is expected to generate $8.1 million in funds over the 10 year period.

The township board has language in the resolution to include $150,000/year for the first 4 years 
and $175,000/year for years 5-10 from the township general fund.

Along with the expected matching PAR Funds from the Road Commission, it is expected the total 
available monies to be spent on roads will be $12.73 million dollars.

This allows for approximately $1.273 million per year to fund the township roads. 

All monies collected from the special assessment are required to be spent on road repairs and 
maintenance.



The 2021-2030 Road Plan

TEXAS TOWNSHIP ROAD SAD PUBLIC HEARING - OCTOBER 5, 2020

The goal of the township is to do planned maintenance (Chip Seal/Fog Seal or HMA) on every 
secondary/neighborhood road in the township every 7-8 years.

Currently there are 12 miles of roads that have not been addressed in the previous assessment. Our 
plan is to use the increased funds to bring those 12 miles of roads to the standards our residents 
expect while maintaining the other 80 miles of roads we are responsible for.

The Road Commission of Kalamazoo County will not expend monies on local roads without township 
participation. The monies generated from this assessment will allow us to collect all of our allocated 
PAR funds from the road commission.

In the 2016 Township wide survey, roads were listed as one of the top 3 priorities of our residents.

The expected mix of road repairs is 35% HMA/65% Chip Seal. This is in line with the previous 10 
years, but also allows us to catch up on the roads that were not addressed in the previous 
assessment. 

Currently there are 3 roads in the Township that have temporary fixes (gravel to raise the road), the 
assessment also allows for money to bring those roads back to HMA. The Township Board approved 
the O Avenue repair on September 28, 2020. North Eagle Lake Dr and Treasure Island Dr will be 
addressed after the legal lake level is in place and project is complete (estimated 2022).



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF KALAMAZOO, MICHIGAN 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING AND ELECTRONIC MEETING 

PUBLIC ROAD AND BRIDGE IMPROVEMENTS ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 1  
 
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Township Board of the Charter Township of Texas, 
Kalamazoo County, Michigan, has determined to undertake the construction, improvement, and 
maintenance of public roads and bridges within the Township ("the Improvements"), located within a 
special assessment district tentatively designated as the Public Road and Bridge Improvements Special 
Assessment District No. 1 (the "District"), pursuant to Act 188 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1954, as 
amended. 
 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED TOWNSHIP-WIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 
 The Township Board has tentatively determined that all or part of the cost of the Improvements 
will be specially assessed against all improved or vacant buildable residential parcels (including all 
residential units), all improved or vacant buildable commercial parcels, all improved or vacant buildable 
industrial parcels, and all agricultural parcels within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Township, except 
for (a) any unit or parcel that is exempt by law from paying special assessments and, (b) any commercial 
or industrial parcels with primary access from Beatrice Drive, Corporate Drive, and Financial Parkway.  
For purposes of the District, "residential unit" includes each unit in multiple-family dwellings, apartments, 
condominiums and townhouses, and includes each pad in a mobile home or manufactured housing 
community.   
 TAKE NOTICE that the Township Board of the Charter Township of Texas will hold a public 
hearing at a meeting of the Township Board on October 5, 2020, at 6:00 p.m., to hear and consider any 
objections to the proposed Improvements, the District and all other matters relating to the Improvements 
and the District. 
 TAKE NOTICE that the meeting and public hearing will only be held electronically for public 
participation pursuant to the Open Meetings Act and Governor Whitmer’s Executive Order 2020-154.  
The Township is holding the meeting and public hearing by electronic means only because of the capacity 
restrictions and social distancing requirements set forth in Executive Order 2020-176. 
 The public may listen to and participate in the meeting and public hearing electronically by video 
or telephone conference using the following information: 

Online Meeting Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87973592628 
OR, dial in using your telephone: 312-626-6799 

Meeting/Conference ID: 879 7359 2628 
 Written comments also may submitted in advance to Linda Kerr, Township Clerk, at 
lkerr@texastownship.org.  Persons with disabilities may participate in the meeting through the methods 
set forth above. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services to attend electronically 
should notify the Township Clerk at (269) 375-1591 within a reasonable time in advance of the meeting.   
 TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that preliminary plans and estimates of cost for the Improvements 
are on file with the Township Clerk for public examination. PROPERTY WILL NOT BE ADDED TO 
THE PROPOSED SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND THE ORIGINAL ESTIMATE OF 
COST WILL NOT BE INCREASED BY MORE THAN 10% WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE 
AND PUBLIC HEARING. 
 
This Notice was authorized by the Township Board of the Charter Township of Texas.   
- Linda Kerr, Texas Township Clerk 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87973592628
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87973592628
mailto:lkerr@texastownship.org
mailto:lkerr@texastownship.org


 

 

ROAD MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT 2020-2029 

FAQs – Frequently Asked Questions 
 

1. Why did I receive this Notice?  The Notice of a Public Hearing for Public Road and Bridge 

Improvements Assessment District No. 1 is a notice of the Township Board’s intent to 

continue or renew the 2010-2019 Road Assessment that has been assessed and  

appeared on your winter tax bill as a separate line item for the past 10 years. 

 

2. Why not call it a renewal?  The 2010-2019 Road Assessment was $60/parcel billed 

annually to every improved or vacant buildable parcel in the township, with a few 

exceptions.  The 2020-2029 district is managing multi-family differently and is 

recommending a $120/parcel/year assessment. 

 

3. What is the township’s need?  The RCKC has projected that the township needs to 

spend over $1,000,000 annually to tackle the local road needs of the township.  Even by 

spending $1 million each year we will still have a $5 million dollars in unmet needs to 

maintain our level of roads. The $1 million does not include the repair of O Avenue, 

Treasure Island Drive or North Eagle Lake Drive.   

 

4. The Road Committee recommendation of $120/year/parcel was determined from 

evaluating the road projects that were completed within the last 10 years and 

evaluating expected future costs and future needs to continue to fund roads at the 

current level we are maintaining.   

   

5. How much will the new assessment generate for our local roads?  If passed, it will 

generate ~$800,000.  The Township Board has committed an additional $150,000 to 

$175,000 annually from the General Fund which brings the total available for local roads 

to ~$950,000.  Annual Road Maintenance collections determine the number of local 

road projects the Township can address. 

 

6. The Road Commission of Kalamazoo County (RCKC), based on monies received from the 

State of Michigan, has been able to provide PAR (Local Road Participation) funds to the 

township which can be used for local roads.  The RCKC Board determines the amount 

available for local road projects based upon a formula comprised of a township’s 

population, local road mileage and urban mileage. Texas Township qualifies because we 

match all or at least some of the PAR funds made available each year.  For the 2020 

season RCKC made $262,000 in PAR funds available to Texas Township.  These PAR 

funds are not guaranteed. 

 



 

 

7. What are the exceptions?  Beatrice Drive, Corporate Woods Drive, International Drive 

and Financial Parkway are specially assessed whenever a road maintenance or road 

replacement project is performed on those roads.  Only the parcels adjacent to these 

industrial and commercial roadways pay for these improvements. 

 
8. What are Residential Units?  Multi-family parcels, for rent or for sale, and manufactured home 

communities may be assessed per unit versus per parcel.  The assessment amount, probably set 

lower than the per parcel amount, will be determined at the second Public Hearing that sets the 

assessment amount.  Examples of parcels containing residential units are Wyngate Farms, 

Saddle Creek Apartments, Lotus Town Plat, Woodfield Village Condo, Woodfield Village No. 1, 

Country Ridge Apartments, Redwood Living and Saddlebrook Farms. 

 
9. What bridges?  The bridge over the AMTRAK rail line is the joint responsibility of Texas Township 

Kalamazoo County, State of Michigan, and sometimes federal authorities. 

 

10. How are projects determined?  Each Fall the Texas Township Road Committee and the 

Road Commission of Kalamazoo County (RCKC) meet to determine the local roads with 

the greatest needs.  This determination is based on PASER Ratings, a nationally 

recognized rating regimen that helps determine the roads with the greatest need.  The 

goal is to spend all the annual road monies each year. 

 

11. What is a PASER rating?  PASER is an acronym for Pavement Surface Evaluation 

and Rating system. It is a system for visually rating the surface condition of a pavement 

from a scale of 1 to 10, with 1 being a pavement in a failed condition and 10 being a 

pavement in excellent condition. 

 

12. The last paragraph in the Notice states “it will not be increased by more than 10% 

without notice”.  What does this mean?  Simply stated, if the 2020-2029 Road 

Maintenance Assessment is established at $120/year/buildable or improved parcel, the 

Township Board cannot increase that amount greater than 10% without noticing and 

holding a public hearing. 

 

13. What is the next step?  Notice #1 is regarding establishing the District, identifying 

parcels included.  Once the District is established, there will be another Notice of a 

Public Hearing to establish the amount of the assessment.  The Public Hearing to set the 

amount of the assessment is scheduled for October 26, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.  As previously 

stated, the Road Committee has recommended the Township Board approve an 

assessment of $120/year/parcel. 
 



!"̀$

!"̀$

IÇ

Eagle
Lake Bass

Lake

Crooked
Lake

Pine
Isle

Lake

Pretty
Lake

Weeds
Lake

Paw Paw
Lake

1

6

9

8

7

4

5

9

4

9

9

8

9

4

6

8

7

6

4

8

6

3

4

8
6

5

4

7

7

2

5

9

8

73

6

8

8

9

9

5

6

4

8

6

8

58

9

5

6
6

8

7

8

7

68
8

8
9

6

4

6

87

8

4

5

6

8

6

8

8

6

6

9

5

9

7

4

9

5

6

8

4

2

9

34

8

8

4

9
8

4

6

6

4

7

9

9

6

8

6

8

5

7

4

6

3

5

9

6

7

5

7

7

8

5

9

7

4

5

7 8

59

6

8

9

9

5

9

5

6

8

8

8

4

8

5

6

5

7
3

7

85
6

4
8

5

3

4

9

6

1

5

7

4

6

3

5

4

7

4

6

8 6

4

4

5

4

8

4

6

8
8

7

7

5
4

8

6

6

6

6

8

9

5

9

3

6

9

5

5

4

6

75

8

4

7

8

9

1

6

4

8

56

6

8
8

5

7

5

8

4

7

5

4
5 5

8

8

6

7

8

8

7
7

9

88

7

7

7

9
9

77

8

8

99

5 5

6

6
8

8

7

6

6

66

88

4

55

55

4

4

4

4

6
6

6

6
5

5

77

9

9

6
6

9

9

88

6

6

1

8 8

5

4

4

66

8

8

7

4

8
4

8

8

8

6

8

8
4

8

9

6

8

8

8

9

7

7

6

8
8

4

4
7

7

6
6

85

5

5

5

6

7
7

8

8

8

8

4

3

3

7
7

8

8

5

5

8

8

7

7

9
9

9

9

8

8

9

9

99
6

8

6

8

W Q Ave

S 4
th 

St

S 3
rd 

St

S 4
th 

St

W P Q Ave

S 6
th 

St

W O Ave

Dn
r S

t

S9
th

St

Ver on icaSt

Sw
an

St

S 1
st S

t

W P Ave

S V
an

 Ka
l St

S 8
th 

St

Saddle Club Dr

Blue Jay Dr

W O Ave

S 11th St

5th St
Bo

yn
e S

t

Riedell Dr Mystic Trl

5th
 St

Dustin Cir
S 9

th 
St

S 9th St

Finnega nDr

W O N Ave
Maricopa Trl

W N Ave

W O Ave

S4t hS t

S 5
th 

St

Stadium Ave

W P Q Ave

W Q Ave

W O P Ave

Ali
do

r S
t

Stadium Ave
W N Ave

S 1
st S

t

Beatrice Dr

S 6
th 

St

S 1
0th

 St

S 1
2th

 St

Paw Paw Lake Dr

Maricopa Trl

W Q Ave

S 8
th 

St

W Q Ave

W S Ave

S 3
rd 

St

S 1
st S

t

W Q Ave

Texas Dr

S 6
th 

St
S 6

th 
St

2n
d S

t

W R S Ave

Hidden Cove Pl

Chicory Trl

Glenwynd Dr

W S Ave

S 1
st S

t

W S Ave

Pennycress Ln

W O Ave

W R Ave

S V
an

 Ka
l St

2n
d S

t

S 1
0th

 St
S 1

0th
 St

W S Ave

W R S AveW R S Ave

P Q Ave

1/2
1/2

02
0  

9:5
7:5

2 A
M 

 |  
S:\

En
gin

ee
rin

g\M
ap

s a
nd

 G
IS\

Ma
ps

\R
ati

ng
s\C

urr
en

t R
ati

ng
 M

ap
s\2

02
0 C

urr
en

t_R
AT

IN
G.

mx
d

2020 Current Asset Management Ratings Map
Ü

Road Classification
State Trunkline
County Primary
County Local - Gravel
City
Private

Gravel Road Ratings
Good (10, 9, 8)
Fair (7, 6, 5)
Poor (4, 3, 2, 1)

Road Ratings
Good (10, 9, 8)
Fair (7, 6, 5)
Poor (4, 3, 2, 1)
Private Roads (Not Rated)

Boundary Designations
Township/City
Lakes & Rivers
City/Village Limits

Asset Management is a systematic
approach to selecting the best
investment at the right time to
maximize the life of the asset being
measured, in this case, road surface 
conditions.  The goal is to maintain 
our roads in good condition,
making periodic investments in the
pavement, rather than letting it
deteriorate to a level that requires a 
major investment to bring it back to a
good condition.  Periodic maintenance
investments typically total less than the
major investment required to
rebuild a road.

Township Key

PASER stands for Pavement 
Surface Evaluation and Rating.
The PASER rating scale ranges
from 1, failed condition, to10, 
brand new pavement. A pavement
will only be a 10 the first year of
its life, the second year it may
automatically become a 9.  Any 
condition of 8 or greater is
considered to be a good 
condition, 7, 6 or 5 are fair, 
4 or lower is poor.

The RCKC determines the best fix to optimize
service life for each of our projects. Good pavement 
management involves less expensive treatments
earlier in the life of
the pavement in 
order to take full
advantage of 
infrastructural 
investments.

ASSET MANAGEMENT PASER RATINGS THE RIGHT FIX AT THE RIGHT TIME

For more information on this,
as well as on other topics,

please feel free to contact our office
or visit our website.

Texas Twp

- PASER based on physcial ratings and
  project improvements.
 -Private roads not rated.

IBR SYSTEM
IBR stands for Inventory Based
Rating. Condition assessment of 
unpaved/gravel roads is based on
the Surface Width, Drainage 
Adequacy and Structural Adequacy
of the roadway.  Each of these three 
assessment areas are then aggregated 
to the IBR rating for good, fair, poor 
ranging from 1, poor condition, to
10, good condition. Once initial ratings 
are established, updates only occur 
when a construction or rehabilitation 
activity is completed. The
baselineIBR rating occurred 
in 2015.

Last Updated: 1/21/2020



2020
Texas Township Surface Rating Summary

*Good (rating ≥8), Fair (rating = 7, 6, 5) & Poor (rating ≤4)

Paved Roads rated using the Pavement Surface Evaluation and Rating (PASER). Gravel Roads rated using Inventory Based Rating (IBR). 

42%

51%7%

Primary Roads

Good

Fair

Poor

27% 48%

25%

Local Roads

Good

Fair

Poor

32%

49%

19%

Primary & Local Roads

Good

Fair

Poor

2/4/2020 S:\Engineering\Asset Management\2020\2020 PASER Summary - Copy.xlsx



10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1 NR Total

Local 0.000 8.542 16.373 13.048 17.681 13.013 20.211 2.039 0.116 0.000 0.000 91.023

Primary 0.000 8.330 7.612 10.741 4.731 3.980 2.492 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 37.886

Miles 0.000 16.872 23.985 23.789 22.412 16.993 22.703 2.039 0.116 0.000 0.000 128.909

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1 NR

Local 0.000 8.542 16.373 13.048 17.681 13.013 20.211 2.039 0.116 0.000 0.000 91.023

10 ≥9 ≥8 ≥7 ≥6 ≥5 ≥4 ≥3 ≥2 ≥1

Actual 0% 9% 18% 14% 19% 14% 22% 2% 0% 0% 0%

Cumm. 0% 9% 27% 42% 61% 75% 98% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Good Fair Poor

27% 48% 25%

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1 NR

Primary 0.000 8.330 7.612 10.741 4.731 3.980 2.492 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 37.886

10 ≥9 ≥8 ≥7 ≥6 ≥5 ≥4 ≥3 ≥2 ≥1

Actual 0% 22% 20% 28% 12% 11% 7% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Cumm. 0% 22% 42% 70% 83% 93% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Good Fair Poor

42% 51% 7%

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1 NR

Total 0.000 16.872 23.985 23.789 22.412 16.993 22.703 2.039 0.116 0.000 0.000 128.909

10 ≥9 ≥8 ≥7 ≥6 ≥5 ≥4 ≥3 ≥2 ≥1

Actual 0% 13% 19% 18% 17% 13% 18% 2% 0% 0% 0%

Cumm. 0% 13% 32% 50% 68% 81% 98% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Good Fair Poor *Good (PASER rating ≥8), Fair (PASER rating = 7, 6, 5) & Poor (PASER rating ≤4)

32% 49% 19%

TEXAS TOWNSHIP PASER RATING MILEAGE

2/4/2020 S:\Engineering\Asset Management\2020\2020 PASER Summary - Copy.xlsx



1

Emily Beutel

From: Sharon Reigle <sharonlreigle@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 11:15 AM
To: Linda Kerr
Subject: Road and Bridge special assessment

As owners of the unimproved property at the corner of O Avenue and 1st Street, parcel #0907201014, in the township of 
Texas, we say absolutely NO to a "special assessment" for road and bridge improvement. Please share this with the 
Board. 
 
Mike and Sherry Reigle 
1803 Baker Drive 
Kalamazoo, MI 49048 
sharonlreigle@yahoo.com  



October 4, 2020 

Charter Township Board of Texas Township 

7110 West Q Avenue 

Kalamazoo MI 49009 

 

Texas Township Board Members; 

I live at 5140 Swallow Avenue and I am writing this letter to express my concern with the 100% increase in our 

special assessment road improvements.  As a former township board member and former member of the 

township's road committee, I do realize the value of a good road system, but we need to look at how we raise 

the necessary funds and the method used to raise those funds: special assessment by parcel or by millage.  

The method by parcel seems fair and easy, but as the amount increases, the burden becomes heavier on 

smaller front-footage and less valuable properties.  The law requires the amount paid through special 

assessments be in relationship and equal to what the benefit contributes to each specific property.  The 

$770,000 amount the township board is looking to raise would require a millage rate of .75. We realize that 

with all special assessments there is a relationship between the value of your property and the benefit arrived.  

The following is an example of the inequity in using a millage rate vs. parcel: 

 An owner of a $900,000 property would need to pay $337.50 per year; a property owner with a 

 $200,000 property would pay $75.00. Using the parcel method, both parties would pay the same. 

 The parcel method would be an additional burden for seniors who usually travel fewer miles on our 

 local roads.  

The Kalamazoo County Road Commission has two types of classification of roads—primary and local.  Two 

thirds of all roads in the 15 townships are considered local.  Therefore, 95% of the total cost of road 

improvements come from each township.  It is important to realize these are county roads.  The township is 

responsible for funding the roads but does not receive one penny of the state transportation fund or gas tax at 

the pump.  The townships need help now in finding other sources of revenue instead of depleting the 

township's general budget. 

It is a difficult time to add any additional burden to our taxpayers until we know the full long-range effect of 

the COVID-19 pandemic on the economy and unemployment rate.  

 

Jeff Vander Roest 

5140 Swallow Ave 

Kalamazoo, MI 49009 

jvbrickstone@gmail.com 



 

PUBLIC ROAD AND BRIDGE IMPROVEMENTS 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 
Resolution No. 2 

TEXAS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-19 
 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RESOLUTION NO. 2: 
DETERMINATION TO MAKE CERTAIN PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS; APPROVAL 
OF PLANS AND ESTIMATE OF COSTS; FINAL DETERMINATION OF SPECIAL 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT; PREPARATION OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL 
 

PUBLIC ROAD AND BRIDGE IMPROVEMENTS 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

 
 At a meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Texas, Kalamazoo 

County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall in the Township on October 5, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. 

 PRESENT: ____________________________________________________________ 

 ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________ 

 The following resolution was offered by ________________________ and supported by 

_________________________. 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3 of Act 188 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1954, as 

amended (“Act 188”), the Township Board has declared its intent to create a special assessment 

district for the construction, improvement, and maintenance of public roads in the Township (the 

“Improvements”); and 

WHEREAS, the Township Board tentatively designated the proposed special assessment 

district and scheduled a public hearing for October 5, 2020, to hear and consider objections to the 

proposed Improvements, the designated special assessment district, and all other matters related 

to the Improvements; and 

WHEREAS, the Township Board caused the preparation of preliminary plans and estimate 

of costs describing the Improvements, their location, and an estimate of the cost of the 

Improvements; and 



 
 

2 

WHEREAS, after notice was duly given by publication and by first-class mail pursuant to 

Act 188, the Township Board held a public hearing on October 5, 2020, at which the Township 

Board heard and considered objections to the filed petitions, the Improvements, the tentative 

special assessment district, and all other matters relating to the Improvements.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The Township Board determines that it is necessary and in the best interests of the 

Township to make and complete the Improvements.   

2. The special assessment district known as the “Public Road and Bridge 

Improvements Special Assessment District No. 1” (the “District”) is determined to consist of the 

parcels of land tentatively designated by resolution on September 14, 2020.   

3. The District will remain in existence for a period of ten (10) years following 

confirmation of the special assessment roll.   

4. The plans for the Improvements and the estimate of costs are approved as presented 

at the October 5, 2020 public hearing.  The estimated annual cost of the Improvements is $1.2 

million.  In addition to the special assessment funds, the Township intends (but is not required) to 

contribute general funds and use county road commission local road participation funds to pay for 

the Improvements. The Township anticipates contributing $150,000 per year for the first four years 

of the District and $175,000 per year for the remaining six years of the District, subject to the 

availability of general funds. 

5. If at any time during the term of the special assessment district an actual 

incremental cost increase exceeds the cost estimate by 10% or more, notice will be given as 

provided in section 4a of Act 188, and a hearing will be afforded to the record owners of property 

to be assessed.  



 
 

3 

6. All or a portion of the total estimated costs of the Improvements will be paid by 

special assessments assessed within the District against the property located in the District and 

benefited by the proposed Improvements.   

7. The Township Supervisor is directed to make a special assessment roll for the 

District describing all the parcels of land to be assessed, the names of the respective record owners 

of each parcel, if known, and the total amount to be assessed against each parcel of land, which 

amount will be the relative portion of the whole sum to be levied against all parcels of land in the 

District as the benefit of the parcel of land bears to the total benefit to all parcels of land in the 

District.  The special assessment roll must be prepared and certified by the Supervisor in 

accordance with the form attached as Exhibit A to this Resolution.  

8. The special assessment roll, as made and certified by the Township Supervisor, will 

be reported to the Township Board and filed in the office of the Township Clerk. 

9. All actions heretofore taken by Township officials, employees and agents with 

respect to the Improvements and proceedings under Act 188 are ratified and confirmed. 

10. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions 

of this Resolution are rescinded.  

YEAS:  ____________________________ 

 NAYS: ____________________________ 

 

THE RESOLUTION WAS DECLARED ADOPTED. 

STATE OF MICHIGAN  ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF KALAMAZOO ) 
 
 I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter Township 
of Texas, Kalamazoo County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and 



 
 

4 

complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township Board at a regular meeting held on 
the 5th day of October, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
     ________________________________________________ 
     Linda Kerr, Texas Township Clerk 
  



 
 

5 

EXHIBIT A 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF KALAMAZOO, MICHIGAN 

 
PUBLIC ROAD AND BRIDGE IMPROVEMENTS 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 
 
 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL 
 

Parcel No. Owner Address 
 Assessment  
Amount (Total)  

 
 

83393:00024:5023129-3 



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\ESTIMATED Annual Collection ROAD MNT 2020-2029 B 9-28-2020 10/2/2020

12:50 PM

# of 

Parcels # Exempt

NET # of 

Parcels

ANNUAL 

ASSESSMENT 

PER PARCEL / 

OR UNIT

ESTIMATED 

YEAR ONE

COLLECTION ROAD 

IMPROVEMENTS

Residential and Commercial Parcels 6,666 71 6,595 120.00$          791,400.00$          

Manufactured Home Communities @.10

WYNGATE FARMS 3,756.00$               

SADDLEBROOK FARMS 1,728.00$               

Reduce for Wyngate Farms and Saddlebrook included above (360.00)$                 

SUB-TOTAL 5,124.00$              

Multi-family Communities @ .10

Saddlecreek Apartments 1,272.00$               

Country Ridge Apartments 432.00$                  

Redwood Development 1,884.00$               

Reduce for Saddlecreek, Country Ridge & Redwood included above (480.00)$                 

SUB-TOTAL 3,108.00$              

799,632.00$          

150,000.00$          

949,632.00$          

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS, NOT PROPOSED

Multi-family / Condo Units @.10; unless than $120/parcel

324.00$          (756.00)$                

504.00$          (576.00)$                

600.00$          (120.00)$                

SUB-TOTAL (1,452.00)$             

USING .10 for hotels; NOT PROPOSED

Fairfield (reduce by $120; included above) 7,200.00$               

Microtel (reduce by $120, included above) 8,880.00$               

TownePlace Suites (reduce by $120, included above) 9,720.00$               

Hampton Inn & Suites (reduce by $120, included above) 9,240.00$               

SUB-TOTAL 35,040.00$            

SUB-TOTAL OF (3) CATEGORIES

TOTAL AVAILABLE ANNUALLY TO SPEND ON LOCAL ROADS

 (PAR FUNDS TO BE ADDED AS DOLLARS AVAILABLE)

TOWNSHIP CONTRIBUTION

Woodfield Village Condo (9) (reduce by $1,080; included above)

Woodfield Village No. 1 (9) (reduce by $1,080; included above)

Lotus Town Plat (6) (reduce by $720; included above)



S:\Treasurer\SADs\Road Maintenance Fund 812\Residential Units $ Analysis for RDMNT Renewal REV#1 10-5-2020

Road Maintenance Assessment 2020-2029 "Renewal"

Fund 812

IMPACT OF ASSESSING RESIDENTIAL UNITS and # OF ROOMS FOR TEMPORARY LODGING

PER YEAR

PER TERM OF 

DISTRICT PER YEAR

PER TERM OF 

DISTRICT PER YEAR

PER TERM OF 

DISTRICT PER YEAR

PER TERM OF 

DISTRICT

$120.00 $1,200.00 $30.00 $300.00 $24.00 $240.00 $12.00 $120.00

Wyngate Farms (313 Units) 38% 11,970.00$   313 37,560.00$          375,600.00$       9,390.00$            93,900.00$          7,512.00$            75,120.00$          3,756.00$             37,560.00$              

Cracker Barrel Restaurant 38% 11,970.00$   1 120.00$               1,200.00$            30.00$                 300.00$               24.00$                 240.00$               12.00$                   120.00$                    

Fairfield Inn by Marriott (61)* 13% 7,220.00$     1 120.00$               1,200.00$            30.00$                 300.00$               24.00$                 240.00$               12.00$                   120.00$                    

Microtel Inn & Suites (75)* 13% 7,220.00$     1 120.00$               1,200.00$            30.00$                 300.00$               24.00$                 240.00$               12.00$                   120.00$                    

Total Cracker Barrel Dr. 

Assessment to Collect 38,380.00$  37,920.00$          379,200.00$    9,480.00$            94,800.00$      7,584.00$            75,840.00$      3,792.00$             37,920.00$           

Saddlebrook Farms (144) 600.00$        144 17,280.00$          172,800.00$       4,320.00$            43,200.00$          3,456.00$            34,560.00$          1,728.00$             17,280.00$              

Saddlecreek Apts (106) 600.00$        106 12,720.00$          127,200.00$       3,180.00$            31,800.00$          2,544.00$            25,440.00$          1,272.00$             12,720.00$              

Country Ridge Apts (36) 1,200.00$     36 4,320.00$            43,200.00$          1,080.00 10,800.00$          864.00 8,640.00$            432.00 4,320.00$                 

Redwood Development (152)

9 year term

Will be added 

2021-2022  $                -   157 18,840.00$          169,560.00$       4,710.00$            42,390.00$          3,768.00$            33,912.00$          1,884.00$             16,956.00$              

40,780.00$   91,080.00$          891,960.00$       22,770.00$          222,990.00$       18,216.00$          178,392.00$       9,108.00$             89,196.00$              

Fairfield Inn Kalamazoo West * 7,220.00$     61 7,320.00$            73,200.00$          1,830.00$            18,300.00$          1,464.00$            14,640.00$          732.00$                7,320.00$                 

6420 Cracker Barrel Drive

269.353.6400

Microtel Inn & Suites * 7,220.00$     75 9,000.00$            90,000.00$          2,250.00$            22,500.00$          1,800.00$            18,000.00$          900.00$                9,000.00$                 

5597 South 9th Street

269.353.3200

TownePlace Suites 600.00$        82 9,840.00$            98,400.00$          2,460.00$            24,600.00$          1,968.00$            19,680.00$          984.00$                9,840.00$                 

5683 South 9th St

269.353.1500

Hampton Inn & Suites 600.00$        78 9,360.00$            93,600.00$          2,340.00$            23,400.00$          1,872.00$            18,720.00$          936.00$                9,360.00$                 

5059 S 9th St

269.372.1010

15,640.00$  35,520.00$          355,200.00$    8,880.00$            88,800.00$      7,104.00$            71,040.00$      3,552.00$             35,520.00$           

Woodfield Village Condo (9) 5,400.00$     27 3,240.00$            32,400.00$          810.00$               8,100.00$            648.00$               6,480.00$            324.00$                3,240.00$                 

Woodfield Village No. 1 (9) 5,400.00$     42 5,040.00$            50,400.00$          1,260.00$            12,600.00$          1,008.00$            10,080.00$          504.00$                5,040.00$                 

Lotus Town Plat (6) 3,600.00$     50 6,000.00$            60,000.00$          1,500.00$            15,000.00$          1,200.00$            12,000.00$          600.00$                6,000.00$                 

14,400.00$  14,280.00$          142,800.00$    3,570.00$            35,700.00$      2,856.00$            28,560.00$      1,428.00$             14,280.00$           

2020-2029

IF .10 (1/10) Assessment 

per Residential Unit

2010-2019

Cracker Barrel DrIve 2015

Complete HMA

IF full Assessment 

per Residential Unit

IF quarter Assessment 

per Residential Unit

$ Assigned based on 

Trip Generation
IF .20 (1/5) Assessment 

per Residential Unit

# of 

Residential

Units



 
TEXAS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 20-20  

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RESOLUTION NO. 3: 
FILING OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL; NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 
PUBLIC ROAD AND BRIDGE IMPROVEMENTS 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 
 

 At a meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Texas, Kalamazoo 

County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall in the Township on October 5, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. 

 PRESENT: ____________________________________________________________ 

 ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________ 

 The following resolution was offered by ________________________ and supported by 

_________________________. 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3 of Act 188 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1954, as 

amended (“Act 188”), the Township Board has declared its intent to create a special assessment 

district for the construction, improvement, and maintenance of public roads in the Township (the 

“Improvements”); and 

WHEREAS, the Township Board tentatively designated the proposed special assessment 

district and scheduled a public hearing for October 5, 2020, to hear and consider objections to the 

proposed Improvements, the designated special assessment district, and all other matters related 

to the Improvements; and 

WHEREAS, following a public hearing on October 5, 2020, which was duly noticed in 

accordance with Act 188, the Township Board adopted a resolution on October 5, 2020, to 

determine the parcels to be included in the “Texas Township Public Road and Bridge 

Improvements Special Assessment District No. 1” (the “District”) for the purpose of defraying the 



 
costs of the Improvements and directed the Township Supervisor to prepare a Special Assessment 

Roll for the District; and  

 WHEREAS, the Township Supervisor has made and certified a special assessment roll for 

the parcels benefited by the Improvements and located in the District determined for the 

Improvements and has reported the special assessment roll to the Township Board. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
1. The special assessment roll for the District (the "Special Assessment Roll"), as 

reported to the Township Board by the Township Supervisor, attached as Exhibit A, will be filed 

in the office of the Township Clerk and will be available for public inspection during normal 

working hours of the Township office. 

2. The Township Board will hold a public hearing at 6:00 p.m. on October 26, 2020, 

at the Township Hall in the Township to review the Special Assessment Roll and hear any 

objections to it. 

3. The Township Clerk will cause to be published notices of the hearing and the filing 

of the Special Assessment Roll in a newspaper of general circulation within the Township, at least 

two (2) times prior to the hearing with the first publication at least ten (10) days prior to the time 

for the hearing and a proof of publication of such notice will be filed with the Township Board. 

4. The Township Clerk, at least ten (10) days prior to the date of the hearing, will send 

notice of the hearing by first class mail addressed to each record owner of, or party in interest in, 

each parcel of land to be assessed, at the address shown for such record owner or party in interest 

upon the last Township tax assessment roll for ad valorem tax purposes which was reviewed by 

the Township Board of Review, as supplemented by any subsequent changes in the names or 

addresses of the owners or parties listed thereon (except in the case of railroad companies, who 



 
will be mailed a notice of the hearing by registered mail within five (5) days after the first 

publication of the notice in Paragraph 3, above); provided that if a record owner's name does not 

appear on the Township tax assessment records, then the notice required by this paragraph will be 

given to the record owner at the address shown by the records of the Kalamazoo County Register 

of Deeds. 

5. The notice of the hearing to be mailed and published as set forth in this resolution 

will be substantially in the form set forth in Exhibit B. 

6. All actions taken by Township officials, employees and agents with respect to the 

Improvements and proceedings under Act 188 are ratified and confirmed. 

7. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions 

of this resolution are rescinded.  

 

YEAS:  ____________________________ 

 NAYS: ____________________________ 

 

THE RESOLUTION WAS DECLARED ADOPTED. 

STATE OF MICHIGAN  ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF KALAMAZOO ) 
 
 I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter Township 
of Texas, Kalamazoo County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and 
complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township Board at a regular meeting held on 
the 5th day of October, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
     ________________________________________________ 
     Linda Kerr, Texas Township Clerk 



 
EXHIBIT A 

 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF KALAMAZOO, MICHIGAN 
 

PUBLIC ROAD AND BRIDGE IMPROVEMENTS  
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

 
  



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 1 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-01-101-010 CONSUMERS ENERGY N AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-101-020 THOMPSON LISA & TRAVIS 5959 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-101-030 ROSS ROBIN & JOSEPH 5941 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-101-040 TYSEN ALBERT & PATRICIA TRUST 5851 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-101-050 SCHEFFERS JUNE 5847 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-105-010 CONSUMERS ENERGY N AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-105-021 SHUGARS MICHAEL & RAMONA 5242 S 11TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-126-010 THE OK GROUP LLC 4450 S 11TH STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-126-020 KIINO LIBBY 5671 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-126-030 OLSEN FAMILY TRUST 5575 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-126-040 OWENS RENAFORD ET AL 5567 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-126-050 BRYANT SHAHLA 5563 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-126-060 MOORE PHYLLIS & JOHN 5557 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-126-070 MEAD NEIL & MARIANNE 5022 S 11TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-126-080 HUBBELL DANIEL & MARYANN 5046 S 11TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-126-090 SOOTSMAN JAMES & KATHLEEN TRUST 5070 S 11TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-126-100 SOOTSMAN JAMES & KATHLEEN TRUST 5144 S 11TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-126-110 SOWERS KEITH 5162 S 11TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-130-010 SLATER GERALD & RAEJEAN 5224 S 11TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-130-030 SHUGARS MICHAEL & RAMONA 5242 S 11TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-151-010 CONSUMERS ENERGY N AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-151-020 TOZER  KENNETH & VIVIAN TRUST S 11TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-176-011 SHUGARS MICHAEL & RAMONA 5242 S 11TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-176-021 HOLDER DAVID & SHARON 5280 S 11TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-201-010 WENKE CARLOS & TRIEMSTRA CASSIDI 5023 S 11TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-201-022 WARNER DARWIN & PATTY 5073 S 11TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-201-027 NORD JOHN & CAROL 5095 S 11TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-201-030 LUTHER GRANT & MARILYN TRUST 5185 S 11TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-201-040 BROOKS JERRY & CORA 5191 S 11TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-201-060 SINCLAIR IRIS 5467 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-201-070 DAHLINGER DAWN 5231 S 11TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-201-080 MANNON JUDITH & GARY TRUST 5245 S 11TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-210-010 KEELER HERBERT & DOROTHY 5130 FOUNTAIN SQUARE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-210-020 KIDMAN BEAU & SALLY 5106 FOUNTAIN SQUARE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-210-030 MODDERMAN BUILDING GROUP LLC 5086 FOUNTAIN SQUARE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-210-040 SALYER ERIK & JENNIFER 5282 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-210-050 MODDERMAN BUILDING GROUP LLC 5050 FOUNTAIN SQUARE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-210-060 REINOEHL SUSAN TRUST 5036 FOUNTAIN SQUARE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-210-070 MODDERMAN BUILDING GROUP LLC 5024 FOUNTAIN SQUARE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-210-080 MODDERMAN BUILDING GROUP LLC 5262 CAROL LYNN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-210-090 GETTY LAURA 5259 CAROL LYNN DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-210-100 BEER CYNTHIA & LAWRENCE 5019 FOUNTAIN SQUARE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-210-110 MODDERMAN BUILDING GROUP LLC 5029 FOUNTAIN SQUARE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-210-120 MODDERMAN BUILDING GROUP LLC 5077 FOUNTAIN SQUARE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-210-130 ATKINSON MARK & MARLA 5099 FOUNTAIN SQUARE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-210-140 MODDERMAN BUILDING GROUP LLC 5119 FOUNTAIN SQUARE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-210-990 ROSE ARBOR NO. 4 NON ASSESS COMMON ELE -$                     -$                       

09-01-215-010 SALYER ERIK & JENNIFER 5282 MISTYCREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-215-020 KANDEL JUNA & GANESH 5262 MISTYCREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 2 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-01-215-030 THIRUMALAISWAMY KRISHNA & NICOLE 5242 MISTYCREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-215-040 SLEPER MATTHEW & ANNE 5222 MISTYCREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-215-055 STUURWOLD JOHN & HELENE 5202 MISTYCREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-215-070 WEST LEASHA 5162 MISTYCREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-215-080 STEELE JOHN & SANDRA 5142 MISTYCREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-215-090 VANDYKE JOSHUA & FALKOWSKI RACHAEL 5122 MISTYCREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-215-100 BENNETT, SANDRA M 5102 MISTYCREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-215-110 BARTOW JORDAN & CAILEE 5082 MISTYCREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-215-120 LIGHTHIZER RICHARD JR & SARAH TRUST 5095 MISTYCREEK DR. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-215-130 SINGH KULWANT & KAUR INDERJIT TRUST 5135 MISTYCREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-215-140 POLASEK EMERY III & JULIE 5155 MISTYCREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-215-150 DANIELKIEWICZ LAWRENCE & CAROL TRUS 5175 MISTYCREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-215-160 SMADJA EMILY 5195 MISTYCREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-215-170 ESTRADA ONIX SERRANO 5213 MISTYCREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-215-180 MCPHERSON NOYLE & REGINA 5235 MISTYCREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-215-190 COLEMAN NANCY & LEAH 5255 MISTYCREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-215-200 LONGTIN STEPHANIE & CHAD 5275 MISTYCREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-220-010 WENTZEL CLARENCE & MARCY 5161 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-220-020 KEMERY JAMES & KARRIE WEAVER KEMERY 5183 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-220-030 BAKER BRANDY & CHRISTOPHER 5201 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-220-040 ATKINSON DOREN & BRIANNA 5223 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-220-050 LESIAK PATRICIA 5245 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-220-060 EDWARDS STEPHEN & KATHLEEN 5261 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-220-070 FAWLEY THOMAS TRUST 5285 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-220-080 GANORKAR MAHESH & LOKSIDH LC 5307 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-220-090 SLOMP CATHARINE 5331 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-220-100 SLOMP CATHARINE 5353 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-220-110 BORICK MARY & SHERRI 5358 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-220-120 DORTCH RICHARD 5326 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-220-130 PHILLIPS BRANDON & DANIELLE 5300 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-220-140 SOHI SHARNIJIT 5213 FOUNTAIN SQUARE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-220-150 WHITE JERRY JR & ANITRA 5240 CRANBERRY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-220-160 LESUER GRAIG & NINA 5202 CRANBERRY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-220-170 DOUMA JAAN & CHRISTINE 5211 CRANBERRY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-220-180 GARDNER JONATHAN & HEAVEN 5233 CRANBERRY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-225-010 BIERLEIN EWALD & CYNTHIA 5189 FOUNTAIN SQUARE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-225-020 STEWART ERIC & ALYSSA TRUST 5180 FOUNTAIN SQUARE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-225-030 MU XIAOHONG 5325 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-225-040 WILLIAMS CORY & TONYEAKA 5357 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-225-050 BRADLEY WILLIAM & AMBER 5379 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-225-060 BRUSSEE NATE 5401 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-225-070 MCCROSKY ANDREW & MELISSA 5423 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-225-080 LAVALLEY BRETT & EMILY 5445 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-225-090 LIVING WAYS FOUNDATION INC 5452 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-225-100 DIEBEL JEFF & HOLLY 5430 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-225-110 CUNNINGHAM NICHOLAS & KLEKAR CYNTHI 5408 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-225-120 LAMOUREUX JENNIFER 5386 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-225-130 HOWE COLIN 5364 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-225-140 ROLFE PATRICK & JODEE 5338 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 3 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-01-226-010 SINCLAIR IRIS 5130 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-226-040 HOWARD BRANDON & JENNIFER 5198 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-226-050 RICHMOND DAVID & DONNA 5212 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-226-060 ASHER JIMMY JR 5234 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-226-070 BAUMAN ROBERT & MICHELLE 5256 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-010 ABBASI ALEEM 5020 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-020 OP0KU STEPHEN 5040 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-030 KUIPER SCOTT & ANN 5062 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-040 ENGLISH JOHN 5025 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-050 NELLI KENNETH & MOIRA 5055 MISTY CREEK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-060 RETTKE JANE 5067 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-070 KELLER ROGER & MARY 5081 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-080 SHANAHAN MICHAEL& PATRICIA TRUST 5093 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-090 DEPIERRE  MARLENE J TRUST 5105 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-100 HICKMAN EDWARD & JEANNA 5117 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-110 WHITE GORDON & BARBARA TRUST 5121 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-121 BARTOW DALE & LAURA TRUST 5143 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-130 ALLEN BRADLEY &  KRISTIN 5239 WILLOWBEND WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-140 DREIER JOHN & JUDITH 5216 WILLOWBEND WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-150 ROBERT THERESA 5211 WILLOWBEND WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-160 YIU EDISON GAN & MICHELLE 5235 WILLOWBEND WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-170 ELSENER JOHN & MARY ANNE 5098 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-180 PINGEL SEAN & NICOLE 5076 WILLOWBEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-228-190 LIGHTHIZER RICHARD JR & SARAH TRUST 5095 MISTYCREEK DR. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-251-010 KENNEDY TIMOTHY 5491 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-251-020 FOREMAN JESSE & SAMANTHA 5473 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-251-030 AMAT ROMEO 5455 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-251-040 CROY ROGER & JACQUELINE 5435 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-251-050 AMAT ROMEO 5455 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-251-060 BOHNSACK JEFFREY & JODY 5401 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-255-021 BURNS GEOFFREY 5434 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-255-030 AYERS JOHN & G WEAVER 5424 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-255-042 WOODS MARY 5414 WEST ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-255-046 WOODS MARY W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-255-061 SHATTUCK MARK 5390 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-255-070 VANDERKLEY PAUL TRUST 5340 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-255-080 CROY ROGER & JACQUELINE 5435 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-255-092 BOHNSACK JEFFREY & JODY 5401 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-255-102 ROBERTS MICHAEL & CAROL 5351 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-255-110 GREEN SARA 5343 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-255-120 FEDESNA SHARON 5327 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-255-131 TATE TRISHA & ANDREW 5311 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-255-141 MORRILL JOHN & HEFFNER MICHELLE 5289 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-260-011 WOODS MARY & RICHARD 5414 WEST ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-260-014 HILL CHARLES & PATRICIA 5284 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-260-020 PERRON GRANT & DARLENE 5330 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-260-030 EBINGER STEPHANI 5320 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-276-001 BAKER BRANDY & CHRISTOPHER MISTY CREEK-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-01-276-003 BAKER BRANDY & CHRISTOPHER MISTY CREEK-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 4 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-01-276-004 WENTZEL CLARENCE & MARCY MISTY CREEK-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-01-276-005 BAKER BRANDY & CHRISTOPHER MISTY CREEK-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-01-276-011 RANSOM TOIYA 5262 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-276-013 RICHARDS THOMAS 5296 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-276-015 LORI BUDNIK SNAPPER 5326 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-276-017 DOLPH MARK & CAROL 5360 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-276-021 HAYES KENNETH II & LAURA 5088 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-276-030 DEHARTE DAWN & BAIRD WILLIAM TRUST 5238 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-276-040 ESMAN GEORGE & DEBORAH TRUST 5210 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-276-050 LANKFORD RANDY & JANET 5162 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-276-060 FULLER REID 5124 W ON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-276-071 HURON DEVELOPMENT LIMITED PART S 12TH ST -$                     -$                       

09-01-276-073 HURON DEVELOPMENT LIMITED PART S 12TH ST -$                     -$                       

09-01-276-080 NORTHROP MARY 5358 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-276-090 ROOKS ROGER 5460 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-326-010 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH ST -$                     -$                       

09-01-351-010 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH ST -$                     -$                       

09-01-351-020 CONSUMERS ENERGY BIRCHWOOD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-376-010 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH ST -$                     -$                       

09-01-401-010 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH ST -$                     -$                       

09-01-401-021 VICKERY MARK & JULIE TRUST 5247 HICKORY HILL LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-401-024 DUCKWORTH TIMOTHY  & JOAN 5259 HICKORY HILL LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-401-026 LYALL KATHLEEN TRUST 5255 HICKORY HILL LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-401-028 HU STEVEN & JADA 5251 HICKORY HILL LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-426-011 NIELSEN LARRY & KAY TRUST 5215 HICKORY HILL LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-426-012 CALDWELL MICHAEL & MARY 5197 HICKORY HILL LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-426-014 WAIT JAMES & TERRI 5167 HICKORY HILL LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-426-022 WIEGAND DANIEL & PECHA CATHERINE 5200 HICKORY HILL LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-426-028 CALDWELL JOHN & SUSAN 5156 HICKORY HILL LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-426-030 CALDWELL JAMES & ROSALIE 5142 HICKORY HILL LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-426-040 CALDWELL JAMES & ROSALIE 5142 HICKORY HILL LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-426-052 ROBINETTE ROBERT & ALISON 5153 HICKORY HILL LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-426-056 BUTKIEWICZ TIMOTHY & CHRISTINA 5141 HICKORY HILL LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-426-063 AMBERG ROBERT JR TRUST 5023 HICKORY HILL LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-426-067 FOLK DAVID & MARY 5764 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-426-071 SURPRENANT KATIE & MARC 5766 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-455-011 BIRCHWOOD HILLS TEXAS TWP 5212 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-455-021 CARDWELL MARK & TROMPETER JEANNE 5376 GLEN HARBOR DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-476-010 CHADWELL CRAIG & REBECCA 5820 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-476-020 LEMBERG DAVID & BRIDGET 5860 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-476-032 WEDELS INC 5020 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-488-001 MORGAN FAMILY TRUST UAD 5902 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-01-488-002 KIM SEONJUNG & SANGHI 5904 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-010 MCKINLEY PATRICK 6981 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-020 COOPER MICHAEL 6969 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-030 POLLICH DOUGLAS & KAREN 6949 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-040 RESH TAYLOR & BRENT 6929 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-050 SHEETS DANIEL 6905 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-071 HOEKSTRA FAMILY TRUST 6855 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 5 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-02-101-080 KUHN TIMOTHY & LORI 6835 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-090 SOCIA CHESTER & BARBARA 6803 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-100 PORTERA ROBERT & MARY TRUST 6793 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-110 STAPERT STEVEN 6771 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-120 VELAZQUEZ BRANDEN 6741 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-130 KENDALL KRIS 6725 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-140 WHITE DANIEL 6677 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-150 BISHOP ROBERT & JEAN TRUST 6685 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-160 RODRIGUEZ AMANDA & FREDERICKS ROBER 6667 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-170 BANNON THOMAS 6647 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-180 FLORES LINDA 6627 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-190 FILLINGHAM KATHLEEN 6609 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-200 RICHARDS TERRY & LINDA TRUST 6589 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-210 UPTEGRAFT RHIANNAN 6573 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-220 UPTEGRAFT RHIANNAN 6555 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-230 HAVEN PARTNERS INC 5054 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-101-241 PARMIOT VENTURES LLC 5030 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-105-001 KAL COUNTY ROAD COMM 3801 E KILGORE RD -$                     -$                       

09-02-126-013 CHICAGO DIVERSIFIED FOODS CORP 5076 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-126-018 WM LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 1998 5128 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-126-020 CENTRAL TILE & TERR CO INC 5180 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-126-039 SKY KING LLC 5200 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-126-100 SPEEDWAY LLC 5250 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-176-014 MCDONALD'S CORPORATION 5296 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-176-017 MDOT PO BOX 30050 -$                     -$                       

09-02-176-019 MDOT PO BOX 30050 -$                     -$                       

09-02-176-020 MDOT PO BOX 30050 -$                     -$                       

09-02-201-014 WILBUR BOWL UT LLC 5111 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-201-016 DENOOYER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP LLC 5193 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-201-017 RLF HOLDINGS LLC 5143 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-201-022 STADIUM MANAGEMENT CO 5076 SPORTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-201-026 TNT KALAMAZOO ENTERPRISES LLC 5053 SPORTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-201-029 TNT KALAMAZOO ENTERPRISES, LLC SPORTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-201-030 SURVIVOR'S TRUST &  MOUROUFAS TRUST 5035 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-201-040 78NINTHSTREET LLC 5059 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-220-031 AMERICAN GAS & OIL INC 5335 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-220-042 CARITE OF MICHIGAN, LLC 5337 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-220-049 JJS NINTH ST LLC 3905 WALDENWOOD -$                     -$                       

09-02-226-010 JJS NINTH ST LLC 6179 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-226-020 TOZER  KENNETH & VIVIAN TRUST W N AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-226-030 PYNE ALICE 6115 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-251-015 SEECO 2 LLC 5341 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-251-045 BRONSON PROPERTIES CORP 5383 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-251-990 MDOT DISTRICT 7 9TH & I94 -$                     -$                       

09-02-276-012 BRONSON HEALTHCARE GROUP 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-276-020 BRONSON PROPERTIES CORPORATION BEATRICE DRIVE -$                     -$                       

09-02-301-010 MDOT PO BOX 30050 -$                     -$                       

09-02-305-001 BRONSON HEALTHCARE GROUP 6789 ELM VALLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-305-002 DANA HOLDING CORP 6938 ELM VALLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 6 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-02-305-003 BRONSON HEALTHCARE GROUP ELM VALLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-305-004 KAL VAL COMM COLL HOLDING CO 7107 ELM VALLEY DR -$                     -$                       

09-02-305-005 KAL VAL COMM COLL HOLDING CO ELM VALLEY DR -$                     -$                       

09-02-305-006 KAL VAL COMM COLL HOLDING CO ELM VALLEY DR -$                     -$                       

09-02-305-007 KAL VAL COMM COLL HOLDING CO ELM VALLEY DR -$                     -$                       

09-02-305-008 CONSUMERS CREDIT UNION 7200 ELM VALLEY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-326-010 MDOT PO BOX 30050 -$                     -$                       

09-02-351-011 MARONTO STEPHEN & NANCY TRUST 6980 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-351-014 HERRERA ANDRES & CHERYL 6902 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-001 WILLSON THOMAS & PAULA 5973 WOODSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-002 MUVRIN KATHRYN 5971 WOODSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-003 MANION CHARLENE TRUST 5969 WOODSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-004 STALLINGS JAMES & SHERYL TRUST 5967 WOODSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-005 NORRIS TERRI 5957 WOODSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-006 BRISKY FAMILY TRUST 5955 WOODSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-007 OLIVAREZ RUDY & DEBRA 5937 WOODSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-008 VANDERMEER CYNTHIA 5935 WOODSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-009 HENWOOD ADRIANA 5927 WOODSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-010 NORD WILLIAM & KARLA 5925 WOODSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-011 GRAVER BEVERLY TRUST 5921 WOODSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-012 MINGUS MATTHEW 5919 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-013 MCQUITTY SARAH 5960 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-014 BABUSKA MYRNA 5958 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-015 BOYNTON JAMES & BETTY 5946 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-016 CALFLIN JUDITH 5944 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-017 VANFLEET VICTOR & JUDITH 5934 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-018 OOSTVEEN KRISTEN 5932 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-019 LUNDQUIST C DAVID TRUST 5920 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-020 GIBSON BETH TRUSTEE 5918 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-021 HYLAND LYNN & JOHANNA & KRISTEN 5965 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-022 FOX J MICHAEL & JUDY 5963 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-023 EICHAKER CHRISTINE 5953 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-024 KOETJE BERTHA 5951 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-025 PLATTE KAREN LIFE ESTATE 5931 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-026 IVEY MICHAEL 5929 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-027 EODCHICK PATRICIA TRUST 5917 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-028 BUDROW JACK JR & DIANE 5915 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-029 ZEAK BARBARA 5885 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-030 TYUS CHARLIE & JUDITH 5881 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-031 WORDEN DIANE TRUST 5890 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-032 WOLFIS HENDRIK & GWEN TRUST 5886 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-033 FRIGO LAWRENCE 6811 BIRDSONG AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-034 KHAIRALLAH NAJI & ANDREA 6815 BIRDSONG AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-035 HAKLIN JOSEPH & MARILYN 6819 BIRDSONG AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-036 DEUEL GARY & MARTHA TRUST 6823 BIRDSONG AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-037 HATRIDGE JAMES & KATHLEEN 6841 BIRDSONG AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-038 DALRYMPLE LINDA TRUST 6845 BIRDSONG AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-039 ALDERSON HAROLYN 6849 BIRDSONG AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-040 FAHEY CAROLYN & LAURENCE TRUST 5863 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 7 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-02-365-041 ANDERSON KENDRA 5859 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-042 SIMPSON CRAIG 5849 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-043 WILKINSON DEBORAH SUE TRUST 5845 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-044 VOCKE CARLA TRUSTEE 6808 BIRDSONG AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-045 ADAMS WILLIAM & NANCY & TODD 6812 BIRDSONG AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-046 HUTCHINS MARCIA TRUST 6816 BIRDSONG AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-047 RAKLOVITS  NANCY 6820 BIRDSONG AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-048 BENDFELT RITA 6838 BIRDSONG AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-049 MASON KATHLEEN LIVING TRUST 6842 BIRDSONG AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-050 FRANKLIN PAUL & GAYLE 5843 WOODSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-051 SHAW KAREN TRUST 5839 WOODSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-052 BARGER ELIZABETH CORINNE TRUST 5819 WOODSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-053 WONG FOO THAI 5815 WOODSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-054 EVANS MARTHA 5811 WOODSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-055 SCHUBERT MARCIA 5784 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-056 GRAY PAUL & FRANCES TRUST 5782 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-057 SAVIT GLORIA & ORR HARRISON 5780 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-058 MEIER JOANNE 5778 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-059 BENNETT ELSIE 5747 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-060 SACKETT LAVERN & PATRICIA 5745 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-061 ROBERTS RICHARD 5753 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-062 CORY ANDREA TRUST 5751 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-063 CLINARD HARLEY & LYNN 5749 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-064 EVANS MARTHA 5811 WOODSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-065 MCKAY DONALD & SELMA 5788 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-066 BUTLER RICHARD & JOANNE 5786 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-067 ROBBERT ALTHEA LIFE ESTATE 5759 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-068 CAPE JOHN & SHERRILL 5757 WOOD VALLEY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-069 HASPER ROBERT & PATRICIA 5755 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-070 CONOLLY PATRICIA & PALMER TAMBRIN 5812 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-071 BUSH RONALD 5808 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-072 SIMPSON DOUGLAS & JENIFER 5798 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-073 SCHELHAS MICHAEL & MELISSA 5794 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-074 PASSAFIUME YVONNE & J WILL 5848 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-075 CUTLER- SWARTZ BARBARA 5844 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-076 CELLA JAMES & JEANNINE 5834 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-077 AREAUX LYNFORD & DONNA 5830 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-078 MCKIBBEN BARBARA 5767 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-079 TERESHINSKI EDWARD & MICHELE 5765 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-080 STEVENS DARCI 5763 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-081 DYKSTRA DOUGLAS & LAURIE 5799 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-082 VRBENSKY JOHN & PATRICIA 5795 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-083 SANDERS LARRY 5791 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-084 CEPEDA JUDY 5823 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-085 BAKER GARY & KAREN 5819 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-365-086 MCCONNELL CYNTHIA 5815 WOOD VALLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-375-001 ADESOLA YAKUBU 6020 BRIARCLIFF PATH 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-375-002 SOLTYS THOMAS 6050 BRIARCLIFF PATH 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-375-003 GALESBURG HOSPITALITY LLC 6080 BRIARCLIFF PATH 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 8 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-02-375-004 GRAY AILSA & JOSEPH II 6106 BRIARCLIFF PATH 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-375-005 GRAY AILSA & JOSEPH II 6110 BRIARCLIFF PATH 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-375-006 SHORB MEL 6085 BRIARCLIFF PATH 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-375-007 RIDDLE J  LLC 6063 BRIARCLIFF PATH 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-375-008 RIDDLE J  LLC 6041 BRIARCLIFF PATH 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-375-009 RIDDLE J  LLC 6025 BRIARCLIFF PATH 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-375-010 GALESBURG HOSPITALITY LLC 6110 BRIARCLIFF PATH 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-376-002 VANU CORP S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-376-005 A J  81 III AND IV LLC 5826 BRIARCLIFF LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-376-007 A J  81 I AND II LLC 5860 BRIARCLIFF LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-376-014 NEAL SHIRLEY & DOUGLAS NEAL 5940 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-376-020 GREIG ANDREW & HEATHER 6608 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-377-010 A J  81 III AND IV LLC 5796 BRIARCLIFF LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-377-020 A J  81 III AND IV LLC 5781 BRIARCLIFF LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-377-030 A J  81 III AND IV LLC 5793 BRIARCLIFF LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-377-040 A J  81 I AND II  LLC 5817 BRIARCLIFF LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-377-050 A J  81 I AND II LLC 5853 BRIARCLIFF LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-380-010 TOPASH THOMAS & CHERYL & MICHAEL 5980 BRIARCLIFF LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-380-020 SPIECH WALTER & JULIE TRUST 5950 BRIARCLIFF LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-380-030 SPIECH WALTER & JULIE TRUST 5930 BRIARCLIFF LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-380-040 SPIECH WALTER & JULIE TRUST 5880 BRIARCLIFF LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-380-051 STEELE JAMES & REBECCA 6166 BRIARCLIFF LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-380-056 HAMRICK MICHAEL 6140 BRIARCLIFF LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-380-060 STEELE JAMES & REBECCA 6165 BRIARCLIFF LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-380-070 STEELE JAMES & REBECCA 6125 BRIARCLIFF LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-380-080 HICKMAN LARRY 5965 BRIARCLIFF LN  APT B 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-401-010 MDOT P O BOX 30050 -$                     -$                       

09-02-401-022 SCA KMIS INC 5597 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-401-025 KALAMAZOO INN & SUITES INC 6420 CRACKER BARREL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-401-026 CRACKER BARREL OLD COUNTRY STORE 5581 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-401-028 KAL HOSPITALITY LLC 5587 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-401-052 WYNGATE FARMS LLC 5560 AL SABO DR 1,284.00$           12,840.00$          

09-02-401-058 WYNGATE FARMS LLC 5560 AL SABO DR 2,472.00$           24,720.00$          

09-02-401-060 80KZOO LLC 5683 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-451-012 PARDEEP LLC & KULVIR SINGH 5757 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-451-015 BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COMM 3801 E KILGORE RD -$                     -$                       

09-02-451-018 9TH ST HOLDINGS LLC 5840 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-451-035 HIDDEN VALLEY LLC 5935 S 9TH ST 1,272.00$           12,720.00$          

09-02-455-001 FRANK TINA & BRIAN 6515 SAN GABRIEL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-455-002 THE TURNER FAMILY TRUST 6525 SAN GABRIEL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-455-003 BEACH ANDREA &  ALBRECHT RICHARD 6535 SAN GABRIEL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-455-004 GREER MARK & CAROLYN & HAYES 6545 SAN GABRIEL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-455-005 MAYCROFT KIMBERLEY & JOHN 6555 SAN GABRIEL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-455-006 REED SARAH & LESLEY 6565 SAN GABRIEL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-455-007 ANDERSON JEANNE TRUST 6575 SAN GABRIEL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-455-008 DALTON BILLIE & GEORGIA 6585 SAN GABRIEL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-455-009 PLATTE ANN 6595 SAN GABRIEL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-455-010 LACOSS DANIEL & LORI 6593 MISTY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-455-011 TUINSTRA BOYD 6583 MISTY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 9 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-02-455-012 JOHNSON RENE 6573 MISTY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-455-013 HOULDSWORTH DAVID & DANA 6563 MISTY LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-455-014 COLWELL ROD & SHARON 6590 MISTY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-455-015 CORBIN JOHN & CARMEN 6580 MISTY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-455-016 VENDAL PETER 6570 MISTY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-455-017 NOVAK JAMES TRUST 6560 MISTY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-455-018 COFFMAN JAMES & WENDY 6550 MISTY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-455-019 HACKLEY THOMAS & EMILY TRUST 6540 MISTY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-02-476-010 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH ST -$                     -$                       

09-03-101-010 HUTCHINSON ALAN& BRENDA 7953 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-101-020 WESSELING THOMAS 7933 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-101-030 HOUNSHELL CALVIN & DONNA 7855 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-101-040 HOUNSHELL CALVIN & DONNA 7855 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-101-050 O'NEIL PATRICIA W N AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-101-062 CHAU CHUYVA & DUANE DANIEL 5071 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-101-066 HOUNSHELL CALVIN & DONNA W N AVENUE-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-03-101-071 KLINE WAYNE & MARY ANN 5113 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-101-080 DEMPSEY JACK & DIANNA 5145 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-101-090 WILLIAMS CHARLES & PEGGY 5155 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-101-101 RANDOL EDDIE E & ANN 5175 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-101-104 SANDERS ERIC 5201 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-101-109 WILLIAMS EVERETT & MARY 5251 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-126-020 BOYD ANTHONY & RACHEL 7603 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-126-030 INSLEY BRIAN & LEONA 7557 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-126-040 BIRD STEVEN 7547 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-010 BROWN LINDA & SCOTT 7644 TIMBERVIEW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-020 KOVACH FRANK JR & MARY LYNN TRUST 7668 TIMBERVIEW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-030 FILLIPUTTI DANIELE & KATHLEEN 7696 TIMBERVIEW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-041 TAKACS GEORGE & COLLEEN 7720 TIMBERVIEW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-051 BURGHART DAVID & VERNA 7748 TIMBERVIEW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-060 FOOTE JOSHUA & JENNIFER 7780 TIMBERVIEW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-070 FOOTE JOSHUA & JENNIFER 5131 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-080 SMITH AMY TRUST 5105 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-090 KOLINSKI MICHAEL & PAMELA 5077 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-100 CONROY AARON & SARAH 5053 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-110 REMMLER MARK & HAYLOCK LINDSAY 5019 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-120 BLACK BENJAMIN & VICTORIA TRUST 5022 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-130 RICHARDSON LARRY & BEVERLY RICHELLE 5054 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-140 PERKINS ROBERT & LINDA 5080 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-150 HOEKSEMA SCOTT & ROSALIE 5128 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-160 SKINNER SAMUEL SHAWN 5154 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-170 GRACE HARRIET C TRUST 5180 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-180 MITCHELL TIMOTHY & PENNY TRUST 5204 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-190 MCTIER TOM & MARIANNE 5230 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-200 BRUZEWSKI KAROLEE TRUST 5254 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-210 STOEV THEODORE & MIRA 5251 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-220 MILLER DANIEL & REVA 5227 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-230 LOTZ JAN & SHARON 5201 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-240 RAICHOUDHURI RITUPAMA 7753 TIMBERVIEW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 10 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-03-130-250 STAMPER ROBERT & ALISON TRUST 7727 TIMBERVIEW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-260 HAYAT TAJAMMAL & MASREEN 7701 TIMBERVIEW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-270 HAMMOND CHARLES & DANA TRUST 7675 TIMBERVIEW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-280 PETERSON JULIE 7651 TIMBERVIEW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-290 SPURLOCK DELLA 7625 TIMBERVIEW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-130-300 AUTUMN WOODS R&S PARTNERS LLC STORM WATER RETENTION -$                     -$                       

09-03-130-310 AUTUMN WOODS R&S PARTNERS LLC STORM WATER RETENTION -$                     -$                       

09-03-151-014 AUTUMN WOODS FOUR LLC S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-151-020 MCCAMMAN SCOTT 5319 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-151-030 HAMILTON HELEN TRUST 5345 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-151-040 NEVINS DEBRA 5443 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-151-050 PIFER  AMY 5515 SOUTH 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-010 MOLTER THOMAS & CHRISTA 7506 OAKWOOD AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-020 KOPEC KEVIN & KIMBERLY 7528 OAKWOOD AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-030 BENNETT FAMILY TRUST 7572 OAKWOOD AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-040 BENNETT WILLIAM & SANDRA 7572 OAKWOOD AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-050 MCLOGAN GREGORY & SHANNON MARIE 7648 OAKWOOD AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-060 BAKER BRADLEY & KAITLIN 5260 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-070 WALLACE JULIE & MARK TRUST 5268 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-080 BLIZZARD DAVID & JACQUELYN 5265 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-090 WOJTAS JOHN & KAREN 7655 OAKWOOD AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-100 GERFEN GREG & LYNNE TRUST 7633 OAKWOOD AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-110 MARCH STEPHEN & NANCY 7609 OAKWOOD AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-120 ZATKOWSKI MARK JR & SHARP TARA 7585 OAKWOOD AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-130 GRIFFIN GARY & KAREN 7561 OAKWOOD AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-140 WORGESS JACOB & LAUREN 7535 OAKWOOD AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-150 MUSSER CHRISTINA & JAROD 5320 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-160 GARRETT LINDSEY & STEPHEN 5364 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-170 LAKEYSHA IVY 5396 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-180 MEANS DENNIS & LINDA 5420 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-190 WATERHOUSE ERNEST & DONALDA 5444 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-200 IRVINE TIM & LORRAINE 5468 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-210 ANGLIN RONNIE & MARY 5490 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-220 HOWARD TIMOTHY & PENNEY 5309 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-230 AUTUMN WOODS R&S PARTNERS LLC 5304 SHANE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-240 BRAUSCH JAMES & NORMA 5332 SHANE STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-250 WAGNER MARK & CHRISTINE 5533 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-260 THOME JOHN & BEVERLY 5511 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-270 JOHNSON JAMALL & GINGER 5487 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-280 AUTUMN WOODS R&S PARTNERS LLC 5459 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-290 PARLATO SHANNON & BRADLEY 5435 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-300 BREWER GEOFFREY & CATHERINE 5409 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-310 HOFFMAN RAYMOND & JENNIFER 5387 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-320 WESTWOOD CONSTRUCTION CO LLC 5373 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-330 AUTUMN WOODS R&S PARTNERS LLC 5361 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-176-900 KALAMAZOO COUNTY EXEMPT -$                     -$                       

09-03-201-011 LEATCH SAMUEL 7397 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-010 RLAG LLC & COX LINDA 5021 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-020 LARKIN PATRICK & KATHLEEN 5043 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 11 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-03-205-030 BUCKLES RICHARD & JUDITH TRUST 5065 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-042 BUCKLES RICHARD & JUDITH TRUST 5087 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-052 WATTS CASSIE & DARRELL TRUST 5131 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-070 BETTS KRISTINA 5151 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-080 ALKHATEEB MAHMOUD 5173 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-090 ROSE ANDREW & SCHLAACK MALINDA 5193 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-100 PICKENS MICHAEL & SALLY LIFE ESTATE 5215 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-110 HENCKEN ROBERT & KAREN 5239 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-120 HOSNA MICHAEL & ROBIN 5259 AUTUMN GLEN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-130 BANNON TODD & SUSAN 5281 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-140 SULTAN MOHAMED & SAMAHA HEND 5303 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-150 DEHAAN PAUL & DERHAMMER LISA 5325 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-160 DEHAAN PAUL & DERHAMMER-DEHAAN LISA5345 AUTUMN COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-170 STRONG MICHAEL & MARTHA 5367 AUTUMN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-180 STRONG MICHAEL & MARTHA 5387 AUTUMN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-190 GETTEL MARK & CYNTHIA 5411 AUTUMN COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-200 WEESSIES LAUREN 5429 AUTUMN COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-210 SCHNELLE MICHAEL & NICOLE 5434 AUTUMN COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-220 SCHNELLE MICHAEL & NICOLE 7457 MAPLE HOLLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-230 HUDSPETH GREGORY & SCOTT & STACEY 5374 AUTUMN COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-240 KRAUSS PAULETTE 5352 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-250 SANKEY JENNIFER & ANANTHA 5334 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-262 MUSSER CHIRSTINA & JAROD 5320 AUTUMNN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-283 RODRIGUEZ JORGE 5274 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-290 O'TOOLE JOHN & PATRICIA 5240 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-300 THOMPSON DAVID 5218 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-310 CAMHI STEVEN & JOYCE 5196 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-320 ENGLISH ROBERT & JANIS 7501 TIMBERVIEW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-330 MYLES FREDERICK & SHEILA 5144 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-340 CARLSEN JEFFREY & KAREN TRUST 5124 AUTUMN GLEN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-350 HAMILTON TROY & JENNIFER 5104 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-360 PEDERSON FAMILY TRUST 5084 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-370 WATKINS KEITH 5062 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-380 SANBORN KATHERINE 5042 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-205-390 SANBORN KATHERINE 5020 AUTUMN GLEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-226-010 CORFMAN MICHAEL & MARY 7225 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-226-020 SMITH ALLEN & JUDITH 7195 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-226-031 MACPHERSON RICHARD & JEANIE 7173 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-226-035 POTTER BRANDON & JOHANNA 7153 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-226-040 JORDAN ROBERT & SUSAN 7131 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-226-050 DOBRZELEWSKI TOBY 7111 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-226-060 DOBRZELEWSKI TOBY W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-226-070 DRENTH JOSIE & STEVEN 7071 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-226-080 MCGRUDER DAVID JR & SARA 7061 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-226-090 PACKARD JUDITH 7027 W N AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-301-010 MILLER RAYMOND & KAREN 5539 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-301-020 HANSEN JEFFREY & MICHELE 5565 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-326-010 KALAMAZOO VALLEY COMM COLLEGE 6767 WEST O AVE -$                     -$                       

09-03-351-010 CLARK BRENDA & MILLER LORI 5787 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 12 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-03-351-031 STICKLEY LUCINDA 5857 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-351-040 SHIPE GRACE 5919 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-351-050 SAYA THOMAS 5943 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-351-060 CONSUMERS ENERGY 7920 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-351-073 DEVRIES TIMOTHY & NICOLE 7914 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-351-074 DEVRIES TIMOTHY & NICOLE 7884 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-351-077 VANMEEKEREN PETER & JUDY 7682 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-351-079 VANMEEKEREN PETER & JUDY 7682 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-376-009 DEVRIES HENRY & MARY 7596 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-376-010 FRENCH DAVID & JOYCE 7452 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-401-010 CONSUMERS ENERGY W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-401-030 CONSUMERS ENERGY W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-430-022 KALAMAZOO VALLEY COMM COLLEGE 6767 W O AVE -$                     -$                       

09-03-451-010 CONSUMERS ENERGY W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-451-030 CONSUMERS ENERGY W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-451-040 KALAMAZOO VALLEY COMM COLLEGE 6767 WEST O AVE -$                     -$                       

09-03-476-019 KURTH RICHARD & RANDALYN TRUST 7240 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-476-020 BURKEY DAVID & JULIE 7124 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-476-031 JACHYM DAVID & SARAH 7082 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-476-036 MENZ EVAN & JESSICA 7050 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-03-476-039 BELL TRAVIS & JOAN PERSON-BELL 7016 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-101-011 CCG DEVELOPMENT LLC 5053 S 4TH ST 1,728.00$           17,280.00$          

09-04-120-012 HUGHES WILLIAM C 5153 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-120-013 OSBORNE SCOTT & PORSHA 5171 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-120-021 OSBORNE MICHAEL 5211 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-010 SHARMA MANISH 8962 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-020 REINHART GARY 8920 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-030 DEMATTEIS EDMUND & DEBORAH TRUST 8868 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-041 DAVID JAMES & CHERYL TRUST 5190 GILA BEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-062 HENDERSON HAROLD & MARGARET 5157 GILA BEND TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-070 MESSAMORE KEITH & MISTY 5187 GILA BEND 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-080 ELIUK REUBEN & JANICE TRUST 8814 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-090 DUNNE MATTHEW 8780 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-100 SCHAEFER STEVEN & SANDRA 8754 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-110 VASILYEV VYACHESLAV 8726 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-120 SALMIN TAMIM & CHEYANNA 8696 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-131 GOETTING MARK & LARAINE 8636 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-150 RUPP CRAIG & JULIE TRUST 8675 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-160 TRILLET SUSAN  TRUST 8735 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-170 BLOOMFIELD TED & JENNIFER 8777 MARICOPA TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-180 RYSENGA PAUL & JUDY TRUST 8793 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-190 NEWHOUSE RAYMOND & JANET 8825 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-200 MEYERS JANELLE & ERIC 8839 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-210 BROOKS JOEL JR 8867 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-220 DOWNING MARC & CYNTHIA 8899 MARICOPA TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-135-230 SIXTH STREET PARTNERSHIP LLC GILA BEND 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-151-003 DOWNING MARC & CYNTHIA MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-151-004 PARKS RONALD & BONNIE 5341 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-151-005 BREZNAU WILLIAM JR & ELAINA 5371 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 13 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-04-151-013 BOSWELL WILLIAM & KYLE 5471 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-151-017 SCHIPPER MATTHEW & WENDY 5467 SPRUCE PINE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-151-020 KUGLER JOHN 5405 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-151-030 TOROK KURT 5453 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-010 JANSSEN ANN & YOCUM SUE 8478 SIERRA MADRE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-020 ANJORIN PETER & NIECIA 8496 SIERRA MADRE TR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-030 FURLAND DONALD & MELANIE 8471 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-040 REDDAN PATRICK & THERESE 8499 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-050 VELTKAMP LEE & SHARON TRUST 5263 SAQUARO TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-060 HANSEN ANDREW & CHRISTINE 5278 SAQUARO TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-070 JOSHI DILIP & KARUNA TRUST 8571 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-080 REEVES CHERI TRUST 8589 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-090 REMINGTON LARRY & DONNA TRUST 8592 MYSTIC TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-100 JENSEN KEITH & STACEY 8532 MYSTIC TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-110 KONING WILLIAM & TAMARA 5380 SAQUARO TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-120 BUCKLIN SUZI & RAYMOND 5322 SAQUARO TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-130 SMEJKAL SUSAN 5301 SAQUARO TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-140 ZIMA JONATHAN & LIESEL 5329 SAQUARO TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-150 WALTON SHANI & TIMOTHY TRUST 5367 SAQUARO TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-160 NAGRA CHRISTOPHER & SCHACHTE ERICA 5411 SAQUARO TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-170 VANDERPLOEG MICHAEL & KIMBERLY 8451 MYSTIC TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-180 AMAT ED & LORI TRUST 8505 MYSTIC TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-190 LEONARD JANET TRUST 8553 MYSTIC TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-200 JACKSON DAVID 8601 MYSTIC TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-210 HARTMAN MICHAEL & SHARON 8600 SIERRA MADRE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-221 URYGA ANDREW & LAURA 8592 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-230 SURNS STEPHANIE & ROBERT 8584 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-240 MUSSON DANIEL & LORI 8572 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-250 ARMBRISTER ROBERT & KRISTEN TRUST 8560 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-260 ADAMS JOHN & CHRISTINA TRUST 8544 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-270 SCHWAB BARRY 8526 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-170-320 SIXTH STREET PARTNERSHIP SIERRA MADRE-NON-BUILDABLE -$                     -$                       

09-04-205-010 SATCHFIELD LARRY & CAROL 4TH ST-ATT ESMNT-LAND LOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-04-205-020 MORROW STEPHEN & CARRIE S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-226-012 SMYRNOIS ARLEIGH 5110 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-226-021 MORROW STEPHEN & CARRIE S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-226-025 MORROW STEPHEN & CARRIE 5174 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-226-033 ROSS WILLIAM & SUZETTE 8032 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-226-037 ROOT JEROME &  DENAWAY MARY 5206 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-011 DEKAM RICKIE & VALERIE 8266 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-020 ANDONIAN LAUREL 8300 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-030 HANSON TED & RENAY 8328 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-040 PEOT DOUGLAS & ELIZABETH 8362 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-050 ANTES BRANDEN & AMELIA 8396 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-060 ABUBAKR SAID & DOHA 8440 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-070 HERSHBEIN BRAD & EMILY 8439 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-080 KANAR MICHELLE TRUST 8383 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-090 PORTER MELVIN & MELLISSA 8343 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-100 HUNT KELLI & JASON 8305 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 14 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-04-260-110 JOHNSON TODD & AMBER 5252 APPALACHIAN TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-120 PALDAN GARY & PATTY HUMES TRUST 5292 APPALACHIAN TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-130 PUVOGEL THOMAS & JANET TRUST 5320 APPALACHIAN TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-140 NEER GREGORY 5305 APPALACHIAN TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-150 POLZER ROBERT 5273 CONTINENTAL TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-160 KERSTETTER MARK & KATHLEEN 5305 CONTINENTAL TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-170 MABIN KENNETH & HERZBERG V 5343 CONTINENTAL TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-180 BONNEMA CHARLES & CHERYL 5383 CONTINENTAL TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-190 ROSENFELD CLINT & GINA 8322 MYSTIC TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-200 DOUGHERTY ROBERT & JENNIFER 8292 MYSTIC TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-210 MAKOVEC TRACY & MORIN KAREN TRUST 8254 MYSTIC TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-220 HOPPER CHRISTOPHER & LAUREL 8257 MYSTIC TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-230 STAFFORD DAVID & RONDA 8295 MYSTIC TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-240 VERMETTE JACQUELINE 8325 MYSTIC TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-250 OAK KYLE & AMY 8365 MYSTIC TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-260 EWIN RICHARD & LINDA 8399 MYSTIC TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-270 VANDERKLOK CHAD & JENNIFER 5396 CONTINENTAL TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-280 WIDMAN BRYAN & JOHNSON CARMEN 5344 CONTINENTAL TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-260-290 CARBARY WILLIAM & SUSAN TRUST 5288 CONTINENTAL TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-270-010 VANDERPLOEG MICHAEL & KIMBERLY MYSTIC TRAIL-NON-BUILDABLE -$                     -$                       

09-04-276-018 MORRISSEY GERALD  & TRUDY 5278 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-276-019 YOUNGBLOOD BRIAN & DEBRA 5320 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-276-040 WARNER KIMBERLEY REVOCABLE TRUST 5384 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-276-050 JANECKE DANIEL & NANNETTE 5432 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-276-060 JABARA MARLENE & FAYZE 5470 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-010 WEEDA LEENDERT & SANDRA 8078 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-020 LARUE DAVID TRUST 8120 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-030 HOLTZ DAVID & MARGARET 8156 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-040 MOCTEZUMA JORGE & ROJAS ANA 8192 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-051 DRUCKER BENJAMIN & MICHELLE TRUST 8224 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-060 PETERSON GEORGE & SHERI 5243 TETON TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-070 HUNTER SCOTT & BETH 5275 TETON TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-080 KAISER BENJAMIN & PHOEBE 5309 TETON TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-090 BROWN DEVIN & SHANNON 5343 TETON TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-100 HUME ROBERT 5377 TETON TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-110 SKYLIS ROBERT & IRENE TRUST 5411 TETON TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-120 QUIRING JANET TRUST 8067 MYSTIC TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-130 BERRY MATTHEW & KERI TRUST 8109 MYSTIC TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-140 MORGAN MICHAEL & LISA TRUST 8145 MYSTIC TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-150 VANORDER TIMOTHY & KIMBERLY 8183 MYSTIC TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-160 GRUNDY GEORGE & SHIRLEY 8217 MYSTIC TL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-170 WORLINE CONSTANCE L &  MICHAEL 8214 MYSTIC TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-180 BIRMINGHAM BRANDON & LISA 5402 TETON TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-190 VLIETSTRA BRUCE & JULIE 5364 TETON TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-200 WILSON ROSE 5328 TETON TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-210 KRETOVICS JOSEPH & MARY LOU 5292 TETON TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-220 MIGALA RICHARD & ABBY 5254 TETON TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-280-230 FRAZIER JEFFREY & LORAIN 8219 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-301-020 SALVATORE GINO & JESSICA 8972 WEEPING PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 15 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-04-302-022 BOUMA MARK & SARAH 8698 MOUNTAIN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-302-030 ELLIOTT BRIAN & MERLE 5528 SIERRA MADRE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-302-040 DOERR DANIEL & CARIE 5525 SIERRA MADRE TR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-302-050 LEROY MARY & LEVERNE 8580 MOUNTAIN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-302-060 BROXUP DANIEL & SHANA 8550 MOUNTAIN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-302-070 HEETER CAROL TRUST 8520 MOUNTAIN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-302-080 KOETS MICHAEL & KATHY 8525 KNOTTY PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-302-090 VANDERROEST KEVIN & JULIA 8545 MOUNTAIN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-302-100 ANDERSON JOHN & DIANE 8625 MOUNTAIN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-302-110 LACEY KEVIN & KERRY TRUST 8669 MOUNTAIN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-010 DAIGA EDVINS & KATRINA 8940 WEEPING PINE LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-020 ELIUK BRETT & CARRIE 8904 WEEPING PINE LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-030 MAYOR DAVID 8860 WEEPING PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-040 SMITH RYAN & CYNTHIA TRUST 8828 WEEPING PINE LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-055 ROGERS CHRISTOPHER TRUST 8804 WEEPING PINE LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-062 LEHMAN MARTY & LISA 8728 MOUNTAIN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-070 MAJKA ADAM & JULIA 8731 MOUNTAIN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-080 HAWKINS STEPHEN & KELLY 8680 WEEPING PINE LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-090 CRESS JAMES & TAMARA 8638 WEEPING PINE LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-100 FOOR RONALD & LORI 5691 STONE PINE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-110 WARRELMAN MATTHEW 5729 STONE PINE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-120 CIESIELSKI MATT & KELLIE 5726 STONE PINE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-130 CIESIELSKI MATT & KELLIE 8633 WEEPING PINE LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-140 HALL SHAWN & NICOLE 8663 WEEPING PINE LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-150 ZAIDAN THOMAS & LISA TRUST 8693 WEEPING PINE LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-160 HODGES RALPH & LISA 8727 WEEPING PINE LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-170 WIGGINS GREGORY & LAURA 8784 WEEPING PINE LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-180 HUYCK NEIL & ANN TRUST 8835 WEEPING PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-190 WILLIAMS MARK & KARYN 8885 WEEPING PINE LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-200 GUYETTE CHARLOTTE 8925 WEEPING PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-210 ECCLES FRANK & LINDA 8969 WEEPING PINE LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-315-220 HMU LLC RETENTION POND -$                     -$                       

09-04-325-010 WAGNER TERRY & MARIE S 4TH ST @ MOUNTAIN PINE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-325-020 VERSAU JACK & MAUREEN 8926 MOUNTAIN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-325-030 DEVRIES JASON & THERESA 8888 MOUNTAIN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-325-040 KLAIN TYLER & CARRIE 8842 MOUNTAIN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-325-050 ELMS FAMILY TRUST 8781 MOUNTAIN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-325-060 HARTMAN CHRISTOPHER & SARAH 8805 MOUNTAIN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-325-070 JENNINGS BRYAN & JULIE 8839 MOUNTAIN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-325-080 MANSON DAVID & CHERYL 8883 MOUNTAIN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-325-090 RYAN AMANDA & DAVID 8923 MOUNTAIN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-325-100 SULLIVAN KEVIN & LISA 8967 MOUNTAIN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-325-150 GRANITE DEVELOPMENT PROP LLC STORM WATER DETENTION -$                     -$                       

09-04-351-011 LAUTRUP PAUL & MARILYN TRUST 5811 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-351-012 HIRST BRIAN & SHERRY 5825 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-351-020 UITVLUGT JOSHUA 5863 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-351-032 MOSIER MICHEAL & ZAYZAFOON S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-351-034 PIONTEK MELISSA 5949 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-351-040 FITZPATRICK JANENE & RUIZ TERESA W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 16 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-04-351-051 MOSIER MICHEAL & ZAYZAFOON 8744 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-351-061 MOSIER MICHEAL & ZAYZAFOON 5727 STONE PINE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-401-011 WILCOX BRADLEY S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-430-030 LOVELY JOHN & JACQUELINE 5732 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-451-010 WILCOX BRADLEY 5540 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-451-020 JOHNSON TIMOTHY & LISA 8480 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-451-030 JOHNSON TIMOTHY 8442 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-451-040 CONNELL ROBERT & DIANE 8348 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-451-050 CONNELL ROBERT W O AVE - NON-BUILDABLE -$                     -$                       

09-04-451-061 HEGEDUS RONALD & CONNIE TRUST 8304 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-451-071 HART ANDREW 8266 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-451-090 WILCOX BRADLEY CURTIS 5540 S 6TH ST -$                     -$                       

09-04-476-005 HAUPT KAREN TRUST 5768 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-476-012 JONES JOHN 8238 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-476-020 CHAPMAN BARRY & CANDACE 5810 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-476-030 HIZON KEN & WILEY CHRISTIBELLE 8342 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-476-040 MANUS ALLAN & HELEN ETAL 8004 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-476-050 TOLMACS LIVING TRUST 8002 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-476-060 PARMELEE DANIELLE TRUST 5930 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-476-071 MARKUS REBECCA 5852 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-04-476-075 HOUSLER TIM S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-101-010 JONES RICHARD TRUST 9919 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-126-010 WU EDOUARD & JANICE 331 E NIAGARA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-010 HUBBARD SEAN & AMANDA 9364 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-020 ASHBAUGH HEATHER & TIMOTHY 9410 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-030 BROZOWSKI JAIME & OIEN NATHAN 9444 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-040 QUESNELLE KELLY & ANDREW 9478 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-050 WRIGHT ANDREW & MICHELLE 9516 MARICOPA TR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-060 DEDOES MICHAEL & KELLY TRUST 9560 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-070 STORK JON & YVONNE 9606 MARICOPA TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-080 DALY CAROLINE & MATTHEW 9652 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-090 COPENHAVER DENNIS & MICHELLE 5260 ROCKY MOUNTAIN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-100 REINERT ANDRE & STALEY JENNIFER 5306 ROCKY MOUNTAIN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-110 ZIEGLER BRANT & AMY 5352 ROCKY MOUNTAIN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-120 WYSONG STEVE TRUST 5398 ROCKY MOUNTAIN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-130 THOMAS JOSHUA & LOGAN 5476 ROCKY MOUNTAIN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-140 BRIGGS DANIEL & ANNETTE 9659 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-150 ZIEBARTH TERESA & STEVEN 9607 MARICOPA TR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-160 ISAAC GEORGE & CYNTHIA 9555 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-175 VANDENBERG JAMES & RAMONA 9475 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-190 WOODS TODD & SHERRIE 9433 MARICOPA TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-200 QI DEWEI & DU GUANGBI 9399 MARICOPA TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-210 MANGE ROSEMARY TRUST 9365 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-220 BOVEN STEPHANIE & BRENDON TORES 9650 ANDES AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-230 MIXIS FAMILY TRUST 9600 ANDES AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-240 IRISH ARGEL & KATHLEEN 9548 ANDES AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-250 SYTSMA MARK & KATHRYN 5465 DENALI ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-260 MIZE BENJAMIN & LAUREN 9571 ANDES AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-185-270 CULP JERRY & MELANIE 9641 ANDES AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 17 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-05-185-280 KUHTIC-CARLSON MARICOPA TRL-COMMON ELEMENT -$                     -$                       

09-05-210-001 TALCOTT RYAN & NICOLE 9170 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-002 LEWIS ADAM 9188 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-003 HSIEH CHI 9212 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-004 POWELL CARRIE & JUSTIN 9234 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-005 DEYOUNG ZACHARY & KATHRYN 9250 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-006 JULIEN JASON & AMALIA 9268 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-007 WESTER RONALD & HOPE 9286 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-008 PEARSON MICHAEL 9304 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-009 YEW MENG LIM & CHIN PHENG OH 9320 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-010 LANE JONATHAN & MACDOWELL ALEXIS 9338 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-011 SING GIAN &  KAUR JASPAL 9354 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-012 CENTERS KYLE & KATHERINE 9360 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-013 GOYER JACK 9359 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-014 SHAFER KEITH & KATIE 9345 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-015 CHENG PAUL & KAREN 9323 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-016 FRITZ CHERYL & CORY 9267 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-017 SCARFF JESICA 9225 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-018 TAFT MICHELLE & DENNIS 9207 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-019 STOCK SCOTT & HEATHER 9191 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-020 KLEMMER RICHARD & LISA 9173 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-021 BUSS MICHAEL & KAREN 9151 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-022 CHIU WEI & ANN 9047 STRATFORD WOODS TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-210-900 STRATFORD WOODS CONDO ASSOC NON ASSESS COMMON ELE -$                     -$                       

09-05-226-016 MILLER CHRISTOPHER TRUST 5118 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-226-022 KLOK MARK & ANNE 5174 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-226-041 GRAHAM YON & ANGELIC TRUST 5236 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-226-060 DOUGLASS KEVIN & JESSICA 5022 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-255-021 SYTSMA MARK & KATHRYN DENALI ST-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-05-255-031 CHAMBERLAIN DANIEL & MARIE MARICOPA TRL-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-05-276-003 KAL COUNTY ROAD COMM 3801 E KILGORE RD -$                     -$                       

09-05-276-008 MILLWOOD JOHN & SPENCER CHERYL 5344 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-276-012 KELLY JAMES & BRONICA 5420 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-276-016 KELLY JAMES & BRONICA S 4TH ST-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-05-276-018 WILLIS MICHAEL & SUSAN 5454 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-276-020 WESTSTRATE TIMOTHY & MARY TRUST 5248 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-276-030 WENDELL MICHAEL & CARRIE 5332 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-276-040 KASISHKE TYLER & HALEA 9103 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-276-050 LENIUS LAWRENCE & CAROL 9088 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-276-060 CUSTIS ADAM & STACEY 9148 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-276-070 KLINE SAMUEL 9161 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-276-080 SZELES LESLIE 9223 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-276-090 FARRUGIA CHARLES & DEBBIE 9208 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-276-100 BAUER WENDY &  LIPSON MARK 9266 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-276-110 SCOTT JEFFERY & DONNA 9269 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-276-120 DOLENCE DALE & SARI TRUST 9301 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-276-130 ROWLAND SAMANTHA 9314 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-276-140 CHAMBERLAIN DANIEL & MARIE 9333 MARICOPA TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-351-012 TODD DENNIS 9978 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 18 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-05-351-016 KIHM ERIC & CAROL TRUST 9946 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-376-011 SAUNDERS WILLIAM & NANCY TRUST 9550 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-401-018 WOJTAS ERIC 5518 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-426-010 AYRES NANCY &  DRAEGER BRENT 5596 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-426-021 BRANCH YVONNE 5620 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-426-032 SPRANG SARA 5646 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-426-040 YODER ANDREA & ROBERT 5716 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-426-058 MEIER GEORGE & DONNA 5726 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-010 PALARZ THOMAS & JENNIFER 5518 DENALI ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-020 COLQUITT RICHARD & KENDALL 5556 DENALI ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-030 LAAKSONEN ALBERT II & JENNIFER 5594 DENALI ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-040 LOWE STEPHEN & CHRISTY 5632 DENALI ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-050 STURE GORDON & DAWN LIVING TRUST 5672 DENALI ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-060 MCKINNEY FAMILY TRUST 5718 DENALI ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-070 SUNDBERG BRENT & KRISTNE 5756 DENALI ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-080 DEVRIES FRED & ELIZABETH 5794 DENALI ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-090 JAMES AARON & AMY TRUST 5832 DENALI ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-100 PALTHE TAKO & JENNIFER 5829 DENALI ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-110 YETTER NICHOLAS & SARAH TRUST 5759 DENALI ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-120 DEPERNO LAURA TRUST 5717 DENALI ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-130 ROMANOWSKI LESLIE & JORDAN 5679 DENALI ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-140 ACKERMAN BRIAN & JOYCE 9505 EL DORADO AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-150 ROEDER MICHAEL TRUST 9467 EL DORADO AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-160 NIVALA RICHARD & PAMELA TRUST 9429 EL DORADO AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-170 NIVALA RICHARD & PAMELA TRUST 9391 EL DORADO AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-180 ALLEN TEMPEST & JAMIE 9353 EL DORADO AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-190 HARPENAU JULIE &WAYNE 9305 EL DORADO AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-200 CARROLL JAMES & MELISSA 9251 EL DORADO AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-210 PIRBHAI ERFAN & JANENE 9165 EL DORADO AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-220 SMILANICH MATTHEW & GAYLE 9100 EL DORADO AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-230 BROWN ROBERT III & RANUM VALERIE 9140 EL DORADO AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-240 LIHOSIT ROBERT & DEPIERRE PAMELA 9192 EL DORADO AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-250 DAY DANIEL & LAURA 9256 EL DORADO AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-260 VANDYKE MARVIN & CHARLOTTE 9306 EL DORADO AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-270 REEVES NANCY TRUST 9344 EL DORADO AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-280 BELL CHARLES & CARRIE TRUSTEES 9382 EL DORADO AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-290 CHOUDHURY ALAMGIR & SAFINA AMAN 9420 EL DORADO AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-300 REINOEHL JOEL & STACEY 9458 EL DORADO AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-310 GILLESPIE RYAN & DANA 5549 DENALI ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-320 STULLER JOSEPH & SHARON TRUST 9048 MONTEZUMA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-330 VIRK KHEM & KAUR HARJINDER 9114 MONTEZUMA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-340 BOWERMAN MICHELLE 5775 SHOSHONE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-350 STASIK ANTHONY 5727 SHOSHONE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-360 MORGA BRIAN & WENDY 5683 SHOSHONE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-370 MARTIN TIM & CHRISTINE 5641 SHOSHONE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-380 ROMEO ORESTE & CHRISTINE 5718 SHOSHONE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-390 MENDONCA DERCIO & TELES RAQUEL 5778 SHOSHONE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-400 JENSON HAL 5826 SHOSHONE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-430-410 ARTMAN GERALD DAVID III 9085 MONTEZUMA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 19 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-05-430-420 KUHTIC-CARLSON DENALI - WATER DETENTION AREA -$                     -$                       

09-05-430-430 KUHTIC-CARLSON HIMALAYAS - WATER DETENTION AREA -$                     -$                       

09-05-430-440 KUHTIC-CARLSON EL DORADO - WATER DETENTION AREA -$                     -$                       

09-05-445-010 FREUDENBURG LUCAS & JILLIAN 9434 HIMALAYAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-445-020 BREYFOGLE KATHY REVOCABLE TRUST 9400 HIMALAYAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-445-030 MARTIN CAROLYN & SHANE 9374 HIMALAYAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-445-040 KRASNY JASON & STEPHANIE 9342 HIMALAYAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-445-050 AMOS SYLVAN & LIZA 9308 HIMALAYAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-445-060 PIRBHAI JANENE 9227 HIMALAYAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-445-070 ALSVIG DAVID 9253 HIMALAYAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-445-080 BUNCE JOHN & AMBER 9279 HIMALAYAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-445-090 STANFORD STANLEY & ALLISON 9311 HIMALAYAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-445-100 JACKSON GRAEME & SHARON TRUST 9337 HIMALAYAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-445-110 DRESDEN BRETT & COLLEEN 9365 HIMALAYAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-445-120 BARNAS DANIEL & GRETCHEN 9393 HIMALAYAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-445-130 FREDERICK MICHELLE TRUST 9423 HIMALAYAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-445-140 MUGAMBI MUNENE GITONGA TRUST 9445 HIMALAYAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-451-007 WEAVER GREG & DEBRA TRUST 9378 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-451-010 WESTBROOKS STEPHEN & JESSICA 9378 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-451-020 THELEN ADAM & JANET 9320 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-476-020 BRUNETTE LEONARD & KATHLEEN 5984 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-476-072 JENKINS DANIEL & KAREN 9244 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-476-074 JENSON HAL SHOSHONE ST-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-05-476-082 ZAKIS MIKILIS 9172 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-476-087 HILL BENJAMIN & CARA 9154 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-476-100 CALEY MATTHEW 9100 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-476-110 BIERENGA PAUL & CATHY 5812 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-476-120 GOUDIE JOHN & BEATRICE 9082 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-476-130 CASHEN TIMOTHY & SUZANNE 5910 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-476-140 SLATER JONATHAN & ASHLEY 5836 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-05-476-150 HORTON DARYL & SARAH 5744 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-101-011 NEDERVELT DONALD TRUST 5045 S VAN KAL RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-101-016 MARQUESS MICHAEL & DIANE 5083 S VAN KAL RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-101-020 SACKETT JUDY 10920 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-101-031 LYNCH DAVID & REBECCA 10836 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-101-034 MARTIN CHRIS & SUSAN STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-101-037 MARTIN CHRISTOPHER & SUSAN 10760 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-101-040 MCCORMACK JEFFREY & PATRICIA 5119 S VAN KAL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-101-050 TARTAGLIA SANDRA & JEFFREY 5157 S VAN KAL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-101-060 NAP BRIAN & KRISTENE 10968 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-101-061 GENDRON JOSH 10954 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-101-064 CHAPPEL MICHAEL 10924 STADIUM DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-105-010 JONES RICHARD TRUST 9919 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-105-021 FORESTER WILLIAM & SUSAN 10995 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-105-042 HENDRICKS COREY 10937 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-105-060 COAY SIERRA 10899 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-105-070 SMYRNIOS JESSICA 10881 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-105-081 HAMILTON DAVID & THELMA TRUST 5162 TILLMAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-105-083 ATKINSON TRIENA 5194 TILLMAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 20 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-06-105-085 MCLAUGHLIN CHRISTOPHER AND 5218 TILLMAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-105-087 KAL COUNTY DRAIN COMM 5238 TILLMAN ST -$                     -$                       

09-06-105-089 PLUGIS SHELLY 5227 TILLMAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-105-090 MAHIEU MICHAEL 10759 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-105-101 SMITH CHARLES 10745 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-126-005 WANK RAYMOND 10742 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-126-015 HOLMAN THOMAS & AMANDA 10614 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-126-020 MORRIS SUSAN & CAREY CODY 10552 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-126-021 RABER KEVIN 10600 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-126-022 10588 STADIUM DR LLC 10588 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-126-024 10574 STADIUM DR LLC 10574 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-126-026 CARTER THELMA 10570 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-126-028 10566 STADIUM DR LLC 10566 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-126-030 BEEKE PETER JR & COLEEN 5024 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-126-040 ROSE MARY 5088 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-126-050 SOKOWLOWSKI TRAVIS 5100 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-126-060 BRANSON LORA 10518 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-130-013 MAHIEU MICHAEL 10603 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-130-016 LUTKE MICHAEL & JANET TRUST 10565 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-130-018 J & D INVESTMENTS LLP 10687 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-130-020 LEDBETTER DANIEL J & KAREN L NO LONGER EXISTS -$                     -$                       

09-06-130-021 DIPIERO JOHN & KONNI 10571 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-130-029 BERCHIATTI BRAD 5250 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-176-011 LEDBETTER JAMES & PATRICIA S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-176-013 HIESTAND ROBERT & KATHY 5332 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-176-014 GURITZ PHILLIP & SALLY 5398 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-176-017 RABER KEVIN & SCHELL SARA 5448 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-176-020 WHITAKER GEORGE & CINDY 5560 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-176-030 DAVIDSON THOMAS & NANCY 5416 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-201-011 WILKINSON DANIEL TRUST 5107 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-201-017 WILKINSON DANIEL TRUST 10432 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-201-024 GURITZ PAUL & JODY TRUST STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-201-029 KLOOSTERMAN TIMOTHY & KATHY STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-201-031 BECK LAURA & JOHN TRUST 10235 STADIUM DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-205-026 CPC HOLDINGS LLC 10408 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-205-040 VISSER PROPERY MANAGEMENT, LLC 10396 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-205-050 VISSER PROPERY MANAGEMENT, LLC STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-205-060 BERGHUIS KATIE 10354 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-205-070 HART DONALD & SHARON 10334 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-205-080 DENTLER CINDY 10314 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-205-090 BRANCH ROBERT 10294 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-205-100 KOVACH CHARLENE 10274 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-205-110 BERZINS KAREN & PETERIS 10254 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-226-012 GURITZ PAUL & JODY TRUST STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-226-020 JONES RICHARD 10143 STADIUM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-251-010 WENTZEL DANIEL & CONNIE 5275 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-251-021 COON JACOB & SHANNON 5343 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-251-025 HIGBEE JIM & MARYLYNN 5415 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-251-028 MACNELLIS PAUL & GAIL 5455 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 21 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-06-300-010 LOCKETT KRISTOPHER & MEGHANN 5263 TILLMAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-020 BELANGER BRIAN & KAREN 5291 TILLMAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-030 BUECHELE MELISSA & KENNETH 10806 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-040 MAURER DANIEL & AMANDA 10788 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-050 SHAY ERIC 10760 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-060 PELLERITO PHILIP & DEBRA 10738 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-070 DUMLER ANGELA & PATRICK 10714 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-080 PECKA BRIAN & KATHRYN 10690 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-090 RUTLEDGE JENNIFER & JONATHAN 10670 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-100 SCHIEBEL DAVID & ELIZABETH TRUST 10644 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-112 BURCHETT LORA 10626 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-130 JOHNSON RODERICK & KATHY TRUST 5407 FARALLON DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-140 CLINARD MARTIN & REBECCA 5427 FARALLON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-150 WARNER ADAM & JAMIE 5447 FARALLON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-160 HILL MATTHEW 5465 FARALLON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-170 NEIFERT SCOTT & CYNTHIA 5485 FARALLON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-180 NEIFERT SCOTT & CYNTHIA 5515 FARALLON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-190 SADLER ELLIOT & LORI 5553 FARALLON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-200 KNEPPLE ROBERT & ERIKA 5591 FARALLON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-210 SMITH RUSSELL & VICKI TRUST 10616 CALLAWAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-220 BARNUM REBECCA & BRADLEY 10601 CALLAWAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-230 HIATT DENISE & JOHNSON JEFFREY 10647 CALLAWAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-240 CUTLER CHAD & JAMIE 10695 CALLAWAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-250 MISAK FRANK & RESHELLE 10743 CALLAWAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-260 KEORKUNIAN ROBERT & NICOLE 10795 CALLAWAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-270 SEROTA DAVID TRUST 10861 CALLAWAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-280 FLETCHER ANDREW & CYNTHIA 10909 CALLAWAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-290 BACA MICHAEL & ADRIENNE TRUST 5636 EMBASSY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-300 LAVENDER KEVIN & MARYANN 5633 EMBASSY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-310 POWELL STEPHEN TRUST 5630 FARALLON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-320 EMERSON RICK & GERRIE 5594 FARALLON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-330 BONE RICHARD & MCCARTY JULIANNE 5587 EMBASSY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-340 SNYDER JOSEPH & THERESA 5590 EMBASSY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-350 WARREN ROBERT & CHRISTY TRUST 5552 EMBASSY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-360 HALLADAY DAVID & TERRIE 5549 EMBASSY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-370 SCHOENHERR MARCUS & ESTHER 5556 FARALLON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-380 SCHOENHERR MARCUS & ESTHER 5518 FARALLON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-390 DUNBAR SCOTT & KIMBERLY 5490 FARALLON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-400 HUNTLEY CHAD & ANGELA 5468 FARALLON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-410 RODENBERG JEFFREY & ELSMORE SARA 5450 FARALLON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-420 BAAR CHRISTOPHER & KAROLE 5420 FARALLON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-430 EKLOV BRAD & ERICA 10653 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-440 FIRST FAMILY TRUST 10687 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-450 CARRIERE FAMILY TRUST 10715 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-460 SOBOL STEVEN & STEPHANIE 10741 DEERFIELD TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-470 MEHTA NIRAV & HOLLY 10767 DEERFIELD TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-480 BOBBA SARAT & JYOTHIRMAI 10789 DEERFIELD TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-490 MITCHELL RICHARD & KAREN 10811 DEERFIELD TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-500 VAN HORN DEREK & KAREN 5489 EMBASSY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 22 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-06-300-510 JOYNER TIFFANY 5511 EMBASSY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-520 GARDNER STEVE & LISA 5414 EMBASSY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-530 OSTRANDER ALLYSON 10853 DEERFIELD TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-540 STAMAS GEORGE & LAURIE 10875 DEERFIELD TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-550 PALMISANO RICHARD 10901 DEERFIELD TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-560 BERTOLDI PAUL & AMY 10923 DEERFIELD TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-570 COOK COREY & SARAH TRUST 10949 DEERFIELD TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-580 ROUGET ANNMARIE TRUST 10944 DEERFIELD TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-590 MISIUK ARTHUR & MAGDALENA 10910 DEERFIELD TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-600 PRASAD RAJEEV & NANDY VAISHALI 10880 DEERFIELD TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-610 BILKEY CHAD & SARAH 10850 DEERFIELD TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-620 DISHER MICHAEL & SANDRA 10816 DEERFIELD TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-630 VERGARA CARLOS & HEIDI 10758 DEERFIELD TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-640 KUHTZ KIMBERLY & ROBERT 10803 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-650 ROBBINS ERIC & STACY 10839 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-660 CUSTODIO DON & SARA 10877 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-670 MCCOLLEY STEVEN & NICOLE 10899 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-680 MIDDLETON CHRISTOPHER & CHRISTINA 10918 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-690 BAUMSTEIN MICHAEL & WATT ROBYN 10943 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-700 NICEY DAMIAN & VANESSA 10971 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-710 WIESE KURT & KAREN TRUST 10978 DEERFIELD TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-720 MAHAN SUMAN & SUNITA 10975 DEERFIELD TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-730 PAWLIK MICHAEL & TONYA TRUST 5525 CORONET ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-740 KWASINSKI MARK 5579 CORONET ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-750 JEVERT THOMAS & MICHELE 5623 CORONET ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-760 EVANS CHRIS 6310 CORONET ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-770 SYSOL BRAD & KAREN 5614 CORONET ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-780 CALLAHAN DAVID & AMY 5574 CORONET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-790 LAWTON BRADLEY & LINDA 5526 CORONET ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-800 BROCKWAY JEFFREY & WATSON RENEE 5488 CORONET ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-810 BROCKWAY JEFFERY & WATSON RENEE 5468 CORONET ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-820 MENCI SEAN 5434 CORONET ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-830 DIMENT GREGORY & ANNE 5414 CORONET ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-840 ESCH KEVIN & STACI 10980 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-850 BRANDT CHARLES & SEAN 10954 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-860 KUSZPIT MICHAEL & ELIZABETH 10924 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-870 PALCIC JOSEPH 10898 RIEDELL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-880 STEENSMA KURT & MEGAN TRUST 10878 RIEDELL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-890 BODZIANOWSKI STEPHEN & TAMMY 5284 TILLMAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-300-900 KALAMAZOO COUNTY -$                     -$                       

09-06-300-910 KALAMAZOO COUNTY -$                     -$                       

09-06-300-930 KALAMAZOO COUNTY -$                     -$                       

09-06-300-940 KALAMAZOO COUNTY -$                     -$                       

09-06-326-030 LLOYD MARK & VINEE 5572 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-326-040 LAMM PATRICK & GRETCHEN 5582 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-326-050 FISHER GEORGE & LODONJA 5594 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-326-060 LONG RYAN 5630 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-326-070 DECHNIK JAMES TRUST 5688 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-010 STERNAMAN EDWARD II 5949 EMBASSY ST. 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 23 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-06-350-020 VOGEL PETER 5913 EMBASSY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-030 ALBRETSEN JAY & MARY 5887 EMBASSY ST. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-040 HEILMANN MICHAEL & CYNTHIA 5861 EMBASSY ST. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-050 FULTON JAMES JR & HALL TERRI 10711 MARTELL PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-060 TOWNSEND JOSEPH & ERIN TRUST 10677 MARTELL CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-070 DORLAND MARK 10645 MARTELL CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-080 MICKELSON STEVE & JAIME 10648 MARTELL CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-090 REEDY RYAN TRUST 10670 MARTELL CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-100 VANLEEUWEN ANDREW & STACEY 10696 MARTELL PL. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-110 HEADAPOHL MARC & TANDALEE 10722 MARTELL CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-120 GOULD DAVID MICHAEL & HEATHER 10796 DUVAL CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-130 LECHLITNER JENNIFER 10824 DUVAL CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-140 GROVE GORDON & CRISTIN 10866 DUVAL CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-150 KUEHNLE JASON & ELIZABETH TRUST 10892 DUVAL CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-160 FITZGERALD AUDREY 10933 DUVAL CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-170 FITZGERALD AUDREY 10923 DUVAL CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-180 HARROP ANTHONY & ALISON 10901 DUVAL CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-190 MCINTYRE HEATH & CHRISTINE 10867 DUVAL CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-200 MAROTTI KEITH & HOPE 10821 DUVAL CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-210 STENGER KEVIN & ERICA 5796 EMBASSY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-220 STEINKE DEAN & LEDLOW LINDA 5818 EMBASSY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-230 GUTIERREZ ALBERTO & MEDELLIN SILVIA 5858 EMBASSY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-240 GILLESBY JONATHAN 5884 EMBASSY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-250 GERL STEPHEN & JAN 5910 EMBASSY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-350-280 POWELL CUSTOM HOMES LLC MAPLEWOOD FARMS-DETENTION AREA -$                     -$                       

09-06-350-290 POWELL CUSTOM HOMES LLC MAPLEWOOD FARMS-COMMON ELMNT -$                     -$                       

09-06-351-010 CONSUMERS ENERGY W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-351-022 BIRD KRISTIE & JOSEPH 10928 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-351-026 PATRIDGE DOUGLAS  ALAN & CAROL 10904 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-351-029 HESSEY MARK & SAMANTHA 10886 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-351-030 BELL FAMILY TRUST 10782 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-376-031 DEWATERS DAVID & JEAN S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-376-039 DEWATERS DAVID & JEAN 5974 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-401-002 BRAMBLE MARK 5517 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-401-004 SCHREUDER JANE TRUST 5585 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-401-006 GATES MICHAEL & LINDA 5607 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-401-009 WILLIAMS DAVID & TAMMY 5663 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-401-010 BUXTON SUSAN TRUST W O AVE-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-06-451-011 BUXTON SUSAN TRUST W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-451-016 RIEFEL GENE & HEAD CAROL 10480 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-06-476-010 BUXTON SUSAN TRUST W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-101-011 CONSUMERS ENERGY W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-101-012 BIRCHMEIER HUNTING LANDS LLC W O AVE - NON-BUILDABLE -$                     -$                       

09-07-101-021 DEVRIES RICHARD & DIANA W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-101-024 DEVRIES RICHARD & DIANA 10905 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-101-026 MULSO KERRY 10899 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-101-033 BUCHANAN JEROME & PATSY 10833 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-101-036 COOK  LISA 10787 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-101-039 STAYNER STEVEN & LINDA 10777 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 24 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-07-126-012 BUCKHOUT JEFFREY & REBEKKAH 10685 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-126-022 RUSSELL  RODNEY & VIVIAN 10567 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-126-024 BALLEMA JONATHAN & KELLY 10529 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-126-030 WENDLAND JEFF & AIMEE 10609 WEST O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-150-010 BEACH NELLIE TRUST S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-201-014 REIGLE MICHAEL & SHERRY S 1ST ST @ O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-201-015 KERNS JOSEPH 10369 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-201-017 DOUGLASS DAVID &  BETH 10301 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-201-040 WOLTHUIS PAUL &  BARBARA 6221 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-201-050 SETO SEE 10277 W O AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-230-012 DROBECK MELISSA TRUST 10135 WEST O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-230-015 HAUGEN JODI W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-230-031 NORTON TIMOTHY & KAREN 10127 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-230-040 DRENTH DERK & HELENA 10101 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-251-013 WEAVER KIBWE & DELLA 6251 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-251-015 VANDENBERG VICKI LYNN 6255 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-251-019 HILLSBURG ROBERT S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-251-020 HILLSBURG ROBERT & MELISSA 6325 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-251-031 KUCINICH EDWARD & FLORENCE TRUST 6501 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-301-011 CONSUMERS ENERGY W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-010 RUMPH JANICE 6943 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-020 NIEDERLEIG ANDRE & VANESSA 6885 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-030 WATSON AURBERY & SHAWN 10917 CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-040 COMRIE ADAM & STEPHANIE 10885 CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-050 LEWIS DANIEL & SARAH 10851 CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-060 HAKE BRETT & CHRISTINE 10817 CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-070 ROBEY JAMES & CLAUDETTE 10783 CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-080 HOEKSTRA CRAIG & BARBARA TRUST 10755 CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-090 BARNES CHRISTOPHER & MICHELLE 10715 CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-100 KALMBACH STEVE & NICOLE 10661 CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-110 BARNES SCOTT & DAWN 10585 CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-120 GOEBEL MICHAEL & NICHOLE 6815 CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-130 DONARSKI ERIK 10892 CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-140 BLOOMFIELD CHAD & MOLLY 10860 CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-150 ROHR PAUL 10820 CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-160 FLETCHER ROBERT & TARA 10788 CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-170 STRAND LAURA & NATHAN 10760 CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-180 GALLER MARK & SARA 10732 CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-190 KOKMEYER JOEL & KATHLEEN TRUST 10694 CHICORY TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-200 HILLSBURG PAULA MARIE 10656 CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-210 CEGLAREK JOHN & JANEL 10620 CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-220 SMITH STEPHANIE & DANIEL 10601 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-231 HODGE JENA & CHRISTOPHER 10667 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-250 CASSADA DONALD III & AMY 10771 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-260 OOSTERLINCK SHAWN 10803 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-270 LEPLEY BRANDON & CLAIRE 10835 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-280 ESSAR ADRIENNE & JAMES JR 10869 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-290 PACKARD KEVIN & MEGAN 10903 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-300 WINTERS GLENN & AMANDA 10931 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 25 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-07-310-310 BASSLER CHRISTOPHER & YOLANDA 10965 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-320 BOVEN MARK & PENNY & ETAL 10976 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-330 SCHRAM STEVEN & TARYN 10930 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-340 WILLIAMS TARA & DAVID 10900 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-350 GILDEA JENNIFER & SIEGWALD JODY 10864 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-360 BELANGER PETER & STACY 10836 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-370 SCHMIDT ROBERT & PENNY 10800 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-380 BILEK CATHERINE 10768 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-390 ANDERSON GREGORY & LINDA TRUST 10688 PENNYCRESS LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-400 ANDERSON GREGORY & LINDA TRUST 10688 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-410 TYKOSKI DOMINIC & WENDY 10636 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-420 WILEY DAVID & GINA 10580 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-310-430 KALAMAZOO COUNTY DRAIN DISTRICT MATTWAN HTS-DETENTION AREA -$                     -$                       

09-07-310-440 KALAMAZOO COUNTY DRAIN DISTRICT MATTWAN HTS-DETENTION AREA -$                     -$                       

09-07-326-020 WILEY DAVID & GINA 10470 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-326-030 SCHMIDT MICHAEL & NICOLE 10455 PENNYCRESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-326-040 LONG MARC & MELISSA TRUST 6624 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-326-050 URBAIN BRIAN & TARRA 10464 S CHICORY TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-351-010 WOLFF ERWIN 10800 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-351-021 WOLFF ERWIN W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-351-029 CAMPBELL ALLEN 10700 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-376-010 STEINER ROBERT & SARAH 10600 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-376-021 GALLER RICHARD & CAROL 6804 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-376-024 OSBORN JASON & HEATHER 6820 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-376-026 FORDEN JEFFERY & KELLI S 1ST ST - REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-07-376-027 FORDEN JEFFERY & KELLI 6870 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-376-031 COON KAREN TRUST 6852 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-376-033 COCHRANE JUSTIN & ASHLEY 6850 S 1ST STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-376-035 COCHRANE JUSTIN & ASHLEY S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-401-012 BROGAN JOHN & TERRI 6467 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-401-013 BROGAN JOHN & TERRI S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-401-021 PAPESH RON JR & PATRICIA 6677 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-401-030 PAPESH RON JR & PATRICIA S 1ST ST - REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-07-426-011 WILCOX DOLORES TRUST 10350 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-451-011 SKINNER WILLIAM & CHERYL LIFE ESTAT 6761 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-451-014 BIELSKI DAVID & MILDRED 6815 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-451-023 HUNT MARGARET & RANDALL TRUST 6843 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-451-040 QUINN MARY 6867 S 1ST ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-451-050 DEHOLLANDER JOCOB & YVONNE 6895 S. 1ST ST. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-451-060 CRUMP JONAS & HOLLY TRUST 10478 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-451-070 HOFFMAN GARY & ALYCE 10430 WEST P AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-451-081 STOMMEN JACOB & TIFFANY 10384 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-476-011 NI PHILLIP 1297 18TH ST. APT. 2 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-476-016 MULDER RANDALL & BARBARA 9950 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-07-902-030 CROWN CASTLE TOWERS 05 LLC 6453 S 1ST ST-CELL TOWER -$                     -$                       

09-08-101-010 SAUNDERS WILLIAM & NANCY TRUST W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-101-051 NYBERG MICHAEL & JENNIFER 9781 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-126-012 MOTYCKA MARVIN & MARALYN 9709 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-126-020 WETTERS ELIZABETH & JEFFREY 9577 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 26 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-08-176-011 FOSTER RONALD TRUST 9445 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-201-018 KUCINICH WILLIAM & LINNETTE TRUST 9325 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-226-010 WALDRON MICHAEL & LIMRA 6076 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-226-020 KIRKENDALL JAMIE & BOS BRENT 9179 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-226-030 BECK JOHN & BETTY 9141 W. O AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-226-040 BECK JOHN & BETTY 9103 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-226-051 FOSTER RONALD TRUST 9067 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-276-002 SCARBOROUGH JOSEPH IV & CHRISTINE 9220 W  OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-276-004 WILCOX AMY & WOODRUFF JOSEPH 9204 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-276-005 BELEN LAWRENCE & RHONDA 9182 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-276-006 BROWN REBECCA MIRANDA 9160 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-276-007 SCARBOROUGH JOSEPH IV & CHRISTINE 9220 W  OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-276-012 VAUGHN TROY & THEA 9150 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-276-015 MOLNAR TIMOTHY & MARY W OP AVE - REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-08-276-021 BUTLER DAVID GARY TRUST 6278 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-276-027 BUTLER DAVID TRUST 6372 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-276-030 MOLNAR TIMOTHY & MARY 9140 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-276-040 AMPEY WILBUR & RUTH ANN 9086 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-276-050 CAMP SCOTT 9082 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-276-061 ROGERS TONYA 6400 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-276-065 BRUNETTE KATHLEEN & LEONARD 6428 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-276-067 TAYLOR GWENDOLEN 6484 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-001 BAKOS JOHN & JENNIFER 9847 SHEPHARD RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-002 LAYMAN JENNIFER & MATHEW 6884 APPLE BLOSSOM LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-003 CLARK BRETT & BROOKE 6854 APPLE BLOSSOM LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-004 CORTS KEITH & MAUREEN 6826 APPLE BLOSSOM LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-005 BIRD ERIC & STACY 6798 APPLE BLOSSOM LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-006 SHAY ROSEMARY 6770 APPLE BLOSSOM LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-007 HOROSKO MICHAEL 6740 APPLE BLOSSOM LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-008 BAAS LISA KIM 9965 SHEPHARD RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-009 MOSKALIK MATTHEW & CHRISTINE 10015 SHEPHARD RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-010 BERG ERIK & KRISTEN TRUST 10039 SHEPHARD RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-011 DRISCOLL ROSS & JENNIFER TRUST 10055 SHEPHARD RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-012 HAMMOND JEREMY & KARRI 10048 GRAPE RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-013 FRAILING FAMILY TRUST 10034 GRAPE RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-014 CHIPOURAS ANDREW & MOLLY 10014 GRAPE RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-015 TRIEZENBERG JORDAN & SARAH 9970 GRAPE RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-016 DICE JAMES & DEBRA 9934 GRAPE RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-017 RUDNICK JOSEPH & LISA 9860 GRAPE RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-018 DOHERTY STEPHEN & KIM 9844 GRAPE RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-019 ESMAN LAND DEV INC 9861 GRAPE RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-020 MATTERN W PETER & RENEE 9913 GRAPE RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-021 COLEMAN DANIEL & ROBERTA 9945 GRAPE RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-022 ULINE BRIAN & YVONNE 9977 GRAPE RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-023 CLARK BRITTANY & MICHAEL 10021 GRAPE RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-024 RZEZNIK RANDALL 10020 SHEPHARD RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-025 HERWEG CHIRON & KATHRYN 9974 SHEPHARD RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-026 MILNER RACHEL & MATTHEW 9946 SHEPHARD RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-027 POWELL GREGG & ELIZABETH TRUST 9912 SHEPHARD RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 27 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-08-350-028 DOWDY DAVID & RENEE 9868 SHEPHERD RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-029 FRIESS ZACHARY & STEPHANIE 6715 APPLE BLOSSOM LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-030 MAES JASON & STEPHANIE 6739 APPLE BLOSSOM LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-031 BERGER CHRISTOPHER & HEATHER 6767 APPLE BLOSSOM LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-032 LEWELLYN JAMES & TECA 6799 APPLE BLOSSOM LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-033 BAAS ROBERT & HEIDI 6827 APPLE BLOSSOM LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-034 HABER CARY TRUST 6855 APPLE BLOSSOM LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-350-035 THE ORCHARDS JSJ LLC THE ORCHARDS-COMMON ELEMENT -$                     -$                       

09-08-355-020 MOORE RICHARD & RENEE 9880 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-355-030 ROGERS ALLEN 9844 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-355-040 LENDERINK SHARON TRUSTEE 9804 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-355-050 TYLER ASHLEY 9768 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-001 SCHUT CHAD & JILL 6850 DUSTIN CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-002 MEININGER JOSEPH 6818 DUSTIN CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-003 ARNAN MARTINSON & LETICIA 6788 DUSTIN CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-004 MATHIESON JESSICA & MATTHEW 6760 DUSTIN CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-005 KLH CUSTOM HOMES LLC 6728 DUSTIN CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-006 FAHS ALI 6700 DUSTIN CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-007 DERICKSON KYLE & HEATHER TRUST 6670 DUSTIN CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-008 ROBINSON CHARLES JR 6642 SPANIEL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-009 GALLAGHER MICHAEL & ELIZABETH 6628 SPANIEL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-010 KANE EMILY 6606 SPANIEL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-011 SAFRANSKI RACHAEL & ERIC 6593 TERRIER TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-012 DIETZ STANLEY & CAROL 6609 TERRIER TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-013 DOORNWEERD JOHN & ROBYN 6639 TERRIER TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-014 BLACK DENAE & BRANDON 6647 GRIFFON WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-015 ROSCHEK AMANDA 6655 GRIFFON WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-016 KLH CUSTOMS HOMES LLC 6667 TERRIER TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-017 BOWERMAN JASON & GOUGEON CARRIE 6735 TERRIER TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-018 VANALLEN ERIK & MICHELE TRUST 6771 TERRIER TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-019 O'CALLAGHAN PATRICK & GINA 6795 TERRIER TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-020 MCCAIN JEFFREY & DEBORAH 6819 TERRIER TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-021 SCHMIDT NICK & ANGELA 6843 TERRIER TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-022 SCOTT GEOFFREY 6810 TERRIER TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-023 GRIFFIN JAMES & BRITT 6770 TERRIER TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-024 FOOR JACOB & KIRSTEN 6740 TERRIOR TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-025 BAUER TIMOTHY & REBECCA TRUST 6704 TERRIER TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-026 SMOJVER GEORGE & COLETTE 6658 TERRIER TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-027 FLINT LYNNE & RAY TRUST 6610 TERRIER TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-028 RZEPKA DANA TRUST 6641 DUSTIN CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-029 MAURER BRIAN & CARLA TRUST 6689 DUSTIN CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-030 HOOGTERP BRADLEY & KAITLYN 6727 DUSTIN CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-031 HINZ DALE & JUDY 6763 DUSTIN CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-032 ENGEL ERIC 6801 DUSTIN CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-370-033 HUNTINGTON HILLS CONDO ASSC INC HUNTINGTON HILLS-COMMON ELMNT -$                     -$                       

09-08-380-020 IVES RICHARD & MAUREEN TRUST 9674 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-380-030 RINGLE BRIAN 9732 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-380-040 MCKENZIE MICHAEL & EMILY 9602 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-380-050 KROTH PHILIP & LAURA HONCH 9644 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 28 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-08-380-060 FORD AARON & MAUREEN 9522 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-405-010 TOMAC STEPHEN TRUST 6682 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-426-010 TOMAC STEPHEN TRUST 6633 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-426-020 TOMAC STEPHEN TRUST S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-451-005 DOBBS ROSEMARIE & JOSEPH 9484 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-451-012 MOLNAR DAVID 9464 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-451-014 BAKER PETER M &  KAREN 9350 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-451-016 MAY CHRISTOPHER & SARAH 6828 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-451-017 BORST MATTHEW TODD 9326 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-451-019 TARANTINO ROBERT & LEONORA 9303 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-476-011 KERRIGAN SUSAN TRUST 6809 SOUTH 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-476-021 HARVEST ENTERPRISES LLC 6817 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-476-026 WINTER ERIC JEFFREY & CHRISTINE 6813 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-476-030 BARROW J BRENT & KASANDRA 6825 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-476-040 MANA SOHIL 6829 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-476-051 DEYOUNG PHILIP & BETTY TRUST 6885 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-476-055 ROOT SHARRON TRUST 7017 EAGLE HEIGHTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-08-904-010 SBA TOWERS II LLC S 3RD ST - CELL TOWER -$                     -$                       

09-09-101-011 MCINTYRE PHILLIP & DOROTHY 6017 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-101-012 MCINTYRE PHILLIP & DOROTHY W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-101-015 MCINTYRE PHILLIP & DOROTHY 6053 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-101-020 ROSSO JUNE TRUSTEE OF W O AVE - NON-BUILDABLE -$                     -$                       

09-09-101-022 8925 WEST O AVE LLC 8925 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-101-024 FROWINE JEFFREY & JENNIFER 8881 WEST O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-101-032 RAND CHRISTOPHER 8829 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-101-041 RUTGERS RAYMOND 8949 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-101-045 THOMPSON CASEY 8905 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-101-049 RAND CHRISTOPHER 8867 WEST O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-126-010 PETTERSSON DAVID 8741 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-126-020 EMMONS JOHN & REVA TRUST W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-126-030 MAZE RICHARD 8525 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-151-012 BURRELL CASEY & EMILY 6291 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-151-015 MESSER TERRY & MERIAL 6500 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-151-016 MAUER ALAN & ROBIN 8908 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-151-017 THOMPSON CASEY 8870 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-151-018 BRENNAN THOMAS & SHARON TRUST 8798 WEST OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-151-021 ASKIN MARK & KERRI 6343 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-151-031 HILL NICHOLAS 6407 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-176-001 VROEGINDEWEY DOUGLAS 8778 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-176-006 MIDDLETON VERN & JANE TRUST 8752  W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-176-010 HALLGREN KEVIN & JESSICA TRUST 8700 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-201-012 BAU ALAN & BRENDA 8487 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-201-013 SCHUT DANIEL & SHARI 8455 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-010 MAIR MICHAEL & TAMARA 8400 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-020 KNEEPKENS JON & SANDRA 8390 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-030 KAUSRUD FAMILY TRUST 8342 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-040 MARTIN RONALD & DARCIE 8260 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-050 BAUSERMAN ROBERT & MIRIAM 8220 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-060 VOS DONALD & JOYCE 8190 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 29 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-09-206-070 MIKELSONS MARTIN & JANICE 8156 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-080 SEELY BRET & SULLIVAN JULIE 8120 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-090 PARK RONI & KEVIN 8040 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-100 AHRENS JACK & SANDRA 8038 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-110 DEATSMAN SARA & CLINT 8035 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-120 ROGOWSKI TIMOTHY & JILL 8083 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-130 AGATE MARK 8117 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-140 RENSCH ROBERT & JANICE 8151 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-150 SCHULZ SIERRA & ANDREW 8187 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-160 MCCALLISTER MICHAEL 8223 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-170 HALLGREN ELLEN 8255 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-180 HALLGREN STEVEN & DEBBIE TRUST 8289 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-190 KENNEY DONALD & PATRICIA 8327 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-200 FABI ALAIN & MICHELE 8357 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-210 WILSON DAVID & MELISSA TRUST 8373 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-220 PEARSON EMILY TRUST 8383 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-230 KING RICHARD & GLENDA 8393 GLENWYND 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-206-231 HALL KEVIN & MARIANNA MURRAY 8401 GLENWYND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-226-010 WESLOSKY MICHAEL 8081 WEST 0 AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-226-020 LOUISELL MICHAEL TRUST 8115 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-226-030 MALARNEY RYAN & SARAH 8143 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-226-040 PHILLIPS JULIE & LARRY 8175 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-226-050 VANSLAMBROUCK JOHN & MARY 8205 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-226-060 THOMPSON SHAYNE 8237 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-226-070 BERGH ANDERS & CAROL 8267 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-230-050 DURHAM DENNIS 8001 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-230-060 BROWDER TROY TRUST 6096 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-251-010 MCGEE IMOGENE & STAFFORD LISA 8490 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-251-023 MCGEE IMOGENE & STAFFORD LISA W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-251-024 BERNARDI JESSE 8418 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-251-029 DELOOF  BONNIE TRUST W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-251-030 WOLFF GREGORY 8210 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-251-040 SANDERS MARCI 8190 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-251-050 ROWE RANDY & PHYLLIS W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-251-060 ROWE RANDY & PHYLLIS 8250 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-251-070 LOEKS NICHOLAS & BETSY 8388 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-276-011 EVANS TRISTON & SAMANTHA 6200 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-276-016 GONSER CHAS & MARIANNE 6290 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-276-023 SACK ROBERT REVOCABLE TRUST 6380 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-276-025 DAWSON ELIZABETH TRUST 6480 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-276-027 CAUCHI BRITTA 8086 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-276-029 JENSCO PROPERTIES LLC 8114 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-276-031 JENSCO PROPERTIES LLC 8134 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-276-040 SHEARER STEVEN & RONDA 8172 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-276-050 MEJEUR JEFFREY & DAWN 8244 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-301-010 MI DEPT OF TREASURY - 2298 EAGLE LAKE - DNR ACCESS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-301-031 YOUNGBLOOD  DONNA 8875 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-301-041 YOUNGBLOOD ALBERT 8763 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-301-049 YOUNGBLOOD  BARBARA W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 30 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-09-301-051 MILBECK RICHARD & ROSE 8723 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-326-010 GATES JONATHON 8721 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-326-020 HETTINGA TIMOTHY 8715 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-326-030 HALL PAUL AND WOLTHUIS REBECCA 1434 NORTH EAGLE LK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-326-060 BOYD RYAN & GERRI 6535 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-326-072 KING CHRISTOPHER & NORTH JAMIE 6715 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-326-075 FEDEWA TIMOTHY & SAMANTHA 8502 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-326-077 ZAHRATKA CHRISTOPHER 8534 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-010 MOSES DAVID & MICHELLE 1188 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-020 VERNON MATTHEW & JENNIFER 1176 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-030 CARLIN JOHN & ANNA 1172 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-040 DICKERMAN RICHARD & MARY 1170 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-050 WARD BROCK & NATALIE 1168 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-060 REED STEPHEN L & CATHY 1166 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-070 STEVENSON PAUL & PATRICIA 1162 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-080 MOTT MICHAEL 1158 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-090 DRAEGER KATHRYN & BRENT 1152 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-100 ELLIS STEPHEN & JULIANNE 1144 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-110 MASTAGLIO KATHLEEN 1140 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-120 MOYLE RALPH & MARLENE 1134 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-130 MARTIN CHARLES & CAROLINE 1128 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-140 MUNTING THOMAS & JOANN TRUST 1126 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-150 DAMMEYER RYAN & TRICIA 1122 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-160 MOSS KAREN TRUST 1114 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-170 EKEMA RON & TAMMY 1106 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-180 PULASKI STEVEN & PEGGY 1102 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-190 BAKER DANIEL & ELIZABETH TRUST 1094 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-200 ANTCLIFF DUANE & CATHY 1086 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-210 HOUTMAN DAVID & KATHRYN 1078 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-220 BANFIELD BRADLEY ROBERT 1072 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-230 CLEAVER CLARENCE TRUST 1066 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-240 COUNTERMAN WM & THERESA 1060 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-250 HITSON TIMOTHY & MELISSA 1054 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-260 VANLIERE TRUST 1046 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-330-270 HITSON TIMOTHY 1044 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-010 KOVACS BLAKE 1466 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-021 CAPORALE JAMES & DUNCAN DEBRA TRUST 1454 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-040 CROSS JOHN & VICKI 1450 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-050 COON GRAYDON & AMY 1442 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-060 MELLIS RANDOLPH & KIM TRUST 1438 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-070 HALL PAUL & TORI 1436 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-080 HALL PAUL & TORI 1434 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-090 AVERY MICHAEL & KIMBERLY 1430 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-100 PAPRANEC AMY 1428 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-110 STAMBEK MICHAEL 1426 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-120 LAURIA JOHN 1420 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-130 DORFF JAMES & DANI 1400 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-140 CHITTLE LYNN & CRAIG 1340 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-152 BOLEN RODGER & PATRICIA 1334 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 31 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-09-351-155 HEINTZKILL MATTHEW & REBECCA 1324 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-191 RYDER THEODORE 1330 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-200 WARD COURTNEY & SCOTT TRUST 1306 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-211 STAFFORD NORMA TRUST 1304 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-220 BUNN AARON & BALL JESSICA 1300 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-240 PATEL ASHIK & ANJA 1252 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-250 RYAN JOAN & NORMAN LLC 1248 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-260 ACCARDI WAYNE 1244 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-270 STOOPS  MARLENE 1240 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-280 JAMINDAR RAVI & DESAI NANCY 1236 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-293 BALL JESSICA DIANE TRUST 1234 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-301 BURKEEN KEITH & KRISTA 1230 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-311 HARPENAU WAYNE, JULIE & 1226 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-320 WRIGHT AMY TRUST 1222 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-330 WILKINS MARY 1220 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-340 DAVIS DARLENE TRUST 1213 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-350 WRIGHT JOHN 1214 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-360 RINGLER JAMES & BARBARA 1212 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-370 FATE ANDREW & TRACY 1210 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-380 OSMUN ADAM & HOLLY 1208 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-390 HABITZ CANDACE 1206 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-400 MOORE PATRICIA 1204 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-410 PFAU DOUGLAS & LINDSY 1200 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-351-420 SMITH TODD & KATHRYN 1202 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-360-022 WOLTHUIS REBECCA TRUST TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-360-025 OKELEY PAUL & DEBORAH TRUST TREASURE ISLAND DR-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-09-360-029 BORSOS ERIC 563 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-365-010 MCCORMICK MICHAEL & GAYE TRUST 550 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-365-020 SHEPARD RONALD 540 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-365-030 HEYSTEK DOUGLAS & MARGO 530 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-365-040 REDDY PADMA, LATA & GRASSI ADAM 520 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-365-050 TURNER FAMILY TRUST 510 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-365-060 DEDITIUS JAMES & SHARON TRUST 500 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-365-070 SPETTEL THOMAS & KATHLEEN TRUST 1010 TREASURE ISLAND 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-365-080 CUMMINGS BRETT & ASHLEY TRUST 988 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-365-090 TARKOWSKI CHRISTOPHER 960 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-365-100 OAKLEY DONALD & CAROL TRUST 934 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-365-110 WINELAND MAX 922 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-365-120 CLARY DOUGLAS & HELEN 910 TREASURE ISLAND 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-365-130 NEVALA DENNIS & DIANA TRUST 900 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-365-142 ARUGASLAN ONUR & YAMAN DEVRIM 890 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-010 WESTON TYLER & NICOLE 737 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-020 ODENWALLER JULIE 749 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-030 NIEWOONDER MARK & VICKY 755 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-040 TODD WILLIAM & NANCY 759 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-051 TOLENTINO PABILITO & SOYONG TRUST 763 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-061 HETTINGA CYNTHIA 773 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-071 JENSCO PROPERTIES LLC 733 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-090 WRIGHT PATRICIA 727 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 32 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-09-376-101 WILLIAMS SCOTT & PATRICIA TRUST 703 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-121 PONE ARNIS &  DIANA 689 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-140 DANA L. ANDERSON ESTATE 665 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-152 WESTON LINDA 630 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-153 NIEWOONDER MARK & VICKY TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-154 TODD WILLIAM & NANCY TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-155 TOLENTINO PABILITO & SOYONG TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-159 WESTON LINDA 770 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-161 HENDERSON ALFRED & BARBARA TRUST 601 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-180 UEKERT TODD & AMY TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-190 WOLTHUIS REBECCA TRUST TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-200 OKELEY ROBT & NATALIE TRUST TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-210 BORSOS  ERIC 563 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-220 CAVANAUGH JAMES & CARLA 653 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-230 CORUM-OXLEY NANCIE 645 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-240 GAUTHIER TRACY 633 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-250 WOODS DALE TRUST 627 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-260 WOODS DALE TRUST TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-270 BERKOWITZ PAUL TRUST 607 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-280 HUNGERFORD NORMA 603 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-290 UEKERT TODD & AMY 579 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-300 WOLTHUIS REBECCA TRUST 575 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-310 OKELEY PAUL & DEBORAH TRUST 571 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-376-320 KLETT COLIN & HAYLEY 569 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-405-010 ULRICH TAD & CASCARELLI CAROLE 8465 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-405-020 BARKER JAMES & CONNIE 8419 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-405-030 ELLIS ROBERT & ANN 9363 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-405-040 ELLIS ROBERT & ANN TRUST 8207 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-405-058 ELLIS ROBERT & ANN TRUST 6576 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-415-010 ROSE JAMES H III TRUST 6581 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-415-020 ROSE JAMES H III TRUST 6603 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-415-030 DOCSA JASON & KELLY 6625 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-415-040 SMITH DENNIS & PAULA 6647 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-415-050 STEBBINS TIMOTHY & SUSAN TRUST 8476 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-415-060 VOGT BRYANT & LEEANN 8454 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-415-070 SMITH AMY 8432 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-415-080 CLEAVER CLARENCE & JUDITH 8410 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-420-011 BUTTERY JEFFREY & ANNE 8388 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-420-020 BUTTERY JEFFREY & ANNE 8366 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-420-030 JOWKAR SPENCER & KRISTA 8340 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-420-040 ARMSTRONG SAM 8316 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-420-050 FRANTZ STEPHEN & BRENDA 8290 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-420-060 FRANTZ STEPHEN & BRENDA 6632 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-420-070 FRY MICHAEL & SUSAN 6602 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-426-012 MCDONALD ALLEN & PATRICIA TRUST 6557 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-426-013 DOMBOS DANIEL & MARY 6519 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-426-015 SIBLEY CLAUDE & JUDITH 6611 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-426-020 BOZELL JEFFREY & STEPHANIE 8189 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-426-031 CULHANE JIM & SUSAN 8171 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 33 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-09-426-039 TREBING STEPHEN & BETTY TRUST 8129 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-426-042 BURNS DANIEL & SAMANTHA 8107 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-426-043 KNIGHT TONY 8045 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-426-044 CONROY MITCHELL & BRITTANY 8029 W OP AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-426-045 MCNULTY WILLIAM & KAREN 6568 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-426-049 BERTCH JASON 6600 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-426-050 DUNSTONE DAVID & DEBORAH 965 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-426-061 BENTHIN MICHAEL & TERI 6650 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-426-073 VANDER PLOEG PETER & MARIA 6708 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-426-075 KNIPFEL JANICE 6750 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-430-010 POTGIESSER GAIL 6625 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-430-020 FRANTZ STEPHEN & BRENDA 6639 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-430-030 NEVILLE ROBERT & KELLY MICHELLE 6653 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-430-041 CLANCY BRIAN 6675 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-452-010 KELIIPULEOLE TRICIA 1034 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-452-020 ROBBINS MYRAL & GERALD 1032 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-452-031 HOLLENBECK JAMES TRUST 982 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-452-043 CONWAY KELLY 958 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-452-063 CALDERON JOSE & AMY TRUST 952 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-452-072 HAPPEL LINDY & CRAIG 946 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-452-080 WESTBROOK STEPHEN & LAURA 940 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-452-090 COOPER MARY & DEMULDER ARTHUR 934 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-452-100 CULP JERRY & MELANIE 928 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-452-110 SCHMIDT STEVEN & SUSAN TRUST 922 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-452-120 MCGUIRE SANDRA TRUST 900 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-452-130 MCGUIRE SANDRA TRUST 906 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-452-140 DAY NORMA TRUST 904 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-452-150 DAY NORMA TRUST 898 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-452-161 NOBIS STEPHANIE TRUST 892 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-452-181 NOBIS STEPHANIE TRUST 870 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-452-187 DEVRIES-OBRIEN CHERYL 864 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-465-061 OTT FAMILY TRUST 854 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-465-081 MACDONALD FAMILY TRUST E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-470-010 OTT FAMILY TRUST 854 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-470-020 O'ROURKE KATHERINE 848 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-470-030 EKEMA RONALD & TAMMY 844 N EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-470-041 DERICKSON HEATHER TRUST 838 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-470-050 KALANI SANJAY 834 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-470-060 MACDONALD FAMILY TRUST 830 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-470-071 DEVENPORT KRAIG &  JAIMIE 822 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-470-081 UTTER GREGORY & JANICE 816 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-470-090 ANDRES GREGG & HAGEMAN TRACY 808 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-470-100 BALL GRANT & KELSEY 806 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-470-110 PARMELEE BRUCE TRUST 796 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-470-120 POTGIESSER RODNEY & MARILYN 790 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-470-130 KUHTIC LESLIE 802 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-470-140 NOBIS STEPHANIE REVOC TRUST 794 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-470-150 NOBIS STEPHANIE TRUST 792 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-470-170 DEVENPORT KRAIG &  JAMIE 821 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 34 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-09-470-181 UTTER GREGORY & JANICE 815 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-476-012 HAPPEL FAMILY TRUST 946 E EAGLE LAKE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-476-014 MILES ERIC & KIMBERLY TRUST 8248 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-476-021 CRISSMAN BRIAN & JENNIFER 6810 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-476-025 ENGSTER ROBERT & SARAH TRUST 6852 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-476-030 STARK RICHARD & MARY ANN E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-476-040 KUGLER NADINE TRUST 6784 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-476-050 STARK RICHARD & MARY ANN 915 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-476-060 BERTOLINO VINCENT 8261 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-476-070 WADE ADAM & EMILY 8197 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-476-080 THIEL NICOLE & MICHAEL 8109 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-09-476-090 KLEINER JASON & ALEXA 8035 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-101-001 LUCIANO LAURA 7953 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-101-003 BOS JOSEPH & JENNIFER 6059 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-101-016 ROBERTS MARK & VERNA 7885 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-101-018 KELLEY DONALD & DIANNE TRUST 7921 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-101-021 JENKINS PERCY & SABRINA 7835 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-101-029 MCKEE MARJORIE 7773 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-126-011 DEVRIES ANDY & SONYA 7677 W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-126-014 DEVRIES ANDY & SONYA 7523 E O BR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-126-020 CONSUMERS ENERGY W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-151-011 MERICA MARY LOU, JESSICA & JONATHAN 6481 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-151-019 MOON DUSTIN & MEGAN TRUST 6381 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-176-020 CONSUMERS ENERGY W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-201-020 DEVRIES ROBERT LIVING TRUST W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-226-011 DE VRIES ROBERT DANIEL TRUST W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-226-021 RDD PROPERTIES LLC 6066 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-251-011 DEVRIES ROBERT LIVING TRUST W O AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-276-010 DEVRIES ROBERT LIVING TRUST 6340 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-301-001 HINKLE JOHN & PATRICIA TRUST 6589 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-301-017 SHON JOHN JR & MARLENE 6755 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-301-018 HINKLE ISAAC & SARA 6701 SOUTH 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-301-021 MARKUS DAVID & JACQUELINE 6541 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-301-024 DINGEMANS LEENDERT & KLAASJE 6511 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-301-028 MARKUS DAVID & JACQUELINE 6541 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-351-010 KNIZACKY MATTHEW JR 6815 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-351-021 MILLER KENNETH TRUST 6835 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-351-030 MILLER KENNETH S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-426-011 SINCLER LARRY & SHARON S 8TH ST - REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-10-426-012 SINCLER LARRY & SHARON 6524 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-426-025 SANTOW MARSHA & JOHNSON SHELLEY 6570 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-426-030 BIERLEIN ALEX & CHRISTIE 6742 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-426-040 GORDON ANNE & DOUGLAS 6684 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-426-051 BRAGANINI THOMAS & BERNADETTE TRUST 6650 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-451-015 DEERING CARL & JANA 7328 GLADE TR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-451-018 KLEPPE KEES & KONNIE WINDSONG WAY-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-10-451-020 WADE ROSEMARY REVOC TRUST WINDSONG WAY-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-10-451-030 STEELE JAMES & REBECCA 6916 WINDSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-010 GUERRERO AUGUSTUS TRUST & NOVITCH 7256 GLADE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 35 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-10-474-020 GUERRERO AUGUSTUS TRUST& ANNIE 7284 GLADE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-030 KUDER ROBERT & MADELINE TRUST 7306 GLADE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-040 MELBARDIS EDWIN & INGRIDA 7291 GLADE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-050 WEIST JOEL & CAROLYN 6843 WINDSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-060 WEIST JOEL & CAROLYN 6867 WINDSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-070 ANDERSON ARIEL 6891 WINDSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-080 STITES JOHN TRUST 6915 WINDSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-090 STITES JOHN TRUST 6939 WINDSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-100 STITES JOHN TRUST 7274 GLADEVIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-110 STITES JOHN TRUST 6922 HOBBLEBUSH LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-120 WEIMEISTER JOHN 6902 HOBBLEBUSH LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-130 HIRST ALISTAIR 6919 HOBBLEBUSH LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-140 HIRST ALISTAIR 6949 HOBBLEBUSH LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-151 TAYLOR MARK & SANDY HALEY 7245 GLADEVIEW DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-161 COATES MEGAN & CHARLES 7261 GLADEVIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-181 DEYOUNG DEMMEN & BRENDA 7307 GLADEVIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-190 D & B VENTURES LLC 7331 GLADVIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-200 WADE ROSEMARY REVOC TRUST 6940 WINDSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-210 WADE ROSEMARY & SUCCESSOR 6912 WINDSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-220 KLEPPE KEES & KONNIE 6886 WINDSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-231 LEONARD ROBERT & ALLISON 6862 WINDSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-241 LEONARD ROBERT & ALLISON 6862 WINDSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-474-250 KLEPPER MARK & ELIZABETH 6810 WINDSONG WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-010 FOSTER JEFFREY 7031 GLAD TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-020 YU GENE & SUSAN 7061 GLADE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-031 HUDSON RICHARD & KATHRYN 7085 GLADE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-052 GRIMM KRISTIN & PHILIP 7131 GLADE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-060 MAROWSKI GERALD & SUSAN 7173 GLADE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-070 GAMSHO TOM 7181 GLADE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-080 BUYTENDORP ERIC & ERIN 7214 LAKERIDGE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-090 DEVRIES JARED 7206 LAKERIDGE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-100 DERY JOSEPH & SHARON 7184 LAKERIDGE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-110 BOSAK DAVID & BAO LI HONG 7166 LAKERIDGE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-120 PONTELLO CARL & DARLENE 7132 LAKERIDGE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-130 WEBER JAMES TRUST 7112 LAKERIDGE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-140 FORD MATHEW 7102 LAKERIDGE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-150 BANDOS STEVEN 7109 LAKERIDGE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-160 KINNEY STEPHEN & SANDRA TRUST 7125 LAKERIDGE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-170 SHEENA JOSA & REGI KURIEN 7129 LAKERIDGE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-181 ROOY REBECCA & ROCKWELL BRIAN 7133 LAKERIDGE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-190 CZITTERBERG FONDA TRUST 7151 LAKERIDGE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-200 PICKORNIK WILLIAM & LINDA TRUST 7165 LAKERIDGE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-211 CIPRIANI GABRIELE & PACHIKA MAMATHA 7183 LAKERIDGE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-220 NICOL ROBERT & SUSAN 7205 LAKERIDGE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-230 MACK DANIEL & SHANNON 7215 LAKERIDGE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-240 HOLTHOF CHRISTOPHER & MEGAN 7056 GLADE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-250 LOWNDS ZACHARY & KRISTEN 7088 GLADE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-260 WESTVEER STEPHEN & PAMELA 7112 GLADE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-270 WARNERS JACALYN & RONALD TRUST 7136 GLADE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 36 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-10-478-281 GILL ROCHELLE 7156 GLADE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-301 NOVITCH KATHERINE & A MARK 7204 GLADE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-478-311 NOVITCH A MARK & K LOUISE 7224 GLADE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-10-480-012 TAYLOR MARK & SANDY 7245 GLADEVIEW DR -$                     -$                       

09-10-480-020 HIRST ALISTAIR GLADE TRL-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-10-480-030 CZITTERBERG FONDA LAKERIDGE PL - REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-10-480-050 SHEENA JOSE & REGI KURIEN LAKERIDGE PL - REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-10-480-060 KINNEY STEPHEN & SANDRA TRUST LAKERIDGE PL - REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-10-480-070 BANDOS STEVEN LAKERIDGE PL - REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-11-101-011 KALAMAZOO VALLEY COMM COLLEGE 320 S WALNUT 1ST FLOOR -$                     -$                       

09-11-101-020 STATE BUILDING AUTHORITY 320 S WALNUT 1ST FLOOR -$                     -$                       

09-11-190-010 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH ST -$                     -$                       

09-11-201-010 MELLIS CHAD & STEPHANIE 6059 S 9TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-11-226-010 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH ST -$                     -$                       

09-11-251-010 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH ST -$                     -$                       

09-11-276-010 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH ST -$                     -$                       

09-11-301-011 KALAMAZOO VALLEY COMM COLLEGE 6767 W O AVE -$                     -$                       

09-11-301-015 SOUTHWEST MICH COUNCIL BSA 6278 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-11-326-010 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH ST -$                     -$                       

09-11-351-021 STANTON-BARNES COMPANY S 8TH ST - LAND LOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-11-351-031 STANTON-BARNES COMPANY S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-11-376-031 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH ST -$                     -$                       

09-11-401-011 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH ST -$                     -$                       

09-11-401-021 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH ST -$                     -$                       

09-11-426-010 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH -$                     -$                       

09-11-490-011 ROHWER CHRISTOPHER & MARY TRUST 6024 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-11-490-020 KIZER PAULA NICOLICH 6990 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-101-010 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH ST -$                     -$                       

09-12-126-010 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH ST -$                     -$                       

09-12-126-011 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH ST -$                     -$                       

09-12-126-021 CONSUMERS ENERGY TEXAS DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-151-010 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH ST -$                     -$                       

09-12-176-020 STAUFER KATHLEEN TRUST TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-176-020 STAUFER KATHLEEN TRUST 5620 TEXAS DR -$                     -$                       

09-12-176-030 STAUFER KATHLEEN TRUST 5620 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-201-001 KAL COUNTY ROAD COMM 3801 E KILGORE RD -$                     -$                       

09-12-202-010 MURCH THOMAS E & DEE ANN TRUST 5470 GLEN HARBOR DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-020 JORDON DAVID & TINA 5456 GLEN HARBOR DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-030 BOURGEOIS PETER & CHRISTINE TRUST 5438 GLEN HARBOR DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-040 VANDAM DAVID & HELEN 5400 GLEN HARBOR DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-050 STAUNTON DOUGLAS & MARGO 5390 GLEN HARBOR DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-060 ZUFALL SCOTT & BARBARA 5380 GLEN HARBOR DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-070 SLONIKER DARRELL & MARILYN LIFE EST 5350 GLEN HARBOR DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-080 SINGH KULWANT & KAUR INDERJIT TRUST 5330 GLEN HARBOR DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-090 OUDSEMA CAROL & MANDARINO VINCENT 5300 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-100 NILGES BRIAN 5288 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-111 STEFANAC CHARLES & ELAINE 5270 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-120 CATO MARK & CHRISTINE TRUSTEE 5252 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-130 STANLEY KARLA TRUST 5244 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 37 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-12-202-140 VELLOM RALPH & KAREN 5226 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-150 STINSON EDWARD & MARJORIE 5212 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-160 KOWALISYN RUSSELL & SALLY 5200 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-170 POWELL DOUGLAS & BARBARA 5475 GLEN HARBOR DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-180 MCCONNELL FAMILY TRUST 5453 GLEN HARBOR DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-190 WILER JOHN & JEAN 5433 GLEN HARBOR DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-200 BROWN DUANE & BETTY 5409 GLEN HARBOR DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-210 BROWN MARK & GAIL TRUST 5391 GLEN HARBOR DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-220 BROWN MARK & GAIL TRUST GLEN HARBOR DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-231 BROWN MARK & GAIL TRUST GLEN HARBOR DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-242 SHORB JOSEPH & HEATHER 5333 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-252 HOWRIGON RYAN & TRISH 5325 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-261 FARRELL THOMAS 5285 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-271 LISAK EDWARD & THERESA 5257 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-281 MORSMAN THOMAS & JENNIFER 5235 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-291 ZEGERIUS KEVIN 5205 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-301 STICKNEY PHILLIP & PENELOPE 5466 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-310 VOGT CHRISTOPHER & LAURIE 5448 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-321 KLOHA SHAWN & KATHRYN 5430 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-331 BACZYNSKY LUBOMYR TRUSTEE 5412 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-341 BARBOUR LOIS TRUST 5390 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-350 LINDSTROM MARGARET 5376 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-363 TOLEDO HENRY 5360 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-375 RITCHIE BEATRICE TRUST 5300 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-380 BRANCH MARY 5284 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-390 VESTRAND RONALD & JEAN 5272 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-401 EVANS NEAL & PALLAS CHELSEY 5260 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-411 HEINTZ  FAMILY TRUST 5240 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-427 BOYD JAMES & DANA 5200 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-431 MEINTS GRAYDON & GERLINDE 5220 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-440 BOYD JAMES & DANA 5200 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-450 JOHNSON LANCE 5187 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-460 KOWALISYN RUSSELL & SALLY BIRCHWOOD @ TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-471 BEEKE DAVID & RANDOM 5126 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-202-481 CROUSE JOELLA TRUST 5120 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-203-051 CARRINGTON THOMAS & VIRGINIA 5376 TEXAS DR-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-12-203-090 BRANCH MARY 5284 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-203-100 VESTRAND RONALD & JEAN 5272 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-203-130 BOYD JAMES & DANA 5200 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-205-073 WIEGERINK RONALD & JODI 5400 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-205-074 BROWN MARK & GAIL TRUST 5410 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-205-075 SPERRY JAMES & KAREN 5424 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-205-076 SCHULDT DOUGLAS & MAHANK LAURA 5440 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-205-077 TICK ALLEY LLC 5458 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-205-078 APOTHEKER HENRY & CAROLE 5484 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-205-079 APOTHEKER HENRY & CAROLE 5484 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-205-080 KINDSCHY DAVID & TERESA 5500 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-205-081 HENEGAR JAMES & JULIE TRUST 5485 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-205-082 POGGIONE PETER & PAGAN 5463 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 38 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-12-205-083 TONISSEN ANDREW & RACHELLE 5431 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-205-084 KARWAS MARCIA TRUST 5405 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-205-085 FRAILING MARY LYNN TRUST 5403 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-205-086 HOEKSTRA THOMAS & LOIS TRUST 5401 BIRCHWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-226-013 CARDWELL MARK & TROMPETER JEANNE 5376 GLEN HARBOR DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-226-029 WATSON MATTHEW & DEANNA 5118 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-226-030 WEDELS INC 5050 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-226-040 WITCHER ROBIN 5115 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-226-052 HAPPYS MGMT LLC 6040 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-226-054 BENIPAL RENTALS LLC 6084 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-226-055 LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS 6114 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-226-060 JOHNSTON JAMES & JERILYN 6178 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-226-070 STINSON AARON TRUST 5181 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-226-080 NAPIER TAVIAN 5100 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-230-010 BERKEBILE DENNIS & SUE 5167 ATWATER CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-230-020 BROUWER GREGORY 5185 ATWATER CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-230-030 LUND RANDALL & MARILYN E 5239 ATWATER CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-230-040 MAHMOOD FAYYAZ & SHAHEEN TANVEER 5226 ATWATER CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-230-051 KANE ALANA & JASON 5210 ATWATER CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-230-061 SCHEPEL SCOTT & JENNIFER 5194 ATWATER CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-230-071 GETTING JEFFREY & KRISTEN 5176 ATWATER CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-230-080 PROCIV ALEXANDER & JESSICA 5158 ATWATER CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-230-090 HARIK SALIM ATWATER CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-251-005 TABOR RONALD & MIDGE 5474 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-251-010 CONSUMERS ENERGY TEXAS DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-251-020 BENTLEY JOY TRUST 5484 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-251-030 AGUIRRE MARYANN 5491 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-251-050 CAMERON CRAIG & HEIDI 5449 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-251-081 LESTER TERESA 5463 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-251-088 MCOY MARK & JACKIE & BURGDORF WANDA5351 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-251-090 KIRK KENNETH & KAYE 5305 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-280-016 KOMINEK LEO & CHRISTINE 5263 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-280-020 CONSUMERS ENERGY TEXAS DRIVE /12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-280-031 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC APPLEGATE POINTE-COMMON AREA -$                     -$                       

09-12-280-041 MCDONALD KAREN & STURGES RODERICK 6304 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-280-051 CHO CHRISTOPHER 6336 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-280-060 CHO CHRISTOPHER S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-280-070 CHO CHRISTOPHER S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-301-010 CITY OF KALAMAZOO 241 W SOUTH ST -$                     -$                       

09-12-326-014 LOSEY GARY & SHELLY 5743 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-326-015 GABRIELSON KIMBERLEE & ADAM 5719 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-326-021 KOOP DONALD & LISA 5615 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-326-029 MARKEE STEPHEN & LUKE MARY 5587 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-326-031 TORRES BECKY & SANTOS 5573 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-014 PINEY WOODS LLC 6522 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-018 RIVARD LORI & CHRIS 6538 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-022 ESPINOSA ANDRE & CHERYL 6566 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-030 HOLDT TERRY &  VELVA 6594 ANNANDALE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-040 DOWNEY ADAM & CORI TRUST 6618 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 39 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-12-330-050 MARTIN WILLIAM II & DANA 6636 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-060 DAHLIWAL AMARJIT & JASVIR 6658 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-070 WILLIAMS BERNADETTE 6678 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-080 ANDERSON STEPHANIE 6698 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-090 RUSSELL ROYAL & SARAH 6720 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-100 CHALASANI SRIDHAR & DEVI 6740 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-110 KAVANAUGH KEVIN 6760 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-120 PALLETT DAVID & CANDACE 6579 ANNADALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-130 WHITAKER CHIP 6621 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-140 ORR WILLIAM & CHARLENE 6639 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-150 REED JOHN & TERI 6661 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-160 BURKE JOYCE & CUTLER SUE TRUST 6679 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-170 RIORDAN JENNIFER 6701 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-180 MBITHI DANETTE 6719 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-190 DIGGS KENNETH & DAWN 6737 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-200 WRIGHT THOMAS 6763 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-330-210 PINEY WOODS LLC COMMON AREA-ALONG ROADWAY -$                     -$                       

09-12-351-001 ROHWER CHRISTOPHER & MARY TRUST 6024 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-351-005 RINOCK JAMES & LUCINDA 5956 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-351-016 STOKES ROBERT & PENNY 5892 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-351-017 DAVIS CYNTHIA & RODNEY 5886 TEXAS DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-351-018 DERHAMMER DENNIS & SUSAN 5880 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-351-056 AZIZ HUMA 5907 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-351-058 BROOKS LAMONT & JANINE TRUST 5889 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-351-059 POTTER SHERMAN & JESSICA 5873 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-351-060 COFFIN DAVID & MELISSA 5915 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-351-067 RATH CHRISTY 5851 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-351-071 BERKOW DANIEL 6790 BENTLEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-351-072 POLLACK SHAWN & BECKY 6989 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-351-074 BRESSON TODD 5985 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-351-075 CHUCTA NATE & TARA 5933 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-351-077 FRANDSEN BRUCE & TAMERA TRUST 5953 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-351-082 LOSEY GARY & SHELLY 5743 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-351-092 CHUCTA NATE & TARA TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-010 MCMULLIN MARK & CHERYL LIFE ESTATE 6908 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-020 HERR ROBERT & PAMELA 6870 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-030 PIDGEON JULIE TRUST 6863 BENTLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-040 CARTER JORDAN & AMIE TRUST 6841 BENTLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-050 EBY SCOTT & BARBARA 6825 BENTLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-060 RUDER DALE & DENISE 6815 BENTLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-071 SMITH IRENE & CHARLES TRUST 6807 BENTLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-081 ELLIOTT GAIL TRUST 6799 BENTLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-090 TIMMERMANS GARRET & SANDRA TRUST 6771 BENTLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-100 SMITH LAURA TRUST 6796 BENTLEY RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-110 WESTON PAUL & DAWN 6806 BENTLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-120 SCHROEDER DOUG TRUSTEE 6820 BENTLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-130 VANDERHOFF BRIAN & MICHELLE 5752 WINDSCAPE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-140 BENNETT DUANE & COLE-BENNE BEVERLY 5772 WINDSCAPE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-150 HOOVER ANNE & BOOMER THOMAS 5792 WINDSCAPE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 40 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-12-370-161 BARTA RONALD & SALLY 6888 PLUM HOLLOW CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-172 KRAWCZYK JAMES & THERESA TRUST 6906 PLUM HOLLOW CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-182 WIDGER DAVID & ANNE MARIE 6926 PLUM HOLLOW CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-190 LAMBACH MARK & REBECCA 6946 PLUM HOLLOW CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-201 BEFFEL JOHN & JOAN 6960 PLUM HOLLOW CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-211 KLOK NATHAN & JENNIFER 6967 PLUM HOLLOW CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-220 BATES JEREMY & NATALIE 6947 PLUM HOLLOW CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-230 VANDENBERG SHERI 6927 PLUM HOLLOW CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-240 LEATHEAD PHILIP & EMILY 6907 PLUM HOLLOW CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-250 FISCHHABER LUCAS & SHAUNA 6904 BENTLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-260 CLARE TERRENCE & PAULA 6928 BENTLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-270 WILLSEA SARAH 6948 BENTLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-280 TRAYERS ROBERT & KERI 6970 BENTLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-290 ALIBASIC EMIR & MURADIJA 6901 BENTLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-300 VISSCHER MARY & DANIEL 6925 BENTLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-310 VIOLANTE ANTHONY & MONICA 6945 BENTLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-320 MOORMAN MATTHEW & CATHERINE 6967 BENTLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-330 DEVENNEY MICHAEL 6989 BENTLEY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-340 HAWORTH ROBERT & AMY 6968 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-370-350 FADANELLI DANIEL & CHRISTINE 6950 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-010 BREEN JEFFREY & MARY 6658 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-020 PITTS JOHN JR & SUSAN 6674 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-030 NETTLE BRADLEY & BYERLY BAILEY 6692 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-040 ROTHE GREGORY & DEANNA 6708 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-050 THOMASON KEVIN & CYNTHIA TRUST 6732 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-060 SMITH THOMAS & MELISSA 5628 QUAIL HOLLOW CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-070 GALLIVAN LORIN & DAVID 5650 QUAIL HOLLOW CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-080 VANDERSON MARK & ELIZABETH 5676 QUAIL HOLLOW CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-090 JACKSON BRIAN & SUSAN 5681 QUAIL HOLLOW CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-100 RANDALL KIRK & CYNTHIA 5657 QUAIL HOLLOW CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-110 BURTON DANIEL & STACY 5633 QUAIL HOLLOW CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-120 HAMMAN ROBERT & JEANNE 6826 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-130 KUNDAN SHALOMEL & REBECCA 6848 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-170 HESKETT ERIN & ELIZABETH 6926 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-200 KAMRATH NICOLE 6990 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-210 BLANZY DANIEL 6993 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-220 ARENS GREGORY & ELKIA 6971 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-230 BAYATTI ASRA & SALIH RAEDMAHDI 6953 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-240 FULLER JACK & LOUISE 6929 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-250 DOUD BRIAN & KATHLEEN 6915 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-260 BLASEN GARY & MARSHA LIFE ESTATE 6893 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-270 OLSON JASON & KRISTEN 6873 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-280 SMITH RICHARD & SHARON TRUST 6851 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-290 MEYERS JAMES & CAROLYNN 6829 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-300 DUNCAN SEAN & JESSICA 6807 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-310 HOUSER GREG 6785 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-320 WILSON RICKY II & LISA 6767 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-330 NUFER JEREMY & BUIS KATHRYN 6743 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-340 PIERANGELI GERALD & CHRISTY 6725 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 41 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-12-390-350 LAMBRIX PAUL & AMY 6713 BAY RIDGE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-360 RHODES DAVID & DEBRA 5617 ARBOR POINTE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-370 SAHU SAMEER & SANTRA MADHU 5593 ARBOR POINTE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-380 BRADY MATTHEW & ERIN 5587 ARBOR POINTE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-390 SLYKER KAITLIN ELAINE 5624 ARBOR POINTE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-390-400 ALLARD RANDY & SUSAN TRUST 5653 ARBOR POINTE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-001 TAMAYO EDWIN & SHARON 6803 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-002 GARDNER SANDY 6823 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-003 VERMA MAMTA & KUMAR NARESH 6845 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-004 HACKENBURG CARL & LINDA 6865 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-005 LUCAS JONATHAN 6887 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-006 TARIJQ ZEESHAN & AHMED MISHAL 6907 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-007 BERZKALNS KRISTAPS 6929 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-008 DAVIS CHRISTOPHER & KRISTEL 6949 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-009 RHOTON JOSHUA & KATHERINE 6971 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-010 MCCONNELL SCOTT & KELLY 6991 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-011 PATEL PRADIP & HETALBEN 7011 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-012 JOHNSON MARK & MICHELLE 7033 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-013 LAUNDER SCOTT & LORI 6788 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-014 O'NEILL BRANDON & TERESA 6808 ANNADALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-015 BARRINGER DAVID & ANNE 6828 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-016 EWERS CHERYL & MATTHEW 6850 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-017 TORRENCE JULIE KAY 6870 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-018 COOK DANIEL & AMY 6892 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-019 BANDLAMUDI GOVARDHANA & RADHA 6912 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-020 METZLER DEKE & SANDRA 6934 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-021 VADER RAYMOND & SHIREY GAIL 6954 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-022 CARBONELL LORNA 6976 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-023 LESKO DANIEL & AMY 6996 ANNANDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-395-024 OLIVER ELMON III 7016 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-001 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5444 BRINSON LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-002 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5380 BRINSON LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-003 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5362 BRINSON LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-004 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5340 BRINSON LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-005 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5318 BRINSON LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-006 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5296 BRINSON LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-007 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5276 BRINSON LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-008 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5275 BRINSON LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-009 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5295 BRINSON LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-010 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5317 BRINSON LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-011 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5339 BRINSON LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-012 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5361 BRINSON LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-013 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5379 BRINSON LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-014 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5401 BRINSON LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-015 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5423 BRINSON LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-016 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5443 BRINSON LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-017 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5442 MCLIN DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-018 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5422 MCLIN DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-019 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5400 MCLIN DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 42 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-12-405-020 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5378 MCLIN DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-021 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5360 MCLIN DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-022 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5359 MCLIN DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-023 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5377 MCLIN DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-024 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5399 MCLIN DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-025 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5421 MCLIN DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-026 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5441 MCLIN DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-027 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 6580 BURTON TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-028 VERSFELD RYAN & GOLD ANDREA 6562 BURTON TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-405-029 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 6540 BURTON TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-021 XU SHAOFEI & ALEXANDRA 6860 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-022 RODRIGUEZ MICHAEL 6848 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-023 BOBBIO MARISSA & JACKSON SERGIO 6836 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-024 CHAPMAN JOHN R 6822 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-025 BROWN WALTER 6810 CYPRESS BAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-026 CAMMACK MARSHALL & LESLIE 6798 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-027 HUGHES CLARENCE & CYNTHIA 6766 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-028 LAZARSKI DOMINIK 6750 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-029 HOFER KRISTIE 6734 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-030 SWAN ASSET MANAGEMENT LLC 6720 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-031 HUYNH TIFFANY & TRAN NGOC 6704 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-032 MCKENZIE BRIAN & SHELLEY 6690 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-033 HUBER SARAH 6676 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-034 MARTIN KENNY JR 6664 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-035 ASMAN KATRINA 6654 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-036 TOWNES WHITNI 5456 WOODRUSH AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-037 VALLIER KAYLA & ROBERTS KYLE 5444 WOODRUSH AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-038 ARNDT ASHLEY 5432 WOODRUSH AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-039 KAUR KULWANT 5420 WOODRUSH AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-040 HOLLAND APRIL &  FREEMAN ASHLEY 5406 WOODRUSH AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-041 SAWALHA LINA 5394 WOODRUSH AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-042 STARKS MELISSA & LINDSAY 5382 WOODRUSH AVE (RR2042) 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-043 KNAUER RICHARD & GLORIA 5370 WOODRUSH AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-044 MELGAR THOMAS & YOUNG MELISSA 5358 WOODRUSH AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-045 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC 6645 TIGER LILY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-046 PATEL ASHOK 6659 TIGER LILY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-047 JONES MYRA 6675 TIGER LILY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-048 GLASCOCK JOSEPH & TARA 6691 TIGER LILY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-049 BROWN JIMMY & STEPHAIE 6705 TIGER LILY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-050 GIBSON MATT 6719 TIGER LILY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-051 SCHINDLBECK RYAN & KATHERINE 6735 TIGER LILY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-052 BURNASH ALESHA 6751 TIGER LILY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-053 MYAS KELLI & DAVID 6767 TIGER LILY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-054 HOUGHTALING AMY & KEVIN 6779 TIGER LILY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-055 RASHEED SOUHA TRUST 6787 TIGER LILY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-056 MACLAGAN KACIE 5349 GOOSEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-057 POOLE MATTHEW & SHERRIE 5361 GOOSEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-058 CHONG LELING 5373 GOOSEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-059 JACKSON MARK & LISA 5387 GOOSEBERRY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 43 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-12-450-060 MARSH DENNIS & MARIE 6815 SOUTHWIND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-061 BAST ETHAN & WHITNEY 6827 SOUTHWIND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-062 RUSSELL ANITA 6841 SOUTHWIND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-063 MERCIER DARREN & MEGAN 6840 SOUTHWIND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-064 PERRY GERI 6828 SOUTHWIND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-065 BAIRD KELLY & RANDAL 6814 SOUTHWIND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-066 ROZYCKI BRENTON & JODI 6802 SOUTHWIND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-067 LOC CAU 6792 SOUTHWIND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-068 MASAKI KEVIN 6782 SOUTHWIND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-069 HANSARD ROBERT & TIFFANY 5398 GOOSEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-070 LALONDE ANTHONY & CATHY 5388 GOOSEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-071 LI WUMIN & XUEYAN 5376 GOOSEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-072 POMAVILLE KATELYN & REYES JOSEPH 6770 TIGER LILY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-073 MEI MICHELLE 6756 TIGER LILY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-074 BARNICK JULIE & CHAD 6744 TIGER LILY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-075 MILLER MICHELLE 6732 TIGER LILY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-076 VORVA MARIANNA & JAMES 6718 TIGER LILY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-077 SWANSON TYRA & KAREN 6704 TIGER LILY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-078 BROWN ERIN 6692 TIGER LILY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-079 BOLEN LAURA 5357 WOODRUSH AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-080 WAGNER MICHAEL 5369 WOODRUSH AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-081 MEADE MELISSA & TODD 5381 WOODRUSH AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-082 TREMAN KEITH & COLLEEN 5393 WOODRUSH AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-083 DIAMANTE JOANN 5405 WOODRUSH AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-084 GODOY VIVIAN 5419 WOODRUSH AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-085 HISS JOSEPH & AMY 5431 WOODRUSH AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-086 ROGUSTA ELIZABETH 6675 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-087 MCCOY LAMONT 6687 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-088 VIR KAUR JATINDER ET AL 6699 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-089 TOYIM KIM 6713 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-090 HALL THOMAS & KAREN 6725 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-091 HAN TIEJU & XIANG JUWEID ET AL 6737 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-092 CRANKSHAW JAMIE 6749 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-093 HOLLAND SPENCER 6763 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-094 MATAR JASON & LYNNETTE 6775 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-095 STUART ALEXANDER 6789 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-096 ANDERSON ALAN & REBEKAH 6801 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-097 TMK HOLDINGS LLC 6813 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-098 WILLIAMS LISA 6825 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-099 HAFEEZ SYED & SULTANA REFFAT 6839 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-100 LAM JASON & KAMWAH & CHAU SOKUEN 6851 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-101 HILL JAY & NANCY 6863 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-450-300 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC RUDGATE RIDGE 2-COMMON AREA -$                     -$                       

09-12-455-010 TRIEU PHU & ASHLEY 6879 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-020 TAYLOR RAY 6903 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-030 JOWETT ALAN 6929 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-040 DAVIS MICHELLE & TIMOTHY 6947 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-050 BOGEDAIN TONYA & JARET 6950 SOUTHWIND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-060 STOUTENGER REBECCA & JEFFERY 6930 SOUTHWIND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 44 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-12-455-070 SMITH RUSSELL & SANDY 6904 SOUTHWIND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-080 CACCIAMANI ALAN & LYON BRANDY 6882 SOUTHWIND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-090 MURGA RAUL 6868 SOUTHWIND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-100 FAROOQUI ISHRAT & QURAISHI SOPHIA 6865 SOUTHWIND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-110 SMITH ERIC 6885 SOUTHWIND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-120 WELKE BENJAMIN & BARBARA 6909 SOUTHWIND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-130 STEPHENS CHARLES & SANDRA 6945 SOUTHWIND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-140 EATON ROBERT & NICOLE 5407 MONTREUX AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-150 WILSON BRANDON & KAITLYN 5427 MONTREAUX AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-160 SAVADELIS NICHOLAS & MOLLY 5449 MONTREUX AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-170 HACKWORTH GREGORY & PHILANA 6990 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-180 WORTHMORE GLOBAL MGMT 6970 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-190 GEORGE & AMY JEPSON 6952 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-200 HULICK TIMOTHY & ANGELA 6932 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-210 XU HAO & SUN LINGXIAO 6906 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-220 KLEINERT JOE 6884 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-455-230 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC RUDGATE RIDGE 2-STORM DETENTION -$                     -$                       

09-12-470-011 BAIRD SUSAN & GAYNOR SCOTT 6895 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-031 BAAS RANDALL & CAROL TRUST 6870 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-050 HU YUFENG & SHAO XIAOYUN 6858 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-060 KOELPER DOUGLAS & HEIDI 6854 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-070 LENTZ ROBIN  & WESLEY TRUST 6848 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-080 SONI PANKAJ & BHARTI PRATIMA 6828 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-091 SHARMA JAYESH & NEHA 6804 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-101 ONEILL RYAN & MICHELLE TRUST 6770 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-110 SIDELL FAMILY TRUST 6742 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-120 VANDERWEELE ROBERT & MARY 5268 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-130 KHAN SAHAR & USMAN MUHAMMAD 5250 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-140 PALIA JAINDERPAL & GURPREET 5230 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-150 MECKLENBORG EVAN & JILL 5206 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-160 SONG PIL SUNG & YONG SOON 5186 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-170 JONES MATTHEW & VICTORIA 5176 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-180 HELGESON TODD & KIM 5166 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-190 RATHBUN COLE & TARYN 5156 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-200 SHEMBERGER TYLER & ERIN 5149 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-210 AJAYI  MARGARET TRUST 6871 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-220 SUN XIANG & YANG BO 6867 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-230 SHRESTHA MAHESH & SANGITA THAPA 6855 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-240 RAZI MUHAMMAD & BAGUM ROKEYA 6815 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-250 OMBRELLO CHRISTOPHER 6791 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-260 MASON RODNEY & DAPHNE 6767 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-270 LUO MIN & LI XIAOPENG TRUST 6745 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-280 MANISCALCO CHAD & AMY 5189 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-290 GHAZAL HIKMAT TRUST 5179 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-300 CALVEY THOMAS 5169 QUEEN VICTORIA 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-470-310 EIDEN THOMAS & KRISTI 5159 QUEEN VICTORIA LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-476-002 CHAMNESS JAMES & KIMBER S 12TH ST - REAL PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-12-476-004 CHAMNESS JAMES & KIMBER 6650 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-476-016 ORTIZ GILBERT & NANCY 6830 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 45 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-12-476-019 POBUDA DONALD & DEBORA 6939 ANTHONY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-476-020 SMITH MARTHA MCNAIR TRUST 6740 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-480-010 COMPARONI DONALD & JEANNE 5135 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-480-020 DOLAK LESTER & JEANNE TRUST 5115 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-480-030 LENTNER KURT & JENNIFER TRUST 5093 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-480-040 CROOKS MICHAEL & MICHELLE 5075 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-480-050 SCHEFFERS KATHLENE 5055 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-480-060 QUANG RAINIE & TRAN NGUYEN 5025 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-480-070 ADAMS TIM & JANA 5026 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-480-080 DONG ZHISHENG & ZHOU XUEJUN 5052 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-480-090 PIERCE MATTHEW 5076 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-480-101 WHEELER JEAN 5096 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-480-111 FICHTNER MICHAEL 5120 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-480-120 TILLER ERIC & AMBER TRUST 5146 QUEEN VICTORIA DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-010 ROBERTS AMY LYNNE 5023 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-020 ROELANT CHARLES & MEGHAN TRUST 5047 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-030 WARNER JERROD & KIMBERLY 5067 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-040 DALZELL ELIZABETH 5087 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-050 LOHRBERG MICHAEL & SHIRLEY 5119 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-061 DUCH LAUREN & KYLE 5141 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-071 STEINKE MARTIN & DONNA 5163 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-080 PENNY VICTORIA FAMILY TRUST 6988 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-090 GOULD LOREN & KAREN 6968 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-100 SAWYERS JESSICA 6956 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-110 ECKLUND WILLIAM 5221 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-120 NEUMAN LARA DIANE 5245 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-130 LUNT GORDON & DIANE 5265 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-140 HARDY STANLEY & CAROL 5287 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-150 JOHNSON RALPH & PAMELA 5282 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-160 LEMISH KRISTINE & HUMPHRIES JACLYN 5244 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-170 KIMBERLY THOMAS & JOYCE 5218 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-180 DIETERMAN DAVID & DORIS 5196 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-190 SHEMBERGER ROGER  & DEBORAH 6927 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-200 MOEHLE JEFFREY & JILL 6959 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-210 WEINTROB SCOTT & STEPHANIE 5136 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-220 VELDMAN WILLIAM & TERRI TRUST 5114 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-230 SMITH JOHN & MARIE TRUST 5092 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-240 ALEXANDER GERARD &  SUSAN TRUST 5066 LEWSINDA AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-12-490-250 SCOTT STEVEN & SARA 6959 ANTHONY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-101-011 FLATHERS CHRISTOPHER 7047 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-101-025 STUUT KEVIN & PENELOPE 7101 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-101-027 PETERSON RICHARD TRUST 7067 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-101-030 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-001 GURICA ANGELA 5572 ATTLEBERRY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-002 MURALEEDHARAN BALAMURALI & DIVYA 5594 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-003 DI CROCE FERNANDO 5616 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-004 THOMPSON JODI & ERIC 5636 ATTLEBERRY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-005 ZENG XI & ZOU YANG 5658 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-006 ARCINIEGA JUAN & CYNTHIA 5680 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 46 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-110-007 MORRIS JEREMY & AMANDA 5700 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-008 VELINENI SRIDHAR & RADHIKA 5722 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-009 QUEST TRUST CO FBO GREGORY YOUNG 5744 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-010 ELDRIDGE BRETT & SUZANNE 5766 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-011 JENSON JOSEPH & RENU 5788 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-012 SCOTT COLIN & STACEY 5808 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-013 MENG LEI 5830 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-016 HUFF JOHN & KIM 7046 BROCKTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-017 XIAO JIA-HAO 7066 BROCKTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-018 KELLOGG KEVIN & WENDY 7088 BROCKTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-019 GREENE MICHELLE & WILLIAM 7108 BROCKTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-020 PATEL MITESHKUMAR & DARSHANA 7130 BROCKTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-021 HAVEN BRANDON & LAUREL 5900 ASHLAND BLVD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-022 MASIC ALEKSANDAR & IVONA 5928 ASHLAND BLVD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-023 SMITH DANIEL 5952 ASHLAND BLVD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-024 EDWARDS PAUL ANDREW 5978 ASHLAND BLVD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-025 AVERINENI RANJITH & GOLLAPUDI RAJAN 5937 ASHLAND BLVD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-026 BEERS STEPHEN & KRISTEN TRUST 5913 ASHLAND BLVD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-027 HUNT - SMITH NICOLE & BRYAN SMITH 5891 ASHLAND BLVD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-028 KOCHES SETH & SHARP AUBREY 5869 ASHLAND BLVD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-029 BLAKESLEE WILLIAM & LINDSAY 7133 BROCKTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-030 G ALLEN HOLDINGS LLC 7111 BROCKTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-031 EWING JAMES 7091 BROCKTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-032 KWIGIZILE VALERIAN 7069 BROCKTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-033 BETALA PRAVIN & PALLAV 7049 BROCKTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-034 WYATT CHAD & CHRISTY 5817 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-035 AMARATUNGA PIYADARSHA 5795 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-036 BHUSHAN SUSHMITA 5773 ATTLEBERRY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-037 KSHIRSAGAR ANIRUDDHA & MANASI 5751 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-038 DOBY JOSETTE 5727 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-039 BERRY AMBER 5707 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-040 MANUVEL MARY 5683 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-041 CHANG YOON HEE 5661 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-042 RUSSELL JESSE & DICKENS JOANNA 5639 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-043 RICHARDS RYAN & AMANDA 5617 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-044 SINGH CHARANJIT & KAUR KAMALJIT 5595 ATTLEBERRY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-045 NAVA KELLY & ARMANDO 5573 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-046 BATH MICHAEL & TARA 5551 ATTLEBERRY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-047 JEWETT AMY & JEFFREY 7132 DEDHAM ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-048 SINGH RAVINDERPAL & KAUR RAJWINDER 7110 DEDHAM ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-049 SHEKHAR NIDHI & VIVEK 7092 DEDHAM ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-050 FARRELL TRISHA 5798 HYDE PARK AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-051 PANG KATHLEEN & ERNEST 5782 HYDE PARK AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-052 MUDUNURI VENKATA & ALLURI LAVANYA 5758 HYDE PARK AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-053 RO ARNE & SAMANTHA 5736 HYDE PARK AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-054 EMAMIAN SEPEHR & SOLTANZADEH SINDOK 5847 ASHLAND BLVD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-055 YU FEN & JI GEFU 5823 ASHLAND BLVD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-056 OROSZ AMANDA & KEVIN 5803 ASHLAND BLVD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-057 KARL JEFFREY 7147 DEDHAM ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 47 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-110-058 LOKANATHAN INDU 7129 DEDHAM ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-059 PAFFHAUSEN AMANDA 7109 DEDHAM ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-060 AMARO TROY & JANILETH 7108 ROSLINDALE TRL. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-061 BOYLAN BRIAN & KOIZUMI NANA 7128 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-062 HUA YUAN & MEI 7150 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-063 RAWAT TRIVIKRAM & SUNITA TRUST 7170 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-064 ELE JESSICA 7192 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-065 LAWRENCE JORDAN & DYLAN 7214 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-066 HARRIS RONALD & LINDSAY 7238 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-067 JASINSKI KYLE & VAN KAMPEN SARAH 7260 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-068 VANDERPLAS ZOE POWIS & JASON 7282 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-069 KANAPARTHI JHANSI & VENKATA 7306 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-070 PATEL JIGNESHKUMAR & NISHABEN 7111 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-071 HAND SHARON & STEPHEN 7131 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-072 MANLEY ROBERT & AMY 7153 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-073 LEE FRANK & YU XIAO 7171 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-074 CUCCI ANGELO & MIRA 7191 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-075 AMIN PARTH & JAHNAVI TRUST 7213 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-076 RAMSDELL RYAN & QUINN 7233 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-077 STINNETTE LATASHA & KIERRE 7255 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-078 FONG ALESIA 7273 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-079 BAILEY RICHARD 7295 ROSLINDALE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-080 HOUSNER MELISSA 7051 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-081 GULLEN WHITNEY & SCHROEDER SCOTT 7071 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-082 NEWMAN MARILYN & HOWARD 7091 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-083 VANNORTWICK DANIEL & KIMBERLY 7113 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-084 O'QUINN CHRISTOPHER & LAUREN 7133 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-085 SWAN PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLC 7177 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-086 MATHIESEN JONATHAN & GAIL 7197 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-087 IFEDUBA EBENEZER & AMADASUN IVIE 7219 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-088 SANDERS JOSHUA & KRISTEN 7243 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-089 NGUYEN MARK & KIMIE ISABELLA 7265 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-090 SOAVE KRISTIN & ANTHONY 7287 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-091 WHITE ALEJANDRO 7311 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-092 RICHARD GALE & JOYCE TRUST 7333 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-093 SHILTZ FAMILY TRUST 7355 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-094 JOHNSON TONYA 7379 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-095 MESSER TRENT & MEAGHAN 7405 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-096 BHIMAVARAPU KRISHNA & SOWMYA PADIGI7068 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-097 DUTTA JYOTIRMOY & IVLINA CHOUDHURY 7088 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-098 SALVATION ARMY ILLINOIS CORP 7110 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-099 MATHUR SHEERIN 7130 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-100 SWAN ASSET MANAGEMENT LLC 7146 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-101 KAHPARE SIDHESH & PINGLE SUREKHA 7174 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-102 HOSSEN MONJUR & YASMIN FOYZUNNESSA 7192 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-103 BHATT AKHIL & PRATIMA 7214 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-104 KAMBER GOKHAN & KAREN 7234 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-105 MANNIL JAYASCH & JOSEPH ANGELA 7256 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-106 DEHAAN GREGORY ALLEN TRUST 7276 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 48 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-110-107 DIXIT SACHIN & LATIKA 7296 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-108 KIM SEYONG 7318 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-109 PAUL ANISH & ANINDITA TRUST 7338 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-110 ODONNELL RYAN & JENNIFER 7360 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-111 CHOE MARK 7380 ANNANDALE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-112 KUNKEL KEVIN 5714 HYDE PARK AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-113 YIN ZHAOJUN & XING FANGLI 5692 HYDE PARK 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-114 FERGUSON ERIC & JENNIFER 5852 ATTLEBERRY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-115 MCCUE DANIEL & MELISSA 7026 BROCKTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-116 GOODEN WILLIAM & MONICA 7134 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-117 KAREL MATTHEW & KRISTI 7156 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-118 NGUYEN TU & UYEN 7174 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-119 COULIBALY AQUA 7194 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-120 KAUR RAVNEET & SINGH PAWANJIT 7216 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-121 PETROS SONIA & PAUL TRUST 7236 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-122 KUE VIENNA & MOUA CHOU 7113 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-123 ESPOSITO LOUIS III & BROOKE 7133 WALTHAM DR DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-124 ROUSSIN MICHAEL & LISA 7155 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-125 BROKER JAY & JENNIFER 7173 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-126 MARTINEZ MANUEL & JOHANNA 7193 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-127 HOGE MATTHEW & VICTORIA 7215 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-128 COOK RYAN 7235 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-314 CALVA HUGO GALVEZ 5668 HYDE PARK AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-315 DEMMERT EDWARD & MARY TRUST 7114 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-110-900 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC APPLEGATE TRAILS-WATER DETENTION -$                     -$                       

09-13-151-011 ASMUS PAUL & ALICE PARCEL NO LONGER EXISTS -$                     -$                       

09-13-151-012 POZNANSKI ADAM 7267 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-151-018 PAYNE RYAN 7291 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-151-019 ASMUS PAUL & ALICE PARCEL NO LONGER EXISTS -$                     -$                       

09-13-151-020 PETERSON RICHARD TRUST 7355 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-151-031 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-151-050 KOBZA PAUL 7449 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-151-060 SMITH RANDALL JR & WENDY 7465 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-010 SEXTON DONALD & KATHLYN TRUST 5686 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-020 SALMAN OMAR & SAMAR 5706 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-030 TUROWSKI GERALD JR & LOIS 5728 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-040 BRANDAO JOSE 5750 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-050 KARES KENN & KATHLEEN 5772 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-060 HAY CASEY & ANDREW 5792 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-070 TALBERT JIM & MELISSA 5832 VISTA RDG 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-080 MADDUX TODD & PRATUMTIP 5856 VISTA RDG 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-090 FURCHAK DAVID & JENNIFER 5870 VISTA RDG 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-100 MOREY STEVEN & CHRISTY 5875 VISTA RDG 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-110 CARLSON GLENN & SUSAN 5863 VISTA RDG 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-120 SEALS PAUL & NANCY TRUST 5829 VISTA RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-130 MARTIN DAVID & CHERYL 5830 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-140 POST NICHOLAS & LENA 5813 BRAEBURN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-150 HARTMAN MARJORIE TRUST 5791 BRAEBURN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-160 HUNTER BRADLEY & CYNTHIA 5777 BRAEBURN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 49 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-155-170 VAN BUREN JAMES & SARA TRUSTEES 5780 BRAEBURN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-180 BERGY DEAN & KATHRYN 5810 BRAEBURN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-190 FISCUS BYRON & JONGEWARD SARAH 5795 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-200 BAKER KENT & SARAH 5769 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-210 DODDS ERIC & LINDSAY 5743 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-155-220 LAWLER CHRISTOPHER & STACY 5717 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-001 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC 5975 GAVIN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-002 WALKER DANIEL & ANNIE 5947 GAVIN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-003 ERGUN-LONGMIRE BERRIN 5919 GAVIN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-004 ONWOCHEI JUSTIN & NGOZI 5895 GAVIN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-005 PODCZASKI SILVANA & PETER 5871 GAVIN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-006 KELLY JASON & SHARON 5849 GAVIN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-007 PYNE JOSHUA & EMILY 5825 GAVIN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-008 KING DANIEL & SARAH 5803 GAVIN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-009 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC 5787 GAVIN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-010 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC 5790 GAVIN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-011 WALBERG KYLE & JENAY 5808 GAVIN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-012 LIDDELL SUZANNE & CHRISTOPHER 5830 GAVIN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-013 LYNCH KENNEDY & CHARLES 5854 GAVIN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-014 TODD CHRISTOPHER & THUYDUNG 5878 GAVIN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-015 GAGNON GENEVIEVE & ERIK 5900 GAVIN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-016 SIMROD BRUCE & WENDY 5920 GAVIN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-017 FRANKS ANDREW & BRIANNA 5944 GAVIN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-018 COOK KYLE & CARSON 5976 GAVIN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-160-990 WESTVIEW CAPITAL APPLEGATE TRAILS-COMMON ELEMENT -$                     -$                       

09-13-180-001 THAKKAR VIRAL & THACKER NIDHI 7257 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-002 WONG WIRIANTO 7275 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-003 BORRELLO ANTHONY & CARRIE 7297 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-004 FULLER-GUZMAN MALLORY 7317 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-005 LING MATTHEW & JOY 7339 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-006 BAI SHUFENG & FENG JINLI 7359 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-007 KABATA HUGO HINOJOS & ARCIGA ARELI 7381 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-008 EDWARDS ERIN & RACHEL 7258 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-009 BENSON RASHIDI & SHEA- LIN 7276 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-010 ZINICOLA MARTIN 7298 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-011 TU LE & HOA-TIEN PHAM DUONG 7318 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-012 DEHAAN GREGORY ALLEN TRUST 7340 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-013 REMYNSE LOUIS & MELANIE TRUST 7360 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-014 SCHRAUBEN GLENN & MALENA 7382 WALTHAM DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-015 SPANGENBERG DAVID 7379 ROSLINDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-016 G ALLEN HOLDINGS LLC 7357 ROSLINDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-017 PEPPER MELANIE & ANDREW 7337 ROSLINDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-018 SLATER CHRISTOPHER & PATRICIA 7315 ROSLINDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-019 YI XIE & SHAYE QIAN JANE GONG 7328 ROSLINDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-020 DEHAAN GREGORY 7352 ROSLINDALE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-021 RIFENBERG MARC & ZSUZSANNA SZINYEI 5715 FRAMINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-022 WANG XIAOGUANG 5693 FRAMINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-023 MADETI VENKATA & VANGURU JYOTHSNA 5669 FRAMINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-024 O'NEAL APRIL & MCCARROLL JULI 5647 FRAMINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 50 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-180-025 SUBRAMANIAN VASANTHKUMAR 5625 FRAMINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-026 CALLANDER ERICA LEE 5603 FRAMINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-027 JARRELL MATTHEW & DUNCAN PHOENIX 5579 FRAMINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-028 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC 5555 FRAMINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-029 MAJUMDAR AMITKUMAR 7384 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-030 MUMBY CHRISTOPHER & KRISTY 7362 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-031 BAKER DAVID 7342 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-032 BRUINSMA MATTHEW & MORGAN 7320 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-033 GEORGE VINEETH & JACOB NITHA 7300 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-034 GAVIRNENI SAI & GORANTIA SAAHITI 7280 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-035 FEDESON DEREK & JULIA TRUST 7260 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-036 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC 7238 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-037 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC 7218 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-038 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC 7196 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-039 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC 7176 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-040 BERRY SHAMSI 7158 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-041 G ALLEN HOLDINGS LLC 7136 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-042 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC 7116 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-043 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC 5646 HYDE PARK AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-044 DEHAAN GREGORY 5636 HYDEPARK AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-045 CANNON ANDREW & SANDRA 7115 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-046 ZAREM BRADLEY & KAILA 7135 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-047 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC 7157 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-048 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC 7175 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-049 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC 7195 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-050 MENG LEI & SHENG XIAOJING 7217 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-051 FAIR ELLIOT 7237 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-052 STEPHAN KARA 7259 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-053 NAGPAL ANITA 7279 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-054 BAYLIS ADAM & NAKIA 7299 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-055 WALKER ASHLEY & JOHN 7319 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-056 IHNEN MICHAEL & ENGELMANN BRIGITTE 7341 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-057 BANSON RICHARD & AUGUSTINA 7361 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-058 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC 7383 HOPKINTON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-180-990 WESTVIEW CAPITAL APPLEGATE TRAIL SO-WATER DETENTION -$                     -$                       

09-13-205-010 CHEN QINGLAI 5140 STAPLETON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-020 MARTINEK JONATHAN & KATEY 5160 STAPLETON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-030 STRASSE KAI & JESSICA 5218 STAPLETON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-040 FERNANDO PETER & ALOMA 5230 STAPLETON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-050 CONKLIN RICHARD & CAROL 5250 STAPLETON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-060 FUCHS RALPH & LISA 5272 STAPLETON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-070 ANDERSON JAMES & TOBI 5294 STAPLETON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-080 KONIGBAGBE MAXWELL & REGINA 5314 STAPLETON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-090 ROSS STACY 5358 TORREY PINES DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-100 PRADHAN PRABIN & SURANGI 5384 TORREY PINES DE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-110 ANDERSON ANDREW & REBECCA 5404 TORREY PINES DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-120 ZHANG SHUCHENG & LISA 5422 TORREY PINES DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-130 WIGHTMAN PAUL & JENNIFER 5440 TORREY PINES DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-140 WANG JYH-CHIANG 6397 TORREY PINES DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 51 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-205-150 SNOW GEOFF 5371 TORREY PINES DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-160 EVANS STEVEN & SUZANNE 5347 TORREY PINES DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-170 ARIAS NATALIA 5325 TORREY PINES DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-180 FISHER JOSHUA & DESPENSA TRUST 5301 TORREY PINES DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-190 POMPER ROBERT & KIM 5279 TORREY PINES DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-200 LIPOSITS BALAZS 5261 TORREY PINES DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-210 PATEL JAGRUTIBEN & RAMESH 5243 TORREY PINES DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-220 GHIRINGHELLI CORY & KRISTIN 5225 TORREY PINES DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-230 WILLIAMS STEPHEN & ADETOYIN 7102 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-240 FURGASON STACEY 5210 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-250 DAVENPORT ANNALISA & ERIC 5228 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-260 GRAHAM DREW & HEATHER 5246 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-270 YANG LI & WANG XIAOJIE 5268 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-280 YUGANG LUO & YONGHONG JIN 5288 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-290 HUIHAO FAN & XUEBING CHEN 5285 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-300 KUSHNER JOEL & ANNETTE TRUST 5263 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-310 AKHTAR WAQAS 5245 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-320 LEONARD DOUG & MICHELE 5227 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-330 FRENCH RONALD & TERRA 5209 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-340 LIANG JAMES 7159 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-350 ELEY JASON & STACEY 7135 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-360 SQUIRES STEVEN & JENNIFER TRUST 7115 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-370 LALONDE CHRISTOPHER & RACHEL 7095 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-380 MUELLER ALAN & ERIN 7075 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-390 KATHERINE NAPOLITAN 7053 VERONICA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-400 ZELEZNOCK JOHN & GHAREEB REEMA 5211 STAPLETON DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-410 STINAVAGE PAUL LIFE ESTATE 5229 STAPLETON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-420 DILK JASON & JESSICA 5251 STAPLETON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-430 SCOTT ADAM & AMANDA 5273 STAPLETON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-440 WINKLER MICHAEL & PETCOVIC HEATHER 5295 STAPLETON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-450 KLAWENDER EDMUND & ROBERTA 5278 TORREY PINES DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-460 CHEN QING FENG & WANG CHENGSHUANG 5248 TORREY PINES DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-470 KEEDER DEAN & KAREN 5230 TORREY PINES DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-480 GORETZKA MILES & SHAELES 5212 TORREY PINES DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-205-490 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC Rudgate Farms 4,5-COMMON ELEMENT -$                     -$                       

09-13-218-010 USTASZEWSKI JOHN & YANG LI 5349 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-020 TORRES PEDRO & CORIANO BELMARI 5375 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-030 DILAURA RYAN & ANN TRUST 5395 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-040 ONEILL MICHAEL & CHERYL 5415 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-050 ROEMER TONY &  MARTINEZ COLLEEN 5435 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-060 GIBSON TIMOTHY & MARLENE 5449 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-070 BOUBELIK DAVID & JOYCE 5469 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-080 ROBERTS TODD TRUST 5489 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-090 HAIGH TODD & HEATHER 5511 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-100 ARGONDELIS MICHAEL & CLAIRE 5535 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-110 TABBARA MARWAN 5532 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-120 DEVINE JOHN & THERESA 5506 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-130 STEELE MARK 5464 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-140 KINNEY KYLE & TRACY 5422 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 52 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-218-150 LEKOSIOTIS HARRY & ELIZABETH 5400 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-160 MADEIRO MARCOS 5380 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-170 KIM DEBORAH 5358 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-180 TANADE ALI 5330 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-190 GHAHRAMANI EDWIN & ROJHANI AREZOO 5312 CYPRESS BAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-200 ROBBINS MATT 7131 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-218-210 TANDON ARUN & SHALINI TRUST 7157 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-010 LOSIEWSKI NICHOLAS & LINDSY 7209 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-020 MULTANI  HARBHAJAN & PARAMJIT 5299 SNOWBIRD CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-030 GEREMEW MENELIK & KASSAHUN TSEDEY 5275 SNOWBIRD CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-040 SUPER TODD & ASHLEY 5253 SNOWBIRD CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-050 YAUN YAUN & ZHANG YUE 5231 SNOWBIRD CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-060 DENNIS BRADLEY & MELISSA 5207 SNOWBIRD CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-070 WARD JESSICA 5208 SNOWBIRD CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-080 DONG LIANG 5228 SNOWBIRD CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-090 SCAFARIA MARK & NANCY 5228 SNOWBIRD CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-100 HALL BEBECCA & JOANNA HALL-CURNUTTE 5266 SNOWBIRD CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-110 BEVIER COREY & LAURA 5286 SNOWBIRD CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-120 AABERG CHAD 7231 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-130 AMARO CHARLES & MARITZA 7207 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-140 WOLF ADAM & TINA TRUST 7290 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-150 AZAM MUNAWAR & SAIMA 7270 HUNTERS RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-160 DORNOFF EDWARD & JEANNE 7250 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-170 MOBERG KIMBERLY & SCOTT 7232 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-180 MAYORAS RICHARD & LEE 5355 TELLURIDE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-190 WITHAM DANIEL & JEAN 5383 TELLURIDE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-200 MARTIN JASON & MELISSA 5403 TELLURIDE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-210 VARGO JONATHAN & SARAH 5423 TELLURIDE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-220 SHEN JIANPING  & YEQING WANG 5443 TELLURIDE  DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-230 WESTAFER TERRY & TRINA 5463 TELLURIDE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-240 MEYLE KEVIN & SHEILA 5487 TELLURIDE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-250 PAQUETTE JENNIFER & WELSER ROBERT 5488 TELLURIDE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-260 BING KEVIN & HILARY 5464 TELLURIDE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-270 SCHELL RICHARD JR & TRACIE 5444 TELLURIDE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-280 HUFFSTETLER JOHN & TERESA 5424 TELLURIDE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-290 BURTOVOY II   ANTHONY & ANDREA 5402 TELLURIDE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-300 OGBOMO ONAIWU & QUEEN 5380 TELLURIDE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-222-310 AUSTIN SCOTT & BRITTANY 5358 TELLURIDE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-229-010 ZHANG ZHIYU & LU LIFEN 5048 STAPLETON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-229-020 BRADY RENEE 5070 STAPLETON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-229-030 ROCK TRACY 5092 STAPLETON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-229-040 BISHOP JULIE 5114 STAPLETON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-229-050 TEACHOUT JAMES & RITA 7055 DORVAL RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-229-060 STOUT DANIEL & MOORE KELLY 7077 DORVAL RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-229-070 XIE JIA & TIAN XIN 7099 DORVAL RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-229-080 FABIILLI FRANCO & MEGAN 7119 DORVAL RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-229-090 FOWLER DONALD & RACHEL TRUST 7141 DORVAL RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-229-100 CARPENTER DAVID & JILL 7163 DORVAL RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-229-110 MERWIN DARRIN & EMILY 7185 DORVAL RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 53 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-229-120 FLANDERS KEVIN & ANNE 7200 DORVAL RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-229-130 BROWN BENJAMIN & SHANA 7184 DORVAL RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-229-140 SMITH JESSE & KATHRYN 7162 DORVAL RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-229-150 VANECEK EDWARD & SUSAN 7140 DORVAL RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-229-160 KAMATH SOBHA 7120 DORVAL RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-229-170 PARR PHILIP JR & JESSICA 7100 DORVAL RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-229-180 GREEN MATTHEW 7078 DORVAL RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-229-190 BOLDT RYAN 7056 DORVAL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-010 BARTMAN JONATHAN & BRITTNEY 5022 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-020 INGRAM JAMES & ANNIE 7055 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-030 BUTLER BRENT & KRISTIN 7079 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-040 WHITE MICHAEL & CASSANDRA TRUSTEES 7101 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-050 HORAN JACQUELINE & JASON 7121 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-060 SWAFFORD JASON & JUDY 7143 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-070 BEST PHILIP & LYNDA 7165 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-080 GAPSKE STEVEN & PATRICIA TRUST 7185 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-090 ADAMS JEFFERY & DALYNEE 7207 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-100 LEANDER SUSAN 7229 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-110 MICK BRIAN & AMY 7251 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-120 GUSTAFSON RONALD & JOAN TRUST 7273 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-130 MCLAUGHLIN STEVEN & ANNEMARIE 7293 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-140 GARZA LOUIS & JUANA MARIA 7292 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-150 ADAMS NEAL & TANYA 7272 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-160 LEBIECKI RONALD TRUST 7250 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-170 MARTTILA CHRISTOPHER & CYNTHIA 7228 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-180 DUBNICKA TYSON & RACHEL 7206 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-190 VANDYK MATTHEW & STEPHANIE 7186 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-200 KLEMETT PAUL & MARY LYNN 7164 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-210 SMITH KRISTEN & DEAUX SUZZETTE 7142 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-220 ANDERSON TODD & NAOMI 7120 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-230 BRUNNER ANN & TODD 7100 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-240 BOWEN BRADLEY & ERIN 7078 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-230-250 HONG KITAE & RANHEE TRUST 7054 STANDIFORD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-010 RUSH KEVIN & TRACY 7364 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-021 IVESTER ERIC 5478 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-031 ATTANAYAKE UPUL 5464 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-040 KAAP AMY L TRUSTEE 5440 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-050 HOUCHIN MELISSA & STEVE 5420 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-060 LOTZ STEVEN & SUSAN 5396 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-071 LUMBARD HENRY & SARAH 5401 GATWICK CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-081 LEONE JOSEPH & BARBARA TRUST 5427 GATWICK CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-090 MOUW SCOTT & TONYA TRUST 5447 GATWICK CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-100 CICCANTELL PAUL & LAURA 5471 GATWICK CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-110 PLAISIER BRIAN & ELIZABETE 5485 GATWICK CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-121 DRAZNIN MARTIN & TACIE TRUST 5476 GATWICK CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-131 WARREN TENDEUKAI & ERIC 5452 GATWICK CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-140 PRICE AARON & SANDRA 5430 GATWICK CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-150 TKACHUK DANNY & PAMELA 5406 GATWICK CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-160 HIRSCHMAN JOSIAH & EMELIA 5384 GATWICK CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 54 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-251-170 VELAZQUEZ CARLOS & SILVA ANA 5372 GATWICK CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-180 PAUL TREVOR 5362 GATWICK CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-190 JOQUE DAVID & LISA TRUST 5360 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-200 LOSO TIMOTHY & MARIANNE 5336 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-210 FLYNN MICHAEL & EVELYN 5314 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-220 SKOLASKY JAMES & SALLY TRUST 5445 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-230 CRUMP JEFFERY & JODY 5423 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-240 LEFAIVE DORAN & TAMSONA 5401 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-250 MCKEAN JOSEPH & MARGARET 5379 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-260 MCCLOSKEY MICHAEL & LAURA 5357 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-270 CARPENTER WILLIAM & JANE TRUST 5335 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-280 BOWMAN PHILLIP & BETHANY 5311 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-251-290 KAUFMAN BRIAN & JENNIFER TRUST 5275 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-010 JUMP JAMES & RITA 5349 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-020 FLACHS CHRISTOPHER & RACHEL 5369 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-030 FARRELL THOMAS & SUZANNE 5391 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-040 WELCH BRODY 5403 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-050 OLWEEAN DONALD & SUSAN 5445 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-060 TABATA GENE & CAROLYN 5467 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-070 LENARDSON DAVID 7534 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-080 RATZLAFF JAYMI 5474 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-090 BISH HEIDI & GREGORY TRUST 7474 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-100 MICKELSON DUANE & MARY 7448 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-110 CLEARY KEVIN 7422 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-120 MAY PAUL & CATHERINE TRUST 7409 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-130 NELSON DANIEL & LAURA 7433 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-140 KILLIPS LARRY & ROBYN 7461 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-150 MESSIKOMMER MYRTA 5456 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-160 ROSS SARAH 5426 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-170 DURLACH JR JOSEPH & KELLY 5400 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-181 STEPHAN AARON 5394 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-191 LANGELAND TOD & LUCRETIA 5382 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-200 KUPPLER KURT & ANGELA 5366 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-210 MEEKER LAUREEN TRUST 5348 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-220 APPLE ROGER & DONNA 5326 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-231 KAY PAMELA 5301 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-241 SWITZER JOHN & CYNTHIA 5317 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-250 WINTER DAVID & ROBIN 5353 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-260 BYERS BRIAN 5377 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-270 NORD ERIK & ALISON 5382 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-280 PRICE JAYNA 5358 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-266-290 BUS ROGER & LIDA 5330 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-276-010 BARKER JUSTIN & DANA 7370 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-276-024 BARKER JUSTIN & DANA STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-276-030 MATTHEWS BRENTON 7406 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-276-040 GRICE ANETRA 7420 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-276-050 KELLER TERRY & DORA 7486 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-010 ZIEMER ROBERT & JANE 5151 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-020 MONROE DWAN 5175 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 55 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-278-030 CRUMPTON NEIL & TERESA 5190 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-040 GRAHEK GERALD & GERALDINE TRUST 5196 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-050 PIDGEON MARK & PATRICIA 5186 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-060 CHOPP CHRISTOPHER & AMY 5176 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-070 PETERSON KATHLEEN 5166 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-080 ROBERTSON DARCIE 5156 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-090 OLBROT JOHN & MARY 5146 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-100 JUDAY ROBERT & KATHLEEN 5136 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-110 MEIMERS GREGORY & MARIROSE 5125 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-120 GEIB CARL & AMY TRUST 5133 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-130 PARDIKE STEPHANIE & JOHNSON JAMES 5143 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-140 WALLACE DOUGLAS & JENNIFER 5153 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-150 MARK & DEBRA WILLIAMS LIVING TRUST 5163 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-160 CALLES JR JOSEPH & HELEN 5173 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-170 BELCHER ANTHONY & ASHLEY 5183 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-180 WEINBERG ALEX 5193 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-190 FILAK CLAYTON & STACEY 5273 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-200 BATTS JON & BETH 5287 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-210 MARTIN KENT & LITA TRUST 7538 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-220 CASE STEPHEN & JULIE 5304 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-230 KILE JOEL & JAMI 5296 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-240 NELSON MAJA TRUST 5258 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-250 WIGLESWORTH CHARLES & CHARLENE 5285 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-260 MPOULKOURA SOULTANA & CIABATTONI 5290 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-270 BRINEY CHERYL 5268 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-280 BARKOWSKI PATRICK & ELLEN 5244 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-290 STAFFORD HAROLD & JEAN TRUST 5222 BURNING TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-300 MACKALUSO JOSHUA & CHARISSA 5188 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-310 DELLOWE JEFFREY & REBEKAH 5166 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-278-320 CINCILLA JOHN & JINAN 5138 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-010 MILLER MATTHEW 5253 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-020 QU ZHONGHUA 5231 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-030 BROWN KAREN 5211 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-040 BRENNAN TERRENCE & CATHERINE TRUST 5191 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-050 BALGENORTH JACK & ANITA 5169 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-060 DESHPANDE SATISH & SUPRIYA 5145 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-070 URBAN SUSAN 5123 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-080 WOLF JOHN& MARY 5099 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-090 PETTIT CHRISTOPHER & SUSAN 5075 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-100 TENNEY EDWIN JR & KIMBERLY 5051 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-110 SCOTT DAVID  & MARY 5027 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-120 FRANKS JOSEPH & ANGELA 5034 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-130 MEMENIS ROBERT & MARA 5076 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-140 KERN WILLIAM  & NANCY 7315 ORLY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-150 BENEKE WAYNE JR 7289 ORLY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-160 KAYANI ASGHAR & ANILA 7263 ORLY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-170 COPELAND RYAN & ALEXANDRA 7239 ORLY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-180 GREEN CHERYL 7240 ORLY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-190 RANA KANWAR & ANILA 7264 ORLY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 56 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-280-200 WILSON THOMAS & NANCY TRUST 7290 ORLY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-210 STAGRAY ERIN 7316 ORLY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-220 TAYLOR GREGORY & LORI 5170 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-230 RIDDELL LINNEA & CROWLEY COLIN 5196 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-240 FEDAK ERICH & JANG JENNIFER 5216 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-250 BAKER JONATHAN & SUZANNE 5236 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-260 VINSON BRANDON & KATELYN 5256 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-280-270 FEDDEMA MARK & DAWN 5278 HEATHROW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-010 O'REILLY EDWARD & BONNIE 5110 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-020 MERRILL CAROL KEATING TRUSTEE 5096 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-030 ZEMLICK MARY 5072 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-040 JACKSON FAMILY TRUST 5058 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-050 JIRAN PAMELA 5045 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-060 MEEKER JOHN 5051 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-070 PEDERSON LUKAS & CATHERINE 5065 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-080 THOMPSON DAVID & GAIL TRUST 7411 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-090 LEFAIVE ROCQUE & SIMONS KIRSTIN 7433 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-100 TROYER JANNIE 7457 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-110 FEDORE RYAN & AMY 7475 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-120 GARBER STEVEN & NICHOLE 7493 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-130 KAREL ROGER & NANCY 7515 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-140 TREMBLEY EDWARD TRUSTEE 7539 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-150 LITTLE SCOTT & JOYCE 7563 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-160 WELLS HUGH & JUDITH 7580 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-170 CRONKHITE AMANDA & CORY 7587 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-180 MAYBEE AARON & SHANNON 7611 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-190 GOLHAR DAMODAR & JYOTSNA 7600 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-200 STODDARD ALAN & RUTH ANN 7576 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-210 DEVRIES BARBARA 5121 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-220 TURNER ADAM & JANELLE 5140 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-230 WALL JOSEPH & KATHLEEN 5132 THRASHER CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-240 VESEY KARI, TRAVIS & JOHN 7528 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-250 TWIEHAUS JOHN & CAROL 7504 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-260 OSBORN BARRY & MARY 7482 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-270 ANDERSON DEWAYNE & JANICE 7466 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-280 KLESMITH JUSTIN & STEPHANIE 7440 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-290 CLARK BENJAMIN & KATHERINE 7426 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-290-300 WALKER GAYL & JOHN TRUST 7404 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-301-005 RAPP SANDRA 7507 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-301-007 HOMELIFE PROPERTIES 7519 A 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-301-016 MARTZ DANIEL & JULIE TRUST 7545 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-301-023 BAST SHANNON & EDWARD 7587 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-301-024 KUSTER KELLY 7615 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-301-025 SHEPARD MITCH & SARAH 7641 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-301-030 SIEMEN JASON & SALISBURY TAMA 7689 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-301-070 BRONSON KEVIN & SHEILA TRUSTEES 5963 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-010 SANTORO ALFRED & SANDRA TRUST 5836 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-020 KOVACH CHARLES TRUST 5844 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-030 MOON BRIAN & JENNIFER 5852 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 57 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-305-040 WISER LIVING TRUST 5860 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-050 KLEINERT JOSEPH & MELISSA 5868 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-060 KING KENDALL & PATRICIA TRUST 5876 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-070 HOLLIDAY CHARLES & REBECCA 5884 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-080 EGAN ROY 5910 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-090 LIAT JAMES 5905 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-100 THOMAS SCOTT & MICHELLE 5860 DUNWOODY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-110 WOLF TODD & KRISTEN TRUST 5865 DUNWOODY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-120 MINARD GARRY BRUCE 5849 DUNWOODY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-130 LEE HANJOON & SUNGHEE 5829 DUNWOODY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-140 TOORNMAN BARRY & BIERMAN TARA 5805 DUNWOODY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-150 EVANS EDMOND & PATRICIA 5795 DUNWOODY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-160 DEAN THOMAS & KATHLEEN 5785 DUNWOODY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-170 WOLF ALEXANDER & KATIE 5783 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-180 SUTTON LUCAS & JOY 5814 DUNWOODY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-190 RODEE BERNARD & HELEN 5850 DUNWOODY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-200 LI YONG & PAN HAIYING 5879 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-210 TEN HARMSEL LARRY & MIEKE 5825 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-220 WHITTEN ELIZABETH TRUST 5805 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-230 PACKARD ROGER & KATHERINE 5849 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-240 STEIN BRUCE ET AL TRUST 5857 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-250 MANDREKAR DILIP & ALKA TRUST 5863 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-260 YETMAN ANDREW & JENNA TRUST 5820 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-270 GALLAGHER JOSEPH & DIANE 5802 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-280 FREW HOEKSTRA TRUST 5786 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-305-290 WALTERS STEPHEN &  JUDY TRUST 5770 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-010 BACON ELIZABETH TRUSTEE 5504 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-020 MAZZARA JOHN & JACQUELINE 5516 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-030 JOHNSON ANDREW & REBECCA 5526 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-040 SCHAMEHORN KEVIN & NATALIA 5536 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-050 LYNN REMEDIOS & JAMES 5604 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-060 SCALES STEVEN & SEAN 5616 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-070 COCHENSPARGER RANDY & STACY 5626 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-080 MUNSON ROGER TRUST 5636 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-091 POSTMUS RONALD & LAUREL 7504 BRAMBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-100 PIECHOWIAK DAVID & CAROL 7516 BRAMBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-111 BRENNAN JANET TRUST 7528 BRAMBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-121 GOODMAN GREGORY & KARLA TRUST 7538 BRAMBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-130 RASTOGI SANJAY & KAVITA TRUST 7607 BRAMBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-140 BEVERLY JAMES & DEBORAH TRUST 5619 BRANDY CHASE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-150 CONNOLLY BRIAN & LAUREL 5609 BRANDY CHASE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-160 HOWARD PAUL 5537 BRANDY CHASE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-170 PINGEL TERRY & MELISSA 7566 COBBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-180 MERIGAN SUSAN 7537 COBBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-190 KING SHARON 7527 COBBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-200 GROTHER WILLIAM  & SUSAN TRUST 7515 COBBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-210 JENSEN DAVID & MARY TRUST 7505 COBBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-220 HAJEK WILLIAM & MARGARET 5505 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-230 KORDISH THERESA TRUST 5513 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 58 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-328-240 COLEMAN STANLEY & JEANETTE 7502 COBBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-250 CESSNA PHILLIP & VICTORIA 7516 COBBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-260 BONNEMA DANIEL & KATHLEEN 7528 COBBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-271 PHILIP RYAN & NICOLE 5538 BRANDY CHASE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-282 DYKXHOORN HANS & KATHLEEN 5610 BRANDY CHASE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-292 MATZ KELLY 5620 BRANDY CHASE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-300 JOHNSON DEAN & CHARLOTTE TRUST 7531 BRAMBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-310 BOERMAN RODNEY & SUSAN REVOC. TRUST 7521 BRAMBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-320 CENTILLA JAMES & SUSAN TRUST 7509 BRAMBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-331 PHILLIPS WILLIAM & SUSAN 5619 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-341 DYKXHOORN HANS & KATHLEEN STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-328-350 WALDECKER SHIRLEY 5605 STONEY BROOK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-330-011 GOODMAN GREGORY & KARLA BRAMBLEWOOD DR-REAL PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-13-330-015 FISHER DAVID & AMY 7600 BRAMBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-330-021 CARDANI JASON & MEREDITH 7612 BRAMBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-330-030 NELSON DEREK & CATE 7626 BRAMBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-330-041 LININGER JAMES & ENOLA 7629 BRAMBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-330-050 LININGER JAMES & ENOLA 7617 BRAMBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-332-010 BANKS STACEY 7590 COBBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-332-020 SCHUMACHER CHAD & CHRISTINA 7622 COBBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-332-030 LEE ANDRA 7646 COBBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-332-040 HONG GUANYUE & FONG ALVIS 7667 COBBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-332-050 SEAMAN WILLIAM  & ELAINE 7651 COBBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-332-060 HORTON SCOTT & KATHERINE 7633 COBBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-332-070 TUCKER KEVIN & CHRISTINA 7611 COBBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-332-080 CARPENTER LARRY & MARGARET 7587 COBBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-332-090 MUNN JOHN & NAN 7555 COBBLEWOOD DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-340-070 RUDGATE 11 POND ASSOC INC RUDGATE WOODS-POND -$                     -$                       

09-13-351-004 CROSS DAVID & TERRI 7757 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-351-008 WAGAMAN DARRELL & BETH 7791 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-351-014 ZIEGLER JEFFERY 5975 ROLLING PINES CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-351-015 SANDMEYER FAMILY TRUST 7837 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-351-016 GONZALEZ GERARDO 7811 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-351-021 STEPANSKI DEREK 7933 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-351-022 VAN HAMERSVELD DAVID & SUSAN 7955 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-360-010 MCDONNELL JOSEPH & SHAWN 5936 ROLLING PINES CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-360-020 HYLAND LYNN & JOHANNA 5914  ROLLING PINES CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-360-030 DRUSKOVICH GARY & NANCY 5888 ROLLING PINES CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-360-040 PADGETT ROBERT III & LISA TRUST 5864 ROLLING PINES CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-360-050 JOHNSON DANIEL & BETH 5840 ROLLING PINES CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-360-060 DELONIS JEFFREY & ELIZABETH 5814 ROLLING PINES CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-360-070 NICKEL TODD & BRANDY TRUST 5792 ROLLING PINES CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-360-080 SIEFERT ADRIANE & JEFFREY TRUST 5776 ROLLING PINES CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-360-090 NOLAN PATRICK &  KRISTIN 5775 ROLLING PINES CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-360-100 DELEHANTY PATRICK 5789 ROLLING PINES CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-360-110 KHAN MUHAMMAD & FARHAT MADIHA 5809 ROLLING PINES CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-360-121 VANLINDER SUSAN ELIZABETH 5835 ROLLING PINES CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-360-130 HANNEMANN GREGORY & LORI 5859 ROLLING PINES CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-360-141 TATE ROBERT & YOUNG SARA 5885 ROLLING PINES CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 59 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-360-151 RAEDY JULIE LYNN 5909 ROLLING PINES CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-360-160 DONG ZHI MIN & YIN PING 5933 ROLLING PINES CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-360-170 NEEDHAM DONNA & JOHN TRUST 5959 ROLLING PINES ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-360-180 WOODHILL DEVELOPMENT LLC STONEGATE COMMON ELEMENT -$                     -$                       

09-13-370-011 JACKSON MARK & CAROLYN 7983 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-370-016 SCHELB JANE 5944 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-370-020 SMELL MICHAEL & MARCIA 5906 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-370-034 HAYWORTH FRANKLIN JR & JESSICA 5872 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-370-039 STEHLE RANDALL TRUST 5886 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-370-040 ORLOWSKI CHRISTOPHER 5850 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-376-026 DOWNEY DAVID & KELLY 5732 W Q AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-376-027 ELLIS TERRY 5706 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-376-028 MARONTO PHILIP C & EVA ROSE TRUST 5680 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-376-031 OLSZOWY KEVIN 5654 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-376-036 HARTZELL LAURI & BLALOCK RICHARD 5592 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-377-010 ROWELL JOSEPH 5750 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-377-020 PIKE DAVID & CATHERINE 5728 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-377-030 WALSH LAWRENCE & LISA 5706 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-377-040 TROYER CATHY 5684 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-377-050 KINDLER DEAN & DEBORAH 5660 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-377-060 CHODL JAMES & KAYE 5638 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-377-070 WELKE PATRICIA TRUST 7790 DOUBLETREE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-377-080 MACDONALD JAMES 7814 DOUBLETREE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-377-090 BARRERA NESTOR & ALEJANDRA 7838 DOUBLETREE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-377-100 BUMGARNER MICHAEL & TAMMY 7860 DOUBLETREE COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-377-110 BRASOSKY ANDREW & ELIZABETH 7880 DOUBLETREE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-377-120 BARBER SCOTT & LAUREL 7892 DOUBLETREE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-377-130 MILLER MICHAEL & SUSAN TRUST 7891 DOUBLETREE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-377-140 DONOHOE MICHAEL & LORBEER ELIZABETH 7875 DOUBLETREE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-377-150 DEMMOND TIMOTHY & JENNIFER 7851 DOUBLETREE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-377-160 STRAUSS ADAM & REBECCA 7825 DOUBLETREE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-377-170 DINSMORE MICHAEL & KRISTIE 5683 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-377-180 GRUNERT FRED 5647 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-010 LI KAN & JENG DAVID 7832 SUMMERHILL CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-020 KISER FAMILY TRUST 7854 SUMMERHILL CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-030 STEELE ROBERT & SHARON TRUST 7876 SUMMERHILL CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-040 BENSCOTER STEVEN TRUST 7890 SUMMERHILL CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-050 KIM SUNG & LEE HYE 7892 SUMMERHILL CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-060 NIELSEN CHRISTOPHER 7889 SUMMERHILL CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-070 MOHIUDDIN MOHAMMAD A & SHAHIDA 7875 SUMMERHILL CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-080 SHEAHAN MACKENZIE & MITCHELL 7853 SUMMERHILL CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-090 RAVI SUBHAS & PRABHAVATHI 7833 SUMMERHILL CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-100 KING JOSEPH & JENA 5601 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-110 KANE KEVIN 5616 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-120 WOLFINBARGER STEPHEN & SANDRA 5596 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-130 HERMAN JAMES 5574 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-140 GRAHAM SCOTT & MARCIA 5558 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-150 SPROULE THOMAS & SHANNON 5548 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-160 MANDWEE SAAD & TAMARA 5534 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 60 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-380-170 SIESSER TREVA TRUST 5569 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-180 PIERCE TRACY & ALLISON 5551 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-190 CASTLEBERRY WILLIAM & CATHLEEN 7890 DEERPATH RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-200 SHERMAN LIVING TRUST 7914 DEERPATH RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-210 BEHAR JACK & RUBIN JENIFER 7936 DEERPATH RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-220 CARR ROBERT & CAROL TRUST 7956 DEERPATH RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-230 MORRISON MAUREEN TRUST 7980 DEERPATH RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-240 PERG WAYNE 7983 DEERPATH RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-250 SMOLINSKI JAMES TRUST 7959 DEERPATH RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-260 BOWMAN JANELLE & BRIAN 7937 DEERPATH RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-270 CHAPMAN FAMILY TRUST 7915 DEERPATH RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-280 ROME SUE TRUST 7895 DEERPATH RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-380-290 GARNER GREG & TRICIA 5509 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-011 COOPER MATTHEW & CORY 7542 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-022 KING ANDREW & SARA 7556 FARMINGTON 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-031 REINBOLD DEBORAH & GALLMEYER JOSEPH 7572 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-040 HALE MICHELLE & SHAFFER MARY 7588 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-050 NOBLE DEBORAH TRUST 7600 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-060 GONZALO RINCON & GUEVARA KARINA 7630 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-070 PERKOWSKI LEANNE & ANDREW 7660 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-080 HEUSER MARQUEDA TRUST 7676 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-090 GRIB CARA TRUST 7682 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-100 DREWS BRIAN & JODI 7698 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-110 MONTGONERY DONALD  & LAURIE 7710 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-120 KLAIBER SCOTT & DEBRA 5388 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-130 OCKERMAN JEREMY 7573 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-140 LALONE KEITH & KATHERINE TRUST 7589 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-150 HEINOLD NATHAN & REBECCA 7601 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-160 WARSI JAVED & DEENA TRUST 5388 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-170 RYSKAMP LUKUS & ELAINA 7659 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-180 HOLMGREN DEBRA & KRAIG 7675 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-190 HARING MARC 7681 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-200 GAMBLE DAVID 5389 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-210 OPPAL KATHLEEN TRUST 5372 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-220 DAVIDSON JEREMY & KATRINA 5360 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-230 HAMANN BRITTANY & JACOB 7572 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-240 PANG MARIANNA & ROBINSON THOMAS 7588 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-250 BUSHNELL PAUL & LAURIE 7600 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-260 PAPROCKI LORAN & APRIL 5368 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-270 CUTTING PAUL & JUDY 5367 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-280 WRIGHT RHONDA & BHAT SHAKEEL 7676 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-290 VLIEK JESSICA & KNICHERBOCKER MANDY 7682 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-300 SCOTT ALAINA & DUNCAN STACY 5375 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-310 NOUEIHED RAMZI & ASSI OLA BOU 5361 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-320 CARL MARY BETH & EARL 7555 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-330 JOHNSON DAVID & SYDNEY 7571 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-340 MARTIN ROBERT & PEGGY 7587 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-350 SLOCUM CHRISTOPHER 7599 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-360 WILSON MARK & GRETCHEN 7629 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 61 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-402-370 ALDRICH RONALD & SANDRA 5333 FOXCROFT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-380 KING SAMANTHA & MICHAEL 5327 FOXCROFT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-390 KUBAS TINA & MARK 7679 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-400 BABER VAUGHN & ARLENE 7695 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-410 WILBER DONALD 7711 ORCHARD HILL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-420 ROME STEPHEN & BARBARA 7546 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-431 TETZLAFF TODD & TRICIA 7572 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-450 MERRYMAN DOROTHY SUE 7588 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-460 KAKUK THOMAS & MARTHA 7600 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-470 GMS LIVING TRUST 5314 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-480 SANTONI RICHARD & LINDA 7547 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-490 PHARES RODERICK JR &  APKER JULIE 7563 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-500 PHENICIE ROBIN & STEVE 7579 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-510 LALONE FRED TRUST 7595 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-402-520 SIWIK GEORGE & KAREN TRUST 7611 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-426-010 KELLER  ELAINE 7512 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-426-020 KELLER  ELAINE S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-426-030 COOPER SAMUEL & JANET 7604 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-426-041 BRIDGFORD KEITH & ROBERTA THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-010 ROSS ADAM & EVERS CASSANDRA 5270 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-020 TAYLOR THOMAS & SANDRA 5240 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-030 OPRIA RYAN & ELIZABETH 5222 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-040 WETHERBEE JANIS 5204 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-050 FONTAINE JOELLE JUDE 5186 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-060 TORRE NORMAN & JEANNE 5154 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-070 NICHOLSON JEFFREY T & JEFFREY A 5134 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-080 BRIDGFORD KEITH & ROBERTA 7634 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-090 VANBECK  MARY TRUST 7662 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-100 THOMAS KATHLEEN 7635 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-110 MANDRICK DAVID & LAURA 7661 THRASHER LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-120 GALLAP CLAYTON &  R KIRSCH TRUST 5090 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-130 SHERWOOD JASON & MELISSA 5050 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-140 PARNABY VIRGINIA LIFE ESTATE 7636 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-150 JOHNSON LUKE & SARAH 7664 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-160 LANTING MARK & GABRIELE TRUST 5020 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-170 HEISER EVAN AND CIJI 7662 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-180 CARTER JAMIE & BRIAN 5275 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-190 HOOK ROBIN & RUTH 5247 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-201 AUGUSTINE GARY 5233 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-210 MACRITCHIE ARTHUR & JETTIE 5217 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-220 PENDOLA MICHAEL & SHARON 5201 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-230 JAGGERS JUSTIN & HISLER ERICA 5155 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-240 LENARDSON SARAH 5135 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-250 BATTS WALKER & JULIA TRUST 5113 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-260 JOHNSON MICHAEL & JACKIE 5095 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-270 JOHNSON JOHN 5087 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-280 STINE ALAN & KRISTINE TRUST 5071 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-290 WALTERS JENNIFER 5049 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-300 LATORA TONIA 5019 FOXCROFT DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 62 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-430-310 MARC AMY 5274 HITCHING POST RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-320 RICHARDS DENNIS & ANN LIFE ESTATE 5246 HITCHING POST RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-340 WALTZ MINDEE & SHAWN 7684 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-350 CLARK JOEL & JANE 7702 HUNTERS RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-360 BROWN NICHOLAS 5287 HITCHING POST RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-370 MCMICHAEL JUDSON & COREY 5273 HITCHING POST RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-380 KALLEWAARD JOHN & AMANDA 5245 HITCHING POST RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-390 HEBNER RANDALL 5231 HITCHING POST RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-400 FRANKLIN RONALD & JUSTINA TRUST 5219 HITCHING POST RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-410 COMPERE JOHN & JEAN TRUST 5205 HITCHING POST RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-420 GALLI VICTOR & BRIANNA 5189 HITCHING POST RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-430-430 FINNEFROCK DONALD & ANN TRUSTEES 5179 HITCHING POST RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-010 HUANG WEI-CHIAO & WEI-JANG 5506 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-020 HODGMAN CLIFFORD 5478 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-030 KAWECKI KATHRYN TRUST 5452 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-040 CHESS JOSEPH TRUST 5434 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-050 SIDDIQUI MOHAMMED 5422 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-060 MORSE CHRISTINE ANN TRUST 5408 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-070 SMITH BRIAN & LAURA 5390 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-080 NESPODZANY MARY JOSEPHINE TRUST 5370 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-090 MITCHELL EVERT & HATTIE TRUST 5348 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-100 RIKKERS KEVIN & KAREN 5326 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-110 STOLSKY CHRISTOPHER & JULLEA 5304 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-120 OIEN TIM & NANCEE 5282 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-130 CRUTCHFIELD PARKER 5260 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-140 REASONER STEPHEN & AIMEE 5240 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-150 SNOW DAVID & JEAN 5222 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-160 PREECE CLIVE & JAMIE 5218 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-170 WYMAN KURT & SUSAN 5227 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-180 ISHMAEL JAMES & KAY 5243 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-190 BENOIT STEPHEN TRUST 5265 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-200 SIMON ADAM & HEATHER 5287 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-210 FELBER RICHARD & SHERI 5329 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-220 BETZ DAVID TRUST 5351 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-230 WILLIAMS MATTHEW & ASHLEY 5375 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-240 COLES PETER & BOURGET SUSAN 5401 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-250 COLLINS MICHAEL & STEPHANIE TRUST 5417 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-260 MADLOCK ZEPHANIAH & STACY 5431 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-270 NOLAN CURTIS & MARYANN 5449 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-451-280 WEST ROGER & VICKI 5485 SADDLE CLUB DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-455-011 JILEK JONATHAN 7944 BENT TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-455-020 METZ SHELLEY TRUST 7930 BENT TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-455-030 SHAGONABY JILL & EMILY 5363 FOUR SEASONS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-455-041 ANDERSON RONALD 5385 FOUR SEASONS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-455-050 MEIN GARY & NANCY 5407 FOUR SEASONS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-455-060 SINGH KULVIR & KAUR PARDEEP 5429 FOUR SEASONS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-455-071 HERDER RONALD & JANET 5445 FOUR SEASONS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-455-081 YEHIA FATMA YOUNESS 5461 FOUR SEASONS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-455-090 STUART DENNIS & MYLA FAM LIV. TRUST 5408 FOUR SEASONS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 63 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-455-100 VANDEN HEUVEL GREGORY & LAUREN 5386 FOUR SEASONS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-455-110 ZOLP ANDREW & STACY 5370 FOUR SEASONS DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-455-120 HEALY DAVID & RENEE 5352 FOUR SEASONS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-455-130 KOZMINSKE GARRETT & ERIN 5334 FOUR SEASONS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-455-140 HENEGAR PAUL & ANN-MARIE 7907 BENT TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-460-001 YESSENGALIYEVA ELMIRA 7714 FARMINGTON AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-460-011 HEERINGA ZACKARY 5490 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-460-015 SMITH MAGGI 5468 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-460-021 OZONUR MEHMET 5424 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-460-030 RICE RONALD & SHIRLEY 5346 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-476-001 WALTERS JENNIFER S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-476-008 BROWN KIP 7800 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-476-023 HORVATH JACOB & EFFERTZ HILLARY 7876 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-476-025 EFFERTZ CHARLES 7850 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-476-031 BEAM JUDITH TRUST S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-476-040 NEWHOUSE JAY & BARBARA 7942 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-476-050 HOFFMAN NATHAN 7964 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-476-060 PACE GEORGE & SANDRA 7988 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-010 PASTRICK MATTHEW 7978 BENT TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-020 SCHROCK GREGORY & PAMELA 7956 BENT TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-030 SUCHETA SUSAN TRUST 5308 HUNTWICK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-040 WADAS KIM & DAVID 5284 HUNTWICK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-050 LITVINOVA ELENA 5256 HUNTWICK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-060 MURRIN DANIEL & BARBARA 7762 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-070 CZAPLA LINDA & LAWRENCE 7724 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-080 COLE KELLY & LENA 7668 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-090 SWEIS HOLLY & MIRDAD 7630 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-100 MUHMIN-ABDUL ALHASSAN & MAHAMA HAWA7643 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-110 WEBSTER JOHN & SUSAN 7691 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-120 OULAI  ANNEMARIE GUIDY 7737 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-130 KILKUSKIE ROBERT & ANN 7785 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-140 LEFEVRE ROBERT & JANET 7833 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-150 BURNS ELIZABETH& ZINSER ROGER TRUST 7879 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-160 LUQMANI MUSHTAQ & ZAHIDA 7846 SHEPHERDS GLEN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-170 FERWORN ROGER JR & PLEUNE LAURA 7840 SHEPHERDS GLEN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-180 HACKETT PATRICK & DEBORAH 7843 SHEPHERDS GLEN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-190 HE CHANSHENG & LIU ZHIZHEN 7857 SHEPHERDS GLEN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-200 HAYDO HEATHER TRUST 7873 SHEPHERDS GLEN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-210 SOBIERAY DENIS & MARY 5144 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-220 MAZER KEVIN & WENDY 5124 SHEPHERDS GLEN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-230 SCHAUER GARY & JANET 5104 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-240 VADDINENI SARAT & MRUDULA 5082 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-250 BEAM JUDITH TRUST 5070 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-260 LIOU WILLIAM & SHIOU 5063 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-270 TROYER DANIEL & CYNTHIA 5075 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-280 CROWE JAMES & THERESA 5093 SHEPHERDS GLEN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-290 IMPELLIZZERI FRANCESCO & FRANCESCA 5115 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-300 ASUMADU JOHNSON & AFUA 5133 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-310 KETCHUM GREGORY & JEANNA TRUST 5151 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 64 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-13-477-320 KLASSEN ROGER & MARIANNE TRUST 5169 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-330 BURKHARD STEVEN & LAURIE 7876 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-340 FORERO ALBERTO & MARIA DEL-PILAR 7824 SHEPHERDS GLEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-350 RUSSELL ALBERT & SHARON 5227 HUNTWICK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-360 MIX JOSHUA ELMER & KARI JOY 5243 HUNTWICK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-370 SHAH  SYED & PARVIN 5259 HUNTWICK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-380 DALY JOSEPH & CATHERINE 5265 HUNTWICK RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-13-477-390 DOOLITTLE ROBERT & MELINDA 7975 BENT TREE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-101-013 THE CONNABLE OFFICE INC S 8TH ST-BASS LAKE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-101-019 TODD GEORGE & CLARE 7051 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-101-021 CASPER JOHN TRUST 7191 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-101-031 EWALT MARY 7211 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-151-012 SOUTHWEST MICH COUNCIL BSA 6278 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-176-021 PALMER SHIRLEY TRUST TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-176-026 BELLISLE ROBERT JR TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-215-010 CITY OF KALAMAZOO TEXAS DR-AL SABO -$                     -$                       

09-14-226-010 CITY OF KALAMAZOO TEXAS DR-AL SABO -$                     -$                       

09-14-226-022 POTTS VINCENT S & LEIGH 7014 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-226-024 OPDYCKE GREGORY & SANDRA 7036 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-226-029 JOHNSON PAUL & CANDACE 7060 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-226-032 BURNS THOMAS & CAROLYN 7150 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-226-034 DAVIS DAVID & HILLARY 6127 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-226-037 STILL GINA 6113 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-226-040 BROOKS THOMAS &  LESTER ANITA 6105 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-226-042 OPDYCKE GREGORY & SANDRA TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-226-044 OPDYCKE GREGORY & SANDRA TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-226-051 BETZIE CHRISTOPHER & EMBARINA 7137 BRETTON WOODS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-226-055 ULSH SCOTT & TERESA 7082 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-226-059 HUANG MENG 7106 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-251-001 SALVAGGIO MICHAEL & TAMMY 6273 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-251-005 PARISE CHRISTOPHER & JESSICA 6265 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-251-009 OSTERHOUT DONALD 6241 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-251-020 BELLISLE ROBERT JR 6390 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-251-044 PADDOCK ASHLEY & BRADLEY 6253 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-251-061 LINDERMAN MICHAEL & PATRICIA 6477 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-251-070 JOHNSON ROBERT & SHIRLEY 6453 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-251-080 OSTERHOUT STEVEN & JUDITH 6325 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-251-090 OSTERHOUT STEVEN & JUDITH 6295 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-251-100 OSTERHOUT STEVEN 6135 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-251-110 OSTERHOUT STEVEN & JUDITH 6135 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-276-006 PALMER DEVIN & CARLY 7314 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-276-017 NOVESS RAYMOND & PAULA 7430 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-276-018 WALTER RICHARD & BETH TRUSTEES 7456 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-276-019 SCHRAGER MAX 7478 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-276-020 MEADMORE NEIL & KELLEANNE 7358 SOUTH 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-276-030 OVERHEUL JAMES & DEBBIE 7382 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-276-040 OHARE NICHOLAS & ELIZABETH 7400 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-301-011 HOEKZEMA KEVIN & ELIZABETH 7509 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-301-019 HOEKZEMA KEVIN & ELIZABETH 7569 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 65 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-14-301-020 VANDENERG CHAD & MAURI 7603 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-301-030 POWERS GREG & KRISTINE 7631 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-301-040 HUNT BARBARA & ROBERT 7709 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-305-011 SOUTHRIDGE REFORMED CHURCH 6726 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-305-017 SOUTHRIDGE REFORMED CHURCH 6726 TEXAS DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-326-010 TEXAS CHARTER TOWNSHIP TEXAS DRIVE PARK -$                     -$                       

09-14-351-010 BLOCK LYNN MARIE 7731 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-351-020 BARTKO RICHARD 7751 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-351-030 BRIGGS RUTH & JODY 7761 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-351-040 MILLER THOMAS & SHARON 7787 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-351-050 PETERSON RICHARD TRUST 7813 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-351-062 TEXAS CHARTER TOWNSHIP TEXAS DR ROADWAY -$                     -$                       

09-14-351-067 TEXAS CHARTER TOWNSHIP TEXAS DR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-14-351-070 APPLE BLOSSOM WINERY PROP  LLC S 8TH ST @ TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-351-080 APPLE BLOSSOM WINERY PROP  LLC 6928 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-351-090 APPLE BLOSSOM WINERY PROP  LLC 6970 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-351-100 DAVIS KIM 6820 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-351-111 STEDMAN DAVID & DEPLER DONALD 6790 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-351-112 PRESTON JOHN & BONNIE 6746 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-351-113 LAUDENSLAGER HERMAN & BETTY 6744 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-351-114 MAKOWSKI JOSEPH 6740 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-002 YENISHETTY SURESH 7936 PERCHERON  ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-004 UPTON MATTHEW & ALICIA 7958 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-006 OLIVA MICHELLE 7974 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-011 HOOGLAND FAMILY FOUNDATION 7965 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-015 MAIN ST PROPERTY LLC 6926 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-017 TEXAS COMMONS LLC W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-021 DDA TEXAS TOWNSHIP TEXAS DRIVE PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-14-360-029 BRONKEMA HEATH & NICHOLE 6825 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-030 BROOKS MICHAEL & GALE 6807 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-040 WEBB JOHN & KATHY WALLACE 6775 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-051 MCFARLANE THOMAS & VICKI 6759 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-056 GALICH GERTRUDE M 6747 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-060 BROOKS MIKE 6745 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-083 GARTHE RICHARD & RHONDA 6737 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-102 GOODWIN MARC & KIMBERLEY 6729 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-120 GOODWIN MARC & KIMBERLEY 6721 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-130 GOODWIN MARC & KIMBERLEY 6709 TEXAS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-140 TEXAS COMMONS LLC 6850 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-150 HELPING DREAMS LLC 6800 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-360-160 GRISWOLD PROPERTIES LLC 6780 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-010 KHOENLE ROBERT & BRENDA 7914 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-020 GAUTAM GAURAY & KAUR SUKHPREET 7894 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-030 SCHUCKER FREDERICKT 7874 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-040 HARDHAM JOHN & ELIZABETH 7850 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-050 WIETFELDT CORY & KELLY 7832 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-060 LOBEL ANDREA TRUST 7818 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-070 WEDEL GREGORY & JENNIFER TRUST 7810 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-080 JIN JAMES TRUST 7798 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 66 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-14-377-090 LALONDE MATT & CAROL TRUST 7788 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-100 WEBER STEVEN & DEBRA 7776 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-110 LEPLEY MARK 7760 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-120 KEARSLEY WAYNE & NICOLE 6627 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-130 BACKER DAVID & JENNIFER 6651 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-140 LO JANE-JANE 6667 BELGAIN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-150 KNOWLTON JULIE TRUST 6677 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-160 WALTERS TAMARA 6672 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-170 PENNER JAMES & ERICA 6654 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-180 PFEIFFER ERIC & LISA 6634 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-190 MARTINSON DANIEL & JENNIFER 6612 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-200 SINGH GURDEEP 6592 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-210 MOLITOR MICHELLE TRUST 6572 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-220 MALLOY MARK & DEBORAH 6550 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-230 CASTILLO DAVID ALVARADO 6530 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-250 STROTHER JAMES & DIANE 6545 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-260 COLLINS THOMAS & LORI 6567 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-270 WALSH MARK & ANDREA 6591 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-280 MCDONNELL RICHARD & SUSAN 7751 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-290 HOMRICH-HENDERSON JEAN 7767 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-300 SCHOLTEN JARED & KARI 7781 PERCHERON 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-310 WALPOLE RICHARD JR & BARBARA TRUST 7793 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-320 JIANG LINJIA & CHEN MENGDIE 7813 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-330 HAUER MICHAEL & PAMELA ANN 7829 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-340 KEMPISTY DANIEL & KRISTI 7851 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-350 KULKARNI KEDAR & ARAVKAR POOJA 7877 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-360 JOHNSON TIMOTHY & SUSAN 7897 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-370 CASCIO JOSEPH & DIANNE 7919 PERCHERON  ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-380 SCHULTZ GREGORY & COLLEEN TRUST 7939 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-377-390 MILLER ORONDE 7959 PERCHERON ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-380-010 WOLFE MATTHEW & SHANNON 7754 CLYDESDALE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-380-020 JONES  GENEVA 7776 CLYDESDALE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-380-030 KARLSHOEJ KRISTIAN & WANG JULIA 7798 CLYDESDALE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-380-040 SELLERS AARON 7820 CLYDESDALE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-380-050 GRUNWALD DAVID & NADINE 7842 CLYDESDALE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-380-060 TERRY WILLIAM & CYNTHIA 7864 CLYDESDALE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-380-070 LIU YUANLONG & YUJU HUANG 7886 CLYDESDALE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-380-080 VOSHEL JUSTIN & RENAE 7923 CLYDESDALE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-380-090 MONDAY JOHN & SUSAN 7907 CLYDESDALE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-380-100 MCINNIS JOHN & DEBORAH 7889 CLYDESDALE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-380-110 EARL JEFFREY & KRISTEN TRUST 7869 CLYDESDALE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-390-020 RDD PROPERTIES LLC W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-390-030 DEVRIES LUKE & JOLANDA 6584 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-390-040 DEVRIES ROBERT & HENRIETTA 6528 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-001 BENCH STEPHEN & KRISTA 7429 MORGANSHIRE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-002 MAZHAR YOUSUF 7401 MORGANSHIRE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-003 SHELLENBERGER MATTHEW & NETTLES DAN 7381 MORGANSHIRE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-004 RANGEL CARLOS 7375 MORGANSHIRE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-005 SACKETT BRIAN & KELLY TRUST 7396 MORGANSHIRE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 67 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-14-410-006 MAHAJAN YOGESH & RUPALI 7420 MORGANSHIRE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-007 DIPIERRO JOHN & MARIANNE 7443 MORGANSHIRE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-008 KNAPP DAVID & AMY 7458 MORGANSHIRE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-009 SANDERSON SCOTT & RACHEL 7480 MORGANSHIRE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-010 PATEL BHAVESH & ASHABEN 7498 MORGANSHIRE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-011 PATEL SANJAYKUMAR & SNEHA 7464 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-012 PANICO RUSSELL & ROBIN 7478 HAFLINGER CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-013 BAINBRIDGE CHRISTINA 7490 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-014 NAFE BARTON TRUSTEE 7506 HAFLINGER CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-015 MCGIFFIN FAMILY TRUST 7520 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-016 MORSE RICK & NAOMI 7534 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-017 PRATICO DUSTIN & MEGHAN 7548 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-018 ABUDAYYEH OSAMA & IKHLAS 6400 PALOMINO PARK 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-019 JACOBS ANTHONY & CHRISTINA 6420 PALOMINO PARK 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-020 KISZKA JAMES & SUZANNE 6440 PALOMINO PARK 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-021 KENNEDY TIMOTHY & MICHELE 6462 PALOMINO PARK 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-022 GRINDALL WILLIAM & KIMBERLY 6484 PALOMINO PARK 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-023 HARPER JEREMY & RUTH TRUST 6481 PALOMINO PARK 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-024 O'DONNELL LOUIS & CARRIE 6459 PALOMINO PARK 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-025 MAUER RICHARD & MIRIAM 6439 PALOMINO PARK 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-026 RONG SING 6415 PALOMINO PARK 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-027 PONCE BERNAVE & ROSA 7580 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-028 PANIKULANGARA ABILASH 7594 HAFLINGER CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-029 THOMAS KURIAN & JOSEPH SANGEETHA 7608 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-030 LASINSKI CHRISTOPHER & ALLISON 7622 HAFLINGER CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-031 DUHN CHRIS & SARA 7636 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-032 KAMATH SOBHA 7650 HAFLINGER CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-033 FOGHINO THOMAS & JEAN 7664 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-034 HOOK JARED & SARAH 7683 PASO FINO CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-035 WOODIN MARK & AMANDA TRUST 7663 PASO FINO CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-036 HUMBARGER MARC & JENNIFER 7641 PASO FINO CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-037 FILLAR DAVID & SARAH TRUST 7621 PASO FINO CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-038 MAGURAN PHILIP & KRISTEN 7603 PASO FINO CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-039 PEARSON ROBERTA & JAMES 7600 PASO FINO CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-040 VAIRAGOUNDAR RAJENDRAN & USHARANI 7606 PASO FINO CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-041 PINO MARTINEZ JORGE 7628 PASO FINO CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-042 EATON JACQUELINE TRUST 7648 PASO FINO CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-043 KOVACIK BRIAN & CYNTHIA 7666 PASO FINO CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-044 BORTON SHAWN & ANDREA 7686 PASO FINO CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-045 SEGRAVES ANN & BRIAN 7853 CLYDESDALE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-046 SCHEPPAN MARTIN 7839 CLYDESDALE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-047 JONES PATRICK & TIFFANY 7823 CLYDESDALE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-048 SMITH RALPH & PATRICIA TRUST 7797 CLYDESDALE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-049 OUVRY KRISTOPHER & PAMELA 7773 CLYDESDALE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-050 LENTZ CHRISTOPHER & JULIE 7755 CLYDESDALE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-051 FERGON SCOTT 7737 CLYDESDALE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-052 PAYNE EDWARD & AMY 6513 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-053 PATEL GAURAV & KUNJAN 6483 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-054 TAIMOOR KHAN & NAJIA 6465 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 68 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-14-410-055 BRINK KYLE & NICOLE TRUST 6451 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-056 AHMED IRFAN & MUSARAT 6433 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-057 ROBERTS PAUL & KATHERINE 7659 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-058 SAURO ERIK & ABIGAIL 7643 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-059 PULLO DOMINIC & SUSAN 7627 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-060 EERNISSE ERIC 7611 HAFLINGER CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-061 SINGH NAVJIT & SAHNI TAJ TRUST 7595 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-062 5716 OLD MISSION LLC 7579 HAFLINGER CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-063 SNOOK NANCY & ALZNER JODY 7563 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-064 PARSONAGE OLIVER & KRISTINA 7541 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-065 ROBERTS LEIGHTON & TAMARA 7525 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-066 MULLINS LISA & THOMAS 7509 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-067 SEELY DAVID 7487 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-068 SMITH MARQUAY & CHERI 7469 HAFLINGER CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-069 CANFIELD JEFFREY & NICOLE 7580 STABLEBROOK CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-070 RYDER SCOTT & DENISE 7594 STABLEBROOK CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-071 SAINI JAGJIT & KAUR BALJINDER 7606 STABLEBROOK CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-072 MONDALA ANDRO & ALESSANDRA 7620 STABLEBROOK CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-073 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC APPLEGATE-COMMON AREA -$                     -$                       

09-14-410-074 MILLER EMILY & JAMES 6248 DELASALA CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-075 DEGANI ADRIANA & DOS SANTOS ALESSAN 6230 DELASALA CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-076 FINDLAY STEPHEN & HEATHER 6214 DELASALA CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-077 GERGELY MARY 6196 DELASALA CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-078 NEWCASTLE JAMES & JENNIFER 6160 DELASALA CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-079 LANDUYT JASON & KRISTINE 6142 DELASALA CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-080 BONITA ANTHONY & KATIE 6124 DELASALA CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-081 WALSH JAMES & MARIANNE 6106 DELASALA CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-082 SRIVASTAVA CHANU & PARAG 6103 DELASALA CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-083 BOHL CHRISTOPHER & DA SILVA LETICIA 6123 DELASALA CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-084 PIAZZA SUSAN & GIUSEPPE 6139 DELASALA CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-085 KOCH MATTHEW & GISELLE 6157 DELASALA CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-086 ROSALES MATHEW & KAREN 6220 FALABELLA CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-087 SCHOOK LAUREN GOLDSTEIN TRUST 6202 FALABELLA CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-088 STAMPOR ANDREW & KENDRA 6158 FALABELLA CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-089 SHEN WUWEI & LIU YING 6144 FALABELLA CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-090 RADAWSKI JEFF & MELISSA 6130 FALABELLA CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-091 MUZSLAY HEATH 6114 FALABELLA CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-092 AJMAL MOHAMMAD & FAAL FARKHANDA 6104 FALABELLA CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-093 BRIDEN MATTHEW & TARA 6101 FALABELLA CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-094 CHUA LYANNE & JON MICHAEL 6115 FALABELLA CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-095 LIN CHENG DONG & ZHENG YING XIE 6135 FALABELLA CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-096 O'BERSKI STEPHEN & EMILY 6155 FALABELLA CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-097 SPAANS JORDAN & LISA 6195 FALABELLA CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-098 BRAATZ JEROMI KLONT & ASHLEY 6199 FALABELLA CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-099 UMBERGER WILLIAM & SHARON 6203 FALABELLA CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-100 2573 BLUESTONE CIRCLE LLC 6207 FALABELLA CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-101 TRASK RICHARD & FOULKE HEATHER 6211 FALABELLA CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-102 SHERMAN CHAD & PAULA 6215 FALABELLA CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-103 CHENOWETH JAMES & KIMBERLY 6510 BELGIAN AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 69 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-14-410-104 O'BOYLE AMY TRUST 6370 SADDLE RIDGE CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-105 HEATH AMY & SHANNA 6356 SADDLE RIDGE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-106 BALANDA MYKOLAS & TINA 6338 SADDLE RIDGE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-107 BOBBA VENKATA & SRILAKSHMI 6318 SADDLE RIDGE CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-108 JAMALUDDIN MOHAMMED & MAZHAR ASIMA6304 SADDLE RIDGE CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-109 POULSON JOSEPH & SOMOL 6286 SADDLE RIDGE CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-110 GROHALSKI MEAGHAN & JAMES 6268 SADDLE RIDGE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-111 JAMES JOYCE 6226 SADDLE RIDGE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-112 GALLIHUGH WILLIAM & HILTRUD 6202 SADDLE RIDGE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-113 METERIAL KORYEM & GOMAA SARA 6188 SADDLE RIDGE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-114 NAGY MATTHEW & KELLY 6174 SADDLE RIDGE CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-115 JOHNSTON MICHAEL & CHARLOTTE 6160 SADDLE RIDGE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-116 PAPA CHRISTOPHER & JENNIFER 6148 SADDLE RIDGE CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-117 STEPHEN JOHN & BINI 6169 SADDLE RIDGE CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-118 KACZMARSKI JAMES & KARLA 6183 SADDLE RIDGE CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-119 FLOSASON THORHALLUR & BERGSTAD SARA 6195 SADDLE RIDGE CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-120 ARNDT BRIAN 6215 SADDLE RIDGE CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-121 ENKHTAIVAN BOLORTUYA & 6241 SADDLE RIDGE CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-122 MOMOTIUK ANDREW & MICHELE 6279 SADDLE RIDGE CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-123 CELEN THIERRY & DEWI TJIN TRUST 6303 SADDLE RIDGE CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-124 BOLDE MARK & NICOLE TRUST 6327 SADDLE RIDGE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-125 MATHEWS KEVIN II & TIFFANY 6349 SADDLE RIDGE CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-126 TAYLOR JOSEPH 7805 HIGHLAND CORRAL CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-127 OVIEDO RICARDO & DE-ALBA CLAUDIA 7821 HIGHLAND CORRAL CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-128 GINTER PAUL & KAREN HORNEFFER-GINTE 7829 HIGHLAND CORRAL CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-129 KUCAB PENELOPE 7841 HIGHLAND CORRAL CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-130 FEFFER STEVEN & LAURA 7855 HIGHLAND CORRAL CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-131 SUNMAN KAREN 7867 HIGHLAND CORRAL CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-132 MOORE SHEILA 6284 STABLE GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-133 ONDERDONK JOHN 6274 STABLE GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-134 MORTENSEN MICHAEL II & DEBRA TRUST 6262 STABLE GLEN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-135 ROBERTS RONALD & SANDRA 6250 STABLE GLEN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-136 TRAIL ANDREW & HORVATH JESSICA 6238 STABLE GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-137 PERK DANIEL & NICHOLE TRUST 6224 STABLE GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-138 REILLY TRACY & AMY 6216 STABLE GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-139 MCCALLUM MARY TRUST 6208 STABLE GLEN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-140 WOLTER BRENT & VICTORIA 6211 STABLE GLEN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-141 NELSON JUSTIN & DEVIN 6219 STABLE GLEN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-142 SADIO CAROL & GUILLAUME 6231 STABLE GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-143 HIGGASON  KRISTA & DANIEL 6247 STABLE GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-144 YANG SHU & WANG WENHUAN 6267 STABLE GLEN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-145 CASSELL REBECCA TRUST 7831 DERBY CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-146 ADAMS ALAN & ELISABETH TRUST 7819 DERBY CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-147 HUTCHINSON FAMILY TRUST 7807 DERBY CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-148 KUBINSKI STEVEN & LINDA 7799 DERBY CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-149 VANDENBOS CAROL TRUST 7783 DERBY CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-150 HARTEL ALFRED & MARTHA 7775 DERBY CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-151 BATEMAN JAMES & MARGARET 7759 DERBY CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-152 VERNE MAXINE TRUST 7751 DERBY CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 70 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-14-410-153 BAUMAN KATHRYN 7735 DERBY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-154 KING LEWIS TRUST 7727 DERBY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-155 REDMOND WILLIAM & KATHLEEN 7750 DERBY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-156 MASTON FAMILY TRUST PAUL MASTON 7758 DERBY CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-157 MCLAIN KATHERINE 7780 DERBY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-158 SCHIFF ROBERT & ANN 7792 DERBY CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-159 COGHLIN DIANE TRUST 7814 DERBY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-160 RITTER LINDA 7826 DERBY CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-161 SCHELL MARY & RICHARD TRUST 7840 CANTER GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-162 DICKSON CHERYL 7852 CANTER GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-163 YOUNG CARL & BETTY 7866 CANTER GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-164 ERIKSON ROBERT & SANDRA TRUST 7874 CANTER GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-165 ALLEN MARIA TRUST 7888 CANTER GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-166 DOWELL MARY LUE 7894 CANTER GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-167 WALDECK WILLIAM & JANE TRUST 7908 CANTER GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-168 MATSON JEFF & KAREN TRUST 7920 CANTER GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-169 QUINN MICHAEL & KATHLEEN TRUST 7941 CANTER GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-170 MORRIS GREGORY & LYNN 7929 CANTER GLEN CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-171 MEEKER CAROL TRUST 7917 CANTER GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-172 ROSE MICHAEL TRUST 7905 CANTER GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-173 GROHOWSKI FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST 7891 CANTER GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-174 KLEEKAMP MARILYN 7883 CANTER GLEN CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-175 FARRELL MICHAEL & JOYCE TRUST 7876 PREAKNESS CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-176 SCHURIG GREGORY & JUNE 7888 PREAKNESS CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-177 LEONARD JEAN TRUST 7900 PREAKNESS CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-178 HOLLIS GRAHAM & MARY LOU 7910 PREAKNESS CT. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-193 KNIPS MICHAEL & ELIZABETH 7470 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-194 OVERHOLT STEPHEN 7454 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-195 DOUKAS WILLIAM & LEIGH ANNE 7440 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-196 HASAN MEHEDI & KHAN SHAHRIAR 7426 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-197 GORTHI ARAVIND & SWAPNA 7410 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-198 ROSATI DONNA 7396 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-199 CONLEE DOUGLAS 7382 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-200 TUROWSKI AMANDA 7368 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-201 KHAN ADEEL 7354 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-202 MOULTON BRYCE & EVA 7338 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-203 MASON KIRK & CAROLYN 7322 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-204 PATEL AARTI & RUTVIZ 7308 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-205 WEBSTER MARK JR & SARAH 7292 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-206 MCLEESE STACY & FOUCH RYAN 7276 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-207 MACNOWSKI AIMEE 7266 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-208 OSTERHOUT DONALD & SHELLI 7265 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-209 BIRKMEIER LYNN ANN & DEAN 7287 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-210 ALI TAWLIQ & IMAM TANBEENA 7299 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-211 NEWTON SAMUEL & STEPHANIE 7311 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-212 SHARP ROBERT & MICHELE 7327 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-213 ALSAEDI ABDALRAHMAN & ALTAIE KHULUD 7341 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-214 REDINGER MICHAEL & KATHRYN 7355 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-215 SINGH HARPREET & PRABHJOT 7369 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 71 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-14-410-216 BALLARD CHAD & LINDSEY 7383 BRINDLE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-217 FRIEDMANN ROBERT 7397 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-218 HUR SUNGSU & SUK HUR JEUNG 7413 BRINDLE TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-219 HOLMES ANDREW & RENEE 7425 BRINDLE TR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-220 RIND HOWARD & JACKLYN 7439 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-221 BASANI LITTLE & GADE VINAY 7457 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-222 PATEL SUNIL & PINKI 7469 BRINDLE TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-223 BANCROFT LAWRENCE & ELLEN 7446 HORSESHOE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-224 WAYNE THOMAS & PATRICIA 7434 HORSESHOE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-225 STUBELT PAUL & MICHELLE 7420 HORSESHOE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-226 DERSHEM LEON & SHARON 7410 HORSESHOE CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-227 CORNELL JEFFREY & BARBARA 7380 LASO RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-228 SOHI SUKHBIR & KARMJIT 7364 LASO RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-229 TADEPALLI SAMBASIVA & REVATHI 7348 LASO RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-230 KAVURI SETHU & SURYADEVARA KAVITHA 7332 LASO RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-231 DABAJA IBRAHIM 7316 LASO RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-232 UCHOA ADRIANO DUTRA & TONI FLAVIA 7300 LASO RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-233 PATEL PIYUSH & ARTI 7284 LASO RIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-234 BROWN TIMOTHY & JULIE 7248 BRETON WOODS COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-235 SULEIMAN OSAMA 7226 BRETON WOODS COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-236 SAHAGUN ALFONSO & HINOJOSA SORAYA 7202 BRETON WOODS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-237 LOWNEY CARRIE 7182 BRETON WOODS COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-238 ELIAS KENNETH & JUDITH TRUST 7166 BRETON WOODS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-239 HENDERSON BRETT & ALICE 7150 BRETON WOODS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-240 DISI HASAN & ALSAID DANIA 7134 BRETON WOODS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-241 SANDERS THEODORE JR & TONI 7122 BRETON WOODS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-242 ORTIZ BENJAMIN & ELEANOR 7096 BRETON WOODS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-243 BUCZEK KAREN & JOHN 7153 BRETON WOODS COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-244 ZAFAR MOHAMMED & NAZNEEN 7169 BRETON WOODS COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-245 ITANI OUSSAMA & ELKHATIB RIMA 7187 BRETON WOODS COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-246 SHAHWAN TOM & DAJANI NORA 7211 BRETON WOODS COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-247 DYKGRAAF & HUSAIN REV TRUST 2018 6102 WATERS RIDGE COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-248 YATROS MARK TRUST 6084 WATERS RIDGE COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-249 MULDER MATTHEW & KRISTEN TRUST 6068 WATERS RIDGE COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-250 NIRMALNATH SAMUEL & EMMA 6050 WATERS RIDGE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-251 AMIN MOHAMMED & FARIDA 6036 WATERS RIDGE COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-252 SPINNEY JEREMY & SPANDIARY SHANA 6018 WATERS RIDGE COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-253 CHOUDHURY NAUSHAD 6015 WATERS RIDGE COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-254 CARSON TIMOTHY & AMBER 6037 WATERS RIDGE COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-256 ALTWIES JASON & JENNIFER 6069 WATERS RIDGE COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-257 CONBOY JAMES & BARBARA 6083 WATERS RIDGE COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-258 DALTON JILL TRUST 5901 WATERS RIDGE COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-259 JEZEWSKI BRIAN & TRACY 5885 WATERS RIDGE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-260 GUALTIERI DOMINIC 6122 EQUESTRIAN WOODS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-261 PLACINTA NICOLAI & COURTNEY 6108 EQUESTRIAN WOODS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-262 DALVI AVINASH & KHANDALKAR PRIYANKA 6092 EQUESTRIAN WOODS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-263 HENSCHEL FAITH & WILLIAM 6080 EQUESTRIAN WOODS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-264 HILLIARD AARON & SHEILA 6064 EQUESTRIAN WOODS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-265 JERNIGAN WILLIAM & PENELOPE 6061 EQUESTRIAN WOODS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 72 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-14-410-266 BARAN MICHAEL & VERONICA 6079 EQUESTRIAN WOODS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-267 YANG XIAOQING & JIAN LI 6095 EQUESTRIAN WOODS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-268 KENSLER JOSHUA & MEGGEN 6107 EQUESTRIAN WOODS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-269 PALAZZOLO JEROME & AMY 6119 EQUESTRIAN WOODS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-270 HEMINGER EVERETT & KARA 7400 DARTMOOR CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-271 SCHULTZ MARK & DEBRA 7416 DARTMOOR COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-272 LOHMAN CALEB 7432 DARTMOOR COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-273 FISCHER ADAM & LEA 7446 DARTMOOR COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-274 FRENCH ERIC & LINDSAY 7462 DARTMOOR COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-275 DOEPKER JENNIFER & VINCENT 7476 DARTMOOR COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-276 ZHU YIJUN & XU WENQI 7490 DARTMOOR CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-277 COOK BOB 7487 DARTMOOR CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-278 ROZEMA ERIKA & ROBERT JR 7475 DARTMOOR COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-279 ADAMS SCOTT 7459 DARTMOOR CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-280 SUMMERS JAMES & AMY 7443 DARTMOOR COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-281 KAPPENMAN DAYNA TRUST 7427 DARTMOOR COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-282 CHENG CHI-JUNG & TSAI LI-HUA 7411 DARTMOOR CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-283 NOR JULIE 7397 DARTMOOR COURT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-410-955 WESSELS BRIAN & DAWN 6053 WATERS RIDGE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-430-012 SHEPHARD JAMES & JEAN 7510 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-430-015 WARDLAW JAY 7522 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-430-018 CROWN WILLIAM & KAREN TRUST 7572 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-430-029 RUHRUP JOHN & JOYCE TRUST 7616 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-430-030 GAROFOLA ANTHONY & DEBRA TRUST 7650 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-430-042 MYLAND THOMAS & LAURIE 7748 OMEGA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-430-045 FROATS GEORGE & KRYSTAL 7704 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-430-046 JACKSON ROBERT & MARY TRUST 7736 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-451-010 SHAH SYED & SEEMA 6468 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-451-020 TURKISTANI ABDULRAHEM 6446 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-451-030 BRONSON GEORGE & ANNA 6406 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-451-060 MEIN JASON & SAMATHA 6322 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-451-070 BENTHIN PATRICIA 6290 WEST Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-455-001 SANDEL EDWARD & MARIA 7926 PREAKNESS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-455-002 STEPHANSKY JOSEPH & JEANEEN 7934 PREAKNESS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-455-003 KUIPER JACK & JANIE 7948 PREAKNESS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-455-004 GIBBONS ANN 7956 PREAKNESS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-455-005 BAKER JEFFERY &  HEATHER 7974 PREAKNESS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-455-006 ANDERSON WILLIAM & LIZABETH 7982 PREAKNESS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-455-007 DEMARIA PATRICIA 7973 PREAKNESS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-455-008 VOUGHT JOHN & CHERYL 7969 PREAKNESS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-455-009 G.ALLEN HOLDINGS LLC 7957 PREAKNESS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-455-010 FISHER JANICE & JAMES 7949 PREAKNESS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-455-011 TISLAND CONRAD & DOROTHY TRUST 7927 PREAKNESS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-455-012 ROBERTS THOMAS & SUZANNE 7909 PREAKNESS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-455-013 CRAIG NINA 7887 PREAKNESS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-455-014 REED TIMOTHY & HASELSCHWARDT ELIZAB 7875 PREAKNESS CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-455-100 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC APPLEGATE-COMMON AREA -$                     -$                       

09-14-476-002 THOMAS STEPHEN 7822 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-476-004 KISER JOSEPH 7830 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 73 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-14-476-009 GRIMSKI DENNIS & JUDITH TRUST 7870 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-476-011 FRIDLEY RICHARD & BRANDIE 7896 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-476-014 WELLS WILLIAM 7906 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-476-015 Q AVENUE RANCE LLC 6124 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-476-019 VERHEY RUTH TRUST W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-476-020 VERHEY RUTH TRUST 7990 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-476-039 HAWN KRISTEN & MICHAEL 6218 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-010 SKALNICAN WAYNE & ELAINE 6019 CHADEAU AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-020 TRATT TERRY & KAREN 7770 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-030 BAILEY WILLIAM JR & SUZANNE 6030 CHADEAU AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-040 SCHEFFERS JOHN & ELAINE TRUST 6054 CHADEAU AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-050 SHEN JEAN 6092 CHADEAU AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-060 KUHNLE TYLER 6124 CHADEAU AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-070 7766 NORCROSS  LLC 7766 NORCROSS ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-080 WEST KEVIN 7774 NORCROSS ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-090 MILLS ROGER & JANET 7782 NORCROSS ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-100 MIEDEMA CURTIS & KRISTI 7798 NORCROSS ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-110 HILL ERVAN TRUST 7822 NORCROSS ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-120 STOWELL HAROLD & PAMELA CHADEAU AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-130 STOWELL HAROLD & PAMELA 6083 CHADEAU AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-140 SCHULTZ RUTH & ANDREW 6115 CHADEAU AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-150 LOCKER ERIC & LAURA 6120 KEITH CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-160 MIARS KARON 6096 KEITH CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-170 ACERRA ANTHONY 6074 KEITH CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-180 GRANT CARMEN & JOSHUA 6060 KEITH CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-190 OSINSKI MARK & VICKI 6071 KEITH CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-200 DWYER MELISSA & TRUE 6093 KEITH CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-210 KUIPER JAN & JANET TRUSTEES 6123 KEITH CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-477-220 BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COMM CHADEAU ESTATES-STORM DRAIN -$                     -$                       

09-14-478-011 HASPER  JILL & LEE 7835 NORCROSS ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-478-022 LONDRY SCOTT & JULIE 7887 NORCROSS ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-478-029 KRYMIS FRED & MARY TRUST 6088 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-478-031 KRYMIS FRED & MARY TRUST 6088 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-478-041 HARVATH WILLIAM & NANCY 6150 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-478-046 CLARK ROBERT & LORRI 6176 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-478-050 STIGER JEROME & ANGELA 7900 NORCROSS ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-14-478-060 GORDON MOLLY 7848 NORCROSS ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-101-010 NEVENZEL ZACHARY & CALANDRA 7031 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-101-020 PETERS AUTO PARTS LLC 7000 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-101-033 VONDEAK NATHAN 7129 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-101-036 VONDEAK MICHAEL S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-101-040 BIRCHMEIER MATTHEW 7203 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-101-061 VANDYKE DUSTIN & HOLLEY 7225 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-126-005 HAVIRHILL FARMS INC 6835 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-126-010 BRENNANS COVE LLC HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-151-011 VANDAM MICHAEL & WENDY 7261 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-151-017 GAINES WM SR & BARBARA TRUSTEE 7405 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-151-020 GAINES WM SR & BARBARA TRUSTEE 7305 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-151-030 BOOTH CHARLES 7453 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 74 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-15-151-040 DEFOREST WALLACE & EARLENE 7475 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-151-050 PHILLIPS DOUGLAS 61 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-151-060 REGNERY MATTHEW & TRACY TRUST 167 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-151-070 WILKINSON FAMILY TRUST 165 N CROOKED LK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-151-085 CSOM SHERI & MICHAEL 87 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-176-010 MI DEPT OF TREASURY-2299 UNIMPROVED -$                     -$                       

09-15-176-021 BRENNANS COVE LLC HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-190-011 ROBERTS JIMMY & PATRICIA 1213 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-190-030 SMYRNIOS ARLEIGH 1209 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-190-041 PULASKI RICHARD & MOLLY  TRUST 1173 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-190-050 PATEL ANIL & NAYANA 1135 E CROOKED LK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-190-060 MUNSON BEVERLY TRUST 1100 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-190-070 KOVACS LANDON & JULIANA 1190 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-201-010 STRYKER JON TRUST S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-220-010 WEISTROFFER JOSEPH & TARA 7105 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-220-020 WEISTROFFER JOSEPH & TARA 7135 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-220-031 ROTHSTEIN THOMAS 7195 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-220-051 BEKASIAK KATIE & JOHN 7265 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-220-070 BUSHA MICHAEL & ANN 7295 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-220-080 WRIGHT ANN 7325 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-220-090 ANDERTON THOMAS 7355 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-220-110 CRONEN DANIELLA TRUST 7405 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-220-130 KITCHENS RONALD & MARGARET 7455 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-220-141 MOORE DENNIS & SUSAN 7485 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-220-150 BLOCK JOSEPH & KERRY 7480 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-220-160 COLSON DAVID & ELIZABETH 7450 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-220-170 CURRY JOHN & JOLEEN 7420 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-220-180 WELCH PAUL & KATY 7390 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-220-190 BLAKELY DANYELLE & PAUL 7360 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-220-200 SULLIVAN COLLEEN 7330 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-220-221 BATH NAVJINDER & PALWINDER 7284 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-226-022 MASON ROBERT & TINA 7067 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-226-029 MARTINEZ-MUNIZ ANA & JOSE 7023 HIDDEN COVE PL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-276-011 GROENDYK DAVID & SHARON 7234 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-276-038 BRITTEN RONALD 7460 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-276-039 BLOCK RANDY TRUST 7456 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-280-001 BENTWOOD SHORES LLC 7076 BENTWOOD TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-280-002 PUNG KEITH & AMANDA 7144 BENTWOOD TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-280-003 NIEC LUKASZ 7212 BENTWOOD TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-280-006 NEWBY KRISTOPHER & LISA 7276 BENTWOOD TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-280-009 DALAL SANJAY & RITA 7342 BENTWOOD TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-280-010 DALAL RITA TRUST 7331 BENTWOOD TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-280-011 NAGPAL SUNIL & SUMITA 7287 BENTWOOD TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-280-012 BENTWOOD SHORES LLC 7195 BENTWOOD TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-280-013 BENTWOOD SHORES LLC 7161 BENTWOOD TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-280-014 BENTWOOD SHORES LLC 7135 BENTWOOD TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-280-050 BENTWOOD SHORES CONDO ASSOC COMMON AREA-WETLANDS -$                     -$                       

09-15-280-104 FLECK PHILIP & HEATHER PARCEL NO LONGER EXISTS -$                     -$                       

09-15-280-204 FLECK PHILIP & HEATHER 7234 BENTWOOD TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 75 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-15-280-205 FLECK PHILIP & HEATHER 7156 BENTWOOD TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-280-207 OSTERHOUT STEVEN 7298 BENTWOOD TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-280-208 MILLER TANYA & DOUGLAS 7320 BENTWOOD TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-011 SCHRIPSEMA TOM & OESTRIKE HEATHER 5 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-031 FREDERICKSON MARCI & ROY 41 N CROOKED LAKE ROAD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-040 KRAPF RODERIC & NANCY 43 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-050 ABNET CHARLES 47 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-060 WEIR SUSAN 51 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-070 GLASSER SANDRA 53 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-080 PATTEN THOMAS & YVONNE 57 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-090 PHILLIPS DOUGLAS 61 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-101 DOCTOR EDWARD & SANDI 65 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-120 NEUBAUER JAMES 85 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-130 CHAMBERLIN JAMES & BRIDGET 91 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-141 CLANCEY GERALD TRUST NO. 1 95 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-151 COOK CHRISTINE 121 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-160 SMIGIELSKI BEATRICE & JAMES TRUST N CROOKED LK DR, NON-BLDBL -$                     -$                       

09-15-301-170 SMIGIELSKI BEATRICE & JAMES TRUST 147 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-180 LEMMER HELEN TRUST 149 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-190 LEMMER HELEN TRUST 151 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-200 WATHEN MICHAEL & LYNNE TRUST 157 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-210 HARRISON RICHARD & TERESA 161 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-220 HARRISON RICHARD & TERESA 163 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-301-230 LEMMER HELEN TRUST 149 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-012 RIDENOUR JAMES & JULIA 1233 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-016 HINDS DONALD & TAKANE TRUST 1249 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-020 CRAWFORD ANNE 1255 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-030 BECKER JOANNE & POTTS JOANNE 1259 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-041 BECKER JOANNE 1285 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-046 LARSON SARAH & BRANIGAN PAUL 1311 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-050 DEVRIES DARYL & DEBRA TRUST 1317 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-060 NEUBAUER JERRY 1327 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-070 MITTENTHAL MARILYN TRUST 1337 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-080 RYAN FRANCIS & MARY ANN &JOHN 1341 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-090 PHELPS MICHAEL & MELIA 1349 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-100 KEMP ZACHARY & SHERRY 1353 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-110 JOHNSON DAVID & MARY 1357 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-120 PARISH DIANE TRUST 1363 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-130 POTTS JOANNE 1375 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-140 FORD WILLIAM JR & JUDITH 1381 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-150 SIMONDS DONALD & EVA TRUST 1385 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-160 GIBSON CHARLENE TRUST 1389 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-170 CRAWFORD THOMAS JR & ANGELA 1393 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-180 GIBSON CHARLENE TRUST 1397 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-190 BANDOS SHARON 1401 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-200 GIPPER PATRICK & JUDY 1419 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-210 SLONE THEODORE JR & PATTI TRUST 1423 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-220 RUMFORD CHERYL TRUST 1429 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-230 1435 E CROOKED LLC 1435 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 76 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-15-326-240 NIMTZ RODNEY 1441 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-250 1457 E CROOKED LLC 1457 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-261 PELL BENJAMIN & JENNIFER 1461 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-280 GAMBINO DEBRA TRUST 1473 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-326-290 PIATKOWSKI KURT 1481 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-330-010 SEBASTIAN SCOTT  & KAREN REV TRUST 1221 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-330-032 SWIFT STEPHEN 1210 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-330-034 SWIFT FAMILY TRUST 1238 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-330-036 ATKINSON JOE & IRENE 1256 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-330-039 HARTER EVAN CHARLES III 1284 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-330-041 HOWSON JOHN 1316 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-330-052 RYAN MARY ANN & JOHN 1350 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-330-062 HAINES MICHAEL & KRISTEN 1360 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-330-063 POTTS JOANNE 1370 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-330-066 HAINES MICHAEL & KRISTEN 1360 E CROOKED LK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-330-069 OISTEN TIM & TERESA E CROOKED LK DR-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-15-330-070 OISTEN TIM & TERESA 1380 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-330-081 K C MANGO LLC E CROOKED LK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-330-086 K C MANGO LLC E CROOKED LK DR-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-15-330-091 K C MANGO LLC 1400 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-330-100 HINDS DONALD & TAKANE TRUST E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-010 NOE KEVIN & DANIELLE TRUST 1753 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-020 OTTEN MELISSA & THEODORE 1749 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-043 WHITCOMB RODNEY 1737 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-044 WHITCOMB RODNEY 1737 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-051 LICENCE GEOFFREY & DIANE S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-061 WHITCOMB RODNEY S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-070 WHITCOMB RODNEY 1631 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-080 WHITCOMB RODNEY 1625 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-090 WALTERS DAVID 1619 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-100 STEEG GLENN & DIANE TRUST 1615 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-110 HENDERSON STEPHENIE & WILSON MICHEL 1611 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-120 CARANCI AMY & DARIN 1605 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-131 HOUSLER CHRISTOPHER 1593 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-150 NICHOLS JOHN & CHRISTINE TRUST 1589 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-160 MIARS DEAN 1585 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-170 OVERMYER RYAN & KALLI TRUST 1579 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-180 PRAEGER JUDY TRUST 1573 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-190 FERSCHWEILER STACIE 1543 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-200 DARLING RICHARD 1539 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-215 HOWARD DAVID & ALEXIS 1521 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-230 WHITTINGTON DENNIS & DAYLE TRUST 1505 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-240 SCHREUDER JANE TRUST 1499 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-250 ROGERS NANCY TRUST 1493 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-260 EBERHARD THOMAS & DIANE 1487 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-277 HENDRIX CHARLES & MICHELLE 7956 S 7TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-278 EBERHARD THOMAS S 7TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-280 MEJIA CATHY 1804 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-282 MEJIA CATHY 1786 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 77 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-15-351-284 KAMATH SHOBHA TRUST 1774 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-286 KAMATH SOBHA TRUST S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-288 CL STORAGE LLC 1580 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-290 DOWNEY SARA 1818 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-300 WILKINSON STEVEN & RACHEL 7984 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-310 GREENHALGH PATRICK & HOLLY 7974 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-320 EISENHAUER TERRY 7960 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-330 NUTTER HAROLD JR 7944 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-341 RATZLAFF NATHAN 7820 S 7TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-351-349 HENWOOD ADRIANA S 7TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-360-010 BEAUCHAMP NATHAN 7930 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-360-020 HOOVER JANIS, JEFFREY IAN, ADAM & 7918 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-360-030 WEYENBERG JENNIFER 7900 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-360-040 ROBERTS KIMBERLY 7884 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-360-050 NORTHAM TERRY & LISA 7868 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-360-060 STUK ANN 7854 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-360-070 STRASSER TAMARA 7840 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-360-080 SLAIN LAURA 7824 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-360-090 DOORLAG ALYSSA 7808 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-360-100 WESTOVER CATHERINE TRUST 7792 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-360-110 ROP STANLEY 7772 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-360-120 7768 WEST Q LLC 7768 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-376-010 WILLIAMS JAMES & MARY 7822 S 7TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-376-020 AMY CARANCI DESIGN LLC 1460 E CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-376-030 MCDONALD KENNETH & LINDA 1458 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-376-041 HANNA KYLE 7849 S 7TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-376-049 CITY OF KALAMAZOO / TEXAS TWP 7TH ST LIFT STATION -$                     -$                       

09-15-376-050 GORTER CHRISTINA 1440 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-376-061 PAYMENT FRANK & DAWN 1424 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-376-080 SLONE STACY 1420 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-376-101 LAW MATHEW & LINDSEY 7911 S 7TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-376-104 BROWN DONALD 7931 S 7TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-376-106 STOUT CHERYL 7975 S 7TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-376-109 DECKER IVAN & JULIE 7680 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-390-012 PRICE ANDREW & NICOLE 7614 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-390-016 LONGMAN MIKE & KATHERINE ET AL 7510 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-390-018 MILLARD TIMOTHY 7614 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-390-020 PRICE ANDREW & NICOLE 7870 W CROOKED COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-390-030 GEARK STEVEN & JOYCE 7540 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-401-010 MATTHEWS KENT & MARY 7304 FIELD BAY AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-401-020 MUSSELMAN MATTHEW 7300 FIELD BAY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-426-021 ANDREWS RICHARD & DAWN 7650 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-426-031 RANKIN CECILIA & FENTON LOYAL TRUST 7698 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-426-036 POWERS JOHN & KATHLEEN 7710 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-426-040 THOMPSON GARY & MARCIA 7734 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-010 WALLENSTEIN JEFFREY & MAAIKE 7019 INVERNESS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-020 PETERSON ADAM 7041 INVERNESS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-030 ROSARIO ANGEL & MARGIE TRUST 7063 INVERNESS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-045 POTLURI SURESH & REBECCA 7089 INVERNESS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 78 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-15-430-060 SA LEITAO DAVI & KAMYLA 7689 ASPEN LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-070 HOWARD FAMILY TRUST 7707 ASPEN LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-080 KENTER KEITH & PATRICIA 7129 VAIL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-090 SNOAP TYLER & BRIANCA 7151 VAIL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-100 SELKIRK REED & PAMELA 7175 VAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-110 CESERE RICHARD & THERESA 7195 VAIL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-120 DAVIS BARTHOLOMEW & JENNIFER 7227 VAIL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-130 KREMER SAMUEL & KRISTIN 7230 VAIL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-140 PALMER JASON & AMY 7656 CANYON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-150 BRYANT JEAN & GARY TRUST 7626 CANYON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-160 LEE CHRISTOPHER & CHRISTINE 7596 CANYON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-170 CANTU NICHOLAS & ROXANNE TRUST 7570 CANYON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-180 SCOTT COURTNEY 7548 CANYON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-190 HIEBERT DAVID 7202 INVERNESS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-200 RYAN JASON 7180 INVERNESS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-210 PLEW BRETT & WENDY 7156 INVERNESS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-220 CLISE MARK & BRENDA 7136 INVERNESS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-230 LUSHIN DAVID & SUSAN 7102 INVERNESS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-240 HARMER JENNIFER & NICHOLAS 7090 INVERNESS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-250 MATAVERDE PHILIP & JESSICA 7066 INVERNESS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-260 MATAVERDE PHILIP & JESSICA 7044 INVERNESS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-270 KRAEMER LAWRENCE & JANET 7020 INVERNESS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-280 VANDENBERG CHAD &  MAURI TRUST 7644 ASPEN LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-290 BARRON MIQUEL & SARA 7668 ASPEN LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-300 BENGELE DANIEL & GARRONE CARRIE 7692 ASPEN LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-310 DELONG JEFFREY & SARAH TRUST 7691 CANYON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-320 JAWAD YUMNA & WASSIM 7665 CANYON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-330 HIGGINS NEAL &  BARBARA 7643 CANYON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-340 STEEVES SCOTT TRUST 7619 CANYON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-350 THOMPSON GYNETTA RAE DEMARIA TRUST 7595 CANYON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-360 THOMPSON GYNETTA RAE DEMARIA TRUST 7185 INVERNESS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-370 OOSTERWAL DANTAR & KATHERIEN 7595 CANYON DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-380 WILLSON AARON & HOLLY 7133 INVERNESS LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-430-390 CPMB LLC STORM WATER RETENTION -$                     -$                       

09-15-455-051 DONETZ ANDREW 7380 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-455-060 REGAN BRIAN & ANGELA 7336 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-455-071 MATTHEWS KENT & MARY W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-001 VASAM KRISHNA 7977 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-002 LOHER JAMES & DANIELLE 7953 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-003 EATON REX & STEPHANIE 7923 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-004 KAUR NARINDER & SING LAKHWINDER 7901 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-005 SUNDMAN JOEL 7877 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-006 GARING RANKY & SARA 7775 CROOKED COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-007 ZAJKOWSKI SCOTT & ALLMAN DANIELLE 7743 CROOKED COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-008 PATEL KANUBHAI & GNANU 7721 CROOKED COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-009 AJINE FADI & MOHTI WAFICA 7693 CROOKED COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-010 CRAWFORD DENISE 7667 CROOKED COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-011 SINGH VIHANGI & RAVINDER 7386 FIELD BAY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-012 WALTERS RUSSELL & SUZANNE  TRUST 7414 FIELD BAY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 79 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-15-460-013 BYERLY MARY & LUKE 7440 FIELD BAY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-014 RANDALL CHRISTOPHER & JANELLE 7464 FIELD BAY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-015 LEINWAND MICHAEL & JANIS TRUST 7486 FIELD BAY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-016 SCHNEIDER CHRIS TRUST 7489 FIELD BAY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-017 GAMSHO KIAR & EVA 7457 FIELD BAY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-018 ANCRILE JOEL & BROOKE 7431 FIELD BAY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-019 GREENWALT JOHN DARIN 7694 CROOKED COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-020 TRAN QUAN & DO MOON NGUYEN 7434 BREEZY MEADOW CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-021 LUCE BENJAMIN & JENNIFER 7458 BREEZY MEADOW CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-022 JEANNERO JANE & DOUGLASS JOHN 7482 BREEZY MEADOW CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-023 OLESAK STEPHEN & MARTHA 7485 BREEZY MEADOW CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-024 JENKINS KEVIN & DEBORAH 7453 BREEZY MEADOW CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-025 PETERSON ERIK & SUSAN 7433 BREEZY MEADOW CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-026 PETERSON KIMBERLY & CLARK 7800 CROOKED COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-027 WANG XUE & SHUFANG GU 7832 CROOKED COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-028 LIU ANSON & WANG XIN 7860 CROOKED COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-029 NEFF JEREMY & ROBYN 7881 CROOKED COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-030 WILLIS STEVEN & SHANNON 7859 CROOKED COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-031 SUNDERLAND SIMON 7833 CROOKED COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-032 FRAAZA ADRIENNE & BRIAN 7872 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-033 ANDERSON MARK & PAMELA 7900 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-034 DECHNIK CHRISTOPHER & KELLI 7930 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-035 EVANS ERIC & REBECCA 7480 WILD PRAIRIE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-036 LOPEZ ANDREA & NICO 7481 WILD PRAIRIE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-037 RUPINDER KAUR & SINGH SURJIT 7455 WILD PRAIRIE CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-460-038 J & S VENTURES LLC GENERAL COMMON AREA -$                     -$                       

09-15-465-001 BOOT CHRISTOPHER & ERIN 7668 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-002 WARNER BRENT &  ALICIA 7696 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-003 MILLER THERESA 7722 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-004 STANKEY KAI & STEPHANIE 7748 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-005 GURR CHRISTOPHER ROBERT 7774 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-006 TIGHE ROBERT III & JACQUELINE 7800 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-007 SHEWMAKER ROBERT & DOREEN 7828 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-008 CORNELIUS LANCE & TIFFANY 7856 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-009 OWSLEY RHONDA 7882 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-010 HOEKSTRA BRANDON TRUST 7908 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-011 BRENHOLT ANDA 7317 OLIVIA ROSE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-012 BLAIR ANTHONY & CORTNEY 7881 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-013 STEINARD EDWARD II 7855 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-014 VEZEAU ROBERT 7827 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-015 ZMYSLOWSKI GEOFFREY & SHATTUCK BRAN 7799 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-016 DANYI STEPHEN & RENE 7773 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-017 HAGLE ROBERT & COLLINI STEVIE 7747 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-018 PATEL AJAY & HINA 7721 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-019 THOMPSON BRADLEY & CARRIE 7695 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-465-020 MATTHEWS KENT & MARY 7667 DRAKE RIDGE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-001 SHOKORZADEH AZIM 7280 FIELD BAY AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-002 KAZOO HOLDINGS LLC 7661 CORNERS COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-003 HKM PROPERTIES LLC 7687 CORNERS COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 80 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-15-470-004 HKM PROPERTIES LLC 7727 CORNERS COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-005 MOLNAR CONSTRUCTION PC 7753 CORNERS COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-006 STAFFORD JEFFREY & KATHY 7779 CORNERS COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-007 CLAUSER SHAWNA & MARC 7805 CORNERS COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-008 HALL ADAM & ELIZABETH 7883 CORNERS COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-009 MARSHALL, AARON & CASEY 7901 CORNERS COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-010 HKM PROPERTIES LLC 7301 OLIVIA ROSE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-011 HKM PROPERTIES LLC 7271 OLIVIA ROSE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-012 HERMSEN KATHARINE & GREGORY 7300 OLIVIA ROSE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-013 HKM PROPERTIES LLC 7854 CORNERS COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-014 HKM PROPERTIES LLC 7826 CORNERS COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-015 KEEN ENTERPRISES LLC 7798 CORNERS COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-016 HKM PROPERTIES LLC 7772 CORNERS COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-017 HKM PROPERTIES LLC 7746 CORNERS COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-018 HKM PROPERTIES LLC 7720 CORNERS COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-019 TMR BUILDERS INC 7694 CORNERS COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-470-020 HKM PROPERTIES LLC 7664 CORNERS COVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-476-011 TEXAS CORNERS BIBLE CHURCH 7780 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-476-015 VERLEGER RONALD & DOROTHY TRUST W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-476-017 CR APARTMENTS LLC 7830 S 8TH ST 192.00$              1,920.00$             

09-15-476-020 CONSUMERS ENERGY Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-476-030 TEXAS CHARTER TOWNSHIP 7110 W Q AVE-TX TWP HALL -$                     -$                       

09-15-476-040 TEXAS CHARTER TOWNSHIP 7110 W Q AVE-FARMERS MKT -$                     -$                       

09-15-476-050 KERWIN  GRACE A  REVOC TRUST 7930 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-476-060 TEXAS OPPORTUNITIES LLC 7990 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-476-070 KLH CUSTOM HOMES LLC 7058 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-476-082 CR APARTMENTS LLC 7830 S 8TH ST 240.00$              2,400.00$             

09-15-476-087 KAL COUNTY ROAD COMM TX CORNERS RETENTION POND -$                     -$                       

09-15-476-091 LODE REAL ESTATE LLC 7888 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-15-476-095 LODE REAL ESTATE LLC 7910 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-101-012 ROGERS THOMAS & MARIE 895 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-101-020 GLAS DANIEL & SHERRIE 901 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-101-030 DENNY JOHN 913 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-101-041 SYLVESTER SCOTT & LISA 921 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-101-060 MEMENAS VICTOR & VITA 925 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-101-070 RUELAS CARLA & ANTHONY 931 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-101-081 LOVELY MYRNA REV TRUST 937 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-101-105 CUMMING SUSAN & GEORGE TRUST 949 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-101-121 CHANNELL DWAYNE & CAROL 957 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-101-130 PROUTY CYNTHIA 963 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-101-140 SLUYS JONI & KENNETH TRUST 973 TREASURE ISLAND 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-101-150 ELKEN STEPHEN & MELISSA 979 TREASURE ISLAND 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-101-160 RYDER JULIA 985 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-101-170 STIRLING JUSTIN & CHELSEA 991 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-101-181 KARABIN JANICE TRUST 997 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-101-191 MITCHELL RICHARD & KIMBERLY 1003 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-101-212 BRAGAGNINI REALTY LLC & JENNIFER 1009 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-101-221 HAYES MATTHEW & JESSICA TRUST 1009 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-110-011 WOZNICK AMY & TOY KENNETH JR 479 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 81 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-16-110-021 HALVERSON MARC & TONI AILES 495 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-110-029 TOY KENNETH & WOZNICK AMY 485 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-110-030 KOETJE RICHARD & RUTH TRUST 499 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-110-040 WESTRATE LARRY & JAN TRUST 507 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-110-050 HALVERSON  PATSY 511 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-110-060 BAAS JOHN & VICKI 517 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-110-070 DIXON JON & SUSAN TRUST 523 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-110-080 SCHNEIDER CHAD 531 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-110-091 TULACH MARK & ELIZABETH 543 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-110-110 BORSOS ERIC 551 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-110-120 VROEGINDEWEY JASON & MEGAN 567 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-110-130 BORSOS ERIC 563 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-124-010 KONZEN DENNIS & VICKIE 450 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-124-020 GORDON VICKIE TRUST 459 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-124-032 HINDMAN NATHAN & DARYN TRUST 471 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-124-034 TARKOWSKI CHRISTOPHER 467.5 TREASURE IS DR-PICNIC LOT -$                     -$                       

09-16-124-035 DEDITIUS JAMES & SHARON TRUST 467 TREASURE IS DR-PICNIC LOT -$                     -$                       

09-16-124-038 SPETTEL THOMAS & KATHLEEN TRUST 463 TREASURE IS DR-PICNIC LOT -$                     -$                       

09-16-124-040 WINELAND MAX 469.5 TREASURE IS DR-PICNIC LOT -$                     -$                       

09-16-124-051 OAKLEY DONALD & CAROL TRUST 469 TREASURE IS DR-PICNIC LOT -$                     -$                       

09-16-124-052 CUMMINGS BRETT & ASHLEY TRUST 465 TREASURE IS DR-PICNIC LOT -$                     -$                       

09-16-151-001 RIGGS JEFFREY & SIMONE 447 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-151-005 RAY MELINDA TRUST 439 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-151-009 WATTS GREGORY & NICHOLE TRUST 415 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-151-015 STEVENS JAMES A TRUSTEE W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-151-020 RITCEY JAMES JR & CAROLE 8974 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-151-050 ZEMLICK LOUIS & ANNE 403 TREASURE ISLAND 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-151-060 STEVENS MATTHEW & JOANN 391 TREASURE ISLAND DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-176-011 VINE JOETTE 389 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-176-021 WOLTHUIS JACQUELINE TRUST 381 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-176-030 HALL KIM & NANCY 379 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-176-040 GUSTAFSON JEFFREY 375 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-176-050 MILLS DAVID & JACKIE 371 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-176-060 ASHER NICOLE & ESTON III 369 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-176-070 LONGJOHN BLAINE & DARAI 365 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-176-080 BOSCH STEVEN & MICHELLE 361 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-176-090 GRIFFITH MARK & JOYCE TRUST 353 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-176-100 HAMMING RICHARD & DEBRA 347 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-176-110 CAMPANELLA FAMILY TRUST 333 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-176-120 MARC TAMARA 331 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-176-130 RUGG DOUGLAS & CATHERINE 327 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-176-140 WITTBRODT PATRICK & DEBORAH 325 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-176-150 BAUERS JERRY & BRENDA 323 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-176-160 PHEE KATHLEEN 315 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-180-011 WOLTHUIS ALBERT & JACQUELINE PEPPER AVE @ FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-180-019 BECRAFT LENTZ & JENNIFER 7436 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-180-021 AERTS CRAIG & TAMARA 350 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-180-022 WEITEKAMP NICHOLAS 8660 PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-180-024 WOLTHUIS LARRY &  MARY 322 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 82 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-16-180-026 LANCE EDWARD & MARCELA CALDERON 8628 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-180-028 WOLTHUIS LARRY &  MARY 320 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-180-029 ZABAVSKI RICHARD & KATIE TRUST 8610 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-180-030 BOVEN DONALD 7433 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-180-042 STRAND FREDERICK & BONNIE 309 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-180-044 DEMOTT SHARON,VIRGINIA MCKINNEY & 303 PEPPER AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-180-046 MILLER MICHAEL & SHERYL 8570 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-010 IREY LARRY & PATRICIA 654 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-020 LANGELAND BONNIE TRUST 646 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-030 HOUTMAN DAVID & KATHRYN 640 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-040 BAKER LAWRENCE & MARJORIE TRUST 632 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-050 AQUA SHORES ASSOCIATION INC 628 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-060 MOORE CAROL 624 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-070 EMMER KIM & JEFFREY 618 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-080 ROTHI FRANCES 614 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-090 GREER VLASTA TRUST 612 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-100 SPARLING RONALD & STEPHANIE 606 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-110 RUSWINCKEL JOHN & BETTY TRUST 600 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-120 LABARR BARRY & ANGELA 594 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-130 ZAHM ROGER & MICHELLE 588 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-140 BUSSEMA WILLIAM & MARLENE TRUST 582 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-150 HOGARTH TODD &  HILLARY 576 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-160 AQUA SHORES ASSOCIATION INC HOA PARK -$                     -$                       

09-16-201-170 NULTY T GREGORY & CORIN TRUST 568 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-180 AGNEW DAVID & STEPHANIE 657 AQUAVIEW DR. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-190 HART MATTHEW 647 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-200 SPEERS THOMAS & CONSTANCE TRUST 633 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-210 CURTIS ANGELA 627 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-220 DAVIS BRENDA 623 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-230 HUIZENGA BARTEL JAMES & PATRICIA 619 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-240 GREER VLASTA TRUST & CHLEBANA JOHN 613 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-250 PHILLIPS SONDRA TRUST 609 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-260 GARFIELD STEPHEN JR & J S 603 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-270 STEEN BRUCE & MARY 597 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-280 JONES SHAWN 591 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-290 GRAENING BRIAN 8246 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-300 HARNISHFEGER BRADY & KRISTI 8228 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-310 OLIVITT DANIEL 8210 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-320 HILL REBECCA 8192 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-330 HIZER CARL JR & GLADYS 8174 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-340 CASTRO MARGARITA & OSCAR 8156 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-350 DYKEMA JAMES & MARY TRUST 8138 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-360 BANNIGAN SEAN & JACQUELYN 8108 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-370 KONDOR JAMES & KIMBERLY 8090 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-380 MUROW THOMAS & JANET 8070 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-390 HOWES BENNETT & HELEN 8052 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-400 MCCANN AARON & LINDSAY 8032 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-410 OTTEN NORMA ET AL 8014 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-420 EGAN CATHLEEN 8281 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 83 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-16-201-430 HANSTINE GARTH 8263 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-440 DUBOIS JOHN & KIMBERLY 8245 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-450 FREEMAN JAMES 8227 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-460 FILTER JOHN 8209 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-470 HODGE RUTH & RADISCH GREGORY TRUST 8191 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-480 HARTHORN JESSICA & STEVEN 8173 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-490 IMBORDINO RICK 8155 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-500 MARRIOTT JEREMIAH 8137 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-510 BERTCH BRECKA 8107 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-520 HOBART ALEX & CRISP ASHLEIGH 8089 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-530 PELLICCIA EDWARD & JANICE 8069 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-540 HETTINGER  MICHAEL 8051 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-550 LETTO NANCY JOYCE LIFE EST 8031 HERITAGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-201-560 PERIGO CASSANDRA 7234 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-226-015 KRYGIER SAMUEL & MICHELE 7108 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-226-018 VANSPRONSEN GERARD & JOAN 7062 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-226-021 THIERWECHTER JOHN 7016 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-010 PERL BARBARA 8021 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-020 BEARD DAVID 8041 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-030 HARRIS NEIL & NIKOLE 8063 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-040 PYLAR DONALD & DOLORES 8085 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-050 DAVIS CASEY 8105 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-060 BAXTER ROBERT 8141 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-070 BLOCK KENNETH & DEBORAH 8163 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-080 MURSCH SCOTT & MELANIE 8183 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-090 SACKETT STANLEY & PAMELA TRUST 8201 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-100 WANG YEIDEI TRUST 8221 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-110 DEMARS ALAN & KAREN 608 SILVA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-120 MCCANN KEVIN & KROL STEVII 614 SILVA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-130 KNIFFIN JAMES & DIANE 620 SILVA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-140 CROSS JOHN & LAURA 626 SILVA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-150 WEIMER DAVID & CHERYL TRUST 8231 CONTINGO TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-160 TYLICKI NORBERT & MARY 8236 CONTINGO TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-170 TOURANGEAU MARC 8212 CONTINGO TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-180 SZOPO III FRANK & SHIRLEY WISE 8190 CONTINGO TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-190 GOODWILL CHAD & JENNIFER 8172 CONTINGO TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-200 MACHNIK FRANK & PATRICIA 8154 CONTINGO TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-210 JONES CLANCY & CONNIE 8130 CONTINGO TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-220 TINKLINBERG NANCY 8125 CONTINGO TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-230 HOUSER DANIEL & MARY 8141 CONTINGO TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-240 ADRIAN SCOTT 8165 CONTINGO TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-250 MCLAUGHLIN DARRELL 8181 CONTINGO TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-260 FROMMANN JAMES & MELISSA 623 SILVA  ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-270 ARNTZ ANN MARIE & WILLIAM 619 SILVA ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-280 CLARK ASHLEY 8190 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-290 DALTON GREGORY & JULIE 8170 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-300 KAL COUNTY ROAD COMM HERITAGE EST-RETENTION POND -$                     -$                       

09-16-230-310 HARRISON STANLEY & YVETTE 8148 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-320 STARON MARY 8120 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 84 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-16-230-330 YOUNG THEODORE 8102 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-340 MEACHUM SHERRI 8082 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-350 FORD LAURA 8060 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-360 BORTON MARK & MARCIA TRUST 8038 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-230-370 WATSON JEREMY & TIFFINEY 8018 TALARIA TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-251-006 DAGLI RAJESH & NITA 500 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-251-008 ELGAE POINT ASSOC HOA PARK -$                     -$                       

09-16-251-012 YINGLING THOMAS & MICHELLE TRUST 520 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-251-013 LOEDEMAN FRANK & MICHELLE 510 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-251-020 VANDERMEER MARIAN TRUST 556 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-251-030 HAPPEL CRAIG 548 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-251-040 CAGNEY SUZANNE TRUSTEE OF 544 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-251-050 HAYS FAMILY TRUST 536 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-251-060 WREN MARILYN 532 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-251-070 YINGLING THOMAS & MICHELLE TRUST 526 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-251-080 WIEDMAYERCHRISTOPHER& WAITE CHELSEA8370 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-251-091 BELLWARE ALLEN & DIANNA TRUST 8278 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-251-095 KEESEE TIMOTHY & DIANNA 8292 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-251-096 SULLIVAN ROBERT & MARY 8284 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-251-100 KING ALVIN & CHRISTINA 8494 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-251-110 WEICHLEIN FRANK 8472 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-251-122 PEASE KURTIS & BOUWENSE JODY 564 AQUA VIEW DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-251-129 LOEDEMAN FRANK & MICHELLE 545 E EAGLE LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-251-140 NNH LLC 8450 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-276-011 HARIK SALIM & AMAL S 6TH ST @ PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-276-020 STRADER ROBERT & JUNE 8238 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-276-030 SOKOLOWSKI 8140 LLC 8140 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-302-010 DUNITHAN GARRY & MARY 8979 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-302-020 YINGLING THOMAS & MICHELLE TRUST 8947 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-302-033 HOLAHAN MICHAEL & CHRISTINA 8925 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-302-040 JONES NICHOLAS 8907 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-302-050 KASER KENT & BRENDA 8885 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-302-060 WHITFIELD LAURA TRUST 8863 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-302-070 MCLAIN DANIEL & LISA 8841 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-302-080 SAUNDERS TERRANCE ROY 8823 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-302-090 ZIRNGIBL DARLENE 8801 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-302-100 BLOCK ANDREW & JULIA 8779 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-302-110 COOPER SHANNON & SCOTT 8757 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-302-120 ALLWINE GREGORY & DEBRA 8739 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-010 COVER WILLIAM & NICHOLE 8742 PINE ISLAND CT N 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-020 SULPIZIO GLENN & DAWN 8772 PINE ISLAND CT N 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-030 WRIGHT JOSEPH & JILL 8806 PINE ISLAND CT N 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-040 GRANITE DEVEL PROP LLC 8840 PINE ISLAND CT N 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-051 GRANITE DEVEL PROP LLC 8896 PINE ISLAND CT N 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-060 NORR ROBERT & BARBARA 8896 PINE ISLAND CT N 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-070 D'ANGELO PETER & REBECCA 8835 PINE ISLAND CT N 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-080 CRAPSEY MANDON & NICOLE 8805 PINE ISLAND CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-090 NESPODZANY JOSEPH & BUFFY 8773 PINE ISLAND CT N 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-100 MCKEEBY MICHAEL & SHANNON TRUST 8747 PINE ISLAND CT N 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 85 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-16-305-110 GHAZARIAN HAGOP & NUNE 8748 S PINE ISLAND CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-120 MILLER DAVID & KELLIE 8774 PINE ISLAND CT S 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-130 MILLER DAVID & KELLIE 8808 PINE ISLAND CT S 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-140 MILLER KELLIE TRUST 8842 PINE ISLAND CT S 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-151 KOVACS KATHLEEN & DAVE- ERAN TRUST 8842 PINE ISLAND CT S 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-161 GRASSL ADAM & REDDY PADMA 8849 PINE ISLAND CT S 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-170 PUCKETT JESSICA & DRELLES CHRISTOPH 8823 PINE ISLAND CT S 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-180 HOUSLER TIMOTHY & NICOLE TRUST 8793 PINE ISLAND CT S 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-190 BECKE ROBERT & PATTI AVILES 8761 PINE ISLAND CT S 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-200 RICE DAVID & KATHLEEN 8729 PINE ISLAND CT S 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-305-210 PINE ISLAND PARK NON ASSESS COMMON ELE -$                     -$                       

09-16-326-004 HEINISH JAMES & PATRICIA 7526 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-326-006 PHILLIPS BRENT & KAREN 8581 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-326-008 MATTISON RICHARD & JANE 7534 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-326-014 HALBERT STEVEN & MIRANDA 7650 SOUTH 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-326-015 COPLIN KYLE & LAINE 7566 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-326-018 KLOK LOUIS & WILMA 8575 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-326-020 WOLGAMOOD PAUL & CHRISTI 7742 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-326-030 LITTLE CRAIG 7670 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-326-040 LINDSLEY ROBT & MARY TRUST 7696 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-010 AVIZA ANNA 7522 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-021 HOWARD STEPHEN & LORI 7546 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-031 MCCLISH ANDREW 7570 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-041 PEARCE AARON & CHRISTIE 7596 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-051 LATORA CARL & KLINGER DIAN 7618 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-060 KHAN MUHAMMAD & SARWAT 7644 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-070 WUTS PETER & ELIZABETH 7680 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-080 IGNELZI TROY & LORI 7702 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-090 BUETOW CANDACE TRUST 7724 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-100 DORGAN TERRY & JOANNE TRUST 7748 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-110 MEINTS BRADLEY & AIMEE TRUST 7772 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-120 RUPLE JENNA & JOSEPH 8712 PINE ISLAND CT S 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-130 NDENGA ROSEMARY & NOAH 8699 PINE ISLAND CT S 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-140 BRIAN MICHAEL & PATRICE TRUST 7862 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-150 WEATHERS MARK & MEREDITH 7886 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-160 SMITH JOHN & LINDA REVOCABLE TRUST 7910 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-170 GRECO STEVE JR TRUST 7932 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-180 VANTIL WAYNE TRUST 7954 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-190 HUBBARD STEVEN & SUSAN 7978 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-200 LIPOWSKI DAVID & DEBORAH 7981 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-210 CARROLL PAUL & LEEANN 7957 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-220 ZIPF SCOTT 7935 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-230 LOZE CARLOS ALEJANDRO VEGA 7913 FINNAGEN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-241 HOLODICK NICHOL 7889 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-251 GRAVER BOB & LISA 7865 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-260 ROZOWICZ STEPHEN & LINDA 7841 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-270 BISNET ADAM & HARMONY 7823 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-280 SCHWANZL MICHAEL & SUZANNE 7799 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-290 BEATTIE DARREN 7775 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 86 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-16-330-300 THORSRUD BJORN & MARTHA TRUST 7751 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-310 BROWNING HENRY & KRISTIN 7727 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-320 TRAIL DAVID & KAREN 7705 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-330 FOSTER TIMOTHY & MARTHA 7683 FINNEGAN  DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-340 KING JEFFREY & WENDY 7665 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-350 BOWMAN DAVID & JANETTA 7647 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-360 MORRIS JOSEPH TRUST 7621 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-370 SELL JAMES & SHERRY 7599 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-380 HANCE JUSTIN & JESSICA 7573 FINNAGEN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-390 BRINKS ROGER & JULIA 7549 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-330-400 BROWN RYAN & LISA 7525 FINNAGEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-355-005 DEWALD GREGORY & PATRICIA 8972 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-355-008 PERRY ERICK & KIM 8944 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-355-020 FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH & SOCIETY 8882 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-355-031 HAYWARD RUSSELL & ANGELA 8820 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-355-034 DOWSETT PAUL 8794 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-355-037 REED CARL & EVA 8772 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-376-003 BRAUTIGAM JOSHUA & CASSANDRA 8724 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-376-012 BAKKER MICHAEL 7790 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-376-014 POSTHUMUS JOAN TRUST 7766 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-376-019 WALTERS DAVID & SANDRA 7840 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-376-021 LINCOLN CURTIS & MARY 7912 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-376-030 GARLAND DALE & LINDA 8602 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-376-040 GIBSON JASON 8584 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-376-061 ROBERTS JORDAN 8532 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-376-063 GIGWATTS DEVELOPMENT LLC 7984 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-376-065 COY BRANDON & FRITZ JESSICA 7948 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-376-067 DEAN CAROL & TONY 7926 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-401-012 STAFFORD GARY & CHRISTIN 7529 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-401-020 DAWSON CHRISTOPER & AMY 8269 W. PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-401-030 GOSS GERHARD & VALERIE 8241 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-401-040 FRAME KENNETH & MARTHA 189 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-404-013 FOX ROBERT & JO ELLEN 7721 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-404-021 HUDSON ERIC & RACHEL 8471 CRESTWAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-404-031 GUENTHER JASON 8433 CRESTWAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-404-041 GIBSON SCOTT & KRISTINE 7692 FIELDWOOD POINT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-404-050 LUNDER EDWARD & LINDA 7689 FIELDWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-404-060 LAMMERS RICHARD & VIRGINIA 7667 FIELDWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-404-070 BRACK JOHN JR & PAULETTE TRUST 7645 FIELDWOOD POINT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-404-082 BRACK JOHN JR & PAULETTE TRUST FIELDWOOD POINT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-404-089 VANCE CHRISTOPHER & TRACEY 7597 FIELDWOOD CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-404-100 GROSS DEBORAH TRUST 7581 FIELDWOOD CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-404-110 GUDME DAVID & SUSAN 7567 FIELDWOOD CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-404-120 OLIVER KENNETH 7560 FIELDWOOD CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-404-130 BAILEY RUSS & SUSAN 7566 FIELDWOOD CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-404-140 HOWARD STEPHEN & LORI 7580 FIELDWOOD CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-404-150 SEELYE PATRICK & SUSAN 8474 CRESTWAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-404-160 WOODS MILTON & STACEY TRUST 8436 CRESTWAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-010 ROBERTS JASON 418 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 87 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-16-410-020 FALLON TIMOTHY & CARLA 414 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-030 DEVRIES DONALD  & HARRIET TRUST 410 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-050 PENINGER SCOTT & CHERIE 408 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-060 KEILEN MELISSA 406 W. CROOKED LK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-070 NIELSEN KERRY 404 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-080 CLARK MICHAEL 402 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-090 BOWMAN FRED JR & ANNA TRUSTEE 400 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-100 CRAVEN RICHARD & CHERYL TRUST 366 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-120 RAND LAURA 362 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-130 O'CONNOR MICHAEL & CAROL 200 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-140 LABRENZ THOMAS & SHARI TRUST 198 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-150 CAMACHO JEN 196 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-160 PLAMBECK JOYCE 194 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-170 GOYER MARK & MINDY 192 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-180 BOVEN JEFFREY 191 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-190 WILCOX SPENCER & BRENDA 190 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-200 STEINBACH GARY & SANDRA TRUST 184 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-210 HACKENBERG JAMES & YVONNE 176 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-220 EMERY CHRISTOPHER & JUDITH 172 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-235 KRUGER LAUREN TRUST 168 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-255 FOUTS TODD 152  W CROOKED LK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-260 ZABAVSKI ROBERT 146 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-270 ZABAVSKI ROBERT 136 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-280 ZABAVSKI ROBERT 134 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-290 ZABAVSKI ROBERT 130 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-300 ZABAVSKI BRENDON &JULIE 8169 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-310 SOKOLOWSKI JOEL & PAMELA 8157 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-320 SOKOLOWSKI BONNIE TRUST 8137 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-410-330 SOKOLOWSKI LEONARD TRUST 8107 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-426-010 DAVEY JOLENE 8243 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-440-010 ARMSTRONG SCOTT & NICOLE 8095 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-440-020 LOVELY JOHN & ROBIN 8083 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-440-030 SACKETT MARTIN 8077 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-440-040 CALLAWAY ANTHONY & TRACIE 8065 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-440-050 VOLOCYK DANIEL & LAURIE TRUST 8053 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-440-060 SCHROEDER ROGER & PATRICIA TRUST 8041 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-440-070 GAINES MICHAEL & CHRISTINE 8033 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-440-080 HILL TERRY TRUST 8025 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-440-090 WEATHERS BRUCE 8013 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-440-100 CROOKED LAKE TEXAS ASSOCIATION INC 6 N CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-451-010 CALVARY REFORMED CHURCH 7829 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-451-020 LUCHIES NELVA 7841 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-451-031 MOYLE HARRY & PATRICIA 7941 S 5TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-451-035 BROCK CHARLES & NANCY 8448 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-451-038 BROCK CHARLES & NANCY W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-451-040 RABB JOHN & SHARON TRUST 8374 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-451-050 THORNTON THOMAS & LYNNE 8368 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-451-060 BOWENS ELIZABETH 8384 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-451-070 BERCHIATTI BRAD & BRIDGET 8344 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 88 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-16-451-080 BAIR MARTIN & SUSAN 8316 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-011 HAASE TERRY & VIRGINIA 423 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-025 HAASE TERRY & VIRGINIA W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-031 TRIEMSTRA RONALD & LINDA TRUST 429 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-051 O'BRIEN JUDITH 431 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-060 THREM TAMRA 433 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-070 NEWHOUSE DAVID & PENELOPE TRUST 435 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-080 NEWHOUSE DAVID & PENELOPE TRUST 437 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-090 NEWHOUSE DAVID & PENELOPE TRUST 439 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-100 PURK ALLEN W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-110 PURK ALLEN 449 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-120 HARRISON RUSH & JANICE 457 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-130 COCHRAN TRACY & BETH 465 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-141 ROWE NANCY ET AL 469 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-151 BAIR MARTIN & SUSAN 8316 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-160 MONTMORENCY KYLE & THERESA 420 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-170 NASH MARK & MELISSA TRUST 424 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-180 WARD FRONA &  BARRY & HARMON W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-190 WARD FRONA &  BARRY & HARMON 430 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-201 HOLMBERG ROY & JESSICA 432 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-211 RITSEMA CAROL 434 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-220 NOBLE LINDA TRUST 436 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-230 STAFFORD DAVID & LINDA 502 W CROOKED LK DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-241 BUXTON SUSAN TRUST 446 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-260 GORBICS JACQUELINE 456 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-270 STEEG GLENN & DIANE TRUST 458 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-280 MCPEEK SUZANNE & CUDNEY CAMERON 460 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-290 BLIX GREGOR & SANDRA 462 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-302 STEWART WILLIAM & MARY 468 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-311 HIGGINBOTHAM KYLE & BRENNA 470 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-316 CHUCTA CHARLES 466 W CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-321 NAYLOR LORI 8248 WEST Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-460-342 MASURA WILLIAM & MELISSA 8244 WEST Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-476-001 BLIX GREGOR & SANDRA W CROOKED LK DR-PICNIC LOT -$                     -$                       

09-16-476-021 ANDERTON THOMAS & RACHEL TRUST 8234 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-476-030 RHODES WILLIAM & LYNDA 8226 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-476-040 PIECHOCKI JAMES TRUST 8224 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-476-050 DEYOUNG DOROTHY 8220 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-476-061 SMITCHOLS THOMAS & AMY 8200 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-476-080 SMITH RALPH & AUDREY 8168 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-476-091 MCCORMICK NEIL & CATHY TRUST 8148 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-476-110 BASSETT BRENT & LISA TRUST 8146 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-476-120 FAHS SHADI 8130 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-476-130 GARDNER CINDY 8112 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-476-140 WATSON JOSEPH & STEPHANIE 8100 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-476-150 WEATHERS SCOTT & KELLY 8080 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-480-010 LICENCE GEOFFREY  & DIANE 1759 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-480-020 RICHMOND MICHAEL & PAMELA 1765 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-490-010 PORTER JOSHUA & COURTNEY 1767 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 89 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-16-490-020 STRAATSMA ROBERT TRUST 1769 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-490-041 LIGGETT ELAINE &  REIGLE SHARON 1779 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-490-050 GLOMSKI MICHAEL & JOYCE 1781 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-490-060 BALLINGALL CHRISTINA TRUST 1787 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-490-070 MOYLE BARBARA TRUST 1795 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-490-080 MOYLE BARBARA TRUST 1801 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-490-090 DILL JOSEPH & GILLOW JULIE 1809 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-490-100 ROBERTS DAVID & DAWN TRUST 1819 S CROOKED LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-490-110 JOHNSON EMMA TRUST 8068 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-490-121 MCNALLY MICHAEL TRUST 8060 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-16-490-140 SOUTHWELL FRANK & JUDITH TRUST 8044 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-101-011 DAYHARSH GERALD & TAMRA 9969 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-101-013 HUIZINGA ANDREW & SHERYL TRUST 9757 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-101-020 FABRY JAYNE 9929 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-101-030 TOOLE COLLEEN & DAWES SAM JR 9843 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-126-012 RICHMOND VERN & LINDA 9689 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-126-016 ROMANAK ANTHONY TRUST 9573 WEST P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-126-018 PAUL LARRY 7190 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-126-019 ROMANAK WILLIAM 7222 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-151-011 MESSER JOSEPH & DIANNE 9990 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-151-012 KAKABEEKE NICHOLAS 9920 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-151-015 ALKEMA BONITA TRUST W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-151-017 TODD WILLIAM & NANCY 9780 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-176-011 TRIPP DOUGLAS & JANIS 7298 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-176-016 DEVISSER KENNETH & CATHRYN 7336 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-176-028 ALLSBURY ANTHONY & BROWN JAMIE 7396 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-176-029 AHO TONIA & JONATHAN 7456 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-176-030 LOHRBERG ROBERT & KAREN 9710 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-176-040 KENWORTHY TRENT & AMANDA 9660 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-201-012 FORD JAMES JR 7049 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-201-014 MCKEE LARRY & PAMELA 7085 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-201-015 KORYCZAN TIMOTHY 9493 WEST P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-201-017 THURMAN DONALD & LYNN 9471 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-201-019 ZOLTOWSKI MARK & SARA 9459 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-201-020 BROWN CAREY 9443 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-201-030 JOHNSON SANDRA TRUST 7125 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-201-040 JOHNSON  SANDRA TRUST 7151 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-201-050 URNOWEY JOSEPH & TERESA 7177 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-201-060 JOHNSON KURT & SHANNON 7235 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-201-070 MANNING MICHAEL 7199 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-226-002 WELCH MATTHEW & KRISTIN TRUST 7166 SELAH CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-226-004 NOFFSINGER MARK & LINDSEY 7208 SELAH CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-226-007 SIMMS KRISTOPHER & JESSICA 7250 SELAH CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-226-009 SCOTT COREY & MEGAN 7288 SELAH CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-226-013 BOSMA LEONARD & GWENDOLYN 7060 EAGLE HEIGHTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-226-020 HART ARDETTA 9110 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-226-031 GRAINGER ROBERT & KAREN TRUST 7175 EAGLE HEIGHTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-226-035 ALLEN WILLIAM & SANDRA 7193 EAGLE HEIGHTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-226-041 BENSON BRIAN & CHERYL 9070 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 90 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-17-226-060 VALE NICOLE & KEITH 9002 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-226-070 VALE KEITH & NICOLE W PQ AVE-NON BUILDABLE -$                     -$                       

09-17-226-080 SCHAEFER ROBERT & GARBER AMY 7207 EAGLE HEIGHTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-226-091 BAKER RUTH TRUST 7233 EAGLE HEIGHTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-226-096 SANCHEZ TITUS & VELVET 7265 EAGLE HEIGHTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-230-010 MCINTYRE SCOTT & SHERRIE TRUST 7019 EAGLE HEIGHTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-230-020 GARLING THOMAS 7025 EAGLE HEIGHTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-230-031 GIGNAC FAMILY TRUST 7071 EAGLE HEIGHTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-230-050 MEYER JOHN & BETH 7095 EAGLE HEIGHTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-230-060 WALKER MICHAEL & TAMMIE 7115 EAGLE HEIGHTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-230-070 ROHRER CHAD & ERIN 7141 EAGLE HEIGHTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-230-080 NOFFSINGER DONALD & BIRDIE 7216 EAGLE HEIGHTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-230-090 DAVIS JEFFREY TRUST 7188 EAGLE HEIGHTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-230-100 WHITE BRIAN & CARLSON TRACY 7168 EAGLE HEIGHTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-230-110 BUTLER BRIAN & KIMBERLY 7140 EAGLE HEIGHTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-240-010 REPP THOMAS & NANCY TRUST 7250 EAGLE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-240-020 VARDIGAN THOMAS & SUZANNE 7220 EAGLE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-240-031 SCHNEIDER AARON & JANET 7180 EAGLE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-240-050 OSSEWAARDE STEVEN & SUSAN 7171 EAGLE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-240-060 MORREN BARBARA 7181 EAGLE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-240-070 BELEN ERIN & JASON 7189 EAGLE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-240-080 RUSSELL NICOLE & JAMES 7237 EAGLE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-240-090 LAPEKAS ROBERT TRUST 7263 EAGLE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-240-100 BROWN DIANA 7289 EAGLE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-240-110 KAL COUNTY ROAD COMM EG LK TERRACE EST -$                     -$                       

09-17-241-010 BROWN SHARON 7234 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-020 JORGBOYAN ISAAC & FELICIA 7214 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-030 BROWN MICHELLE & CHRISTOPHER 7194 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-040 FARTHING FRANK & KAREN TRUST 7176 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-050 HOFFMAN JASON & YVONNE 7164 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-060 WEATHERWAX ROBERT & OLIVIA 7152 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-070 WINNER ADAM & KRISTEN 7140 RIESLING 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-080 ADAMSON JEFFREY & SHELLY TRUST 7130 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-090 ESTERLINE NANCY ANN TRUST 7075 CHIANTI CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-100 COOPER ANDREW & DANA 7085 CHIANTI 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-111 BROWN TIMOTHY 7097 CHIANTI CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-121 MOORE DAVID & DARIA 7107 CHIANTI CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-130 ROSE MARC & ROBIN 7115 CHANTI CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-140 CAROSELLI PETER & KRISTEN 7121 CHIANTI CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-150 THOMPSON JOHANNA & MICHAEL 7143 CHIANTI CR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-160 KONING MICHAEL & LYNN TRUST 7165 CHIANTI CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-170 DUELL MARK & KIMBERLY 7187 CHIANTI CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-180 SKOLASKY LUKE 7215 CHIANTI CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-190 BOLHUIS SHANE & MOLLY 7231 CHIANTI CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-200 MCMAHON THOMAS & VIVIAN TRUST 7232 CHIANTI CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-210 LEAVITT DARREN 7212 CHIANTI CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-220 CENTILLI KIMBERLY 7148 CHANTI CR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-230 VOGLEY SCOTT & HEIDI 7124 CHIANTI CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-240 MOORE DOUGLAS & LAURIE 7125 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 91 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-17-241-250 TERPSTRA CRAIG & ELIZABETH TRUST 7151 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-260 SCHUMM  CRAIG 7167 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-270 MANI BESART & ERIN 7185 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-280 FONGER LORRAINE 7213 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-290 CHRISTIANSON KYLE & REBECCA 7233 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-241-310 LAND DEVELOPMENT TECHNOLOGIES VINEYARDS-COMMON ELEMENT -$                     -$                       

09-17-251-002 HENDRICHSEN SCOTT & LORRI 7267 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-251-003 LAYMAN SCOTT & REBECCA 7301 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-251-012 MACRITCHIE KENNETH TRUST 9311 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-251-020 MOLNAR DAVID 9363 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-251-030 WALMSLEY ROBERT & LINNEA 9465 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-251-040 LEROY SCOTT 9413 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-251-050 HOYLE CHRIS & MARY 7385 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-251-060 MOTT RYON & JENNY 7433 S 3RD ST. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-251-070 SEXTON DAVID & SANDY 7491 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-255-010 BROWN MARK & JENNIFER 7281 CHIANTI CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-255-020 RUHRUP JOSHUA & MARIKA 7292 CHIANTI CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-255-030 ARLEDGE PHILLIP & BETH 7270 CHIANTI CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-255-040 MCMAHON THOMAS & VIVIAN TRUST 7250 CHIANTI CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-255-050 MICKELSON GREGORY & MELISSA 7249 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-255-060 BRACKEN DANIEL & THERESE 7269 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-255-070 JAQUES WILLIAM & JENNIFER 7291 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-255-080 WEBBER ALAN 7290 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-255-090 WATERLANDER ANGELO & SHELBY 7268 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-255-100 DODICH COLLEEN 7248 RIESLING ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-276-012 LEHMAN ERIC & MICHELLE 9285 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-276-015 CERNIK JOSEPH & JULIE 7300 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-276-023 BILANCIO FRANCIS & ROBERTS ANGELICA 7416 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-276-032 KRYMIS AUGUST & NANCY 7474 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-276-040 IRMEN MEAGAN & STEPHAN 7448 S 4TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-276-050 BLAKE BRIAN & JENNIFER 9065 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-276-060 LOSURE ANDREA & KENNETH 9089 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-276-070 9111 PQ AVE LLC 9111 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-276-080 BRADFIELD TODD & SONJA 9145 PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-276-090 KRYMIS AUGUST & NANCY 9191 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-301-011 GOETTE DAVID & DONNA 9993 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-301-016 LUNT BRYCE &  ANNA HARB LUNT TRUST 9851 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-301-022 HECKAMAN DELMAN JR & CHARLOTTE 9841 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-301-030 WILCOX JAY & KAREN 9765 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-326-012 HECKAMAN DELMAN JR & CHARLOTTE 9719 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-326-016 BALENTINE BRANDON 9647 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-326-021 COON MATT & ERICA 9559 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-326-029 CAGNEY TIMOTHY & ROBIN 7544 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-326-030 FULLER RICHARD III & LISA 7582 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-326-041 TABER MARK & DOREEN 7656 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-326-046 SMIDDY DENVER & MEGHAN 7738 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-351-013 FELTNER MARK 9964 W OLD Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-351-015 CHRYSTLER JOSEPH & CONSTANCE TRUST 9932 W OLD Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-351-021 HISER MICHAEL 9782 W OLD Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 92 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-17-376-005 GOODMAN LARRY & KATHARINA 9720 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-376-010 KUKI GENEVIEVE LIVING TRUST OF 7880 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-401-011 KUCINICH SCOTT 7549 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-401-023 ROGERS VINCENT & JANICE 7565 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-401-031 GAUL THOMAS & SHARON 7641 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-401-040 DUENEWALD SHARON, DARCIE & DEBORAH 7731 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-401-051 DUENEWALD SHARON, DARCIE & DEBORAH S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-430-020 CLARK KIMBERLY 8874 PINE ISLAND CT S 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-451-001 CAVANAUGH ANDREW & KIMBERLY 7749 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-451-003 FREDRICK BRUCE 7879 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-451-005 FREDERICK BRUCE 7927 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-451-006 MCLAUGHLIN NICHOLAS & KELSEY 7805 S 3RD ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-451-009 NICHOLS SAMUEL 9480 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-451-015 MATHIEU RUSSELL & PAULA 9410 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-451-018 JA WOOLLAM FOUNDATION TRUST W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-490-040 RENGA FRANCIS & CECELIA 9056 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-17-490-050 LONGJOHN PAUL & NINA 9010 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-101-011 CONSUMERS ENERGY W P AVE/PENNYCRESS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-101-014 COPENHAVER WAYNE & CAROL 10804 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-101-021 COPENHAVER MICHAEL & KIMBERLY 10903 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-101-030 OWEN ANDREW GORDON 10745 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-101-040 KISON PAUL & DARCI TRUST 10705 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-126-010 GOLLAWAY PAMELA 10651 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-126-021 QUACKENBUSH JOHN & PATRICIA 10621 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-126-031 MACK CHAS & JOYCE 10575 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-126-040 NI PHILLIP 10557 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-126-051 STOMMEN JACOB 10501 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-176-001 KOOPMAN STEVEN & SONGZHEN WU 10732 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-176-017 HOLLER GRANT & LORNA 10666 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-176-019 HOLLER GRANT& LORNA 10666 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-176-020 HOLLER GRANT & LORNA 10660 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-176-031 STAFFORD TAMMY TRUST 10574 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-176-034 STAFFORD TAMMY TRUST 10622 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-201-011 GABRY JERMAINE & NORBERT 10461 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-201-025 BERGMAN BRANDON 10393 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-201-031 GARVER ZACHARY 10367 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-201-042 PHELPS MATTHEW & CAMEO 10315 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-226-013 WIRGAU NEIL & SHIRLEY 10221 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-226-015 ST JOHN CONNER & CUNNINGHAM GWYNETH10145 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-226-017 BRAYBROOKS WM & KATHERINE 10093 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-226-020 MARCELLETTI CLINTON & AMANDA 10065 W P AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-251-011 POLOSKEY ROBERT & ELIZABETH 10346 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-251-041 POLOSKEY ROBERT & ELIZABETH W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-280-010 SONNENBERG DANIEL & CHRISTINA 10440 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-280-020 CROSS TODD 10140 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-280-030 BURGHARDT ERIC & CRISTY 10154 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-280-040 COLES THOMAS & DONNA W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-301-012 DEBOER JERRY & KATHY 10777 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-301-013 BMAF HOLDINGS LLC W PQ AVE-REAL PARCEL -$                     -$                       



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 93 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-18-301-019 DEBOER GERALD & KATHLEEN W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-326-012 HALL RICHARD & JACQUELINE 10701 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-326-020 NULL BILLY & BARBARA 10595 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-351-010 BMAF HOLDINGS LLC 10945 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-351-020 CONSUMERS ENERGY W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-401-012 REINARTZ ANTHONY 10477 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-401-016 DEBOER KEITH & MICAN 10441 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-401-017 DEBOER KEITH & MICAN 10341 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-401-021 SMYRNIOS RICHARD & BARBARA 10333 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-401-030 CASCIOLI LEIGH & ROBBY 10403 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-401-040 CASCIOLI LEIGH ANN 10371 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-426-012 VANDYKE MARK & PATRICIA 10221 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-426-016 PUZEVIC ANDREW & LOURDES 10133 W P Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-426-020 HAMMON BARBARA 10025 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-426-040 GAINES CRISTINE 10055 W PQ AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-18-476-010 TORREY GARRY & VICTORIA TRUST BETWEEN W PQ & Q AVE-LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-18-476-020 FELTNER MARK 9964 OLD Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-101-011 REDDAN PATRICK & THERESE 10992 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-101-015 CONSUMERS ENERGY W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-101-019 DALE NATALIE W Q AVE-NON-BUILDABLE -$                     -$                       

09-19-101-030 DALE NATALIE W Q AVE-NON-BUILDABLE -$                     -$                       

09-19-130-010 DALE NATALIE 10660 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-130-021 BRYER DAVID ET AL W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-151-001 MARTIN MICHELLE & THOMAS 8275 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-151-009 POOLE PHYLLIS 10925 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-151-015 PRICE PAUL & ROBERTA 8389 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-151-016 RYAN EDWARD 8435 S VAN KAL RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-151-019 SIMONS SUSAN 8477 S VAN KAL RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-151-020 HEYDUCK AMY & STEVEN 10875 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-151-031 HEYDUCK AMY & STEVEN W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-151-032 CONSUMERS ENERGY W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-176-010 BOYER BRENT 10715 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-176-020 KING SUSAN & JAMES 10541 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-176-030 HEERLYN TODD & JILLIAN 10585 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-176-040 BRYER DAVID ET AL 10501 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-201-016 HANDLEY TODD & STACY W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-201-018 HANDLEY TODD & STACY 10206 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-201-021 TORREY MICHAEL & JILL 10398 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-201-041 TORREY FAMILY TRUST 10422 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-201-050 TORREY FAMILY TRUST 10464 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-226-012 NIEWOONDER RYAN & DANIELLE 10198 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-226-016 TORREY FAMILY  TRUST 10128 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-226-022 CROSSWHITE JAMES & JOYCE TRUST 8014 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-226-023 JOHNSON SCOTT 8094 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-226-025 STIDMON CODY & ANDREA 10100 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-226-028 ADAMS MARK 8140 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-226-029 SINGLETON SHERRY & KATHLEEN 8100 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-255-012 DIROMA PETER TRUST 10467 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-255-014 DIROMA PETER TRUST 10415 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 94 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-19-255-016 DIROMA PETER TRUST 10359 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-255-018 DIROMA PETER TRUST 10279 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-276-010 LAROY STEPHEN & CHERYL TRUST 10195 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-276-020 MILLER KENNETH & PIETERNELLA 10155 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-280-012 COGHLIN DIANE TRUST W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-280-014 COGHLIN DIANE TRUST S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-280-017 VAN ZOEREN JAMES 10037 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-301-014 CALLEN RICHARD JR TRUST S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-301-015 DERHAMMER DAVID & JOANNE 8509 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-301-017 HEWARD JOSEPH & JOYCE TRUST 8651 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-301-019 NOFFSINGER NATHANAEL & SARAH 8725 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-326-010 CALLEN RICHARD JR TRUST S VAN KAL AVE-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-19-360-005 PETERMAN SCOTT & LYNANNE TRUST 8797 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-360-010 BATES REBECCA 8855 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-360-020 DAHLKA RICHARD & LAUREL 10976 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-360-030 JOHNSON JAMES & NANCY 10920 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-360-040 WIELHOUWER PETER & DEBORAH 10860 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-360-050 ICKES JONATHAN & TIEN ELLIE 10802 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-372-011 ICKES JONATHAN & TIEN ELLIE W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-372-016 CONSUMERS ENERGY W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-376-012 DEMOSS JAMES 10670 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-376-015 DEMOSS JAMES W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-376-018 DEMOSS JAMES W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-401-010 CALLEN DAVID & SONIA TRUST 8505 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-401-020 ALLEN BARRY & BETSY ANN TRUST 10462 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-451-011 MOILES CANDACE TRUST 10472 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-451-014 COGHLIN DIANE TRUST 10354 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-451-018 COGHLIN DIANE TRUST W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-19-476-010 COGHLIN DIANE TRUST W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-101-012 TINKER MICHAEL 9890 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-101-016 SCHOONBECK KEVIN 9904 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-101-022 LOSEY BRIAN & BRIANNE 9903 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-101-024 BROADBENT WALLACE 9887 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-101-026 SHARGHI MICHAEL & SARAH 9811 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-101-030 DEWAAL LEENDERT & ADRIANA 8189 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-101-032 HOLLAND ANDREW 9862 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-101-034 SHARGHI MICHAEL 9826 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-126-005 TALCOTT COREY 9715 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-126-011 PRETTY LAKE CAMP 9561 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-126-012 FREDERICK DAVID & JANICE 9553 WEST Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-151-010 WIDMAN JAMES & DEBRA TRUST 8223 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-151-021 SCHLARMAN PHILIP 8257 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-151-033 MILLER MIKE 8443 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-151-035 SLOAN DAVID & SUZANNE 8537 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-151-037 MCEVOY PATRICK & KARLA 8489 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-151-050 DAAM ANDREA 8389 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-151-061 AMARO TARRA 8403 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-151-080 MARTENS JOHN 8405 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-151-095 KRIER JODY 8392 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 95 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-20-151-111 ZAVASKY DAVID & VICTORIA 8400 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-151-118 ISAKSON LINDA & RAYMOND TRUST 8436 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-201-010 PRETTY LAKE CAMP 9497 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-226-012 JA WOLLAM FOUNDATION TRUST W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-226-020 JA WOLLAM FOUNDATION TRUST PARCEL NO LONGER EXISTS -$                     -$                       

09-20-301-024 HECKERTHORN TERRANCE & SANDRA 8650 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-301-032 RABINE JEFFREY 8472 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-301-033 MYERS JORDAN & KIMBERLY 8484 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-301-034 GARDNER DANIEL 8496 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-301-035 HAGEMAN BRENDAN & LINDA 8700 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-301-036 MOLLHAGEN-JAKSA FRANK 8574 S. 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-326-001 MEISNER MATTHEW & MADELEINE 8551 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-326-008 VANSLAMBROUCK PATRICK&COLLEEN TRUST8575 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-326-020 HASKELL MADELIN JEAN 8653 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-326-030 MINGER ADAM & ERIN 8637 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-326-040 UGGERI MARK & CATHERINE 8727 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-351-002 DEHAVEN JEFFREY 8748 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-351-014 DEHAVEN LAURIE TRUST 8892 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-351-017 BAKITA DANIEL & GAYLE 8910 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-351-023 ARBANAS ANTHONY ENTERPRISES LLC 9940 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-351-029 CLANCEY WENDY TRUST W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-351-031 CLANCEY WENDY TRUST 9726 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-376-002 ANGLEMYER MARTHA TRUST 8749 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-376-006 DAVIS FAMILY TRUST 8889 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-376-007 BOGEN PAUL &  DAVID 9674 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-376-012 DOBSON SCOTT & NICOLETTE 8925 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-376-015 WOLTHUIS SAMUEL 8951 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-376-016 SCHILL WM JR & KELSEY TRUST 9542 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-376-021 MCDONALD MICHAEL & KNUPP CHRISTINE 9622 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-376-030 SHARGHI MICHAEL & SARAH 9582 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-20-401-011 PRETTY LAKE CAMP W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-101-011 WOOLLAM FOUNDATION TRUST W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-152-010 VANDERBEEK PATRICIA & HAMES MARY 56 PRETTY LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-152-020 DAY JACQUELINE & SCOTT 62 PRETTY LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-152-030 GRABOWSKI WALTER TRUST 74 PRETTY LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-152-040 WOOLLAM JOHN TRUST 84 PRETTY LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-152-050 LEWIS SANDRA  TRUST 96 PRETTY LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-152-060 ALKEMA KATHERINE TRUST 108 PRETTY LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-152-070 POWELL DOUGLAS & BARBARA 120 PRETTY LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-152-080 WOOLLAM STEPHEN & PATRICIA TRUST 132 PRETTY LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-152-090 HALL JAMES & LAURA 144 PRETTY LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-152-100 OSTROWSKI ROBERT & MARSHA 156 PRETTY LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-152-110 GRUBB BRUCE & JEANNE 164 PRETTY LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-152-120 SELKIRK WILLIAM 178 PRETTY LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-152-130 SELKIRK JAMES 186 PRETTY LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-152-140 TRAXLER JERRY & SUZANNE TRUST 194 PRETTY LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-152-150 WOOLLAM JOHN TRUST 208 PRETTY LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-152-160 WOOLLAM JOHN TRUST 218 PRETTY LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-152-170 WOOLLAM JOHN TWELFTH TRUST 222 PRETTY LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 96 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-21-170-010 SCHWALM CARLA & DANIEL 8350 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-170-020 PAUL KATHRYN & BRIAN 8364 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-170-030 LEDER AMY & GANDHI NILAY 8378 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-170-040 NEWBY KORTENAY & GINA 8392 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-170-050 LEVER JONATHAN & LAURA 8406 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-170-060 WALLACE ROSCOE & NICOLE 8299 VINEWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-170-070 TROUP DANIEL & SARAH 8245 VINEWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-170-080 KUIPER MATTHEW & ANGELA 8248 VINEWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-170-090 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8262 VINEWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-170-100 ROBERTS JASON & ERIN 8276 VINEWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-170-111 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8290 VINEWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-170-121 DOBSON GREGORY & MELINDA 8304 VINEWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-170-130 OOSTVEEN ROBERT & HETAL 8326 VINEWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-170-140 LESTER TIMOTHY & DAWN 8352 VINEWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-170-150 KREIS DOUGLAS & KAREN 8417 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-170-160 HORVATH MARK & STEPHENSON TANYA 8401 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-170-170 SOLDANO JENNIFER & GARRETT 8357 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-170-180 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC BARRINGTON SHORES-COMMON ELMNT -$                     -$                       

09-21-177-010 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8707 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-020 WIDMAN WILLIAM & REBECCA 8689 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-030 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8673 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-040 OGRIN MICHAEL & RACHEL 8655 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-050 EARLS TODD & LORI 8639 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-060 STILES CAROLYN & SPENCER 8621 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-070 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8605 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-080 SANTIAGO LILIA & CONNOLLY AARON 8586 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-090 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8569 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-100 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8553 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-110 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8535 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-120 MARUCCI JAMES & JENNIFER 8519 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-130 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8501 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-140 WILD BARTON & ANDREA 8516 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-150 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8532 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-160 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8548 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-170 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8564 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-180 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8578 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-190 BENTZ NATHAN & ESCAMILLA LIZA 8616 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-200 ANDERSON DOUGLAS & CAROL 8668 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-177-210 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8700 BRIGHTEN TRAILS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-210-010 GREENE TIMOTHY & VAN KUREN NANCY 8151 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-210-020 PARMENTER DANA & NINA 8177 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-210-030 PATLA DEANNA & JAMES 8197 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-210-040 ZAHRAI ERIC & MARGARET 8219 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-210-050 STRONG CARRIE & ADAM 8247 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-210-060 MORELAND JACOB II & ANNE 8309 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-210-070 DUFRESNE CHRISTINA & GLASSCOCK CALV 8355 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-210-080 VILLARREAL RODRIGO & JUNKO 8366 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-210-090 SADEK DEAN & NITA TRUST 8340 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-210-100 PIOLI PETER & KIMANH 8318 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 97 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-21-210-110 DOLSON JOSEPH & BROOKE 8294 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-210-120 STUK TIMOTHY & ANDREA TRUST 8276 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-210-130 TOMLINSON CHAD & AMY 8258 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-210-140 MASON BROOKE & BLAKE 8236 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-210-150 COLE TIMOTHY & TINA TRUST 8214 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-210-160 ANDREWS TREVOR & DANIELLE 8194 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-210-170 TIERNEY WILLIAM JR 8172 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-210-180 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8283 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-010 BENJAMIN ROBERT & COLLEEN TRUST 8026 BAR0NY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-020 BENJAMIN ROBERT & COLLEEN TRUST 8056 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-030 MARTZ WESLEY & JOANNE 8080 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-040 LIGGETT BENJAMIN & JESSICA 8110 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-050 BARRY STEVEN & KATHRYN 8482 THORNWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-060 WILSON DAVID 8510 THORNWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-070 RYND DARYL & ROBIN 8523 THORNWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-080 EVANS CHRISTOPHER & PATRICIA TRUST 8224 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-090 ROEHR NYDIA TRUST 8184 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-100 WALL JASON & FRY JULIA 8514 WYNDWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-110 MCCOLLUM MONTE & KATHLEEN 8536 WYNDWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-120 MACMILLAN AMY TRUST 8544 WYNDWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-130 MACMILLAN AMY TRUST 8570 WYNDWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-140 MACMILLAN AMY TRUST 8590 WYNDWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-150 POTRATZ GERALD &  LOUISE 8605 WYNDWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-160 CISLER RON & LISA 8587 WYNDWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-170 NEWCASTLE BRYAN & TIFFANY 8565 WYNDWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-180 WEBER ANDREW 8543 WYNDWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-190 BURRILL BRIAN 8521 WYNDWOOD PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-200 BARRINGTON SHORES CONSERVANCY BARRINGTON SHORES COMMON -$                     -$                       

09-21-225-210 BARRINGTON SHORES CONSERVANCY BARRINGTON SHORES COMMON -$                     -$                       

09-21-225-220 BARRINGTON SHORES CONSERVANCY BARRINGTON SHORES COMMON -$                     -$                       

09-21-225-230 LINABURY FREDERICK & SANDRA 8315 BAINBRIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-240 NOVAK DAVID & MEREDITH 8293 BAINBRIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-250 SMITH FRED & ADAMS JULIE 8271 BAINBRIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-260 REISTERER COLLEEN 8272 BAINBRIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-270 KERSCHNER DEANA TRUST 8298 BAINBRIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-280 COUSINS JAMES 8344 BAINBRIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-290 CAMPBELL ROBERT & KARLA TRUST 8370 BAINBRIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-300 AGUSTIN JORDAN & KYLIE 8400 BAINBRIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-310 LAMBRIGHT DAVID & JEANNE 8440 BAINBRIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-320 DOMINGUEZ NATHAN & AMY TRUST 8203 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-330 FERRARI PHILIP & PING 8171 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-340 KIESLING NANCY TRUST 8149 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-350 RITTER DIANNE MARIE 8453 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-360 ALEXANDER DANIEL & JULIE 8421 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-370 MCLACHLAN JAMES & DARLENE 8393 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-380 FRITZ THOMAS & SUSAN 8390 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-390 ROODE LUKE & SARAH 8412 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-400 HODGES WILLIAM & ELIZABETH 8434 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-410 KOSKO MICHAEL & DEBRA 8460 BRANDON CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 98 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-21-225-420 ROSS JAMES & ASHLEY 8049 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-430 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II 8037 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-225-440 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II COMMON ELEMENT -$                     -$                       

09-21-226-012 SCHMIDT JACLYN W Q AVE @ 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-226-022 SCHMIDT JACLYN 8231 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-226-030 ST. CLAIR AARON & MELINDA 8179 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-226-040 SCHERO JOHNNEY & CAROLE 8125 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-226-050 BECZE STEPHANIE & MICHAEL 8115 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-226-060 NELSON JUSTIN & BRITTANY 8111 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-226-070 STOZICKI SUEANN 8077 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-226-080 STERNBERGH JAMES & SHARRON TRUST 8025 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-226-090 ROSSER MARIAN 8023 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-226-102 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC TURNING STONE PARENT PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-21-230-001 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8218 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-002 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8166 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-003 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8148 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-004 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8132 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-005 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8114 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-006 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8094 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-007 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8074 LIMESTONE RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-008 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8063 LIMESTONE RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-009 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8071 LIMESTONE RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-010 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8093 LIMSTONE RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-011 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8040 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-012 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8020 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-013 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8000 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-014 SHACKELFORD DAMON & ROBIN 7984 RIM ROCK COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-015 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 7972 RIM ROCK COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-016 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 7960 RIM ROCK COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-017 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 7950 RIM ROCK COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-018 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 7938 RIM ROCK COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-019 STEEVES ROBERT & KAREN 7926 RIM ROCK COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-020 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 7914 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-021 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 7896 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-022 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 7876 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-023 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 7846 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-024 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8254 SACTUARY WOODS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-025 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8257 SLATE CREEK 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-026 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8252 SLATE CREEK 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-027 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 7803 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-028 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 7831 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-029 PENCEK JAMES & CAROL 7849 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-030 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 7865 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-031 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 7881 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-032 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 7899 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-033 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 7917 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-034 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 7943 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-035 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 7971 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-036 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8007 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 99 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-21-230-037 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8118 SHALE MEADOW 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-038 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8097 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-039 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8129 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-040 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8149 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-041 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8167 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-042 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8183 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-230-043 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC 8197 TURNING STONE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-010 CLEMENTS RONALD & EDITH 8339 BAINBRIDGE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-020 MAY CHRISTOPHER & WHITNEY 8249 PARKSTONE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-030 BANEY CLINTON & ELIZABETH 8277 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-040 SAGEHORN SCOTT & TRACY 8319 PARKSTONE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-050 MURRAY WILLIAM & AMY 8353 PARKSTONE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-060 FORD ASHLEY 8399 PARKSTONE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-070 STORY DANIEL & KERI 8421 PARKSTONE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-080 VANDERVEEN JUDITH TRUSTEE 8431 TAWNEY POINTE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-090 HIGHHOUSE FAMILY TRUST 8463 TAWNEY POINTE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-100 SANDMEYER KELLY & CHRISTOPHER 8467 TAWNEY POINTE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-110 DAVIDSON MICHAEL & DEANNE 8462 TAWNEY POINTE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-120 WINGARD FAMILY TRUST 8450 TAWNEY POINTE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-130 NOVAK MELANIE 8428 TAWNEY POINTE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-140 LYONS CLARA TRUST 8475 PARKSTONE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-150 HOYE STEPHEN & KRISTINA 8493 PARKSTONE TERR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-160 LAMPOS KENNETH & CYNTHIA TRUST 8503 PARKSTONE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-170 KELLEY KATHERINE & O'FLAHERTY KENT 8317 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-180 WILLIAMS KEITH & AMANDA TRUST 8339 BARONY PT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-190 BENSCOTER LISA TRUST 8490 PARKSTONE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-200 MALTZ SHELDON & SHARON 8448 PARKSTONE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-210 KUCH ROBERT & DEBORAH 8418 PARKSTONE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-220 KIZER KELLIE & DONALD 8362 PARKSTONE TER 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-260-230 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC COMMON ELEMENT -$                     -$                       

09-21-260-240 BARRINGTON SHORES CONSERVANCY COMMON ELEMENT -$                     -$                       

09-21-265-010 KERRINS CHRISTOPHER & TRENA 8305 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-020 SHAPIRO ELY & KATHERINE 8323 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-030 CUMMINGS MATTHEW & REDYLYN TRUST 8341 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-040 ALCARAZ CHRISTOPHER & KAREN 8359 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-050 WILLIAMS PRYCE 8375 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-060 WELBURN MARISA & ANDREW 8393 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-070 COLEMAN MASON & VICTORIA TRUST 8417 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-080 GARLICK RICK & SHARON 8423 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-090 CLANCEY GERALD TRUST 8429 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-100 CROTTY DYLAN & ELIZABETH 8435 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-110 PETERSON SCOTT 8441 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-120 ROBLES  ARTURO & GARCIA MARCELA 8447 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-130 SWEENEY ERIC & KEITH REBECCA 8453 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-140 JACOB JAY & JULIE 8459 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-150 THOMPSON JASON & SUBASREE 8474 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-160 LIPPERT JAROD & ANDREA 8468 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-170 WATSON BRIAN & SARAH 8462 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-180 STOEHR LEONARD & ASHLEY 8446 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 100 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-21-265-190 HEMINOVER FAMILY TRUST 8426 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-200 VLIEK RYAN & FELICIA 8412 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-210 GERGELY MICHAEL & HEIDI 8386 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-220 WELLER BRADLEY & CHERI 8356 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-230 HARLOFF JASON & LISA 8308 GRAPEVINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-265-240 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II GRAPEVINE CIR-COMMON ELMNT -$                     -$                       

09-21-276-010 MINOR CHARLES & GLENDA TRUST S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-276-020 GANGLER SARAH & DAKOTA 8241 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-276-030 COLE DANIEL 8285 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-276-040 VANDERBERG HAYO & LINDA TRUST 8291 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-276-050 JONES LARRY 8301 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-276-060 BERZINS  DAILA 8319 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-010 VANSCHAIK DEBRA TRUST 230 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-020 NICKS CHARLES TRUST 234 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-030 IVENS LUDMILA 238 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-040 STEWART GERRY & LEA 244 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-050 AHLE JAMES & DENISE 246 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-060 JOHNSON DAVID & MARY 272 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-070 NADINE VANDAM FAMILY TRUST 287 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-080 SCHLUKEBIR CONNIE & DANIEL 301 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-090 VANDAM RICHARD TRUSTEE 304 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-100 LP DOPP 1 LLC 321 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-110 ALKHAMIS ZIAD & BOBBI TRUST 314 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-120 DOPP JASON & MARIOLA 317 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-130 CALDWELL J & MIKE & RICHARD & JOHN 329 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-140 AL-KHARUSY LIVING TRUST 335 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-150 JONES DENNIS & PEGGY 350 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-160 GRASHUIS JOHN & BETH 358 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-170 STECKER SETH & JANESSA 368 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-180 TORIAN TERRY TRUST 370 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-191 SACKETT GREGORY 375 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-210 HEBBEN GEORGE & ELIZABETH 390 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-220 PETERS TIMOTHY & JACQUELINE 394 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-230 BIGELOW REBECCA TRUST 398 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-240 PUZEVIC LEON & CONSTANCE TRUST 417 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-250 STONE LARRY  TRUSTEE 435 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-301-260 SCHLUKEBIR KATHLEEN TRUST 450 PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-351-010 JA WOOLLAM FOUNDATION TRUST PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-351-012 WOOLAM J A FOUNDATION PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-351-016 WOOLAM J A FOUNDATION PRETTY LAKE HTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-351-020 WOOLAM J A FOUNDATION W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-351-030 LEEBURG WILLIAM 8774 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-376-011 PROPHIT CECILIA 8718 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-376-015 SUHR KEVIN & JULIE 8656 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-376-022 LAPLACE JOSH & AMANDA 8562 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-376-023 WOOD PHILLIP 8604 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-376-027 ROBERTS WAYNE JR & JULIE 8520 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-401-010 VANDENBOGERD GIJSBERT & CAROL 8600 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-426-012 MINOR CHARLES & GLENDA TRUST 8643 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 101 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-21-426-020 MINOR CHARLES & GLENDA TRUST S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-426-030 HAGEMAN TODD & KIMBERLY 8675 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-451-011 RUCKERT ERIN & ADAM 8482 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-451-019 BELLINGAR JAMES & DEBRA 8940 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-451-020 BELLINGAR JAMES & DEBRA S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-476-011 KNOLL WALTRAUT 8781 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-476-014 SCHOLTEN DONALD  & ANN TRUST 8855 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-476-017 WEAVER JEFFREY & LYNNE TRUST 8939 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-476-021 VANCONANT JERRY & JUDY 8094 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-476-022 WILLIAMS JAMES 8020 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-476-030 HENDERSON JAMES II & HOFFMAN DENISE 8969 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-476-040 MARTIN BRENT 8188 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-904-020 NEXTEL WEST CORP 8420 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-21-904-021 SBA 2012 TC ASSETS LLC 8420 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-101-011 STEVENS JAMES JR & JULIE 7895 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-101-021 PENNY ANGELA 7855 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-101-032 SELLECK BRETT & CHERI 7815 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-101-041 KING ANTHONY & JOANNE 7769 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-101-050 VANDENBOGERD PETER & TRACEY 7745 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-101-060 DRENTH LINDA TRUST 7825 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-101-070 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC TURNING STONE-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-22-126-011 SANDOVAL SABAS & JILL 7723 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-126-013 THOMPSON DAVID & DONNA 7709 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-126-020 LANE KATHERINE ANNE & CHRISTOPHER 7697 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-126-048 HAPNER KAISA 7507 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-126-050 HOOGERHEIDE JOHN & JANE 7641 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-126-061 CROSS JACKLYN & STEVEN 7539 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-126-070 SHUGARS LORI TRUST 7501 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-010 NICHOLS LESLIE & JEFF 7514 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-020 STAHR DANIEL & JENNIFER 7540 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-030 NASSON TREVOR & SARAH 7560 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-040 MARSHALL DAVID 7580 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-050 CAMPBELL JAMES & CAROLINE 7600 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-060 CLAUS JEANNIE TRUST 7620 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-070 EARLY JOHN & MEGHAN 8257 BOYNE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-080 OKEEFE PATRICK & DEBRA TRUST 8225 BOYNE STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-090 PIERCE JEFFREY & RONDA 8207 BOYNE STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-100 COLE LAURIE TRUST 8185 BOYNE STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-110 KAUPA THOMAS & SUZANNE 8163 BOYNE STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-120 KRAEGEL BRIAN & CARRIE 8143 BOYNE STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-130 HOOGERHEIDE JOHN & JANE 8129 BOYNE STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-140 HOOGERHEIDE JOHN & JANE 8101 BOYNE STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-150 MALSBARY ANDREW & FARY AMY 8056 BOYNE STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-160 AL-SAADI SAMI & SALENA TRUST 7676 SUTTONS BAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-170 HOLLEMAN MATTHEW & JENNIFER 7714 SUTTONS BAY STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-180 FREEMAN GLEN & LORI 8126 BOYNE STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-190 BURKETT SCOTT & MARCY 8144 BOYNE STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-200 CLARK CHELSEA & BRET 8164 BOYNE STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-210 THOMAS KORY & JULIE 8186 BOYNE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 102 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-22-150-220 BEEBE JAMES & AMY 8208 BOYNE STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-230 JAMES SUZANNE TRUST 8228 BOYNE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-240 ROCKER KENNETH & MARY 8250 BOYNE STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-250 YODER LISA & JOSHUA 8268 BOYNE STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-260 BEATRIZ BANOS DE EZCURDIA 7647 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-270 SOLOMONS LISA & GARY 7633 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-280 BOELMAN NICOLE TRUST 7609 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-290 FALARDEAU JASON & MELISSA 7593 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-300 BARTMAN BRIAN & BETHANY 7571 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-310 MANHIANI PALJINDER & VASIR JASPREET 7551 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-320 MATTIES LINCOLN & KATIE 8297 CHARLEVOIX 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-330 GREEN BRIAN 8317 CHARLEVOIX STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-340 SZUMSKI RYAN & MORGAN 8339 CHARLEVOIX ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-350 FORD JAMES & GINA 8361 CHARLEVOIX ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-360 CURRY SARA 7548 MANITOU AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-370 BUSSIES JEREMY & JENNIFER 7572 MANITOU AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-380 DILLON GLEN & SARA 7590 MANITOU AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-390 SEMELBAUER DALE & CHANTELLE 7610 MANITOU AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-400 URBAIN KEITH & SHAWN 7632 MANITOU AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-410 ANDERSON ERIK & DAYNA 7650 MANITOU AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-420 MOTSON SCOTT & KELLY 7680 MANITOU AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-430 RYDER GARY & ALISHA 8303 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-440 LAFLECHE PATRICK & DERY MARIE 8275 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-450 SUTTON BRIAN & CHRISTINE 8251 PETOSKEY STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-460 WEIMER BLAKE & CELESTE 8227 PETOSKEY STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-470 SAUNDERS ROBERT & CARYN 8209 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-480 MURESAN IOAN & MIRELA 8183 PETOSKEY STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-490 BANASKY LAWRENCE & SHERRIE 8167 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-500 AMEY JESSE TRUST 8141 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-510 ALLEN JOSEPH & MELANIE TRUST 8127 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-520 ROSS KATHLEEN TRUST 8104 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-530 HALLGREN BRADLEY 8124 PETOSKY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-540 DEYOUNG MATTHEW 8140 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-550 MCCLISH JASON 8166 PETOSKY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-560 WISE ROBERT & CAROLYN 8182 PETOSKY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-570 THE MCCONACHIE LIVING TRUST 8206 PETOSKY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-580 KUHTIC STEVE TRUST 8226 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-590 VRBA DOUGLAS & MELISSA 8246 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-600 HESSLER ALEXANDER 8268 PETOSKY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-610 MACCALLUM SCOTT JR & LICH KATHERINE 8324 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-620 STULL JEFFREY & JENNIFER 8362 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-630 JACOBSON CARLTON & JACQUELINE 8359 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-640 HAUGEN JODI 7675 MANITOU AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-650 LEZOTTE MICHAEL 7647 MANITOU AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-660 GROMEK MATTHEW & ELIZABETH TRUST 7629 MANITOU AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-670 SEWARD JEFFREY & GABRIELLE 7607 MANITOU AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-680 HOGARTH TODD &  HILLARY 7587 MANITOU AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-690 RANK BRUCE & SUSAN ET AL 7571 MANITOU AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-150-700 PIPER EMILY KATE & LOEL JUSTIN 7545 MANITOU AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 103 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-22-150-710 ROLLING MEADOW LLC TX HTS 6&7 COMMON ELEMENT -$                     -$                       

09-22-150-720 ROLLING MEADOW LLC TX HTS 6&7 COMMON ELEMENT -$                     -$                       

09-22-155-010 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT II LLC PARCEL NO LONGER EXISTS -$                     -$                       

09-22-180-001 MATTSON BRANDON & BRENDA 8385 CHARLEVOIX ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-002 MORAES MAURO & SANDRA 8403 CHARLEVOIX ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-003 JACKSON CYNTHIA 8427 CHARLEVOIX ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-004 DETERS JAMES 7585 NORTHPORT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-005 RYDER DAVID & MICHELE TRUST 7605 NORTHPORT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-006 HODGMAN CLARE 7627 NORTHPORT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-007 HUBEK RONALD & ROSEMARY 7645 NORTHPORT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-008 KILPATRICK FAMILY TRUST 7673 NORTHPORT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-009 PENNINGTON STEPHEN 8491 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-010 VANHEUKELOM GREGORY 8494 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-011 SAUCIER NEIL & TRICIA 8456 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-012 SISK CRAIG & WENDY 8430 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-013 PARKER TY & JUNE 8406 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-014 CHANDLER DANIEL & RACHEL TRUST 8388 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-015 KLUNK TODD & LISA TRUST 8389 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-016 LANG DEBORAH 7676 BINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-017 ROPP CHRISTOPHER & BEVERLY 7648 BINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-018 DOORNWEERD IRENE 7630 BINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-019 BELIKOV SERGEY & INNA 7608 BINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-020 CROWE THOMAS TRUST 7588 BINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-021 ISBLE ANDREW & KAREN 7572 BINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-022 CROWELL SHAYE 7546 BINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-023 MCCRARY JOEL & DAWN 7541 BINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-024 SR FRANCIS LLC 7567 BINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-025 SOBIECK STEVEN 7583 BINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-026 SHAH VINEET & MAVANI HIRAL 7603 BINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-027 SHACKELFORD DAMON & ROBIN 7625 BINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-028 JOSHI AASHCA & SINHA RAJNISH 7643 BINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-029 MITCHELL CARL & AMANDA 7671 BINGHAM AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-030 RAVINDRA DEEPAK & NAIR SEENA 7687 BINGHAM 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-031 FREDRERICKSON ROY & MARCI TRUST 7692 NORTHPORT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-032 FILIPPINE DAWN & STEVEN 7676 NORTHPORT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-033 GAMHEWAGE CHAMARA & JAYASINGHE INOK7648 NORTHPORT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-034 MCCLISH ANDREW & KRISTINA BELL MIXE 7626 NORTHPORT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-035 SOPER ROBERT & DANIELLE 7604 NORTHPORT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-036 COX JAMES & ROSE 7584 NORTHPORT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-037 JOHNSON CARRIE & DARRELL 7568 NORTHPORT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-038 MAJESKE KELLY & KEITH 7542 NORTHPORT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-180-039 J & S VENTURES LLC TX HTS 6&7 COMMON ELEMENT -$                     -$                       

09-22-201-001 MM VENTURES LLC 7483 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-201-003 HOMELIFE PROPERTIES INTERLOCHEN LLC 8038 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-201-012 PENINGER RHONDA 8039 INTERLOCHEN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-201-017 SIMPSON JOHN BROOKS & CAROL W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-201-030 DRAGICEVICH S F & M TRUSTS 7345 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-201-040 HOLMGREN TATIANA 7307 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-205-010 JANSEN DALE & MARY TRUST 8231 KEWEENAW ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 104 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-22-205-020 HICKMAN DAVID 8207 KEWEENAW ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-205-030 GEORGE JEFFREY & KATHLEEN 8183 KEWEENAW ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-205-040 VANDERKLOK ANNETTA 8159 KEWEENAW ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-205-050 DUNNING ROBERT & ABBY 8135 KEWEENAW ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-205-060 NICHOLS KIMBERLY 8171 KEWEENAW ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-205-070 HINKLEY CHAD & KELLY 7336 TAWAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-205-080 BLEEKER SHANTEL & BRIAN 7352 TAWAS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-205-090 STEPHENS JEFFREY 7374 TAWAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-205-100 MOORE DONALD & JODI TRUST 7396 TAWAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-205-110 MANEKE JUDY & RYAN 7411 TAWAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-205-120 HIGGINS SCOTT &  BARBARA 7389 TAWAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-205-130 GREGG RICHARD & RUTH 8130 KEWEENAW ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-205-140 HABART STEVEN 8150 KEWEENAW ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-205-150 HULBERT JEFFREY & PATRICIA 8170 KEWEENAW ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-205-160 MONTANYE JASON & KIMBERLY 8190 KEWEENAW ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-205-170 MEINTS JOSHUA & KRISTEN 8210 KEWEENAW ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-205-180 DIPPEL THOMAS & ANNETTE 8232 KEWEENAW ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-010 DRUMB JACK & JAN 7083 LELAND CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-020 GULLOTTI BARBARA 7067 LELAND CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-030 BLOSTICA THOMAS & LYNNETTE 7072 LELAND CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-040 THOM RODNEY & JESSICA 7098 LELAND CT 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-050 FINSEL THOMAS 7126 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-060 KAPLAN STEVEN & SHANNON 7148 TEXAS HEIGHTS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-070 STENSLAND BRENT & MEGAN 7170 TEXAS HEIGHTS 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-080 NATZKE-BARLOW MELISSA & BRUCE 7192 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-090 COVELL MICHAEL & JESSICA 7214 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-100 GAMSHO HUSSAM & JULIETTE 7236 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-110 GWENDOLYN VANDLEN TRUST 7258 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-120 FONGER MICHAEL 7284 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-130 FRANCK BRIAN & VALERIE 7302 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-140 EKLOV LAURA 7326 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-150 ZARANTONELLO MATTHEW 7360 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-160 KLEIN RONALD & TERRA TRUST 7382 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-170 WITEK WILLIAM 7404 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-180 WITEK WILLIAM 7426 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-190 VITALE BRANDON & ERIKA 7448 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-200 WITEK WILLIAM 8229 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-210 CORNIEL KARA 7447 MACKINAW CV 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-220 MURRY CATHERINE & BRUCE 7425 MACINAW COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-230 KIRKLIN SCOTT & LEONE 7403 MACKINAW CV 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-240 ALVORD TYLER & LAURYN TRUST 7406 MACKINAW CV 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-250 RAUSCH BRANDON & CHERAY 7424 MACKINAW CV 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-260 DAULT BRIAN & DONNA 8155 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-270 OSSEWAARDE SALLY 8123 INTERLOCHEN  ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-280 KELLY ERIN 7418 TAWAS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-290 PENNINGTON JOSEPH III & PATRICIA 8065 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-300 MACDONALD RYAN & CARLY 8064 INTERLOCHEN RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-310 MCWHINNIE DAVE & KELLY 8076 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-320 NORTHUP SARAH 8152 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 105 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-22-210-330 THAYER JOHN 8178 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-340 MERLING MICHAEL & LINDSAY 8196 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-350 BENCHINA THOMAS & CHARISSA 8214 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-360 THOMPSON BRIAN & PEGGY 8238 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-370 WOOD DEBRA 8260 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-380 MCNULTY MINDY & MATT 7439 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-390 BABCOCK DAVID & MINGER JULIE 7401 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-400 GOURLAY GREGORY & LAURA 7355 TEXAS HTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-410 NELSON LEE 7327 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-422 WOCHASKI DAVID & MARGARET TRUST 7287 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-430 POUBLON MICHAEL & REBECCA 7259 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-440 SANDERSON SCOTT & LISA 7215 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-450 POFFENBERGER KEVIN 7189 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-460 SWINEHART KURTIS & WENDY 7147 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-470 HANOUTE LEWIS &  SHANAE 7125 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-480 INGRAHAM WILLIAM & PAMELA 7091 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-210-491 HOLMES LEONARD & DEMARIS TRUST 7069 TEXAS HEIGHTS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-226-006 SIMPSON JOHN BROOKS & CAROL W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-226-007 DSG OPPORTUNITIES LLC 8136 W SHOOTING STAR LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-226-010 SPEIER JOHN & HARTWIG HOLLY 7107 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-226-021 BAKER MOILES & SMITH LLC 7075 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-226-029 BAKER MOILES & SMITH LLC 7067 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-226-031 SOLLA SOLLEW MANAGEMENT LLC 7047 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-226-042 KIWI & COMPANY 7019 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-226-047 LONE STAR CORNER LLC 8036 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-226-060 LONE STAR CORNER LLC 8048 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-226-081 HARTWIG HOLLY & SPEIER JOHN 8104 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-226-101 HARTWIG HOLLY & SPEIER JOHN 8180 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-230-010 SCHROEDER DARLENE & ELMER 8210 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-230-021 BARNUM KIMBERLY & TOM TRUST 8230 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-230-030 BERGHUIS MARNI 8256 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-230-041 HEHE TERESA ANN 8262 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-230-051 ROWE MARY & JOHNSON CAROL 8288 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-001 THIRTLE ELIZABETH 8186 SHOOTING STAR LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-002 CLLH LLC 8198 SHOOTING STAR LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-003 CLLH LLC 8208 SHOOTING STAR LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-004 CLLH LLC 8220 SHOOTING STAR LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-005 SHUGARS DANIEL TRUST 8232 SHOOTING STAR LANE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-006 CLLH LLC 8183 CONEFLOWER COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-007 CLLH LLC 8203 CONEFLOWER COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-008 CLLH LLC 8215 CONEFLOWER COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-009 CLLH LLC 8223 CONEFLOWER COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-010 CLLH LLC 8235 CONEFLOWER COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-011 TRUELOVE ANTHONY & DENA 8188 CONEFLOWER COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-012 CLLH LLC 8202 CONEFLOWER COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-013 CLLH LLC 8212 CONEFLOWER COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-014 CLLH LLC 8224 CONEFLOWER COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-015 CLLH LLC 8236 CONEFLOWER COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-016 CLLH LLC 8185 SWITCH GRASS RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 106 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-22-240-017 CLLH LLC 8205 SWITCH GRASS RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-018 CLLH LLC 8217 SWITCH GRASS RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-019 CLLH LLC 8225 SWITCH GRASS RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-020 CAVANAUGH WAYNE & CHERYL TRUST 8239 SWITCH GRASS RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-021 CLLH LLC 8190 SWITCH GRASS RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-022 CLLH LLC 8206 SWITCH GRASS RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-023 CLLH LLC 8216 SWITCH GRASS RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-024 RAEDY JULIE TRUST 8228 SWITCH GRASS RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-025 GROENDYK DAVID & SHARON 8240 SWITCH GRASS RIDGE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-026 LOEKS LARRY & LORRIE TRUST 8193 THIMBLEWEED TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-027 KLEIN MARY JANE 8207 THIMBLEWEED TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-028 ICKES LINDA & PAUL 8219 THIMBLEWEED TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-029 SCIUCA DAN & MONICA 8227 THIMBLEWEED TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-030 COOK THERESA 8241 THIMBLEWEED TRAIL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-031 CLLH LLC 7200 INDIGO WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-032 CLLH LLC 7212 INDIGO WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-033 CLLH LLC 7224 INDIGO WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-034 CLLH LLC 7234 INDIGO WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-035 CLLH LLC 7254 INDIGO WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-036 CLLH LLC 7266 INDIGO WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-037 CLLH LLC 7276 INDIGO WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-038 CLLH LLC 7288 INDIGO WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-039 VISSER DANIEL & SUE 7300 INDIGO WAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-040 CLLH LLC 7195 COREOPSIS COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-041 CLLH LLC 7207 COREOPSIS COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-042 CLLH LLC 7217 COREOPSIS COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-043 CLLH LLC 7229 COREOPSIS COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-044 CLLH LLC 7239 COREOPSIS COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-045 CLLH LLC 7259 COREOPSIS COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-046 CLLH LLC 7271 COREOPSIS COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-047 CLLH LLC 7281 COREOPSIS COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-048 TULLOCK LIVING TRUST 7293 COREOPSIS COVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-240-900 BELLE MEADE ASSOCIATION COMMON ELEMENT -$                     -$                       

09-22-250-010 KEARNEY LORI 8321 LEELANAU ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-020 BAILEY TIMOTHY 8339 LEELANAU ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-030 ALLEN JOLLIE & LISA 8361 LEELANAU ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-040 HIONG CHIA & SOPHIA 8425 LEELANAU ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-050 AHERN MICHAEL & SUSAN 8445 LEE;LANAU  ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-060 BRUSH MATTHEW & WENDY 8444 LEELANAU ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-070 OWENS STEPHAN & ANN 8424 LEELANAU 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-080 WARREN DAVID & MICHELLE 8404 LEELANAU ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-090 HASPER JOHN & KELLI 8384 LEELANAU ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-100 HAKALA DREW & ERICA 8360 LEELANAU ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-110 RADEVA STELLA 8338 LEELANAU ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-120 MILLER MICHAEL & CHERYL 8320 LEELANAU ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-130 EDDY NICOLE & TYLER 8319 COPPER HARBOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-140 BOWDEN RICK & CYNTHIA TRUST 8337 COPPER HARBOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-150 FLEWWELLING GRANT & HOLLY 8359 COPPER HARBOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-160 HOOPINGARNER DOUGLAS & SUZANNE TRUS8383 COPPER HARBOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 107 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-22-250-170 TAYLOR SARAH & ROLAND III 8403 COPPER HARBOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-180 LYONS DAMON & MELISSA 8423 COPPER HARBOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-190 TAUBE PATRICK & TINA 8443 COPPER HARBOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-200 NOVAK TERRY & MARY 7235 KENDALL ARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-210 LOUIS DOUGLAS & MICHELLE 7255 KENDALL ARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-220 WEBSTER BRYAN & DIANNE 7275 KENDALL ARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-230 WHITEHEAD DAVID & AMY 7295 KENDALL ARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-240 ONEILL MICHAEL & CAROL TRUST 7315 KENDALL ARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-250 GEIB GRANT & STEPHANIE 7335 KENDALL ARBOR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-260 STAWARZ JORDAN & SAMANTHA 7357 KENDALL ARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-270 VELTHUYSEN JOSEPH & ERIN 8460 COPPER HARBOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-280 PIECUCH JOSEPH & KATHLEEN 8446 COPPER HARBOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-290 LINDEBOOM SCOTT & JULIA 8426 COPPER HARBOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-300 ROTTMAN ERIC & CHELSEA 8400 COPPER HARBOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-310 WEBB DAREN & TAMARA 8380 COPPER HARBOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-320 MEYER TIMOTHY & AMY 8360 COPPER HARBOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-330 ALBERDA GREGORY & KELLY 8340 COPPER HARBOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-340 KONAL EMILY 8318 COPPER HARBOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-250-350 ROLLING MEADOW LLC TX HTS 2,3,4,5 COMMON ELEMENT -$                     -$                       

09-22-260-010 ALIZO GLORIA & FERRAN EDUARDO 8321 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-260-020 LAUER RUSSELL & PEGGY 8341 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-260-030 STEELE BRIAN & POWELL MARY 8361 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-260-040 THOMAS BENJAMIN & SARAH 8381 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-260-050 MASCHKE JILL 8401 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-260-060 IVENS LINDSAY 8421 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-260-070 WILLIS SHAWN 8441 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-260-080 NETZ JOEL & JOANNE 8463 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-260-090 RIECK BRIAN & KRISTINA TRUST 8487 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-260-100 CRANDALL BRIAN & CYNTHIA 8490 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-260-110 BENTLEY MIKE & NICOLE 8470 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-260-120 MICAH VANBECK 8450 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-260-130 CLARK RONALD & JULIE 8430 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-260-140 PANGBURN MARK & JENNIFER 8410 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-260-150 SCHULTZ ELLEN 8390 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-260-160 HAAS HEATHER & GEORGE 8370 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-260-170 AMERIFIRST FINANCIAL CORP 8348 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-260-180 HUSSEIN NASER 8324 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-260-190 SHAY DEBBRA & JONATHAN & BALENTINE 8298 INTERLOCHEN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-276-021 ANDERSON ROGER & KATHERINE 8410 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-276-023 WALTERS THEODORE & LISA 8442 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-276-025 FONTES PHYLLIS & DAVID CHENERY 8468 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-276-028 PETTINGELL YOUNG FAMILY TRUST 8492 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-276-030 FARRINGTON MARY 8390 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-276-040 BIRMAN RUTH 8361 KALEB KOVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-276-050 MATZKA SCOTT & CAROLINE TRUST 8389 KALEB KOVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-276-060 ALBERTSON JOSEPH & LIZBETH 8411 KALEB KOVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-276-063 KELLY JOHN 8324 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-276-069 SCHURING JOSEPH 8358 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-276-070 STEWART TIMOTHY & BETHANY TRUST 8433 KALEB KOVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 108 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-22-276-080 DRAKE ROBERT & JOLETTA 8426 KALEB KOVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-276-090 SCHULTZ MATTHEW & ELIZABETH 8406 KALEB KOVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-276-100 REPPERT ROYCE & JODI 8386 KALEB KOVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-276-110 CHOYCE MIKE & STARR 8366 KALEB KOVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-276-120 SCHILLACI TIMOTHY & SHARON 8344 KALEB KOVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-010 KUCHTA TODD & AMY TRUST 8451 KALEB KOVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-020 PETTICOFFER ANDREW & AMANDA 8469 KALEB KOVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-030 VANCE MATTHEW & KELLY 8479 KALEB KOVE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-040 BLACK JOHN & KIMBERLY TRUST 7111 KENDALL ARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-050 ROBERTS PAMELA 7131 KENDALL ARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-060 CLEASBY DAVID 7153 KENDALL ARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-070 DONG ZHI WEN & YANG DAN PING 7173 KENDALL ARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-080 PILAR JAYCE & STACEY 7195 KENDALL ARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-090 HERRINGTON ROBERT & MICHELE 7215 KENDALL ARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-100 OUDEKERK LISA & BETHANNY 8446 KALEB KOVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-110 MULLER JOSEPH 8453 LOGAN BAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-120 RUA ALBERTO & NORMA 8431 LOGAN BAY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-130 SMITH ROBERT & ANGIE 8405 LOGAN BAY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-140 BETZ JESSICA & MATTHEW 8385 LOGAN BAY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-150 RIDDLE ERIC & ANDREA 8365 LOGAN BAY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-160 FRENCH SCOTT & SABRINA 8343 LOGAN BAY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-170 DANIEL DAVID & KRISTI 8321 LOGAN BAY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-180 MIDANEK THOMAS & BRONWYN 8450 LOGAN BAY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-190 BLANCHARD JACOB 8430 LOGAN BAY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-200 TARNOW KEVIN 8408 LOGAN BAY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-210 GRAMMEL RICHARD & LYNN 8384 LOGAN BAY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-220 TIBBS KEVIN & CINDEE 8362 LOGAN BAY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-230 VAUGHN BRETT & SUSAN 8340 LOGAN BAY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-240 BIRCH CHARLES & MARY TRUST 8320 LOGAN BAY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-250 JOHNSON DAVID & INCHINGOLO RAFFAELL 8323 KEENAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-260 CRILL MICHELE 8341 KEENAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-270 WAGNER LYNN & CLINTON 8363 KEENAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-280 SULEIMAN OSAMA 8387 KEENAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-290 KLOES MATTHEW 8407 KEENAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-300 STONE STEVEN & AMANDA 8427 KEENAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-310 DYKSTRA BRANDON & MEGAN 8447 KEENAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-320 WARNER JONATHAN & ANNE MARIE 8448 KEENAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-330 FULLERTON MIRANDA & AURORA 8428 KEENAN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-340 BECK EMILY & JAMIE 8364 KEENAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-350 TUNGATE BRET & APRIL 8342 KEENAN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-360 VENEKLASE BRETT & KAUTZER ANGELA 8322 KEENAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-280-370 ROLLING MEADOW LLC TX HTS 1,2,3,4,5 COMMON ELEMENT -$                     -$                       

09-22-300-001 KELLY MATTHEW & KRISTI 8511 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-002 REESE TRACY & JASON 8529 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-003 BAIMA ERIC & LORI TRUST 8551 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-004 NELSON MATTHEW & BRENNA 8573 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-005 MEDINA PEDRO & MIRANDA CARMEN 8609 PETOSKEY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-006 VANDERENDE SCOTT & JULIE TRUST 7725 PORT HOPE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-007 SIMPSON SARAH 7749 PORT HOPE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 109 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-22-300-008 ROEDER MICHAELINE TRUST 7767 PORT HOPE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-009 JEANNERO SUSAN 7789 PORT HOPE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-010 NUTT MICHAEL & ANNE 7811 PORT HOPE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-011 ROSSANA JESSICA & BRIAN 7831 PORT HOPE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-012 PELLOWE JOEL JAMES & CHRYSTAL JOEL 7853 PORT HOPE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-013 ANGEL MELISSA & DONALD 7875 PORT HOPE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-014 WHEADON AARON & JULEE ANN 7895 PORT HOPE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-015 HOLM JEANETTE 7917 PORT HOPE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-016 KALVIG KENNETH & MATTMILLER REBECCA 7939 PORT HOPE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-017 VENNIE LAURA 8612 TROUT BAY STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-018 STYS CHRISTOPHER & MICHELE 8576 TROUT BAY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-019 NOWICKI CHRISTOPHER & EDITH 8554 TROUT BAY STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-020 SAWALL MARK & RUBIO DANIELA VATTER 8532 TROUT BAY STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-021 COOK PETER 7958 PRESQUE ISLE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-022 KU MICHAEL & THERESA 7938 PRESQUE ISLE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-023 SIMPSON TODD & JULIE 7916 PRESQUE ISLE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-024 DAY MADALENE & TOMINSKI JOSHUA 7896 PRESQUE ISLE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-025 DYKEMA SCOTT & ELIZABETH 7874 PRESQUE ISLE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-026 JOMINY BRANDON & KAMI 7852 PRESQUE ISLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-027 ALZNER RICHARD TRUST 7814 PRESQUE ISLE DR 3 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-028 CHRISTENSEN MICHAEL 7792 PRESQUE ISLE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-029 MENZ BRIAN & MEGHAN 7770 PRESQUE ISLE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-030 KELLY WILLIAM & BONNIE 7750 PRESQUE ISLE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-031 HUGHES GUY & SANDRA TRUST 8554 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-032 PALUZZI CHAD & STACY TRUST 7769 PRESQUE ISLE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-033 MARTIN RICHARD & DARLENE 7791 PRESQUE ISLE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-034 FAHLING GERALD & COLLEEN 7813 PRESQUE ISLE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-035 SNYDER CHRISTOPHER & JANA TRUST 7833 PRESQUE ISLE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-036 TIMMER SCOTT & SHELLIE 7855 PRESQUE ISLE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-037 HANER CHRISTOPHER & DEBORAH TRUST 7877 PRESQUE ISLE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-038 UNDERWOOD SCOTT & MEAGAN 7897 PRESQUE ISLE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-039 KANG WADE 7919 PRESQUE ISLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-040 DOWNS CRAIG & KATHARINE 7941 PRESQUE ISLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-041 PENCE JUSTIN & BRITTANY TRUST 7940 PORT HOPE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-042 FRYDENLUND DEAN & KELLY 7920 PORT HOPE  DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-043 SHELHAMER AMY 7898 PORT HOPE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-044 JOHNSON MICHAEL & MICHELLE 7878 PORT HOPE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-045 KUHN MICHAEL 7856 PORT HOPE DR, #45 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-046 GIVANS WILLIAM & JESSICA 7834 PORT HOPE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-047 GIBBS SARAH 7814 PORT HOPE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-048 PAWLOSKI MATTHEW 7792 PORT HOPE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-049 CIESLINSKI ADAM & KAYLA 7770 PORT HOPE DRIVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-300-150 CARLSON DEVELOPMENT LLC TX HTS 8,9 COMMON ELEMENT -$                     -$                       

09-22-301-014 FORDEN JAMES & SHARON TRUST 7970 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-301-030 FORDEN JAMES & SHARON TRUST 7970 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-001 MCMAHON GERALD & LISA TRUST 8637 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-002 AMERMAN GLENN & CHERYL 8715 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-003 GRAZIANO ROBERT & VIRGINIA 8745 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-004 LARSON LEE & MELISSA 8773 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 110 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-22-310-005 STOLPESTAD LARS & KARI 8778 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-006 DOERSCHLER CARL & INGERSOLL JILL 8754 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-007 SWARTZENTROVER KATHLEEN & KEVIN 8728 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-008 THORNTON JOHN JR & CAROLANN 8694 PETOSKEY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-009 CRAFT DANA & MELISSA 7757 BOWERS HARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-010 GILDEA SCOTT & STACY 7783 BOWERS HARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-011 HUNT QUENTIN 7809 BOWERS HARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-012 ASMUS PAUL & ALICE TRUST 7895 BOWERS HARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-013 DARLINGTON MACEY 7923 BOWERS HARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-014 KLEIN JONATHAN & KATHRYN 7941 BOWERS HARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-015 RALEIGH JASON & KRISTINA 8668 TROUT BAY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-016 STALFORD KELLY 8640 TROUT BAY ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-017 COPE MICHAEL & KATHY 7938 BOWERS HARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-018 BAKER STEVEN & MELISSA 7908 BOWERS HARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-019 WEST MARK & MICHELLE 7880 BOWERS HARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-020 CHARON JAMES & REBECCA 7850 BOWERS HARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-021 KAVA JOSELPH & ANGELA 7822 BOWERS HARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-022 AGUILAR ROSE & TOBIN JASON 7792 BOWERS HARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-023 JONES RYAN & JENNA 7764 BOWERS HARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-310-024 BETZOLD JACOB & RUDI 7732 BOWERS HARBOR AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-376-010 HORTON JANEEN 7706 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-376-020 HIEMSTRA BETTY 7666 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-376-030 HIEMSTRA BETTY 7666 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-376-040 RAFFERTY THOMAS 7628 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-376-050 GREENFIELD GREGORY 7558 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-376-060 WITTERS WILLIAM & ANNE 7528 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-426-010 VANDENBOGERD G & C 8612 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-426-020 DOEPKER SCOTT VINCENT 8682 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-426-030 SQUIRES ANGELA 8714 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-451-010 KRUZICH JOHN & MARSHA TRUST 7390 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-476-002 SHRIMPLIN BRANT & LINDSAY 8792 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-476-009 LENGLER RICHARD 8762 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-476-011 FISHER MARK & LISA 7222 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-476-020 MORGAN PAUL & COLLEEN 8980 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-476-030 JOHNSON GEORGE & PEARL TRUST 8916 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-476-040 DYKSTRA AARON 8824 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-476-042 HOWE SANDRA TRUST 8848 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-476-044 HETTINGA RICHARD & BRIENNE 8896 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-476-046 HOWE SANDRA TRUST 8938 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-476-052 HOWE SANDRA & DOUGLAS 7076 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-476-054 AILES STEPHEN & LOIS 8870 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-22-476-056 COLASANTI MICHAEL JR TRUST 8962 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-101-012 VENTURE 8 LLC 6893 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-101-013 PEK INVESTMENTS LLC 6915 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-101-021 JEPKEMA TREVOR & MICHELE 8159 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-101-022 ADVIA CREDIT UNION 6869 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-101-031 VINEYARD REAL ESTATE LLC 8170 VINEYARD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-101-048 KALAMAZOO COUNTY RD COMM TX CORNERS RETENTION POND -$                     -$                       

09-23-101-052 BRONSON HEALTHCARE GROUP S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 111 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-23-101-055 BRONSON HEALTHCARE GROUP 8088 VINEYARD PKWY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-101-059 HAMMING RICHARD & DEBRA TRUST VINEYARD PKWY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-101-060 VINEYARD PKWY PROP LLC 8016 VINEYARD PKWY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-115-001 SR BOSCH & ASSOCIATES LLC 8065 VINEYARD PKWY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-115-002 LOBO DEVELOPMENT 8079 VINEYARD PKWY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-115-003 GT2RS VENTURE LLC 8093 VINEYARD PKWY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-115-004 GT2RS VENTURE LLC 8107 VINEYARD PKWY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-115-005 VINEYARD PARKWAY PROPERTIES LLC 8109 VINEYARD PKWY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-115-006 LOSURE KEN & ANDREA 8081 VINEYARD PKWY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-115-007 WILLIAM AUSTIN PROP LLC 8067 VINEYARD PKWY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-115-008 VINEYARD PARKWAY PROP LLC 8069 VINEYARD PKWY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-115-009 MOILES PROPERTIES II LLC 8083 VINEYARD PKWY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-115-012 Q AVE SOUTH DEVELOPMENT LLC 6781 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-115-013 K & S OPPORTUNITIES LLC 6805 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-115-014 K & S OPPORTUNITIES LLC 6775 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-115-110 MOILES PROPERTIES II LLC 8097 VINEYARD PKWY 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-115-990 Q AVENUE SOUTH DEVELOPMENT LLC COMMON ELEMENT -$                     -$                       

09-23-126-010 REDWOOD KALAMAZOO W Q AVE P1 LLC 6711 W Q AVE (EST. 9 YEARS) 1,884.00$           16,956.00$          

09-23-126-020 SHAVER AUSTIN & FARNWORTH KATHRYN 6631 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-126-030 DETAMORE JAMEY & SHAWN 6617 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-126-040 TOWNSEND JUSHADE 6533 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-126-050 COOK CAROL 6495 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-151-011 VANDENBOGERD GIJSBERT 8221 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-151-020 BUTLER KATHLEEN 8311 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-154-011 HOFFMAN PETER & JENNIFER 8355 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-154-016 SEELYE MICHAEL & LINDSEY 8405 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-154-019 TEXAS CHARTER TOWNSHIP HOPE CEMETERY -$                     -$                       

09-23-154-020 TEXAS CHARTER TOWNSHIP HOPE CEMETERY -$                     -$                       

09-23-201-011 BENNETT HENRY & KAREN 6471 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-201-014 BATTS DANIEL & BRENDA 6359 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-201-015 THOMPSON ERIK & JANELLE 6407 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-201-018 TYLER DANIEL & BARBARA 6331 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-201-019 WHERLEY JENNIFER & BRIAN 6267 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-201-020 BATTS DANIEL & BRENDA W Q AVE-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-23-226-001 DEVISSER JAMES & DIANNA TRUST 6195 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-226-017 CLARK FAMILY TRUST 8230 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-226-020 CONSUMERS ENERGY W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-226-030 KARABIN JANICE & KLEINER ALEXA & 6085 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-010 EATON STANLEY & MARTHA 6239 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-020 REWERS NORMAN F & JO ELLEN 6213 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-030 CONSUMERS ENERGY W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-040 BROWN THOMAS 6153 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-050 ZAVASKY ERIKA 6127 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-060 NEWMAN MASON 6101 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-070 LITTLEFEILD DAVID 6067 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-080 FATZINGER MICHAEL 6027 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-090 VERMILLION ERIC 6047 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-100 VERMILLION ERIC S 10TH ST / Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-110 KLOKO RICHARD & LUCILE 8036 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 112 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-23-230-120 PACHECO RUBEN & MARTHA 8086 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-130 FINCH STEPHANIE CATHRINE 8116 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-140 FANNIE MAE 8138 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-150 PATTEN MITCHEL & SANDRA 8162 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-160 EGAN DENNIS & SUE 8188 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-170 PORTER JUSTIN 8212 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-180 FIKE BRENDAN 8250 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-190 FULLER JEFFREY & MELISSA 8270 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-200 MESSENGER KRISTOPHER & HOLLY 8276 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-210 VOLLRATH TAMARA TRUST 8300 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-221 PERKINS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 8350 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-231 KONING DAVID & DEBRA 8376 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-241 HILLSTEAD VIRGIL & JOAN TRUST 8400 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-251 PETERSON ERIN 8424 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-260 MOTTER PEGGY 8462 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-230-270 SULLIVAN TRICIA & JOHN 8486 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-251-010 BUCKHAM GEORGE & KATHLEEN W R AVE - REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-23-280-081 RADABAUGH KURT & DEBORAH 8448 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-301-011 TEXAS CHARTER TOWNSHIP HOPE CEMETERY -$                     -$                       

09-23-301-017 P FOUR FARMS, LLC 8825 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-301-019 P FOUR FARMS, LLC W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-326-011 BUCKHAM GEORGE & KATHLEEN 6508 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-380-020 SNYDER JAMES 6758 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-426-012 BAILEY ROBERT CONSTRUCTION S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-426-020 KILIAN PHILIP & AMBER 8672 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-426-021 NUTSCH ROBERT & BARBARA TRUST 8678 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-451-011 BAKER TIMOTHY LEE 6480 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-451-014 BAILEY ROBERT CONSTRUCTION W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-451-041 BREWER WILLIAM & JUDY TRUST 6282 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-451-042 BUCKHAM JEFFREY & JULIA 6336 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-476-011 SOMERS CHARLES & CINDY 6200 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-476-012 MORTON DAVID & NAN 6182 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-476-020 LUDLOW CHARLES & GABRIELSE CAITLIN 8896 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-476-032 RINGLER KEVIN & REBECCA 6100 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-476-034 LANTING SCOTT & SARAH 8910 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-476-041 KUSTER KEVIN & REBECCA 8776 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-476-045 JOHNSON JENNIFER TRUST 8842 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-476-046 HAWKINS NATHANIEL & JESSICA 8878 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-23-903-011 SBA TOWERS II LLC 6508 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-101-010 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 5855 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-101-020 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 8297 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-126-011 ANGELETTI GERALD 5727 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-126-019 AEG DEVELOPMENT LLC 10TH @ Q AVE - REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-24-126-021 CULP JERRY & MELANIE 5659 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-126-025 CULP JERRY & MELANIE 5655 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-126-029 CULP JERRY & MELANIE W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-126-040 SCHNUR JAMIE 5555 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-001 REYNARD JACQUELINE 8017 GRAND COLONY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-002 BATES FAMILY TRUST 8035 GRAND COLONY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 113 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-24-140-003 ARMBRISTER REV LIVING TRUST 8053 GRAND COLONY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-004 CURRIER WILLIAM & JOHNSON PEGGY 5590 N RED PINE CIRCLE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-005 DAVIDSON SCOTT & MELISSA 5570 N RED PINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-006 HACKNEY DAVID & JEAN TRUST 5554 N RED PINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-007 LUBBERS BRUCE & RUTH 5538 N RED PINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-008 PFEFFER FAMILY TRUST 5522 N RED PINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-009 HENDRICKS JOHN & MARY 5506 N RED PINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-010 SCHEBECK TIMOTHY & RICHELLE 5492 N RED PINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-011 ROBBINS CAROLINE LIVING TRUST 5517 S RED PINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-012 LONGMAN GARY & JUDITH TRUST 5533 S RED PINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-013 SPONTELLI MICHAEL & LYN 5579 S RED PINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-014 LINDSAY DUNCAN & JULIANNE 5605 S RED PINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-015 MCCAULEY LIVING TRUST 8133 GRAND COLONY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-016 DENHARDER FAMILY TRUST 8117 GRAND COLONY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-017 HAMPTON TARA TRUST 5601 N RED PINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-018 OGOLLA ROSE 5577 N RED PINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-019 LOUISELL STEPHEN & DEBRA 5561 N RED PINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-020 MILES DAVID & YVONNE 5543 N RED PINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-021 DROPPERS KRISTI JANE 5520 S RED PINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-022 FREDERICKSON EDWIN & BONNIE TRUST 5544 S RED PINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-023 BURNETT QUINTER II & JANIS 5566 S RED PINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-024 STOCKWELL WILLIAM & CARLEY 5592 S RED PINE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-140-025 Q AVENUE PARTNERS LLC GRAND COLONY - COMMON -$                     -$                       

09-24-151-013 FERGUSON MICHAEL & MISCHELLE 8259 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-151-015 RASCHKE RICHARD & SUSAN TRUST 5975 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-151-022 MASTENBROOK MARK & LORI S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-151-025 MASTENBROOK MARK & LORI 8363 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-151-030 MASTENBROOK MARK & LORI S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-151-032 LUKASAK JEFFERY & GUSTAFSON EMILY 5957 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-151-040 MASTENBROOK INC S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-151-050 MANN RICHARD & VIRGINIA 5954 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-010 LARSON CASEY 5567 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-020 DIGENNARO GREG & FRENCH MELISSA 5581 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-030 MARTIN AARON & LAURA 5593 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-040 SIDHU PRINCE & MANDEEP 5607 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-050 HOERLE JEFFREY TRUST 5619 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-060 FOX JOSEPH & SYLVIA TRUST 5633 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-070 STILLMAN ELIZABETH & VIGH ALEXANDER 8419 FINCH DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-080 AYDIN MUNISE IREM TRUST 8416 FINCH DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-090 ZHU MINLING & MINKUI 5673 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-100 OTTO STEPHAN 5668 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-110 ROMERO ENRIQUE & TAMARA 5644 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-120 MONTANYE KRISTA 5620 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-131 CHALASANI SRIDHAR & DEVI 5605 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-140 JAMISON CHRISTINE & JEFFREY 5512 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-150 SHARMA MANISH & NEHA 5534 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-160 WEISSERT FAMILY TRUST 5570 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-170 MILLER JOSHUA & JAMIE 5596 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-180 ZAJAC TIMOTHY M & TAMARA R 5614 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 114 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-24-155-190 BAINBRIDGE MARK & JANE TRUST 5638 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-200 FRINK JENNIFER & AARON 5664 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-210 MACKAY JAMES & IZABELA 5686 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-220 WIGLEY RICHARD 5710 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-230 TIMMONS TIMOTHY & TAMARA TRUST 5734 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-240 YOUNGBLOOD KEVIN & JEANPIERRE ALLSH 5760 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-250 OROURKE BARBARA 5786 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-260 MERATI PARVIZ & CAMELIA 5812 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-270 ZHU YI 5836 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-280 LUDWIG CHAD & KRISTA 5864 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-290 BATIZY CSANAD & DEBORAH 5892 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-300 STEURER JOHN & LAURA 5914 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-310 TATINENI PRABHASH & KANAPARTHI APAR 5940 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-321 ENGELMANN JOHN & DEBORAH 8322 CANARY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-340 NORMAN EARL & TAMARA 5879 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-350 BROSHEAR CYNTHIA 5857 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-360 JAYATILAKA ARYA 5833 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-370 KREIGER CASEY & KYLA 5793 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-380 HARMAN RICHARD & TERESA 5767 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-390 JAQUA DANIEL & DAWN 5745 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-400 JAEGER STEVEN & LAURA TRUST 5721 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-410 MORGAN LARRY & AMANDA 5697 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-420 MILLER LISA & NEAL 5671 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-155-431 JURSINIC PAUL & JULIA 5643 BLUE JAY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-010 BRISTOL RAYMOND & KIMBERLY 5702 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-020 VARNEY KIMBERLY 5728 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-030 BECKMAN KEVIN & LORIE TRUST 5750 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-040 VAN ZOEREN JAMES & CYNTHIA 5772 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-050 EDWARDS AARON & AMANDA 8361 MORNING DOVE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-060 BAYANI MANZANO & ELIZABETH 5705 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-070 SALVI SATISH & SEEMA 5727 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-080 KOH WHAN & TSAO CHEN CHEN TRUST 5755 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-090 DEMELLO JIM & PEARL 5785 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-100 KAMATH SOBHA TRUST 5788 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-110 NOSAL PATRICK 5756 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-120 LEE JI-EUN 5753 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-130 ELLISTON MICHAEL & ELIZABETH 5777 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-140 ALLURI GOPAL & BLAKSHMI 5807 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-150 PHILLIPS RICHARD & EILEEN 5831 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-160 CLARK WILLIAM & DEBORAH 5826 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-170 VANDERKOOI JOEL & JACKIE 8384 MORNING DOVE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-180 GAGNON GEORGES & PAMALA TRUST 8362 MORNING DOVE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-190 HUENH CHIA-YANG & SZU-JU LIN 8351 CANARY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-200 WOJCIK JEFFREY & STEPHANIE 8373 CANARY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-210 LIDDAR HARDEV & PRITPAL 8397 CANARY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-220 ROZANKOVICH RUTH 5886 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-230 PATEL KIRIT & CHANDANBEN 5854 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-240 ALVI ESKANDER & REZA SHARMEEN TRUST 5861 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-250 MOROZIUK DARREN & CATHERINE 5891 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 115 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-24-160-260 QIJI ZHU & DAOLI ZHENG 5915 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-270 LENTINI ROGER & JEANENE 5939 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-280 CROCKER LINCOLN 8430 CANARY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-290 RAYCRAFT DEAN & DOROTHY 8414 CANARY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-300 NEEB PAUL & ROBIN TRUST 8390 CANARY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-310 DENNY MICHELLE TRUST 8368 CANARY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-160-320 ALLEN DEAN & KAREN 8346 CANARY DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-176-019 MASTENBROOK INC COLONY POINT WEST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-010 FERREE CHERYL TRUST 5533 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-020 KIM CHONG SOO & FWI CHA 5535 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-030 LEWIS KENDALL 5551 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-040 PAULSEN DONALD 5575 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-050 HOLBERT JAMES & BIERMAN ERICA 5595 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-060 BEAUCLAIR MARC & ROSANA 5611 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-070 RYBINSKY JEANETTE 5655 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-080 COCCIMIGLIO SORAYA 5677 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-090 HART TODD & MARY 5695 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-100 HOYT JOHN & DIANA 5707 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-110 SHAH MAHENDRA & HARSHA TRUST 5710 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-120 LIDDAR HARDEV & PRITPAL TRUST 5700 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-130 BHARGAVA BRIJK & DIPTI 5680 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-140 MELISSA OLKEN REVOCABLE TRUST 5660 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-150 HARING RICHARD & NANETTE TRUST 5610 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-160 MEYERS JOSIAH & KATRINA 5590 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-170 RITTER BRADLEY & KIMBERLY 5570 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-180 WOOD CRAIG & ADRIENNE 5530 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-198-190 RESTIVO WILLIAM & LAURA 5510 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-201-010 KITE ERIK & KRISTIN 5491 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-201-020 VERGUNST JAN 5303 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-201-031 MEEKHOF ROGER 5285 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-010 PEARSON JOHN & HEMPHILL BARBARA 5453 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-020 HOWARD DONALD & MARY 5418 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-030 SANTOS JOSHUA 5396 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-040 COLON VALENTINA & APPLEWHITE JERRAR 5321 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-051 SMITH SEAN & SHANNON 5283 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-060 KIENZLE GERALD & SHARON 5281 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-070 ERNSBERGER KAYLA 8030 OAK HILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-080 WEBER PATRICIA TRUST 8025 OAK HILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-090 BURNSON DAVID & MARY TRUST 8047 OAK HILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-100 MCINNIS TERRY & NICOLE 8067 OAK HILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-110 BEYAN AMOS & PHYLLIS 5204 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-120 MILLER ANDREW & MARY-KATHERINE 5176 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-130 ROBERTS DENNIS & JANET 5136 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-140 MURRAY MICHAEL & PATRICIA 5368 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-150 SCHUEMANN HAROLD & BARBARA TRUST 5338 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-160 PENSKAR KELLY TRUST 5316 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-170 MINER DANIEL TRUSTEE 5294 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-180 EZELL MARGARET 5272 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-190 LEE ERNEST & JACQUELINE 5250 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 116 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-24-202-200 DEWOLFF TODD & NANCY 8074 OAK HILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-210 PEARSON JOHN ALAN 5431 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-220 DERUSHA RICHARD & SARAH 5411 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-230 HILDEGARD B ROSS FAMILY TRUST 5391 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-240 SCHROETER LOUIS & JULANN 5371 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-250 THOMPSON BERNITA TRUST 5351 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-260 DAY ROBERT ALAN 5331 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-270 LYMAN DAVID 5311 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-280 CORPUS BONNIE TRUST 5291 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-290 CAMERON JOHN & PAMELA TRUST 5271 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-300 ABREU ROMAN & LEE ANN 5251 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-310 MILKO  MARILYN TRUST 5223 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-320 FITZMAURICE JON & CAROLYN 5201 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-330 BABIN DEREK & CARA  TRUST 5183 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-340 BORSOS ROBERT & SANDRA 5165 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-350 HALEY TIM & KRISTA 5147 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-360 CHINNECK MICHAEL & BRIDGET 5129 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-370 CHAMBERS CHRISTOPHER 5111 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-202-380 HRUSKA SCOTT 5093 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-010 CARLSON PAUL & DEBBIE 5482 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-020 WATKINS RONALD & KELLY JORDAN 5458 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-030 KNAUER CHRISTOPHER & ANN 5440 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-040 STIFLER GERALD & JANICE 5420 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-050 MONAGHAN JOHN & JUNKER LAURA 5404 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-061 ROSENBERGER JOE F & ELIZABETH 5382 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-071 BUSH RACHAEL 5366 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-080 HOUGH CHRISTOPHER & ALLISON 5340 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-090 ROBINSON ROBBIE & SIMS AMBER 5324 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-100 GRAINGER TRUDY TRUST 5304 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-110 LEASURE ROBERT & KAROLYN 5282 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-120 MUNLEY PATRICK & MARY ANNE 5262 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-130 WALTMAN ANDREW & CASSIE 5240 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-140 RYSENGA CHARLES REVOCABLE TR 5220 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-150 GABRYS ALLAN & AMY 5200 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-160 ALLEN MARTIN & KATHLEEN 5182 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-170 UNDERWOOD DAVID & LINDA 5162 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-180 ELLS SUSAN TRUST 5154 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-190 HARTMAN JERRY & SANDA & LYDIA 5122 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-200 SWEET ARTHUR & JEUNE 5102 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-210 FULLER BRYAN 5072 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-220 WHITE STEVEN & ROBERTSON CHARILYN 5062 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-230 CARMODY PADRAIC & WENDY 5044 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-240 HUNEKE ROBERT 5022 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-250 REIMBOLD ROBERT SR & VICKI 5481 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-260 YEE BEVERLY 5459 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-270 SWEARINGIN LEROY & ROXIE TRUST 5439 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-280 HUSTON LAWRENCE  JR 5423 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-290 KOSMERICK BRIAN & JAMIE 5405 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-300 MCDONALD MICHAEL & TRACIE 5389 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 117 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-24-210-310 BAUMANN AMY TRUST 8207 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-320 CROWE JESSICA 5337 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-330 GULINSKI ANDRZEJ & GRAZYNA 5319 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-340 BARADOSA MICHEL 5299 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-350 MAYER JAMES & JAYNE TRUST 5279 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-360 LLOYD ZAC & LEIGH 5257 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-370 PIERCE WENDELL & MARY 5223 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-380 KOETS DAVID & HELEN 5203 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-390 DICK JOHN & BOBBETTA 5185 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-400 GLESSNER ERNEST & JANICE TRUST 5165 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-410 KUBINSKI RACHEL 5137 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-420 TABER DOREEN 5127 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-430 KRILL JOSEPH & ROBYN 5105 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-440 PRUDHOMME CHARLES & LISA 5073 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-450 AKCA MURAT & HAMILL ELISE 5051 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-210-461 FAUSON  GRACE ANN 5027 WHIPPOORWILL DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-226-010 SAMPSON DANIEL & AARON 5243 W Q AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-226-021 RENTFROW DONALD & SANDRA COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-226-023 RENTFROW DONALD & SANDRA COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-226-024 HORN MICHAEL & SUSAN 5062 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-226-025 RENTFROW DONALD & SANDRA 5041 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-226-026 BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COMM COLONY WOODS ESTATES -$                     -$                       

09-24-226-028 SULLIVAN THOMAS & JUDITH TRUST 5063 COLONY WOODS DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-226-031 HUDECK NICHOLAS & DANA TRUST 8150 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-226-035 BROMFIELD RICHARD 8116 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-226-040 KOSOWICZ RALF & DEBRA GREGORY 8180 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-226-050 MASTENBROOK INC 8170 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-255-010 WOOD GREG & NAPIER PEGGY 5390 BOB WHITE AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-255-021 WILLIAMS MICHAEL & JILL 8330 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-255-031 KAPELA  REBECCA & ADAM 8290 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-255-040 SHERMAN CHARLES & PAMELA 8362 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-255-050 PALMER MARION 8386 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-255-060 DAMSON WM & LYNN 8408 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-255-070 SMITH NICKOLAS & BOBBIE 8434 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-255-080 MARCH MICHAEL & MARY ANN 8255 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-255-090 MILES JAMIE 8279 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-255-100 GILLESPIE ROBERT & ANTONIA 8301 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-255-110 STRAUBE WEMER & LORI 8325 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-255-120 ROBISON DAVEY & STEPHANIE 8349 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-255-130 LEHMKUHL SHAUN & STEPHANIE 8373 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-255-140 WASYLYSHYN NICHOLAS & JACKIE 8397 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-255-150 TAKACE AARON & ASHLEY 8421 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-265-010 DIAZ EDWIN & CARMEN 5356 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-265-021 MOROZOWICH WALTER & PAMELA 5330 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-265-040 BUERKEL ROBERT & MOLLY 5318 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-265-050 GEIGER JOSHUA 5300 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-265-060 GEHMAN WILLIAM & BONATO MARY RAE 5284 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-265-070 RORABAUGH COLIN & KELLY 5262 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-265-080 LEFFEL EUGENE & SANDRA 5242 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 118 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-24-265-090 PHILION N KEVIN & CINDY 5220 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-265-100 DANCER JAMES & JANET 8279 WHISTLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-265-110 COLON STEVEN & LATANZA 5221 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-265-120 GRUETER JOSEPH & COLLEEN 5241 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-265-130 GOETZINGER NICHOLAS IV & HEATHER 5265 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-265-140 ARLINGTON RICHARD & SUSANN 5301 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-265-150 HART DIANA 5325 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-265-160 HEINEMAN CAROLYN TRUST 5339 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-265-170 CARPENTER KODY & BETHANY 5353 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-265-180 RILEY PATRICK & KATHERINE 5365 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-265-190 HOWARD MARGARET TRUST 5379 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-265-200 CASE ROBERT & JEANNE 5381 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-010 COOK JASON & JENNIFER 8428 PLOVER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-020 WATTS DOUGLAS TRUST 8414 PLOVER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-030 VANDEGIESSEN TIMOTHY & PAIGE 8400 PLOVER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-040 KELEMEN  JOSEPH TRUST 8386 PLOVER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-050 ZINDLER JENNIFER & MICHAEL 8372 PLOVER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-060 ESSLING SETH & CARLA 8358 PLOVER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-070 SCHRIK DANIEL & KRISTINA 5201 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-080 MACFARLANE SCOTT & AMY 8345 PLOVER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-090 CUSHNIE RICHARD & SUSAN 8355 PLOVER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-100 VANDENBROECK BRADLEY & LODEWYK REBE 8365 PLOVER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-110 HECKLER JAY & DIANE TRUST 8371 PLOVER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-121 CLARK JAMES & WINDY 8383 PLOVER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-131 DICKASON SERENA 8405 PLOVER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-140 PALMER JAMES 5322 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-150 SUPPLY CHAINS SOLUTIONS KETCHUM LLC 5360 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-160 BRINKLEY PAUL & ELLEN 5380 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-170 JAWAHIR KEVIN & JENNIFER 5400 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-180 KLEIN CARA & TREVOR 5420 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-190 LEWIS JAMES & KAREN 8497 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-200 SCHROEDER RAYMOND & CAROLYN TRUST 8477 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-210 MELVIN CRAIG & KIMBERLY TRUST 8454 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-220 HOWES JOHN & TAMARA TRUST 8474 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-230 BIGELOW RYAN & HEATHER 8494 WARBLER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-240 HANSEN ZACHARY & TRACI 5489 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-250 FELTES EDWARD & JESSICA 5465 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-260 POWELL NATALIE & MARY KAY 5427 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-270 KASAMIS CHARLES & RACHEL TRUST 5425 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-280 FACE BRIAN & JENNIFER 5405 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-290 GORMLEY GERALD & JENNIFER 5385 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-274-300 HOUGHTON LAWRENCE & ROBIN 5365 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-276-009 FUSON DENNIS & JUDY TRUST 8328 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-276-015 WEBER ASHLEY 8390 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-276-016 TOMA DWAIN & GEORGIA JILL 8398 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-276-018 KAZEKS JERI & MICHAEL 8400 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-276-019 KINGSBURY HELENANNE 8420 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-276-020 ALLSHOUSE EMILY & SHAUN TRUST 5066 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-011 MOLITOR MATTHEW TRUST 5305 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 119 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-24-280-030 GOODWIN THOMAS & AMY 5285 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-040 BOVENKERK GREGORY & LAURA 5265 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-050 JOLDENBERG KEVIN & STEPHANIE 5245 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-060 WALBBRIDGE ANDY & ALICIA 5225 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-070 ALLKINS CODY 5205 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-080 DIRKSEN JOEL & ANGELA 5300 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-090 KONICKI STEVEN & DECARLI KAYLYNN 5280 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-100 ZAFER LAURIE TRUST 5260 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-110 ZAFER LAURIE TRUST 5240 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-120 MEISENHELDER ROBERT & SHARRON 5220 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-130 OLIVER ELMON JR & AVONDA 5200 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-140 HENSLEY SARA & JAMES 8430 SWAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-150 POTTS WILLIAM III & FRANCES TRUST 8410 SWAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-160 TEACHMAN JEREMY & MAHSA 8388 SWAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-170 DILLEY MARK & CYNTHIA 5133 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-180 MARTIN WILLIAM & CAROL 5153 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-190 SLOCUM KEN & MEGAN 5180 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-200 BUCKMAN ALAN & LAUREL TRUST 5160 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-210 HSU MIN-HSUN & CHANG-YUAN 5140 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-220 ZIESERL JOHN & DONNA 5120 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-230 SCHERMERHORN DONNA 5100 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-240 SHAH JYOTI TRUST 8338 PHOEBE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-250 COHRS KEITH & MARISSA 5093 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-260 BARTZ JAMES & PAMELA 8379 SWAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-270 GREY DOROTHY TRUST 8395 SWAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-280 BALLARD STACY & MICHAEL 8423 SWAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-290 DANIEL SHANTINI & RAJASEKARAN 8451 SWAN ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-300 VANDERROEST KERRY & JEFFERY 5140 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-310 NORCROSS JOSEPH & TAREYN 5116 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-320 WHYTE JOHN & MARY 8428 PHOEBE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-330 DAWSON CURTIS 8408 PHOEBE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-340 GHOSH SIAN 8384 PHOEBE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-350 WILKINSON JOSEPH & ERICA 5071 CHICKADEE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-360 LEWIS DAVID & ROBYN 8343 PHOEBE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-371 SMITH MASON & ERIKA 8361 PHOEBE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-381 BELLISARI STEVEN & ANNE MARIE 8379 PHOEBE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-390 MONAGHAN ANDREA & DANIEL LIFE ESTAT 8403 PHOEBE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-400 HURST JOHN & SUSAN 8423 PHOEBE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-410 CHANG CHUL & NAI 8443 PHOEBE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-420 WADE KAREN THERESE 8455 PHOEBE ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-430 SOVERN JILL & JEFFREY 5169 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-440 OWEN EDWARD & MELISSA 5145 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-450 BUKANT JOSEPH & CAROL 5121 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-460 WARREN JAMES & KIMBERLY 5101 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-470 LEVENE JAY SCOTT & ROBYN 5093 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-480 REINSTEIN TERRY & JANYCE 5071 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-280-490 SENFT JENNY 5067 SWALLOW AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-301-013 FITZGERALD KEVIN & NICOLE 8539 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-301-022 MILLER LISA & NEAL 8565 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 120 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-24-301-023 WINGLE KATHLEEN & NICHOLAS II 8647 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-301-024 WESPINTER MITCHELL & JODI 8661 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-301-030 HISER RICHARD & BEVERLY 8747 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-301-031 MASTENBROOK INC S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-301-040 MASTENBROOK JOEL & KAREN 8675 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-010 GATZ TIMOTHY & JENNIFER 5515 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-020 ORTEGA MICHAEL & CYNTHIA TRUST 5539 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-030 OFSTEIN CHARLES & LAUREL 5540 BLUE SPRUCE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-040 LUSIS ERIKS & ANNELI 5530 BLUE SPRUCE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-050 SPRINGMAN ROBERT & KOLAJA MARGUERI 5521 BLUE SPRUCE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-060 SOPER STEVEN & ANN 5525 BLUE SPRUCE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-070 BROWN JOHN & KATHRYN 5535 BLUE SPRUCE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-081 SEELYE MICHAEL & SHARON TRUST 5545 BLUE SPRUCE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-090 KOTARU VEERA & DONEPUDI GAUTAMI 5549 BLUE SPRUCE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-100 LEWIS WILLIAM & JUDITH TRUST 5555 BLUE SPRUCE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-110 RYPMA STEVEN & SARAH 5567 BLUE SPRUCE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-120 ALEXANDER JARED & RACHEL 5615 BLUE SPRUCE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-130 HUDSON PAUL & JENNIFER 5645 BLUE SPRUCE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-140 WESTLEY MATTHEW & SANDRA 5675 BLUE SPRUCE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-150 VALVANI SHRI & SWERUN 5695 BLUE SPRUCE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-160 MCKENZIE IAN & RITA 5715 BLUE SPRUCE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-170 ZERWECK  MARIA TRUST 5735 BLUE SPRUCE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-180 CRAWFORD CRAIG & TERESA TRUST 8566 OLD STONE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-190 FINK JEFFREY & SHELLY 8548 OLD STONE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-200 RUSSELL MICHAEL 8535 OLD STONE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-210 WENKE JEFFREY & HEIDI TRUST 8551 OLD STONE CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-221 KIM MAN JAE & SONJA 5650 BLUE SPRUCE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-231 FREY ROBERT & ATHANACIA 8510 FINCH DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-240 SOSVILLE BRIAN 8511 FINCH DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-250 BIERMAN TODD & LESLIE TRUST 5610 BLUE SPRUCE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-260 BIERMAN TODD & LESLIE TRUST 8548 OLD OAK CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-270 SEMLER DAVID & COLLEEN 8534 OLD OAK CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-280 CURVELO MARCIO & KIMBERLY 8535 OLD OAK CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-290 GEORGE THOMAS & SANDRA 8545 OLD OAK CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-300 PATEL ANJANA & HASAMUKHBHAI 8555 OLD OAK CIR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-310 SANDMEYER JOHN & MARILYN 5558 BLUE SPRUCE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-328-320 KELLER HEIDI TRUST 5512 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-351-010 KONING DAVID & ROBIN 8781 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-351-020 MCDONALD LELAND & SESTA 8819 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-351-030 MEEUWSE FAMILY TRUST 8883 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-351-040 MCDANIEL DARLINE 8893 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-351-051 MCDOUGAL JERROLD & SARINA 8915 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-351-071 ROOT BRIAN & DARLENE 5892 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-351-081 HENDERSON HAROLD & MARGARET 5860 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-351-090 HAWLEY WARREN & LINDA 5816 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-376-010 HAMILTON ERNEST & MARILYN 5744 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-376-020 HARRISON PAUL & ESTHER TRUST 5652 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-376-030 HUNT MATTHEW & DEBORAH 5608 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-376-040 WHITCOMB RODNEY TRUST 5560 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 121 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-24-376-050 HEKMAN MICHAEL 5610 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-010 CORDER WILLIAM & AMY 5258 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-020 STEFURAK LIANNE & BRIAN 5284 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-035 ESSLING SETH & CARLA 5316 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-050 ZLOMEK FRANK & JANET 5267 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-060 FARRELL LAWRENCE & JENNIFER 5293 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-070 KNAPP ROGER & REBECCA 5321 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-080 JUNE JILL & JAMES 8607 PLOVER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-090 TARPLEY WILLIAM & CHRISTINE 8621 PLOVER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-100 HOPKINS ADRIAN TRUST 8628 PLOVER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-110 SCHOELL ADAM & JULIE 8620 PLOVER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-120 KILDUFF CYDNEY 8600 PLOVER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-130 KING WOODY & KATHLEEN 5367 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-140 TUTTLE MICHAEL & GINA 5364 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-150 GARRISON SCOTT & LEIGH 8514 PLOVER DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-160 VANDERLAAN PHIL & KATIE 5388 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-170 KUSHNER GARY 8581 COLONY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-180 HELD RUDOLPH & JUANITA 8551 COLONY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-190 BAUSMAN SHARON 8537 COLONY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-200 JENG KUAN-JEN & LI JUNG 8532 COLONY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-210 GAJARE NILANJAN & UJWALA 8540 COLONY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-220 MUNNELLY JOHN & CONNIE TRUST 8556 COLONY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-230 NICHOLSON ANNE 8584 COLONY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-240 THE SINDELAR FAMILY TRUST 5486 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-250 PALMER CHRISTOPHER & CARRIE 5489 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-260 ABDO STEPHEN & LORRIE 5467 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-270 ALLKINS PATRICK & JANIS FRIZZO TRUS 8628 COLONY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-280 BOUMA MICHAEL & MICHELLE 8623 COLONY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-290 KOUNTANIS DIONYSIOS & ELAINE TRUST 5395 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-300 HOEKSTRA LINDA TRUST 8651 COLONY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-311 MOORE DAVID & ANDREEA 8675 COLONY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-321 SMODIC DANIEL 8684 COLONY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-401-330 EICHMAN JAMES & KATHRYN 8658 COLONY LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-405-091 MASTENBROOK INC COLONY PTE WEST-LANDLOCK -$                     -$                       

09-24-405-096 MOLITOR RONALD & JOAN COLONY PTE WEST-LANDLOCK -$                     -$                       

09-24-428-011 DAVIS DOUGLAS & SCHUGARS SARA 8511 SWAN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-428-021 CONKLIN DANIEL & LUCIANNE 8535 SWAN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-428-030 ELANDER FAMILY TRUST 8563 SWAN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-428-040 PATTANSHETTI  ISHVAR & NIRMALA 8579 SWAN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-428-050 CRAIG BRUCE & CHERYL 8607 SWAN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-428-060 ASHCRAFT TIMOTHY & DARLA TRUST 8625 SWAN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-428-070 TATE ERIC & ANGELA 8651 SWAN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-428-080 THOMAS PHYLLIS TRUST 8673 SWAN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-428-090 MUTH RICHARD TRUST 8699 SWAN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-428-100 BARGY MICHAEL & DARI 8711 SWAN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-428-110 MOLITOR RONALD & JOAN 8696 SWAN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-428-120 MOLITOR RONALD & JOAN 8678 SWAN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-428-130 ARNOLD ERIC & ROBIN 8646 SWAN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-428-140 BALLARD JACOB & CASSANDRE 8622 SWAN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 122 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-24-428-150 GIBSON MATTHEW & KENDRA 8604 SWAN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-428-160 ROLFSEN STEVEN & BETH 8576 SWAN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-428-170 ENGLAND SYLVIA 5217 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-428-180 CROSS RUSSELL TRUST 5200 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-428-190 DUTROW KATHERENE TRUST 5224 GREEN PINE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-430-010 WARD PHILIP & BILLEE 8514 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-430-020 CARTER DUNCAN TRUST 8600 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-430-030 CROWELL JOHN TRUST 8626 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-430-042 SCHURING  SHELLEY TRUST 8740 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-430-051 SCHURING CHAD & PATRICIA 8702 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-451-010 DOWSETT PAUL 5396 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-451-021 MCINTYRE JOHN & HEDI 5400 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-451-030 PARSONS DALE & JOYCE TRUST 5390 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-451-040 MOLITOR RONALD & JOAN 8950 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-476-012 PARSONS JACK TRUST 8770 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-476-018 BERCHIATTI BRAD & ALLMAN ANDREA 5038 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-476-020 BARGY MICHAEL & DARI 8711 SWAN DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-476-030 PARSONS TIM & TAMMY 5286 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-476-041 TERPSTRA DOUGLAS & JANICE 5262 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-476-043 FOURNIER MARK & SARAH 5204 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-476-045 KING  BRIAN & KAREN 5146 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-476-047 HOEKSEMA KEVIN & AMY TRUST 8902 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-24-476-049 CHISHOLM KAYLA 8850 S 12TH  ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-101-015 POLDERMAN MARINUS & WENDY 5845 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-101-016 NELSON GARY & LORRIE 5805 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-101-017 MEHRING FAMILY TRUST 5767 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-101-020 WIESE JOSHUA & SAMANTHA 5973 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-101-030 KERWIN COURTNEY 5935 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-101-040 KINGSLEY SUZANNE 5891 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-101-050 GRIFFIOEN BRADLEY & DEBRA 9105 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-101-060 REULEAUXRESOLVE LLC 9143 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-101-070 KING BRADLEY & MONICA 9181 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-126-010 STARK ERIK & NICOLE 5491 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-126-020 SCOTT TERRENCE & MIRANDA 5679 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-126-030 SCOTT TERRENCE & MIRANDA W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-165-010 BENTHIN DONALD & DEANNA 9415 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-165-021 CLEASBY-FORESTER LAURA & DONALD 9217 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-165-030 FISHER CHRISTOPHER& ELIZABETH TRUST S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-165-041 FISHER CHRISTOPHER& ELIZABETH TRUST 9247 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-176-011 PETERSON LLOYD & STEPHANIE 5387 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-201-011 FISHER CHRISTOPHER W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-201-040 ROGERS RHYAN 5303 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-201-050 CROY JONATHAN & STEPHANIE 5287 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-201-060 SACKETT JONATHAN & KRISTEN 5275 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-226-010 STELLA ALEXANDER 5269 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-226-020 MCCARTHY RACHEL 5253 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-226-030 EATON MICHELLE 5211 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-226-040 BERGHUIS MARY 5191 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-226-050 WESTRA AMY 5181 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 123 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-25-226-060 QUARRY JEANNE 5175 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-226-070 MONTZ PAUL & WANDA 5151 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-226-080 BAILEY KAREN 5133 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-226-090 JACKSON JEFFREY 5115 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-226-100 BRANDT RAYMOND 5103 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-226-110 ANDERSON SAMUEL & SARAH 5075 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-226-120 KENBEEK WILLIAM 5059 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-226-130 NAY DONALD & TERESA 5051 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-226-140 JIMENEZ JOSEPH & MARTHA TRUST W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-226-150 JIMENEZ JOSEPH & MARTHA 9038 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-010 FORMAN  ELIZABETH 9054 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-020 STEFFLER ROBERT & ANN 9064 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-031 CAROSELLA RALPH & JOYCE 9092 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-040 SEVEN TWO ELEVEN TRUST 9120 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-050 FERN RYAN 9098 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-060 CARLING KAREN 9150 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-070 KING MARVIN 9164 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-080 REDMOND TERESA 9166 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-090 ROSE JACK JR TRUST 9184 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-100 DEWOLF KRISTINE TRUSTEE OF 9200 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-110 DEWOLF THOMAS & KRISTINE 9230 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-120 EDGELL MERLE & SUSAN 9266 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-130 RIFFLE CINDY & HAMILTON MARK 9055 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-140 BUNT DAVID & RACHEL 9053 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-151 DEAM STEPHANIE 9105 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-160 POTTS TIMOTHY & VANSPARRENTAK CINDY 9119 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-170 WOODARD PAUL &  DARLENE 9133 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-180 ENDERS ERIC & LINDSEY 9154 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-190 CODY WILLIAM & SHARON TRUST 9165 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-200 GEROW KIM & LINDA 9181 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-210 DERHAMMER ROBERT 9191 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-220 BLATSON STANLEY 9201 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-230 HIMES KATHY TRIMBLE 9221 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-240 FLECK KEVIN 9243 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-251 STEFFLER ROBERT & ANN 9064 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-230-260 BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COMM WINDFALL ACRES -$                     -$                       

09-25-230-270 BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COMM WINDFALL ACRES -$                     -$                       

09-25-240-012 HANNAR BRIAN & PAMELA S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-010 REEVES DONALD 5596 PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-020 COTTLE DAVID 5494 PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-030 STARR MELVIN & SUSAN 5490 PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-040 STARR MELVIN & SUSAN PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-050 WILSON ELLIE & MICHAEL 5480 PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-061 WHISMAN J EDWARD TRUST 5476 PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-080 BADHAM JOHN & AUDREY 5370 PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-090 LUDLOW ROBERT & TERRI 5364 PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-100 WOLFE JEFFREY & TERESA PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-110 WOLFE JEFFREY & TERESA 9270 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-121 MILLS WM & BONNIE REVOC TRUST 5593 PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 124 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-25-251-130 ARNSMAN CONNIE 5489 PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-140 KONIECZKA RACHEL 5485 PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-150 OLIVERES VICTOR & MARGE 5481 PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-160 KOLODZIECZYK MATTHEW & DEANNA 5477 PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-170 KLEIN KENNETH & CHRISTINE 5473 PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-180 DAVIS CARRI & HANNAH LINDA 5369 PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-190 DAVIS CARRI & HANNAH LINDA PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-200 BARRY JAMES & DIANNE TRUST 5361 PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-210 DOROH JEFFREY & BRENDA & DUSTIN 5257 PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-220 SCHAUS RICHARD & CAROL 9300 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-230 RIGGS SCOTT & LINDA 9283 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-240 ANSPAUGH BRIAN & SUSAN 9301 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-250 BURNSON ERIC & KIMBER 9321 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-251-260 DAVIS RICHARD & SUSAN LIFE ESTATE 9343 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-255-011 FISHER CHRISTOPHER 5377 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-255-020 REEVES DONALD 5596 PHIANT AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-255-040 TEUTSCH FREDERICK & JULIA TRUST 9370 ALIDOR ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-280-010 DAVIS RICHARD & SUSAN LIFE ESTATE ALIDOR - REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-25-301-011 ENRIGHT MICHAEL & MICHELLE 9485 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-301-012 PFAU FREDERICK & JANET 9619 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-301-020 WOLTHUIS BETTY TRUST 9669 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-351-012 BLOK THOMAS & JOAN 9739 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-351-016 RANGER DAVID M & LINDA 9801 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-351-021 BLOK ARNIE & HOLLI 9869 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-351-025 BLOK GARY & MELONI 9887 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-351-029 BLOK CORNELIS &  GARY & MELONI S 10TH ST - REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-25-351-033 CONANT AARON 5659 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-351-034 BOUMA JASON & KARYN 5876 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-351-035 BOUMA THOMAS & JULIE 5780 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-370-010 GREEN JOHN & JODI 9901 BEL VILLAGIO 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-370-020 WAIT JEFFREY & SHANNON 5529 BEL SHORE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-370-030 GRINDER DAVID & KRISTINE 5518 BEL SHORE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-370-040 GERGELY CHRISTOPHER & COLLEEN 5556 BEL SHORE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-370-050 RENDA JOSEPH & CARMELA 5600 BEL SHORE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-370-060 RICCA RICHARD & LINDA 5644 BEL SHORE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-370-070 KASTEN GRANT & SASHA 5670 BEL SHORE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-370-080 WARREN KENDALL & SUSAN 5690 BEL SHORE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-370-090 VANDERWIERE JEFFREY & JULIE TRUST 5677 BEL SHORE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-370-100 COLEMAN JAMES & CATHLEEN 5641 BEL SHORE LN 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-370-110 DEBLECOURT JEFFREY & CARLA 5639 PLEASANT MEADOW TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-370-120 HICKS CHRISTOPHER & KAITLYN 5609 PLEASANT MEADOW TRL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-370-130 KAL COUNTY DRAIN COMM BEL VAGGIO -$                     -$                       

09-25-376-005 VARNELL SALLY 5738 WEST S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-376-012 VARNELL SALLY W S AVE - REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-25-376-013 AARDEMA MICHAEL & CHARLIA 5694 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-376-030 SLATER HAROLD & DIANE 5610 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-376-040 SCHWABAUER LARRY & JUDY 5582 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-376-050 KONING RICHARD & NANCY 5526 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-401-014 BINGHAM LARRY TRUSTEE 12 ST & R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 125 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-25-451-011 ALLMAN ANDREA & HERRERA JERI 5280 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-451-026 BINGHAM LARRY TRUSTEE W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-480-011 BINGHAM TERRY & INA TRUST 5250 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-480-051 BINGHAM LARRY TRUSTEE 9650 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-25-480-059 BINGHAM LARRY & GIBBS SARAH 12TH ST @ S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-101-012 VAN JULIE & ROGER 6977 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-101-015 WOODARD STANLEY TROY 6891 W R AVENUE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-101-019 WOODARD STANLEY & PEGGY TRUST 6835 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-101-020 TEMBREULL GRAIG 6807 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-101-030 KNIPFEL JIMMY 6775 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-101-042 WITTRIG MARK & HEARLD ANNE 9073 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-101-044 GATLING NANCY 9117 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-126-012 SPONABLE DAVID TRUST 6747 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-126-014 KILDEA ROBERT & POIRIER LOUISE 6645 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-130-013 FLOYD BRADLEY & MORGAN 6619 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-130-015 BAILEY CURTIS & DARREN R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-130-019 MURPHY DAN & TERESA 6525 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-151-010 BAILEY CURTIS & DARREN 8TH ST @ RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-176-010 BAILEY CURTIS & DARREN 8TH ST - LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-26-201-013 KOSCINSKI JASON & SANDRA LYNN 6503 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-201-018 BURLAN MATTHEW & MAZEI KAREN 6437 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-201-020 PENNING NATHAN 6415 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-226-011 WHITCOMB JACK TRUST 9218 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-226-020 CONSUMERS ENERGY W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-301-010 BAILEY CURTIS & DARREN S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-351-010 BAILEY CURTIS & DARREN 9791 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-426-002 PIENTA ANTHONY & BONITA& SHANK ANNE 9508 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-426-006 THOMPSON WOODROW JR & SHEILA 9524 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-426-008 KIRSCHMAN MARK & ANGELA 9582 S 10TH ST. 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-426-014 DOUGLAS KELLY & THEODORE TRUST 9652 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-426-015 DOUGLAS KELLY & THEODORE TRUST 9750 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-455-010 CASWELL KERRY & ROBIN 6490 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-455-030 WHITCOMB MICHAEL & DONNA TRUST 6348 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-455-040 VASSELL DEBRA 6288 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-476-012 CULVER KRISTYN & LINDA 9844 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-476-013 SHEEN BENJAMIN & SARA 9906 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-476-016 GROSS GEHRY & SUZANNE 9800 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-476-021 ANDERSON KAYCEE & KRISTOPHER 9950 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-476-070 BOOGHOLT RICHARD 6230 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-476-080 COX STEVEN & JANICE 6164 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-26-476-090 FOX JUSTIN & SLAGER HANNAH 6102 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-101-011 HICOK AMY 7969 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-101-012 ELLIS SARAH & PETER 7907 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-101-013 KNIGHT SHAUNA 7855 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-101-014 MASON KEITH & DAWN W R AVE - REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-27-101-018 MASON KEITH & DAWN 7835 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-101-019 GANTON SETH & NICCOLE 7787 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-126-011 JOHNSON JEFFREY & JAN 7721 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-126-025 VANSICKLE COLLEEN 7585 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 126 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-27-126-032 HARRISON RUSH JR 7673 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-126-040 HARRISON RUSH & JANICE 7553 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-126-051 GERRITS DRUVIS & RACHEL TRUST 7551 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-151-012 RUZICK THOMAS & DARCY 7982 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-151-015 RUZICK THOMAS & DARCY W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-151-019 SAUNDERS WILLIAM & VICKI W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-151-020 WHITCOMB RODNEY 7844 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-176-010 SAUNDERS WILLIAM & VICKI 7550 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-201-011 KRUZICH JOHN & MARSHA TRUST 7261 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-201-019 KRUZICH BART & KRISTEN 7233 WEST R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-226-020 BOULIS JOHN & PATRICIA 9246 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-230-001 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEV II LLC 7211 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-230-002 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEV II LLC 7187 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-230-003 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEV II LLC 7161 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-230-004 WALTERS MICHAEL & SARAH 7133 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-230-005 TIMMER JEFFREY & LYNETTE 7107 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-230-006 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEV II LLC 7057 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-230-007 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEV II LLC 7021 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-230-008 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEV II LLC 9078 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-230-009 HUBERTY SUZANNE & SCOTT 9102 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-230-010 THOMPSON ERIK & KRISTYN 9130 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-230-011 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEV II LLC 9156 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-230-012 CEKOLA JOSEPH & LINDSAY 9176 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-230-990 AMERICAN VILLAGE DEV II LLC MARSHES-COMMON ELEMENT -$                     -$                       

09-27-251-012 KERWIN  GRACE 7376 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-251-018 SHATTUCK RICHARD & CINDY 7262 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-276-011 KUIPER ANDREW & AMY 9252 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-276-019 KUIPER JOE & MARIANNE S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-276-023 TOLENTINO PABLITO & SOYONG TRUST 7212 W RS  AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-276-025 STONEROCK GREGORY & JUDY 9344 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-276-026 LAHR CHESTER & RITA 9430 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-276-028 BAILEY MATTHEW 9450 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-276-030 NOLAN PATRICK & KRISTIN W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-301-012 SERENITY FARMS LLC 7905 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-301-018 WOOLLAM STEPHEN & PATRICIA TRUST 7697 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-301-022 EAST BARN PROPERTY LLC W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-301-032 TRELOAR AARON & SUSANNE 7701 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-326-002 BRETT DORMAN & LINDSEY CAPELLE 7689 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-326-006 SAUNDERS WILLIAM & VICKI W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-326-016 SAUNDERS WILLIAM & VICKI W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-326-019 HAMMING SCOTT & WENDY 7525 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-351-011 WEISS BRENT & SARAH 7964 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-351-020 VERNIA RHONDA 7918 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-351-030 KLEIN ERIC & CAROL 7906 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-351-040 ANDEREGG DAVID & MELISSA 7780 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-380-010 FRUTH STACIE 7694 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-380-020 STULL FREDRICK & CYNTHIA 7656 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-380-030 KONING WILLIAM & CHERYL 7594 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-380-040 MULDER DEREK TRUST 7530 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 127 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-27-400-012 BAILEY CURTIS W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-400-020 BAILEY CURTIS & DARREN W RS AVE @ 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-460-010 BAILEY CURTIS & DARREN S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-490-010 MIDWEST ENERGY & COMMUNICATIONS 7032 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-27-490-020 BAILEY CURTIS & DARREN S 8TH ST @ S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-101-012 REHBERG EDWARD 8969 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-101-016 TRIPP SCOTT & DAVIS MELISSA 8843 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-101-019 COPPINGER JEFFREY & SHEILA REV TRUS 8751 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-101-020 CONSTANCE MILLER TRUST 8907 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-126-011 KOVACH JOEL 8727 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-126-019 KOVACH JOEL 8657 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-126-021 VERSLUIS MARY BETH & PARKIN MARY 8607 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-126-022 CLARK ALAN & ERIN 8565 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-126-023 KOVACH SHAUN 8533 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-126-029 KOVACH PATRICK & MARGARET TRUST W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-155-011 HILLSBURG SHARON TRUST 8962 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-155-016 SCHACHT ERICH & KAY TRUST 8944 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-155-021 MARKUS DANIEL & BETTY W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-155-030 DEVISSER DAVID & JOAN TRUST 8906 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-155-040 MARKUS DANIEL & BETTY 8830 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-176-010 HUGHES BETH & MATTHEW 8720 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-176-021 BECK DENNIS & SUSANNE LIFE ESTATE 8688 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-176-025 LAMERE JR ARNOLD 8578 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-176-028 LALIBERTE DAVID & NANCY 8554 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-176-029 DARRAH BRADY & ALYSSA 8516 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-201-011 TALCOTT JAMES & RENEE TRUST 8485 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-201-014 THOMPSON DANIEL & PATRICIA 8469 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-201-015 SCHMIDT EDWARD ALAN 8375 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-201-016 SMITH CHRISTOPHER & RHONDA TRUST 8333 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-201-017 IHLING THOMAS & SHERRY TRUST 8291 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-201-019 COOPER MICHAEL TRUST AND FRANCES 9116 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-201-021 COOPER MICHAEL TRUST & FRANCES. S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-201-025 KLOBUCAR ANN TRUST 9212 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-201-029 PODD STEVE & WENDY 9240 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-226-010 TITUS SANDRA LIFE ESTATE 9001 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-226-023 WELCH SIAO-KUN & JAMES 9087 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-226-024 MEIER JAMES 8119 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-226-025 MEARS SHAWN & MEGHAN 9131 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-226-027 BLOMEKE JENNIFER BLOMEKE TRUST 9201 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-226-029 SPENCER DAWN 9259 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-226-030 BORSKI APRIL 8051 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-251-011 KOVACH PATRICK & MARGARET TRUST W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-251-015 KOVACH PATRICK & MARGARET TRUST 8336 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-251-016 BOWMAN DAN & KATHY TRUST 9268 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-251-017 TERPSTRA PAUL & CHERYL TRUST 9324 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-251-018 WALLEY ROBERT & SHARON TRUST 9392 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-251-019 STAUNTON FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST 9416 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-251-021 CALDWELL CHARLES 8210 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-276-013 VERKAIK MARC & LISA 9283 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 128 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-28-276-014 HEERDT MICAH & NAHBEE 9361 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-276-016 BENSON NEAL 9411 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-276-018 ALDRICH LARRY & PATSY TRUST 8236 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-276-021 KUIVENHOVEN JACOB & ROSEMARY 8140 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-276-029 KERWIN ZACHARY & MAIRA ROSA 8060 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-301-011 AGIN TONIA 8979 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-301-020 MARKUS DANIEL & BETTY 8961 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-301-030 BURGESS LISA & ANDREW 8951 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-310-012 AVARD DUANE & BETTY TRUST 8833 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-310-017 MCDONALD KENNETH & LINDA 8781 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-326-001 AVARD DUANE & BETTY TRUST W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-326-007 RIETHMAN JOSEPH & CHERYL 8655 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-326-011 ARBAUGH JAY JR & MARY 8607 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-326-012 BRUGH MICHAEL & SHELLI 8569 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-326-013 GILLETTE SEAN 8525 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-351-011 KUIPERS LAVERNE & SALLY  TRUST 8820 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-351-013 SAUCK WILLIAM & ARLENE 8800 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-351-018 LAWSON KENNITH & JUDITH TRUST 8762 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-351-030 BOYNTON JOHN & ANNE TRUST 8750 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-351-040 ROSE DAVID & KATHRYN 8794 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-351-050 ROSE DAVID & KATHRYN 8794 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-380-011 BECKMAN NANCY JO 8740 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-380-020 GOETZINGER STEPHEN & SHEILA 8628 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-380-030 MCBRIDE DWIGHT W & PATRICIA 8602 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-380-040 DEVRIES SARA & RICHARD 8532 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-401-002 VANFLEET RICHARD & LYNN 8443 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-401-009 MORAN MARTY 8405 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-401-015 ZIMMERMAN JEREMY & KRISTIE 9520 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-401-016 BRENNAN THOMAS & KATHLEEN REVOC. TR 9640 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-401-017 SEISER ANDREW & SARAH TRUST 9654 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-401-019 SHERBURN GARY & DIANA TRUST 9750 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-426-001 ROGERS MICHAEL & MARY 9517 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-426-004 NGUYEN CUONG & HUONG 8181 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-426-009 RANSBOTTOM JAMES & SUSAN 8115 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-426-012 BARANOSKI SCOTT & ALEXZANDRIA 9643 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-426-024 OBREITER MARK & SHELLEY 9657 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-426-025 WEEMS JOSEPHINE & SCOTT & CHRISTOPH 8101 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-426-027 RAINES PATRICIA W RS AVE- REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-28-426-029 ROYLE EDWARD & KATHRYN TRUST 8057 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-426-030 BETTERLEY  DONALYN 8019 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-426-056 TOTH PAUL & JOHANNA 9721 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-455-010 EAVEY RYAN & KAREN 9838 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-455-041 WATSON DANNY & NATASHA 8470 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-455-046 ZACHARY MICHAEL 8412 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-455-074 BLOK BRUCE & KIMBERLY 9866 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-455-075 ROUTLEY JACK & JESSICA 9960 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-476-001 HILGERS ALLEN 9783 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-476-012 SHARPE DEAN 9841 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-476-013 REEVES SUSAN 9925 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 129 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-28-476-016 REEVES LARRY & SUSAN S AVE @ 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-476-017 REEVES SUSAN 9925 S 6TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-476-018 WEISS BRENT & SARAH W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-476-025 ROZEBOOM JOSHUA & REBECCA 8118 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-28-476-030 STAFFORD ROBERT & LISA 8050 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-101-020 KING DENNIS & LAURA 9945 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-101-030 JOHNSTON GREGORY & BARBARA TRUST 9921 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-101-040 BIBART GREGORY & KRISTEN W R AV 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-101-050 BIBART GREGORY & KRISTEN 9721 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-101-060 COOLEY DAVID & VORICK DEBRA 9180 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-101-070 HELDT JAMES & JANET 9220 2ND STREET 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-126-012 HARMON ANDREW & CATHERINE & DONNA 9655 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-126-016 HAPPEL BERNARD 9593 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-126-019 TRIESTRAM DAN 9519 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-126-020 SPURR JOHN REVOCABLE TRUST 9159 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-126-030 ZABAVSKI BRENDON 9200 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-151-021 GEARHART STEVEN 9950 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-151-031 CARLEY NATHAN & SAMANTHA 9270 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-151-034 ESHUIS PHILLIP & TRUDY TRUST 9300 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-151-036 NYCUM MITCH & JENA 9405 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-151-038 WITMAN JOHN & JANICE 9870 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-151-039 DENHARDER THOMAS & LINDSEY 9471 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-176-012 SNYDER ROBERT & DARLENE TRUST 9363 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-176-015 SNYDER ROBERT & DARLENE TRUST 9363 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-176-020 SNYDER ROBERT & DARLENE TRUST S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-176-032 FOSS DENNIS & LORA TRUST 9491 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-176-042 KUIPER JOE & MARIANNE 9636 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-176-046 SHOEMAKER CARRIE & TOMMY 9630 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-176-050 TIPTON STEVE & TINA 9556 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-176-060 VANDEN BOGERD FREDRIC & ELIZABETH 9522 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-205-010 CERNIK JOSEPH TRUST 9393 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-205-030 MEYLE RONALD & CHERYLYNN 9303 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-230-010 BADALAMENTI ANTHONY JR & J 9251 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-230-020 APPLEGATE EDWARD 111 9177 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-230-030 SCHEMENAUER MATTHEW & JULIE 9167 WEST R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-230-040 GOODENOUGH DOUG & LISA 9033 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-255-010 WELLS JOHN 9482 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-255-020 RAKLOVITS STEPHEN & JANET 9420 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-255-030 RUITER KARL & ELISABETH 9346 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-255-040 PEEBLES PAUL REVOCABLE TRUST 9274 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-280-011 KALLEWARD JENNIFER & JOHN JR 9180 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-280-031 KALLEWARD SAMUEL & ANGELA 9132 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-280-039 GRUSELL MICHAEL & SUSAN 9074 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-280-040 MARKUS NATHAN 9036 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-301-013 SHUSTER CARL & CAROL TRUST 9827 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-301-020 REYNOLDS CAROLYN & STEPHEN 9684 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-301-091 DEPWEG BENJAMIN 9716 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-326-011 PLANTE-MORAN TRUST 9637 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-326-013 SABIN DAVID & SUSANA 9593 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 130 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-29-326-015 PLANTE-MORAN TRUST 9637 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-326-020 EICHOLTZ GREGG & KIMBERLY 9559 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-326-030 GOERGE MICHAEL TRUST 9523 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-340-011 JUDGEMENT FARMS 2 LLC 9659 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-340-012 SMITH DAVID 9673 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-340-014 DOXEY TERRY & CHRISTINE 9711 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-340-017 MOYLE DANIEL JR & BARBARA TRUST S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-351-011 VANDERVEEN ERIC & WENDY 9764 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-351-019 VANDERVEEN WENDY 9812 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-351-021 KIEL JOHN & YVONNE TRUST 9970 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-351-024 AUSTIN TERRENCE & KRIS 9894 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-351-031 KIEL SHERYL 9894 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-351-035 NAGEL GREGORY & RONDA TRUST 9940 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-351-037 GRIVINS RAIMONDS & ANITA 9882 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-351-038 HAMMING RICHARD & DEBRA TRUST 9980 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-376-001 DISTERHEFT DEAN & DANELL 9867 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-376-012 MOYLE DANIEL JR & BARBARA TRUST W S AVE - REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-29-376-013 MOYLE DANIEL JR & BARBARA TRUST S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-376-015 MOYLE DANIEL JR & BARBARA TRUST S 2ND ST @ S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-376-019 MOYLE DANIEL JR & BARBARA TRUST 9562 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-401-011 SONNEVIL CHRISTINE & JAMES TRUST 9481 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-401-014 SALUTER RICHARD 9435 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-401-019 COURTNEY SCOTT & SHEILA TRUST W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-410-010 COURTNEY SCOTT & SHEILA  TRUST 9355 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-426-012 BIERENGA LEONARD & DONNA TRUST W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-426-014 BIERENGA LEONARD & DONNA TRUST 9171 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-426-016 BOUW ROBERT & JEAN 9105 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-426-019 SZYPERSKI MICHAEL & MARGARITA 9029 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-451-011 MOYLE DANIEL & BARBARA TRUST 9306 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-451-019 SHERMAN JO ANN & DENNIS TRUST 9306 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-476-015 HENDRIKSEN JOSEPH & BETTY 9120 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-476-017 SCHULTZ MICHAEL & JULIE 9050 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-476-020 ROSS JASON & JENNIFER 9168 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-476-022 ROSS JENNIFER & JASON W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-476-024 ROSS JENNIFER & JASON W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-29-476-026 ROSS JASON & JENNIFER W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-101-014 VANDERVEEN RICHARD FAMILY TRUST W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-101-019 HUNT CHAD & KELLY TRUST 10787 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-101-060 TIMMER HEATHER 9109 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-101-070 SIMUNOVIC STEPHEN & CONSTANCE 9155 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-101-080 BROSZ DEBORAH TRUST 9193 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-101-090 DAUGHERTY DENNIS TRUST 9231 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-126-010 CONSUMERS ENERGY W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-130-012 COGHLIN JOHN W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-130-019 COGHLIN JOHN 10517 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-151-011 DERBY BRUCE & SANDY 9247 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-151-014 IGLOO SERIES IV TRUST 9251 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-151-017 HALLERBERG DOUGLAS 9333 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-151-032 BRADSHAW GARY & DEBRA 9395 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 131 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-30-151-035 WAGNER MATTHEW 9433 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-151-041 MULLIN EDWARD & BEVERLY 10956 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-151-046 DOW THOMAS & SHARON 10904 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-151-051 ZITO DAVID & LOIS 10838 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-151-060 SMITH PHILIP & LU ANN 10780 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-176-011 CONSUMERS ENERGY W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-176-014 HUDSON SHARON TRUST 10656 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-176-015 SHOOK MICHAEL TODD & CARLEEN KIM 10736 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-176-020 SANBORN O'REILLY FAMILY TRUST 10500 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-201-002 COGHLIN JOHN 10469 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-201-005 COGHLIN JOHN 10433 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-201-007 COGHLIN JOHN W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-201-009 COGHLIN JOHN W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-201-011 ALEXANDER DANE & CHRISTINA 10345 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-201-021 WESTON TYLER 10289 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-226-011 WEELDREYER JAMES & SUSAN 10143 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-226-014 WEELDREYER JAMES & SUSAN W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-226-019 WEELDREYER SETH & SUZANNE 10121 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-226-020 WEELDREYER DIRK & SARAH W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-226-030 RUSSELL TATE & TAMMY 10049 W R AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-251-011 KELLY CHARLES & SHANAHAN LINDA & W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-265-010 HOVENKAMP BERT & CHERYL 10340 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-265-020 LUMMIS DANIEL & KIM TRUST 10282 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-276-001 BAILEY MATTHEW & MICHELLE W RS AVE - REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-30-276-003 BAILEY MATTHEW & MICHELLE 10240 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-276-005 BAILEY MATTHEW & MICHELLE W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-276-007 BAILEY MATTHEW & MICHELLE W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-276-017 ROBERTS BRAD & KYLEE 10094 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-276-020 HIGGINS STEPHEN & JANE 10030 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-301-010 TEXAS CHARTER TOWNSHIP VIRGO CEMETERY -$                     -$                       

09-30-301-021 BATES REVOCABLE TRUST TRUST 10801 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-326-010 CONSUMERS ENERGY W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-330-012 BATES CHARLES FAMILY TRUST 10687 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-330-020 WEEMS CHRISTOPHER & CHERI 10781 RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-351-011 BATES CHARLES FAMILY TRUST S VAN KAL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-376-006 REVA JAMES 9776 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-376-011 ROOSA SARA & SCOTT 10668 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-376-016 BROWN DONALD M & JULIE 10634 WEST S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-376-021 GILL CASEY & BROOKE 10560 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-376-022 KALUZNY BRIAN & MARGARET 10538 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-401-012 PRICE DON & JERI 10433 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-401-013 SPRINGSTEAD JAMES & EMILY 9615 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-401-015 BARCLAY KAREN TRUST 9651 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-401-017 MORRIS ANDREW & SONIA 10343 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-401-018 SANTEK JOSEPH JR 10327 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-401-019 BUNKER SCOTT & SHEILA 10315 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-401-020 BLAYLOCK SHARON CONSERVATOR FOR 10317 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-401-021 DELGER MARTIN & CHRISTAL TRUST 9677 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-426-013 SHAFER GARY & CYNTHIA 10307 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 132 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-30-426-016 SHAFER GARY & CYNTHIA 10301 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-426-018 STOVER DAVID & MARTHA 10037 W RS AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-451-013 EGGERS EDWARD JR 9800 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-451-014 BIBY GRADY & KERR LINDA TRUST 9824 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-451-017 LYZEN JEFFREY & JACQUELINE 10494 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-451-019 TULLY MICHAEL 10450 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-451-020 BURKLE TROY 9964 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-451-034 GOODING SANDRA 9915 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-451-035 KIRKPATRICK STEVEN 9947 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-451-037 ELDRED DONALD & ANNE 10256 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-451-039 HILLSBURG  SONDRA 10240 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-451-040 PLUCINSKI JAMES & AMY 10328 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-451-046 MAHOOD THOMAS & PATRICIA 9797 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-451-048 ALEXANDER DONALD & DONNA 9801 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-476-010 HAMMER KEN 10200 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-476-024 LEWIS BRYAN & LINDA 10116 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-476-025 HICKEY WILLIAM & KIMBERLY 10096 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-476-027 DAVIS ANDREW & CECELIA 10058 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-30-476-029 GARDINER DONALD 10016 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-101-011 BOELMAN LARRY & ROSE TRUST 10021 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-101-013 BARBER NICHOLAS & JULIE 10803 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-101-017 CLAFLIN TIMOTHY & SHELLY 10197 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-101-019 HERSON STEPHEN & DEBRA 10243 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-101-021 WILLIAMS DANIEL 10111 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-101-029 PETER JAMES MANAGEMENT LLC S VAN KAL-LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-31-101-030 HUIZINGA MARK & HEIDI 10159 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-126-011 CONSUMERS ENERGY W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-126-014 KOPROLCES LOUIS & KAREN TRUST 10553 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-126-020 KOPROLCES PAUL & HEATHER 10671 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-126-040 KOPROLCES JAMES & SARA 10591 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-151-010 KOVIAK MARTIN & CAROL 10415 S VAN KAL ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-151-021 CRANE JOHN & CHRISTINE 10325 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-201-012 MICHALAK SCOTT & REBEKAH W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-201-013 WOLBERS THOMAS & CHRISTINE 10140 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-201-016 MOORE TERRY & PATRICIA 10144 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-201-021 BAUGHMAN BARRY & TERRI 10148 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-201-026 BAAL JAMES & LAUNNA TRUST 10152 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-201-030 WITTMAN MATTHEW & CANDICE 10154 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-201-040 HILLSBURG KENNETH 10166 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-226-003 GORIS RICHARD W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-226-004 MAYBERRY SCOTT 10115 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-226-005 SINKE MICHAEL & KIMBERLY TRUST 10159 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-226-006 WHEELER ROBERT & JANET TRUST 10237 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-226-012 GORIS RICHARD 10033 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-226-016 RITSEMA MARK & GRACE 10155 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-226-018 REED LAWRENCE & CHARMAINE 10167 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-226-030 POWERS CHARLES & KAY 10143 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-226-040 LAUBENTHAL MICHAEL 10265 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-226-050 HEIB ANTHONY & KAISA 10147 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 133 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-31-226-060 NOORA TONY & JULIE ANN 10151 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-251-010 MICHALAK SCOTT & REBEKAH 10453 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-251-020 MICHALAK SCOTT & REBEKAH W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-251-030 KESSLER RYAN & CORILEE 10445 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-251-041 SCHROCK THOMAS & ANNE 10441 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-251-051 FROST LARRY L & NANCY 10435 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-251-052 BRODHAGEN KIM TRUST 10437 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-251-060 KERWIN  GRACE A  REVOC TRUST 10433 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-251-070 ENGELBRECHT CHARLES & NANCY 10431 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-251-080 CAPOROSSI MARTIN & CONNIE 10423 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-251-090 TONER MICHAEL 10417 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-251-103 HENSCHKE GUSTAV & HELGA 10170 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-276-013 SIRKIN SEAN & OCHOA ELISA 10314 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-276-015 HINKEL CYNTHIA 10308 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-276-019 SIRKIN SEAN & OCHOA ELISA 10336 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-276-020 DUNN JAMES & NANCY 10239 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-276-041 DAVIS GLENN & CLAIRE 10311 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-276-045 BRAGANINI EVA TRUST 10367 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-276-048 NAFTEL BRUCE & KRISTIN 10475 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-301-012 OVERHOLT RICHARD & MARY 10435 S. VANKAL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-301-020 ADA COMPANIES LLC 10783 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-326-010 OVERHOLT RICHARD & MARY S VAN KAL-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-31-351-011 HEIGHTON BRENDA 10943 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-376-011 CONSUMERS ENERGY S VAN KAL 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-376-012 OVERHOLT MARY ARMSTRONG TRUST 10639 S VAN KAL AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-401-010 DERHAMMER TERRY PAW PAW LK PRIVATE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-426-011 BETZLER JULIE TRUST 10352 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-426-019 DI BIAGGIO DAVID & CATHERINE 10374 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-426-023 FOLEY DAVID & JANELL 10500 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-426-026 SCOFIELD DAVID & ANITA 10640 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-31-426-029 MICHIGAN NATURE ASSN PAW PAW LK-LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-31-455-011 GRIMWOOD TRAVIS & KATIE PAW PAW LK-LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-31-480-011 BARKER JANET TRUST PAW PAW LK-LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-31-480-019 FORDEN JAMES & SHARON TRUST ET AL PAW PAW LK-LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-32-101-004 KEMP ROBERT & HEIDI 9917 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-101-005 HAMMING FAMILY TRUST 9883 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-101-013 VAN GIESSEN BART & DOROTHY ANNE 9973 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-101-017 KNAPP PAMELLA 10122 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-101-019 JOHNSON ALAN & DARLENE TRUST 10214 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-101-020 ELWELL HEATHER 9815 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-101-030 HASELOW JANE 9807 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-101-040 BRADTKE JOHN & RITA TRUSTS 10102 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-126-011 GANO JAMES & SOPHIA 9669 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-126-016 CAPOROSSI MARTIN & CONNIE 9557 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-126-017 LOWER KATHLEEN S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-126-019 LOWER  KATHLEEN 10207 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-151-012 ONICESCU GEORGIANA 10340 S 2ND 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-155-041 PARKS BRYAN & BRENDA 10390 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-155-046 MILLER ROBERT & HEIDI 10472 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 134 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-32-176-011 ALBERTY THOMAS & MICHELLE TRUST 10251 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-176-021 POLDERMAN JOHN & ARDITH S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-176-032 POLDERMAN JOHN & MARIE 10405 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-201-011 HAGENS DALE & BARBARA 9497 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-201-021 HAGENS BARBARA & DALE 9485 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-201-030 WEURDING JAMES TRUST 9297 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-201-040 BARTOE JOSHUA 9229 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-226-010 MILLER JERRY & SUSAN 9191 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-226-020 MILLER JERRY & SUSAN 9131 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-226-030 FEWLESS ALLEN & CYNTHIA TRUST 8989 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-226-041 TIMAR JERRY 8979 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-226-046 KOPPERS GEO JR TRUST W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-226-050 JILES TRISTON & DENNIS SARAH 8975 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-251-011 MILLER JERRY & SUSAN W S AVE-LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-32-276-010 MILLER JERRY & SUSAN W S AVE-LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-32-276-020 MILLER JERRY & SUSAN W S AVE-LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-32-301-012 KUIPER JOE & MARIANNE 10641 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-301-014 JAQUA JUDITH TRUST 10560 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-301-016 KUIPER JOE & MARIANNE PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-301-018 KUIPER JOE & MARIANNE PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-301-020 FITZSIMMONS DEANNA 10652 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-326-011 POLDERMAN JOHN & MARIE S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-326-017 LEWIS BRIAN & ADRIANA 10606 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-326-021 SCHONVELD PAUL & DONNA 10584 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-326-026 CRONIN MICHAEL & JOANNE 10650 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-326-030 TAPLIN JASON & NICOLE 10737 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-326-040 IMBROCK DEBRA TRUST 10741 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-340-011 BEX FARMS INC 10755 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-340-017 BEX FARMS INC 10773 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-340-029 HOFMAN RONALD & GINA 10663 S 2ND ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-351-010 MI DEPT OF TREASURY-2300 PAW PAW LAKE-DNR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-351-021 SCHUSSMAN STEVEN & SHEREE PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-351-024 SCHUSSMAN STEVEN & SHEREE PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-351-029 SCHUSSMAN STEVEN & SHEREE 10714 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-351-031 PORTER JOSHUA & TERESA 10710 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-351-041 BELL BRADLEY 10706 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-376-001 BRADTKE JOHN & PATRICIA TRUST 10720 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-376-009 MICHIGAN NATURE ASSN PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-376-012 KREUTZ DAVID & CHRISTEN 10750 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-376-017 ANDERSON WARREN 10760 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-426-010 MILLER JERRY & SUSAN PAW PAW LK DR-LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-32-451-012 HILLIS DAVID & CHRISTINE 10816 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-451-013 FOX STACEY & ANDREW 10862 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-451-014 PAULSEN DAVID & KATHERINE 10906 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-451-015 HECTOR ELLEN & BROWN JEREMY 10926 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-451-017 SMOLA JAMES & JOAN 10948 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-451-018 COOL LENA-MARIE TRUST 10966 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-451-019 RUNK CRAIG & ROBIN 10988 PAW PAW LAKE RD 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-476-011 BEX FARMS INC PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 135 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-32-476-020 BEX FARMS INC 10993 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-476-030 BEX FARMS INC 10989 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-476-040 BEX FARMS INC 10979 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-476-050 BEX FARMS INC 10951 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-476-060 BEX FARMS INC 10933 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-476-070 BEX FARMS INC 10917 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-476-080 BEX FARMS INC 10893 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-32-476-090 BEX FARMS INC 10861 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-101-010 BRUCE PHILLIP TRUSTEE 8775 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-101-020 BRUCE META TRUSTEE 8775 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-101-030 TOMPKINS THEODORE 8695 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-101-041 TOMPKINS THEODORE 8695 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-101-045 HILL JULIE 8631 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-126-014 SANDERS JEANNIE & LEONARD 8715 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-126-016 ANDERSON RICHARD TRUST 8667 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-126-017 HOPKINS PATRICK & SHARON 8611 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-126-018 BALKEMA HENRY & SUSAN 8540 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-126-019 BEX FARMS INC W S AVE - REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-33-126-021 BALKEMA RALPH & SUSAN W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-126-031 BEX FARMS INC W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-151-010 BEX FARMS INC LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-33-201-012 VANZWEDEN JOHN & ELISE 8363 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-201-020 BEUTEL CHAD & EMILY 8221 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-226-012 BALKEMA MICHAEL & MELANIE 8153 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-226-017 BEX FARMS INC 7931 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-226-018 BEX FARMS INC 8041 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-226-021 SMITH JENNIFER & COREY 8111 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-301-010 BEX FARMS INC LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-33-326-010 BEX FARMS INC LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-33-351-011 BALKEMA MIKE & MELANIE 11081 PAW PAW LAKE DR 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-33-376-010 BEX FARMS INC LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-33-401-010 BEX FARMS INC LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-34-101-010 BALKEMA RALPH 7917 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-126-012 BLOK TRAVIS & SHADRIANA 7691 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-126-015 GROENDYK DEREK & ERICA 7667 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-126-031 AUSTIN ANDREW 7651 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-126-032 AUSTIN ANDREW 7633 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-126-050 ROLON KIMBERLEE & LUIS 7545 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-126-060 DELOOF FAMILY TRUST 7509 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-126-071 BEX FARMS INC W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-201-031 LUTZ TODD & ALLYSON 7385 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-201-039 LUTZ JAMES & CHRISTINE TRUST 7343 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-201-050 WALTERS EDWARD & JOYCE 7259 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-226-010 MEYER TERRY & MARCIA TRUST 10090 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-226-022 MCCLISH RANDY & EUGINIA 7071 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-226-024 ANSPAUGH ROBERT & LISA 7085 WEST S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-226-031 MENDHAM JASON & RACHAEL 7227 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-226-033 TEXAS CHARTER TOWNSHIP S AVE-REAR-BTWN 6TH ST & 8TH -$                     -$                       

09-34-226-035 BLOK BRADEN 7205 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 136 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-34-226-041 GANTON LORI 7155 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-226-045 ANSPAUGH ROBERT & LISA 7085 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-276-010 TAYLOR SUSAN 10500 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-301-010 DEBOER KENNETH & PATRICIA LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-34-301-020 BEX FARMS INC LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-34-351-010 BEX FARMS INC LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-34-401-011 KOOPSEN ADRIAN & SUE & WILLIAM & EL S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-451-012 VANDENBOGERD GIJSBERT & CAROL S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-451-020 BUURSTRA SHANNON & REMMERT KYLE 10596 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-34-451-030 VANDENBOGERD GIJSBERT & CAROL 10600 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-101-010 BAILEY HARLOW & JUNE 9791 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-126-010 BAILEY CURTIS & DARREN W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-151-010 BINGHAM GARY & SHARON TRUST 10500 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-176-010 PARKER WOODLOT LLC LANDLOCKED -$                     -$                       

09-35-201-011 BAILEY HARLOW & JUNE W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-201-015 BAILEY HARLOW & JUNE 6349 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-226-011 PRUDDEN DAVID & ELIZABETH 6221 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-226-014 WHITMER JAMES & EVELYN TRUST 6121 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-226-015 CLARKE LINDA 6063 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-226-019 LEMMER DALE & MARILYN TRUST 6025 W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-226-020 HENDRICK JASON & LARISON 10220 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-226-030 SOWA DONALD 10164 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-276-012 PARKER JAMES & JERRITA 10300 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-276-018 SEGERDAHL LESLIE S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-276-020 PARKER ANDREW 10460 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-301-012 HORN KEITH  & DIANE 10529 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-301-014 KRAMER JEFFREY 10585 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-301-016 CORDOVA MARY & ARTHUR 10621 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-351-010 BINGHAM GARY & SHARON TRUST 10895 S 8TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-401-010 BINGHAM GARY & SHARON TRUST 10730 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-35-476-010 GREENHOE DAVID & JANET 10770 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-101-011 SKINNER KENNETH & BETH 10035 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-101-019 BINGHAM LARRY TRUSTEE 10TH ST @ S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-126-010 BINGHAM LARRY TRUSTEE W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-155-031 SEGERDAHL LESLIE S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-155-037 VERHEY ANTHONY & CATHERINE 10501 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-201-010 BINGHAM FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-226-010 RHODA LARRY TRUST & RHODA STEVEN & W S AVE 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-226-020 SHEARER ELIZABETH TRUST 10200 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-301-020 FOX MATTHEW & WENDY 10531 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-301-030 SIMONDS GARY & DEBRA 10543 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-301-040 SEGERDAHL LESLIE 10655 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-301-050 SEGERDAHL LESLIE 10717 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-301-060 SEGERDAHL LESLIE 10779 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-301-070 SEGERDAHL LESLIE 10833 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-301-080 SEGERDAHL LESLIE 10897 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-301-090 GEARY STEPHEN TRUST 10961 S 10TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-326-012 SEGERDAHL LESLIE S 12TH ST-REAR PARCEL -$                     -$                       

09-36-401-010 RHODA LARRY TRUST & RHODA STEVEN & S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             



S:\SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS\ROAD MNT 2020-2029\S.A.D. - Road Mnt 2020-2029 Assessment Roll 10-5-2020

Assessment Roll PH 10-5-2020
Page 137 of 137

Parcels.parcelnumber Parcels.ownersname Parcels.ownerstreetaddr

Annual 

Assessment 

10-Year Total 

for District

09-36-426-011 SEGERDAHL LESLIE S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-426-012 VERNON STEVEN & SUSAN 10660 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-480-011 SEGERDAHL LESLIE 10750 S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

09-36-480-016 SEGERDAHL LESLIE S 12TH ST 120.00$              1,200.00$             

781,752.00$      7,815,636.00$     



 
EXHIBIT B 

 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF KALAMAZOO, MICHIGAN 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING AND FILING OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL 
 

TEXAS TOWNSHIP PUBLIC ROAD AND BRIDGE 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

 
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Township Board of the Charter Township of 
Texas, Kalamazoo County, Michigan, has determined to undertake the construction, improvement, 
and maintenance of public roads and bridges within the Township ("the Improvements"), located 
within a special assessment district tentatively designated as the Public Road and Bridge 
Improvements Special Assessment District No. 1 (the "District"), pursuant to Act 188 of the Public 
Acts of Michigan of 1954, as amended. 
 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The Township Board has tentatively determined that all or part of the cost of said 
Improvements will be specially assessed against each of the following described lots and parcels, 
which parcels are benefited by the Improvements and which together comprise the following 
proposed special assessment district: 

 
All improved or vacant buildable residential parcels (including all residential units), 
all improved or vacant buildable commercial parcels, all improved or vacant 
buildable industrial parcels, and all agricultural parcels within the jurisdictional 
boundaries of the Township, except for (a) any unit or parcel that is exempt by law 
from paying special assessments and, (b) any commercial or industrial parcels with 
primary access from Beatrice Drive, Corporate Woods Drive, International Drive, 
and Financial Parkway. For purposes of the District, "residential unit" includes each 
unit in multiple-family dwellings, apartments, condominiums and townhouses, and 
includes each pad in a mobile home or manufactured housing community. 

 
TAKE NOTICE the Township Supervisor of the Charter Township of Texas has made 

and certified a special assessment roll for the District, which roll sets forth the relative portion of 
the cost of the Improvements which is to be levied in the form of a special assessment against each 
benefited lot and parcel of land in the special assessment district. 
 

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Township Board of the Charter Township of Texas 
will hold a public hearing at a regular meeting of the Township Board on October 26, 2020, at 
6:00 p.m., at the Texas Charter Township Hall, 7110 West Q Avenue, Kalamazoo, Michigan 
49009, within the Township, to review the special assessment roll and consider any objections to 
the special assessment roll.  
 



 
 TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that preliminary plans and estimates of cost for the 
Improvements are on file with the Township Clerk for public examination. PROPERTY WILL 
NOT BE ADDED TO THE PROPOSED SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND THE 
ORIGINAL ESTIMATE OF COST WILL NOT BE INCREASED BY MORE THAN 10% 
WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE AND PUBLIC HEARING. 
 

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the special assessment roll as prepared has been 
reported to the Township Board and is on file with the Township Clerk at the Township Hall for 
public examination. 
 
 TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT AN OWNER OR PARTY IN INTEREST IN A 
LOT OR PARCEL OF LAND SUBJECT TO A SPECIAL ASSESSMENT MAY FILE A 
WRITTEN APPEAL OF THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT WITH THE MICHIGAN TAX 
TRIBUNAL WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF CONFIRMATION OF 
THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL, BUT ONLY IF THE OWNER OR PARTY IN 
INTEREST APPEARS AND PROTESTS THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AT THIS 
HEARING.  An appearance may be made by an owner or party in interest, or his or her agent, in 
person or, in the alternative, an appearance or protest can be filed with the Township by letter prior 
to the hearing, in which case a personal appearance at the hearing is not required. 
 
 
This Notice was authorized by the Township Board of the Charter Township of Texas.   
 

Linda Kerr, Texas Township Clerk 
 

 
 

 

 

 

83393:00024:5033833-1 



 
 
 
 
 
 

For Board Use Only: 
 
This requires voice vote:      Yes       No    This requires roll–call vote:      Yes      No 
 
Hinkle______ Kerr______ Roberts______ Mazer ______ Boven______ Loeks______ Brown______ 

 
 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   October 5, 2020    
 
DEPARTMENT/COMMITTEE:  Township Administration    
 
SUBJECT:  Resignation of Employee 
  
SPECIFIC ACTION REQUESTED:  Accept Resignation of Employee and Authorization to  
      Post Position 
 
TIME FRAME:  Immediately     
  
FUNDING SOURCE:    N/A   
 
IS THIS A BUDGETED ITEM?               Account # (if known):  
 
NEW OR RENEWAL?     
 
OTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION:   Ms. Kayla Taylor was scheduled to return to work on 
October 1, 2020.  She informed me on September 30, 2020 that she would not be able to return to 
work and was voluntarily resigning from her position effective immediately.   
 
I am requesting the Board accept her resignation effective October 1, 2020 and approval to post 
the position.  
 
 
 
PERSON SUBMITTING:  Superintendent Julie VanderWiere 



  7110 West “Q” Avenue 
Kalamazoo, MI  49009 

    www.texastownship.org 

Approved by Township Board: October 5, 2020 
1 

 

JOB DESCRIPTI0N 
FULL-TIME RECEPTIONIST/ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 

 
NATURE OF WORK 

Responsible for performing diverse administrative assistance and general office support services for the Township 
Superintendent and other Department Heads, as required. The individual is exposed to confidential matters and 
sensitive issues, requiring discretion on the part of the employee. The pay range for this position is posted at $15-17 per 
hour, plus benefits package, and will be dependent upon education and experience. This position will report to the 
Township Superintendent.  
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 

An employee in this position may be called upon to perform any or all of the following essential functions.  These 
functions include, but are not limited to, all of the duties which the employee may be expected to perform.  To perform 
this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential function satisfactorily. 
 
Provides general administrative support which includes, but is not limited to:  

1. Primarily responsible for answering phones and directing calls 
2. Welcome and direct visitors 
3. Answering general questions 
4. Scheduling and processing passports and answer passport related questions 
5. Providing assistance to the Tax Department with collection and receipt of tax payments 
6. Providing assistance to the Clerk and Deputy Clerk during Elections and as needed throughout the year 
7. Providing assistance to the Building Department including record management 
8. Issuing dog licenses 
9. Processing home watch requests 
10. Serving as a Notary Public and notarizing documents for residents and visitors  
11. Providing assistance with preparing  mailings for public notices, letters, etc.  
12. Providing assistance to the  Township Assessor with administrative assistance including scheduling Board of 

Review, scanning and uploading electronic files, assist with mailings, and other related assessor requests  
13. Providing assistance  with  filing, including scanning and uploading electronic files 
14. Perform a variety of other related duties as assigned  

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, ABILITIES 

The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skills and abilities to perform the essential functions 
of the position.  These requirements may be accommodated for otherwise qualified individuals requiring and requesting 
accommodations. 

 
• Good knowledge of office operations, included related software. Experience with Microsoft Office and BS&A a 

plus. 
• Strong verbal and written communication skills. 
• Ability to establish effective working relationships and use good judgement, initiative and resourcefulness when 

dealing with citizens, Township Officials, Department Manager, employees and business associates. 

http://www.texastownship.org/


  7110 West “Q” Avenue 
Kalamazoo, MI  49009 

    www.texastownship.org 

Approved by Township Board: October 5, 2020 
2 

 
• Ability to maintain attention to detail and work effectively under stress and changes in work priorities.  
• Ability to exercise a high degree of diplomacy in contentious or confrontational situations. 
• Ability to critically assess situations, problem-solve, and work effectively under stress.  

Registration as a Public Notary or ability to obtain upon hire, must be bondable.  
• Obtain certification as Passport Acceptance Agent. 
• Possess a Valid Michigan Driver’s License. 
• Must be able to pass a thorough background investigation. 

  
The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work for performance of this position.  
They are not to be construed as an exhaustive list of all job duties, responsibilities, or requirements for the position. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS AND WORK ENVIRONMENT 

The physical demands and work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of the job.  These requirements may be accommodated for 
otherwise qualified individuals requiring and requesting such accommodations.  
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to talk, hear and view and create documents.  
The employee frequently is required to stand; walk; use hands to finger, handle, or feel; and reach with hands and arms.  
The employee is occasionally required to stoop, kneel, or crouch.  The employee must frequently lift and/or move items 
of light to moderate weight.  
 

http://www.texastownship.org/

	Item 1 - tb-agd-10052020
	TOWNSHIP BOARD SPECIAL MEETING | October 5, 2020
	AGENDA @ 6:00 p.m.

	ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER
	ITEM 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	ITEM 3. ROLL CALL
	ITEM 6 .  BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENTS (LIMIT TO 2 MINUTES)
	ITEM 7 .  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

	Item 5 - Road SAD Presentation
	Item 5 - Road SAD Public Notice
	Item 5A - Resolution 20-19 Road Special Assessment District
	Item 5B - Resolution 20-20 Filing of Assessment Roll and Public Hearing
	Item 5C - Resignation of Employee and Job Posting



